
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

June Sp 2017 

6:00 pm 

Courthouse Annex 

PUBLIC HEARING 

A Resolution Amending the Zoning Resolution of Loudon County, Tennessee, 
Article 4, Supplementary Provisions Applying to Specific Districts, Section 4.080, 
Planned Unit Development Regulations and Article 5, Zoning Districts, Section 
5,050, Planned Unit Development (PUD) Overlay District, Pursuant To 
Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 13-7-105. 

REGULAR MEETING 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of Agenda - June 5, 2017 

4. Reading and Acceptance of May 1, 2017 Commission Meeting Minutes 

5. General Public Comments 

6. Reports of County Officials, Departments, and Committees: 

A. Loudon County Mayor, Buddy Bradshaw 

1. Boards & Committees Updates 

a. Loudon County Regional Planning Commission 

b. Loudon County Library Board 



B. Director of Planning, Laura Smith 

1. A Resolution Amending the Zoning Resolution of Loudon 
County, Tennessee, Article 4, Supplementary Provisions Applying 
To Specific Districts, Section 4.080, Planned Unit Development 
Regulations and Article 5, Zoning Districts, Section 5,050, Planned 
Unit Development Regulations and Article 5, Zoning Districts, 
Section 5,050, Planned Unit Development Regulations and Article 5, 
Zoning Districts, Section 5, 050, Planned Unit Development (PUD) 
Overlay District, Pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 13-
7-105. 

2. Consideration of removal of the Moratorium on PUD's. 

C. Loudon County EDA Director, Jack Qualls 

1. Discussion concerning Project Q PILOT. 

D. Loudon County Budget Director, Tracy Blair 

1. Consideration of a recommendation to approve application/ 
acceptance of $2,253 Technology Grant; required dollar-for-dollar 
match from Greenback Library Subfund. 

2. Consideration of a recommendation to approve the following 
projects from Fund 177 - AFT: 

A. $550,000 - North Middle - construction of Performing 
Arts Center and band room renovation 

B. 18,125 - Highland Park-paving 
C. 28,000 - Steekee & Loudon High- beacons 
D. 100,000 - Steekee - parking lot 
E. 19,200 - North Middle - carpet/tile replacement 
F. 85,000 - North Middle - bleacher replacement 



3. Consideration of a recommendation to approve amendments 
in the following funds: 

A. County General Fund 101 
B. Public Libraries Fund 115 
C. Recycling Centers Fund 116 
D. Highway Department Fund 131 
E. General Purpose School Fund 141 
F. School Federal Projects Fund 142 
G. Central Cafeteria Fund 143 
H. Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

4. Distribution of Monthly Reports 

E. Loudon County Commissioner, Harold Duff 

1. Post Legislative Conference, Key Bill List 

F. Loudon County Commissioner, David Meers 

1. Election of Bonds and Notaries 

7. Adjournment 



RESOLUTION ----

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING RESOLUTION OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, ARTICLE 4, SUPPLEMENTARY PROVISIONS APPLYING TO 
SPECIFIC DISTRICTS, SECTION 4.080, PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 

REGULATIONS AND ARTICLE 5. ZONING DISTRICTS, SECTION 5.050, PLANNED 
UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) OVERLAY DISTRICT, PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE 

CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 13-7-105 

WHEREAS, Loudon County, in accordance with Chapter 7 §13-7-105 of the Tennessee 
Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend any regulation of or within any district, or any 
other provision of any zoning resolution; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission has forwarded its 
recommendation regarding the amendment to the Zoning Resolution of Loudon County, 
Tennessee; and 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in 
the Loudon County newspaper the News-Herald on , consistent with the 
provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated § 13-7-105; and 

WHEREAS, the promotion of public health, safety, general welfare and most 
appropriate land uses are stated purposes of the Zoning Resolution of Loudon County, 
Tennessee; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Zoning Resolution of Loudon 
County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Section 1. That subheading, Section 4.086. Overall Densities and Bulk Regulations for 
Residential Activities in Planned Unit Developments, shall be amended by deleting it in 
its entirety and replacing it with the following: 

Section 4. 086. Overall Densities and Bulk Regulations for Residential Activities in 
Planned Unit Developments. The maximum overall densities for residential 
activities, which shall not exceed 2.5 units per acre, and shall be in terms of the 
number of dwelling units per gross acre of all area within a development, as 
provided herein. 

Section 2. That Section 5.050 Planned Unit Development (PUD) Overlay District, C. 
Density Permitted, shall be amended by deleting it in its entirety and replacing it with the 
follow: 

Section 5.050 Planned Unit Development (PUD) Overlay District, C. Density 
Permitted. The development density for each project shall be recommended by 
the Planning Commission and approved by the County legislative body, with a 
maximum allowable density of 2. 5 units per acre, excluding areas designated for 
non-residential use. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the 
public welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 
DATE: 

The vote on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission is as 
follows: 
APPROVED: 7J -----
DISAPPROVED: 0 

--"---



~J 7J1c7fM 
ATTEST: SECRETARY, LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: April 18, 2017 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes For May 1, 2017 - Page 1 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 

DRAFT MAYl,2017 

6:00 PM 
NOT APPROVED 

COURTHOUSE ANNEX 

Regular Meeting 

(1) BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened 
Opening in regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 1st day of May 2017. 

Of Meeting The Honorable Steve Harrelson called the meeting to order. 

(2) 

Commissioner Duff opened the County Commission Meeting, led the Pledge of Allegiance to 

the Flag of the United States of America, and gave the Invocation. 

Mayor Bradshaw presented a Proclamation to Steve Millsaps in recognition of his 
Presentation Competition at Appalachian Trail Trek and for his dedication to the people in Loudon 
To Steve 

Millsaps 

(3) 

Roll 

Call 

(4) 
Agenda 
Adopted 

(5) 
April 3 

County who were ill and needed encouragement! 
Steve is a former High School Coach. 
Proclamation 050117-A 

Present were the following Commissioners: Brewster; Meers; Maples; Tinker; Satterfield; 

Bradshaw; Harrelson; Duff; Shaver; and Cullen: (10) 

Thereupon Chairman Harrelson announced the presence of a quorum. 

Commissioner Cullen made a Motion with a second by Commissioner Bradshaw 
to adopt the Agenda as Presented. 
Upon voice vote the motion passed unanimously. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion with a second by Commissioner Duff to Approve 
and Accept the April 3, 2017 Commission Meeting Minutes. 

Comm Mtg Upon voice vote the motion passed unanimously. 
Mins Approved 

(6) 
General 
Public 
Comments 

Richard Truitt spoke about the School Board not reporting spending and making 
the information available to the Public. He distributed an attorney's document 
describing the problem. 
Richard Anklin spoke about the Marine Rescue Vessel and offered some solutions for 
the problem based on some research he had done and offered a suggestion to look 
around further to save money: 
Pandora Vreeland spoke about research she has done on creating savings in the school 
Budget and she distributed a document regarding "School Savings Item". 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes For May 1, 2017 - Page 2 

(7) 
New Start 
Date 
Approved 

Pat Hunter spoke about the School Board Budget Committee that has approved-adding 
their pay raise to their budget. 

Reports of County Officials, Departments, and Committees 

A. Loudon County Mayor, Buddy Bradshaw 

1. A New Start Date of May 1st for Position at County Clerk's Office. 
County Clerk Darlene Russell said that this would be a full time position. 

A Motion was made by Commissioner Bradshaw with a second by Commissioner 
Satterfield to approve this new start date. 

For Position Upon Roll Call Vote the following Commissioners voted AYE: Meers; Maples; 
In the County Satterfield; Bradshaw; Harrelson; Duff; Cullen; and Brewster: (8) 
Clerk's Office The following Commissioners voted NAY: Tinker; Shaver: (2) 

(8) 
AirMed 
Care 
Payment 
Reimbursed 
Via Payroll 
Deduction 
Approved 

(9) 
Reward 
Update For 
Tire Dump 
Approved 

(10) 
Animal 
Shelter 
Donation 
Approved 

(11) 

Jail 
Construction 
Committee 
Resolution 
Approved 

Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (8;2) 

2. AirMed Care Payment by County to be Reimbursed via Payroll Deduction. 
A Motion was made by Commissioner Maples with a Second by Commissioner 
Brewster to approve this Reimbursement. 
Upon Roll Call Vote the following Commissioners voted AYE: Maples; Tinker; 
Satterfield; Bradshaw; Harrelson; Duff; Cullen; Brewster; and Meers: (9) 
The following Commissioner voted NAY: Shaver: (1) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the Motion Passed (9;1) 
Exhibit 050117-B 

3. A Motion was made by Commissioner Meers with a Second by Commissioner 
Satterfield for a Reward Update for Tire Dump. 
Upon voice vote the Motion Passed unanimously. 

4. Resolution for Animal Shelter Donation 
A Motion was made by Commissioner Maples with a Second by Commissioner Cullen 
to approve an Animal Shelter Donation. 
Upon Roll Call Vote the following Commissioners voted AYE: Satterfield; Bradshaw; 
Harrelson; Duff;. Shaver; Cullen; Brewster; Meers; Maples; and Tinker: (10) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the Motion Passed unanimously. 
Resolution 050117-C 

5. Resolution for the Jail Construction Committee 
A Motion was made by Commissioner Satterfield with a Second by Commissioner 
Bradshaw to approve the Resolution for the Jail Construction Committee. 
Mayor Bradshaw added Chris Miller to the Committee. 
Upon voice vote the Motion Passed unanimously. 
Resolution 050117-D 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes For May 1, 2017 - Page 3 

(12) 
Acknowledge 
TCRS 
Employee 
Contribution 
Rate 
Effective 
July 1, '17 

(13) 
Application/ 
Acceptance 
Of FY2017 

$16,000 

DOE Grant 
Approved 

(14) 

Authorizing 

B. Loudon County Budget Director, Tracy Blair 

1. Consideration of a recommendation to acknowledge TCRS employer 
contribution rate effective July 1, 2017. 

A Motion was made by Commissioner Bradshaw with a Second by Commissioner 
Satterfield to approve this recommendation. 
Upon Roll Call Vote the following Commissioners voted AYE: Harrelson; Duff; 
Shaver; Cullen; Brewster; Meers; Maples; Tinker; Satterfield; and Bradshaw: (10) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the Motion Passed. 

2. Consideration of a recommendation to approve Application/ Acceptance 
o( FY2017 $16,000. DOE Grant, no matching funds required. 
A Motion was made by Commissioner Cullen with a Second by Commissioner Satterfield 
to Approve the recommendation. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted AYE: Duff; Shaver; Cullen; 
Brewster; Meers; Maples; Tinker; Satterfield; Bradshaw; and Harrelson: (10) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the Motion Passed. 

3. Consideration of a recommendation to approve a Resolution Authorizing 
Submission of an Application for a Litter and Trash Collection Grant from the 

Submission Of Tennessee Department of Transportation and Authorizing the Acceptance of Said 
Application Grant: $49,200 for FY 2018, no matching funds required. 
For Litter & 

Trash 
Collection 
Grant 
Approved 

(15) 
Application/ 
Acceptance 
Of FY2018 

Juvenile 
Justice 
Reimburse
ment 
Approved 

(16) 
Replace 
Motors On 
Marine 
Rescue 
Vessel 

A Motion was made by Commissioner Brewster with a second by Commissioner Maples 
to approve this recommendation. 
Upon roll call the following Commissioners voted A YE: Shaver; Cullen; Brewster; 
Meers; Maples; Tinker; Satterfield; Bradshaw; Harrelson; and Duff: (10) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the Motion Passed. 
Resolution 050117-E 

4. Consideration of a recommendation to approve Application/ Acceptance 
of FY 2018 Juvenile Justice Reimbursement from Tennessee Commission on Children 
and Youth; $1,500; no matching funds. 
A Motion was made by Commissioner Duff with a Second by Commissioner Satterfield 
to Approve the application/acceptance of the reimbursement. 
Upon roll call the following Commissioners voted AYE: Cullen; Brewster; Meers; 
Maples; Tinker; Satterfield; Bradshaw; Harrelson; Duff; and Shaver: (10) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the Motion Passed unanimously. 

5. Consideration of a recommendation to replace motor on vandalized 
Loudon County Marine Rescue Vessel (amendment included below in Fund 101). 
A Motion was made by Commissioner Cullen with a Second by Commissioner Meers to 
Approve the request. 
Upon Roll Call vote the following Commissioners voted AYE: Meers; Satterfield; 
Bradshaw; Harrelson; Duff; and Cullen: (6) 
The following Commissioners voted NAY: Maples; Tinker; Shaver; and Brewster: (4) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the Motion Passed: (6; 4) 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes For May 1, 2017 - Page 4 

(17) 
Approve 

Amendments 

In All The 

Listed Funds 

(18) 
Distribution 

Of Monthly 

Reports 

(19) 
Notaries 
Approved 

(20) 
Legislative 
Update 

Discussion continued resulting in an Amendment by Commissioner Brewster 
with a Second by Commissioner Tinker to purchase a factory rebuilt motor for $16,000. 
Upon Roll Call vote on this Motion the following Commissioners voted AYE: Brewster; 
Maples; Tinker; Duff; and Shaver: (5) 
The following Commissioners voted NAY: Meers; Satterfield; Bradshaw; Harrelson; and 
Cullen: (5) 
Commissioner Maples suggested getting Lenoir City to chip in on fixing the vandalized 
motors rather than replacing them. 

6. Consideration of a recommendation to approve amendments in the 
following funds. 

A Motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a Second by Commissioner 
Bradshaw to approve all the funds with one vote. 
A. County General Fund 101 
B. Public Library Fund 115 
C. Highway Department Fund 131 
D. General Purpose School Fund 141 
E. School Federal Projects Fund 142 
F. Central Cafeteria Fund 143 

Upon Roll Call Vote the following Commissioners voted AYE: Brewster; Meers; 
Maples; Tinkeri Satterfield; Bradshaw; Harrelson; Duff; Shaver; Cullen: (10) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the Motion Passed. 
Commissioners Brewster and Tinker each cited Conflict of Interest Statements as 
they voted. 
Exhibits 050117-F-K 

7. Budget Director, Tracy Blair announced that she has made Distribution 
of the Monthly Reports. 

Summary Financial Statements and Budget Committee Meeting Minutes have 
been distributed. 
Exhibits 050117-L&M 

c. A Motion was made by Loudon County Commissioner, David Meers 
with a Second by Commissioner Shaver to approve the Following Notaries: 
Irina V. Bobrovitskaya; Jonathan E. Bolden; Cassie Boring; Cris M. Carter; 
Cindy Cornelius; Jennifer Costner; MJ Doane; Jennifer Leellen Downer; 
Chase Goodman; James L. Jameson; Janet Jones 8043581; Libby Ann Kent; 
Jared C. Lawson; Rachel O'Daniel; Zachary Ryan Taylor; and Ashley N. Vandyke. 
Upon voice vote the Motion Passed unanimously. 
Exhibit 050117-N 

D. Commissioner Duff provided a Legislative Update. 
Commissioner Duff distributed copies of a handout titled " Legislature Marching 
Towards May Adjournment" 

Exhibits 050117-0 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes For May 1, 2017 - Page 5 

(21) 
County 
Veteran's 
Affairs 
Report 

(22) 
Adjournment 

E. Mayor Bradshaw distributed copies of the Loudon County Government 
Office of Veteran's Affairs Report for May 1, 2017 
Exhibit 050117-P 

F. Adjournment 
A Motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Bradshaw to Adjourn. 
Upon Voice Vote the motion passed unanimously. 

County Chairman, Steve Harrelson 

ATTEST: 

County Clerk, Darlene Russell 

County Mayor, Buddy Bradshaw 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 060517-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovenunental agreement and/or County 
Procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has authority to make ce1iain committee 
and board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, an appointment is necessary and desirable at this time; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following as a member of 

LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Appointee 
Pat Couk (2110 District - Slot B) 
Adam Waller (6th District) 

Term Expiration 
June 30, 2023 
June 30, 2023 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the County Commission 
meeting in regular session assembled this 5th day of June, 2017 hereby approves and 
acknowledges (as appropriate), the said appointment. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or 
committee are as follows: 

Appointee 
Pam McNew (1st District- Slot A) 
Ed Lee (51

h District - Slot A) 

Jimmy Brooks (3rd District) 
Jimmy Williams (5th District - Slot B) 

John Napier (1st District - Slot B) 
Vacant (2"0 District- Slot A) 
Ryan Bright (41

h District) 

Carlie McEachern (LRPC) 
Leon Shields (LPC) 

Term Expiration 
June 30, 2020 
June 30, 2020 

June 30, 2021 
June 30, 2021 

June 30, 2022 
June 30, 2022 
June 30, 2022 

Co-term 
Co-term 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 060517-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and /or intergovernmental agreement and/ or 

County Procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has authority to make 

certain committee and board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time 

with a 3 year rotation term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following as members of the 

LOUDON COUNTY LIBRARY BOARD 

Appointee 

Ruth Henderson McQueen 

Billie Whitney 
Loudon 

Tellico Village 

Term Expiration 

June 30, 2020 

June 30, 2020 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, 

meeting in regular session assembled this 5th day of June 2017 hereby approves or 

acknowledges (as appropriate) the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as 
follows: 

Nancy Martin 

Jeffrey H. Williams 

Tammie Reynolds 

Greenback 

Lenoir City 

Lenoir City 

June 30, 2019 

June 30, 2019 

June 30, 2018 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A Isl c I D I E I F I G I H 

1 i i General Fund 101 ! / i ! i 
- ------- ·------- ·-i-!- -------------- - - ·- - ,-----------·- , ----------, I --- --

2 Account Number H------· ---~SE~~-'-------·- .. -+.-2016-201?_~-201~-~eproved I Proposed 
1
, Proposed 

3 i I I Org Bgt ! Amds I Amded Bgt i Amds Amded Budget 

~~~=--=- ~--=~---·--- -~::: ~::~ ~-+ ~--: ~_t-~-·-~-·-~~;~.~.·- - -~·-+;---1-----~~ 
9 ·~:~:~~-==-~~~:,::~:::::rry Taxes --=== i - - - t------t~ - - - · · -·--- I =i 
10 __ ... _-_:___ 4o0Q1 Curre-;tlPropertyTax ----==-~~-- !· 8,579,367r · ' - -~~J-67 1 I 8,579,367-
11 40120 . Trustee's Collections Prior Year i 185,000 I ~ 185,000 I I 185,000 
12 ------ ·- ·-- 401251 I Trustee's Collection;-Bankruptcy ----- - ·- --:- ·-- 3,000 I __ _ _ T__ _ 3,000 I 1,200 4,200 

13 ----- 40130 I Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year I 97,000 Morgan Olson PILOT: 97,000 I I 0,000 I I 07,000 
14 ==---- 40140 1 

1 
Interest and Penalty - ----------! - 33,000 Due when taxes are due . 33,000 i I 33 ,0QQ_ 

15 401501 jP1ck-Up Taxes _____ [____ [lSMay_OSJun20l7] ___ O ' 1 0 
16 _ 40163 -DEL! /Payment in Lieu ofTax (De!Conca) ----- ~--- 122,099 122,099 T / 122,099 
17 ____ 40163 - DUPOT1 Paym~_nt in Lieu of Tax (Dupont) i 4,760 J ' ---~·760 
18 40163 - KIMBC , Payment in Lieu of Tax (Kimberly Clark) ! 0 ! 0 
19 =-~~ 4016}..:. ~0~QN! 1Payment_in Lieu ofTax (Morgan Olson) ___ l_-=:._ 75,2_!_'.'i} ~~~::0;1 ~~~~hers O 
20 40163 -GOODS Pa ment in Lieu of Tax (Goodson Bros Coffee) ' l 21,395 
21 ~: ___ 401i~-OVRLKI Pa ment in Lieu ofTax (Overlook) - - -·-=-T~_=-},913 I _!2_!1 
22 40163- VANHO! Payment in Lieu of Tax (VanHooseCo) j lSMa _OSJunioi7 4,545 24,54 5 
23 -··- - -------·- I I - - - -·--- ·--- i 
24 - -------- - --1 1 Total County Property Taxes ~i--9-,1-2-5-,8-9_9_,.j _____ O_ ... J ___ 9,125,899 (42~620) 9,083,279 

--- · -- ·- ·. -- ·· ----.-1----- --·- - - - ----- - - ··-- ··-· ·· -·-· ~· ·----·-----· -·· · - · -- - ··-- T--- -·- ·--·--- -- - - ----- - - ----·- ·-- - -

~: 402o_q==-- ·----r . County l ocal Oplion Taxes -===-=_J--------~:-----1-- I --+----=-=--= 
27 --· ·--·- -.. - · 4021 ol Local Option Sales Tax ___ . ! 500,000 I _j_ ____ 500,000 500,000 
28 _______ 40220 ! iHotel/Motel Tax ! 425,000 I ! 425,000 1 35 I 460,000 
29 40220 FY 2015 Hotel/Motel Tax 0 ! 0 0 
30 - ----- - -40250 Litigation Tax - General , I 00,000 / ~--, 00 / I 00,000 
31 - ---- - -- - - 40260 .Litigation Tax - Special Purpose -- - -1-- 226,795 -- 6,795 I 226,795 

32 =--==-- 40270 1 jBusiness Tax --~i-- 455,000 -455,000 I I 455,000 

~! ----·---~tMixed Drink Tax __ ; 15,000 15,000 I 3,000 I I 8,000 

35 --=-=-=-~~=~=-J+- Total County_.!'..o~~- Option Taxes -- i 0 1,721,795 I 38,000 1,759,795 
36 It- ! , 
37 - -----,, - --- ~1~~~;~~~~~21,967 I' I I 
38 ----·----~--- I 
39 -==-=-~j_ ---- FY16=71% thru Marl6 ----- --r -r--- ---+----

4o _LL Mar collections= 70% I 
41 40300 ___ _ ____ I jSJg-;,_-;t;;,:YL--;;;;;jT;;;; of46o,ooo ----1 ~- -+-----

42 - - ----- ~I Bank Excise Tax - [lSMay OSJuniOl7] -~CJ! , -- 13,000 .,. __ , 

:: _____ ___ 40330! I Whol" ''' B~c TM ---·-- - ! 95,000 

1

! / 95,000 I 
45 -------- -- - i Total Statutory Local Taxes ---j - - 108,000 .J!..J_- -10_8_,-00-0-f-/ -----_,--

46 1 _J_ T _L_ I 
47 Total Local Trns-' · ~--L- I0,955,69'!._r! o I 10,955,694 I 
48 I ! ! I 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 Page 1 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Enaing June 30, 2017 

A 181 C I D I E I F 

J ! General Fund IOI i i l I 
G H 

-- ------- -------+-t------ -~--- -------1--------i--------- ~ 
: I 5/15/2017 13 51 • 2016-2017 1 2016-2017 ' Approved / Proposed • Proposed 

Account Number r~--- · ------------------------'-- --------'-··- ··---+--------,-------J _____ --
i ! j Org Bgt j Amds I Amdcd Bgt ! Amds / Amdcd Budget 

____________ _l_l _______ _______________________ J __ _________ .J_ __ ___ _ ____ L _________ l _____ ----·---

51 :~;;; ___ -- -=ii~~::g:::a:::s ----=---=--=+---- ~=--t~-----~ 4~--=~-=1=-- L ---
52 4 1.!...!.Q.l ! Marriage Licenses i 0 / i 0 ! =f' 0 
53 4112o ilA~imal Registration :==--=~-==--==r=_§0,000 I I 60,000 : 60,0QQ_ 
54 _____ _i!.!1.Q:l~~/A~J Registration-TEST ___ _L ____ _____QJ_ __ ~ _ __ _j,~Q_Q_j 6,59.Q 
55 _ 41120-SNAP! [Animal Re8_istr~ti.on_f!us Test Kit ------1-----,-~ ! . 0 l I ~ 
56 41140 / I Cable TV Franchises ' 300,000 I I 300,000 I 300,000 
57 

-·---------~i-f-----------·-------·· i I I 

58 =-~-=-~-=----· rr-~-=-~==----- Tota~;;--_ -- -- __ l__ --~O,O~--~~~-:--J66,So_0_!,__ ____ 0_...l ___ 3_66,500 
59 I I ! I I I 
----------~--· ---- --+---·-·-- - ------- --

60 41500 i lfumjy i i ! ! 
61 ~~~-=-=~Beer Permits ·-·-·--------- - - ~=~--3.J.QQj _________ l 3,500 i I 3,500 
62 41520 ! !Building Permits --j 210,000 ! ! 210,000 45,000 . 255,000 
63 - -- ---41590! !Other Permits - - - ---T- --- -17,oooT _____ T 11,000 8,ooo I 25,ooo 

:: ~----~=~=~---- --~~~D--~----_-T-o-ta·;:::·:s_a_n_d_P_c=-its ----=--~:--230,soof=_-- J 230,500 I 53,000 I 283,500 

66 ' ' ! ' I ! I 
~: f_o_!a_·T~Lc_c~_;;_s __ a n_d _ _ ~~-m-i_t-s~---· =~--~-~~=~~--------=-~~=-:~~:~:~-_-_5-_9o_,5_o9-f ~==-~Jo0": =--=~-5-9~1,-0-0-~ __ :i_-3_,_ooo ·1----6-50-,0~_0 -

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

C ID IE IF I G H 

i ! General Fund 101 : i i ! ------------,-r--·-----·----- ---,-----·------1- -----:;-t·------- ---~--- - ----
2 Account Number d-----·-···-- 5/1512017 13:51 ----------i--~~-2017_ ~- -2-~!...~~~?_ / . Approved ~roposed j Proposed _ 
3 ! i ' Org Bgt ~ Amds 1 Amded Bgt I Amds ! Amded Budget 

-----------· __ _l_l_ ___ ·-·-----·- ___ _l_ _. ________ t ________ : ________ __j_ I 

~-b- i i ! I ! 
~---=---=-~--~-. ~!...Forfeitures,andPenalties __ ;---~ _ __:: -=-~r~~-:- .. ; ____ -·~---=--·--c--= 

-------~~~~~! j;i;~:~;1_~=------------------~=t=~~o : ___ =:_-f--- _--r_o--t--l -----Ei----
=---------~~o~-+Wfic_ers Costs _j ______ _=:QT -- ------i-- o ! 

1 
o 

~ 421501 1Jail Fee~--- _ ! __ ()_t _____ __j_ _ _____ O I 0 

42151 ! I Int~-e~ee ! 250 ; i 2~0----i-- - --~Q_-76 

42180 i IDUI Treatment Fini::; ---;---··---- O L _J --- 0 ~ Q_ 
18 4219of 11:~~J:~~~~~urt ! -~-==loo: -~=~--=-~ 1=-- 400 _____ j_Q_Q._ 
79 -- 42191!+0J.ur1.room~curi~Fee ; 5000! I 5,000 ! ' 5,000 

77 

so t ! ; ' I I l 

81 -===--==-=-~~-=------ Total Circuit Court __ ---:-=~=~~_j:6s-oJ ..... =~ 0 ! _:_ ___ ~ :J---5·,-650 
82 

2200 ·----- ; lCrimina/Court -------t··----------+· : 1 

J ----
---·--- 422-J0/1Fines i -----16,0001 16,000 I ,-- l6,000-

~-~-------:_~2220J JOfficers Costs ·- ----------L~- 20.ooCl__[~-=~=l---20,000 
1
1 _ 20,000 

861 _______ 42230! ! Game and Fish Fines _ _j _____ __j_ ' _____ - ·- 0 ------1 0 
____________ 42240 ! jDrugControl Fines _ _j_ _____ :?.,.Qgg_+. ___ ___ __ t--·--- 7,000 ~----- I ---~000 87 

88 ---------~.?_?50i ·j Jail Fees _______ _;_ _______ _2_,QQQ_I-_____ ___!. ___ 2,000 f----- , 2,000 
89 -·----- 422801 j DUI Treatment Fines __ _j_ 1,500 ! --- -··- : 1,500 I I 1,500 
90 _______ 42290; I Data Entry Fee - Criminal Court ------· i __i,000 l____ . __ 4,000 I L_ __ 4,000 
91 _________ <ll_292i Victims A_5-s_istance Assessments r- 2,000 / i 2,000 I 2,000 

92 i I l I -J 
93 --=-~--=----j -~,, Criminal Court --T:_. 52,500 r------or--· 52,500 l ~ 52,500 

:~ --------± ---- -----+-- : ·----t------r----:---
96 ---------- ! I r _____ ! ____ _ --------

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 Paqe 3 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A c DIET F-1 G H 

: --:~:oun~ Num~e~-o--~==~~~~1:;210~~;:~1 IOI- --Hm _ _ _ ;~-~2.~~~!7--~t-~~-16-ZOtl--~;~--h-r~~ Proposed 

3 i ! ! Org Bgt ! Amds l Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 
--··-·- - - ·---·---_J_j_ __ ___ -------- -----· - ··- · j __ _______ ·-· -- · -- -· .l_ ···-·--·-· . ___ L_ __ _______ _l__ _________ I ______ _ 

91 r 1 : i 1 1 I 

:: ~2-~9-_Q_~------ ~:~:n~~::~a!S~~~c:urt ----{=~~~~T-~~~~~- --r-=-54.0~~--~ ~-----54-.::-
100 _____ 42320 / i10fficers Costs _____________ __ _)_ ___ Ll_5-,00_9~- 1 115,000 ! 

1 

115,000 
101 _ ______ 42330 ; Games and_Fish Fine~--- _____ _J_ _______ 500 _i______ _ _ _ 500 ! . __ 500 
102 _______ 42340! I Drug Control F_ines _____ _! ______ _!Q,_000 ! . ~-- 10,000 ! I 10,00Q_ 
103 42350, Jail Fees i 10,000 i i 10,000 I 10,000 
104 __________ 42351 i int~~-~--- - ' -----~~:=--3ooL.:=~---T---- 300 ,--- _ 1 -=--300 

105 __________ 42~ DUI Treatment Fines --------+----15,00_tl___ 15,000 i -r- 15,000 

106 ------~ Data Ent Fee-GenSessionsC~-------f-----·- · ·18,000 /-· ! 18,000J I 18,000 
107 4~ Courtroom Security Fee ! 100,000 I 100,000I I 100,000 
108 - =-=--==--- -~~~~4+'{icti1~s_Assistance Assessments _ 1 ·---- IS]ioo_[ _____ j 18,000 I i 18,000 

~~~ ------------ _-! I Total General Sessions Court ------t==-~~~~J- ~==-;+-- 340,800 I ~ 340,800 / 
111 1 , : r i I 
112 -42400----------- l jJuvenile-CouH---- ---------------- ·1·····----------1-·----·--- -- ! ------,-------, 

;;! ------------~~~~~- ------~=±===~~~~~~E= --T~~- ~ I ~~~I 
115 42480 i IDUI Treatment Fines i l i 0 I I 0 
116 ----- 42490i iDatcEntryFee- JuvenileCourt ;---···----wor-- ! 200 ! ----Y 200 

1,000 

117 ------ ---- I ·- - ! ! f== I 
118 _------~----·--[/_ To!al Juvenile Court -·-y---:_~_-l,~~-----0 1,000 / 0 ,. 

119 I I j i -+'------j--- ___ __, 
42500 -- :~~0 ! l~~~~:;s~~;:r1 -------------:------~~~~r---- 1 --:,:a 

1 
• 18.000 

>---+_- __ -_--=- 41_5}.Q) Data ~-ee - Chancery Coui:i ____ ! ___ __ 6,00oT____ I 6,000 l 6,000 

123 i i ! I 
124 --~=---i __ __ -=.--~~tal Chancery Court -----~~=-24,000 I __Q_L_ - 24,000 I __Q_(__ 24,000 / 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

I: i I I 

Page 4 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 
A I~ c I ~ -E- I F I G 

1 / / General Fund IOI ! i ! ! / 
H 

------- -----,,----- ---·----·- -.,--- ----- ·-;-----:-r----------,------:-1-
2 '. ! 5115/20 17 13 51 i 2016-2017 I 2016-2017 I Approved / Proposed J Proposed 

Account Number r------ ---- - ---- --- -----,------------------r---- I __ _ T __ _ 

3 ! i Org Bgt : Amds ' Amded Bgt ! Amds / Amded Budget 
----------------- L i ------- --------" ------·- --- ··--- _ __!_ _________ l __________ J_ ______ __ _j__ _________ _ 

126 42600 ! _/Other Courts in Couno1 ____ _)_ __ ___ ________ L_ ____ _L____ l -+------i 
127 42610! !Fines ' 7,000 ! I 7,000 I 7,000 
128 --~---~------ 42640 / /Drug Control Fines --------------t --- ------~i___::=-------r---------oi 0 I -- 0 

129 42670 ! Jorn Treatment Fines ! 0 i I 0 ! 1 0 
130 --- ----------T-1--- -·- I ! ! ~ 

131 ----------=--=--~=-fl-------T-otalOth~-r Courts in County ~-=~--:~~~-:__z~oo !-==--0 L--~& ____ I 
132 i I 1 r ! I ----+----~~---< 

133 4-28_0_0 ____ ____ _ j !Judicial Distrfct Drug Program 1---···-----1----------·---1---------r-
2,000 ;~: ~--==---== 429~Courtroom Security Fee -·-:·---·-·--·---z:ooor______ / 2.0001 

136 ~-----------+-J ___ Total Jud~i'.!!_Distri~_Drug Program ~--=~: : bOOO _! -=----- / 2,_0_0_0--;!-~~====-=--=----+,----2-,0-0-0-<I 
137 j i I ' . 

---t-- ··-···--·-·---L-------,-- -----+------
138 _42900 - -·-- ·--· ! /Other Fines. Forfeilures. & Penalties ______ J_________ ! ·-·+----------L. _ ___,,,___ _____ ---l 
139 ------~~Q.Ufroceeds from Confiscated Property . ----· ____ .Q_j___ ' __________ Q_~- __ i 0 
140 42990 ! :other Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties i 0 ! 0 : f 0 

;:~ :=-~===~====~~r-----·--::::~=----------- : ------ - --·-ot-·---0 : o ! o I 
143 ~-====~--=:=----=~-n~-----==-----~---=-~r==-=--:~:-=-1=-~==~-i--·-==---,------T----------
144 ! i I ! I : 
;:: f~tal Fin~s, FortcituT~E Pcnal~====---=:=-==+~=~:-~.:g"~so J--=-:._ __ o_i-·---432,950 -~- --~---0-t 4J2,~2Q__ 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 Page 5 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F G 

! i General Fund IOI i ! 1 i _j 
'·-·- ·----------·---,-t----·----· . --- -------:-------- -r----------,--------:----r--

2 I i I 5/1512017 13 :51 i 2016-2017 ! 2016-2017 ! Approved i Proposed 1 P1 

H 

3 
Account Number :-·+--·----------------·-· --------r-----·-·- ·-·· j , · ' ' 

i i i Org Bgt l Amds i Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 
------·--- -___________ _...!__,___________ _ ___ i ________ _:_ __ J_ ---- _______ _l_ __________ _l _________ _L _____ _ 

147 : i I ; i I I 
148 -----------------·--r-r ------------------- ----·--r-- -----·---r--------------1----r------
149 ~~~<L__~~_-_:=-_~~--JJCharges for Curre~_t_:~_rv_i_ce_s _ _ --*-=:~~~~~------~~t- _ -~_--='_~_:~~-~-
151 43100 ' !General Service Charges , i i -- -- ------ - ----jt= . I · ···--·-- ·-- - --;·-- , ---;--- ---- . 
152 ---·-·----·- 4314g.w_?;oningStudies ! ______ 0_!___ ! 0 i i 0 
153 _ __________ _ 43 I 90j-i9ther General Services Charg_e~--- ! 0 ! l 0 i I 0 

0 
154 

:~==--=--===-H----~ G~~eral Servic;s C~~---+-:=-:~~~- ---~+==--=-- 0 t-~---ot---~ 
157 _:t_Jjjo=~~~~:-=~~~~j i Fees ~~~=~-==-------:--=--=-··t_ _____ : . l--~------i 
158 _ ___ - ------~~~~£~---------------L------· ·_Q_l f 0 i 0 
159 43370 1 ~hone Commissions i 50,000 ! I 50,000 i I 50,000 
160 ---------- ----·43380i !vending Machine Commissions -----:----- ·--·-·or···- ··--·-+ 0 ! I ·----0 
161 -----·· ·- ·-- ·m92fJData Processing Fee- Register -----··--: --·-·-·21 ,000 T-------·- , 21,000 l 21,000 
162 --------- ---- 43394 ! I Data Processing Fee-Sheriff ----- -------1··--·1·0:0001·--------1---10,"600 ! ! 10,000 

163 ~~~=-::=--·-43395nsex Offender Regis~ration Fee - Sheriff __j__ __ ~-?.{IQQ_L _____ --r--~4oo;-- 600 I 3,000 I 
164 ------· - ··-·· __ _ 4 _~~~lJ Data Processing Fee - County Clerk ----- ·-- ! 3,000 1 i 3,000 ! 3,000 
165 i ! j i ! I 

166 ==~~~~-~-= :=JL _ To~y~-~~~-- : =~:~6,400 t--- 0 j 86,400 1---·- 600 1.·-- 87,000 

167 J I i ______ l -+---- I I 
168 Total Cha~s for Current Services ! 86,400 ! 0 I 86,400 i 600 1 87,000 

:;~ ~~~-- -_~:~-~~-- -~----------- ·-----:--- =-- -~t------_l ----~- . 
172 ---------tt . -----r----------i- I -1 : I 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 Page 6 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A C D E FIG I H 

~ ..Li i General Fund IOI i I j --T - I 

~ -~~:~~-~-;~::~:~- rF---_ 5115no111351 ------ --=--r~~f~~i"+-~o_:~~;~-~r--::::~v:::· ·1 ---~:~;~-t=:~s::get 
4 ··----- --------++---··--------------------------~! ____________ __ ~ --- ------- ----+-----~-~----t---~---- -:-·· ----

173 i ' I : ' I ! 
174 -4iooo _______ Hoth-er Local Revenues --~--- ----;--------;-----------r- - - ----'-------
176 I~;~==-~~=~~~ Jj 1~~,~s11;~~111s _______________ ! _._-_- _-_-__ · ;--=:_- ·_--_---~~-I-__ -_·--~-:-- _-_-_- --=::.::

1 
177 441 !0 j jinvestment Income 1 1,000 '. i 1,000 j i 1,000 
178 =~~~=~=-- 441ioJ jLease/Rentals i __:_-=_:::_ijsQ..J_~--·-- ·--1 1,750 ,--- 850 I - 2,600 
179 . 44130 I I Sale of Materials and Sup~ ----i- 2,000 i _l__ 2,000 ! 200 2,200 I 
180 -··---·-· ---- 441.31T Com~issary Sales -=.__ ___________ T ___ 12,00Qi______ l ·-12,0oor---- l 12,000 

181 -·---44140) Sale of Maps . - 500 ! ----·· j 500 1 - ··-- 500 
- ------ -- --- ---·------------------r-----------

182 __________ __ __i4145I Sale of Recycled Materials ! ____ _QJ_ _____ _ j____ __ O i __ 0 
183 _______ _____ 44160l !Retirees' Insurance Payrn~r~------ 1 J _____ 1 0 i 0 

184 __ ·-- --~i_l 60-RET-LIF: i Retirees' Insurance Payments-Life -+-·--·-3_,_856 +------·- 127 T___ 3,983 J 3,983 
185 --~ 160-13J'T-M~Qj I Retirees' insurance Payments-Medical -1----_62,343 ;__ (2-5_!!_!_)! 59,762 i I 59,762 
186 44160-RET-DEN ! I, Retirees' Insurance Payments-Dental _l_ 14,368 ] 11 l 14,379 1 I 14,379 
187 ~-~~l-COBf0~_lf_OBRA Insurance Payments-Dental _______ J___~-=--J25 T.=_=--=: __ C{ll-~--32oT___ _ __ i ___ ___E.Q 

::: =~~~~~BRA~~!~~! l~~~~:~~~:ance Payments-~~i: _ ___ _ ~ __ j ___ · -----~~~±----~~-:---~~ vool ~:~~~ I 
190 ·---~JOAFT:_ JMiscRefunds-AFT _ I O! i O! 1,5001 1,500 
191 44170 ELECT! :Misc Refunds I i 1 0 j 0 

- - · -- - • · • - - ----• • I -··-·--1---- -----L--.----•-1---------'-------+-------l 
192 44170 FLEET i ! Misc Refi.mds -+. 0 I ! 0 i 0 
193 ---- --44170 TNMAfflMisc Refunds - Inmate Medical CoPays , --~=---or--==-...=-r----=::-..:=.- O ! _ - · : O 
194 44170 PROCL! I Misc Refunds ! 0 1 I 0 I . 0 

195 _ __ .. __ _i~ 170 RESERj !Mjsc Refunds - Sheri ffs Reserves __ ____ 1: __ -~~--Q-t~===- I -~ ____ __Q_I 
1 ~ 

196 ___ __j_4170 WKCMPI !Misc Refunds- Workers Comp I 9,807 i ·------1---- 9,807 t 1,078 I 10,885 
197 ---~-1.70 B_~LS! !Misc Refunds - Bellsouth) i--_30,0~ __ _J_ 30,000 I I 30,000 
198 ___________ 44!80Il~enditureCredits ___ 0 : i 0 j 3,805 ! 3,805 

199 -----~~530 GO~! Sale of Equipment I .. !J ,350 i --·----! ______ 1_1,350 I 5,800 I 17, 150 
200 _ ___ 44530 ANIMA i b.~.e of Property (Animal Shelter Traps) I -'--OT 509-i-·- 500 ! . ! 500 

201 445601 ! Damages Recovered from Individuals : ----·-··---4-------+-----0 L 2151 215 
202 ____ 445701 !Contributions and Gifts (Animal Shelter) I I _______ __Q_J_ ______ _J__ 0 I __ jJ64 I 6,364 
203 _ ---~4570-TEXT! Jcontributions and Gifts - Project Text-A-Tip , _Qj_________ I 0 ____ 0 
204 __ _±1570-AWARE]JContributions and Gifts-Community Awareness_ I ___ 0 i ____ 0 I r -- 0 
205 __ 44570-LADDS I Contributions and Gifts-Animal Shelter Laddies ~ ___ yr 3,000 3,000 I 3,000 
206 44570-LFSVR !Contributions and Gifts - Pro"ect Lifesa.f~ _____ _QJ__ 5,000 5,000 : 1, 117 6,117 
207 44570-RESER Contributions and Gifts - Reserves J 0 I 0 i 0 
208 --- - 44570-PETSM 1 Contributions and Gifts - PetsMart -----~--~O 6,000 6,000 

209 ·--~4570-PUPPY C_ontributions and Gifts ~Puppy Play Area t=--=-----·-0 ___ _l,_!_25 _ 2,125 ,
1 

·--------j--·- 2,125 
210 ----- ··- 44570 Contributions and Gifts ~ ____ O_, __ --2.?.!ll=. 2,915 __j_ 2,915 
211 449901 Other Local Revenue 1 0 i : 0 ! I 0 

212 --===--- I 1 i I 
213 Total Investments 1 151,162 ! __ 1_7_,3.!'.4--- 168,479 I 23,4291 191,908

1 

214 __ 1 ____j _____ J I . 
___ _ i 1~!.?.!§~~-- 11,311 t-- 168,479 I 23,429 I 191,908 

~~~ ~~==~-----tt - - --=--==~=--=--+=-=~-=-i------~+===--t---~==r---------
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5. 2017 P::inP 7 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A C D E F G H 

1 ! j General Fund IOI I l i ; _j_' ------------+-+- ---J-_________ _;,. ____________ ~ ----·· ·- ·- - - ----r---- . ----
2 Account Number W------~~<!.!2.!~~- _j_-2~~~=-~~~? __ + _}0 16-2~1_7 --~ __ Approved j _ _!._roposed i Proposed 
3 i i / Org Bgt I Amds : Amded Bgt : Amds · Amded Budget 

__ .. _________ . _ ___ LL _____________ . _ _ _____ ___L_ __ . _____ ._ 1 ______ .. ___ l ..... ___ _ . _____ _l ____ __j _____ _ 

~~~ =~~=~-=--=~-~~t+-~==--==-:~-=----_ ----r----~-~=F-==~--=i~--------t~=--r- ~--
222 ---··-----·- r r- - - -----r- ·------- -T------------r--- -
223 ----=~--- ~Jt~-s Received from ~Officials I --~~~~~~~~==-~-+-==.- _ -T~ -+ -
22s !I I ' : l 
22s ==~==----=-455!~~0~----- : 423:9ooc=--=-~===--r-. 423,ooo i _____ 1_ 423.ooI' 
227 45520! :circuit Court ! 95,000 i i 95,~ 95,000 
228 -~~-==-=~--4554of1General Sessions Cr. Clerk I 428,2_~Q.l __ ____ ___ l__ ___ 428,250 I 428,250 . 

229 - - ·-------·-- 45550/ jCierk and Master L_ ___ 8?,9.QQ_L_ _____ -~------87,000-r- 87,000 
230 45580 ! !Register / 290,000 i ! 290,000 I 290,000 
231 ==-=-=~==45s9ofb!:eriff I - 23.o6ot-===~--~r---·- 23 ,000 i 15.ooo 38.ooo 
232 --------~~lQJ__l.!rustee , 830,000 ! , 830,000 ! 830,000 

233 ---- - ------- _______ LL I -- ~ ----- ---- - - ; ;--------1-------1 
234 -----·----++- Total Fees Received from County Officials ! 2,17~.~Q__;_ ____ 9-i---- 2,176,250 I 15,000 

~~: ~~-~=·~== ---rt___________ ---+-=~-~=i~=~~==~~=~=~-_-t_.______ • ---· 
231 i I i i l m ~~~~--:~-*~-------~---------~r-==J_~~~:J~~~-=F~4 , 
242 Total ~cs Rc~om County Officials bt!?_th~50 +- 0 i 2,176,250 i __ 15,000 '- 2,191,250 
243 I ' I i i i 

2,191,250 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A Isl c I D I E - T F -- I G H 

1 i i General Fund 101 : ; - l i I 
- - ------------··-4_.1_ ___ - - ·------------------~----· - -------~--- ! -------!-------! 

2 Account Number LL-------· 511512~~~----
1
: -~}~-20_!__'. __ -· -~~~~~~]_7 J Approved ! Proposed J Proposed 

3 ! i Org Bgt i Amds i Amded Bgt I Amds i Amded Budget 
-·-·-·----------···-LL___________________ ·--···- ··-·-·······c-· ·· -··---··---.l----··-·---l _ ______ L _____ _ 

244 _:!§00.Q_ _ i IStateof"fenness~ -----------~'-·------~- --- - -----J_____ l : 
245 ' I i I : I 
246 161oi_==--·---i+a;~-;;:-;;1-c;;;;;;;;;,-;;;;;c-;;;m-·--------=t=· --· -:-=:~·= ·-·~:~~=-_-; ---=--t_______ I -----
247 4611 O! iJuvenile Services Program 1 I0,000 i ! 10,000 ! ~ 10,000 

248 ---~i4o::s-RcTi~fTA:ging Programs- Sr. Cent~r :=--=-~l_,-~.!.?T.=-~~::_:_8 52 1 _ 12,671 i + 12,67! 

249 _ _____ 46140-SRCTR! jAging Programs-Sr. Center .+--- ·---- ·-----~---·-- _-:-T ______ _QJ_ ______ ~--+-----
250 - ··--·· 46140-lXHIT! I Aging Programs -Add'! Allocation j . ·--~j__ ___________ l 0 I __ _Q_ 
251 __ __ , __ 46140-TCADI I Aging Programs - TN Comm on Aging & Disability j ___ .. ___ .Q_j__ __________ J _____ -U- I _ _Q 
252 --·-- --·· _ ___ 46160 I j State Reappraisal Grant ! __ . _ . .. J_. _____ J.____ 0 I __ O 
253 ·--- ·---··46190PRIM j IOtherGenera1GoV1Grant __ 0 : i 0 ! 0 

254 r , I , '------+------+ 
255 =~=--~:=-~--j~T' =.!~_tal Ge'!!.';;i G~~ernment Grants -~-:::ii~#i2"~ .-~~-==-S52_J 22,671 ! 0 22,671 
258 ! I I l 

----· . ' ·--- ·-- ·---·- · ·-~-------r-- --
259 46200 i iPublicSafen1Grants 1 • ! I _ _ .,..1 ______ 

1 
260 =-~--:~-~!Law Enforcement Grant --·1~~=2730-oI~~~--=-=.-:i-_:::=_ 27,500 L_._-. 700 / 28,200 
261 ----· 46290-STBL T i J Other Public Safety Grants-GHSO - Seatbelt Grant J ___ Q. ; -- ------'~ I 0,000 i 10,000 
262 46290-STBLT-F16i ;Other Public Safe Grants-GHSO-SeatbeltGrantF~ 0 ! 1,728 ! 1,728 1 1,728 
263 -46290-~iJHSOG-F- 15 ! j_Q!herPublicSafetyGrants-Governor'sHwySafetyO , __ _::::-·a -r~=~-_.j - O I . O 

1 
264 __ 46229..:QHSQGf IQthe~ ~~~!!c Safety Grants-Governor's H"".)' Safety 01 0 i I 0 I I 0 . 
265 ; : I : I I i 
266 -===-~-~~--=-:==-it___ Total Public Safety Grants ·-.--r--~~i.?:;~o~ L~= -li,7aj- 39,228 J 700 I 39,928 1 
267 J_j_ _ _______ _j ______ _J___ --- ----
268 !6301]__ _ __ i JHealthandWelfareG!ants _ _J_ _____ _J_ ___ ____ __J_ ______ +------+ 
269 463-wtl Health Department Programs I 33 I ,200 +--- . __ 331,200 I I 33J.20_Q_ 
270 46390-TOBAC i /Tobacco Grant / 34,293 l __ (l7.C!03j 17,290 I I 17,290 I 
271 _ __ 46390-A~TJV~_cess to Health & Healthy Active Built Environments 1 10,000 j' 10,000 ' 10,000 
272 _ _ ____ ____ _J_f-- ____ Total Health and Welfare Grants ! --~65,493 [_ ___ <_7.003) 358,490 / 0 I 358,490 1 
273 I i I I _J__ 

~;; 4:~~:90~ -jf Other State Reven:es -f-~~-----~=--_-__ : -=--=+-----i!--------+I 
276 468201 !Income Tax , 800,000 State.grant for Voting 18001\1\1\ .--- - I soo.ooo I 
---· ·- - ------- Machines 

277 468301 Beer Tax 20,000 Expensed@ 20,000 
278 - --·-46835 COCLK !~Certificate of Title Fees I 6,000 51500-731 ~ 

I 20.000 
3,ooo I 9,ooo 

279 --- 468401 !Alcoholic Beverage Tax I 64,97S- [i1Feb_06MariOl?J 64,975 I 64,975 

280 - -- --·--- 46850: ~ixed Drink Tax ' __2,Q_Oi Per Adm of Elections: 9,000 (9,0(>0)! 0 
281 46915 Contracted Prisoner Boardincr 180,000 Move to FY 2018 180,000 ' I 80,000 
282 ----46915 FY 16 LContracted Prisoner Boarding - -·- 0 52,947 52,947 

----
4

6
9

601 ·-- [15May 05Jun2017] 
283 ~ Registrar's Salary Supplement I J_8,000 I - Q noo ' 18,000 
284 ____ 46970 State Shared Sales Tax _::_Cities __ =t ___ 6,00Qj_ I 6,000 ! ------ 6,000 
285 --- ··- 46980 I Other State Grants ___ J 180,000 \ _ I 80,000 (I 80,000) · 0 
286 __ 469901 !Other State Revenues --~ __ 2,500 _I j 2,500 (2,500lj 0 l 
287. _ ___ _3£990-HGUN 1 I Other State Revenues 6,000 I 6,000 I .

1 

6,000 
288 46990! lother State Revenues , ! 2,915 i 2,915 . 2,915 

~:~ -~---~-~-- -=--i+-·-Total o::::t~~==s J ____ I~~2,47_?t--~~~~ 1,295,390 ,
1 

(135,55311 1,159,837 l 
291 ' i I I I I 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 Paae 9 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A lel c ID IE IF I GI H 

--------tt 5/1512011 t3:5t ---- -------·- -- :-·iol6::2ol7 I 2016-2017 T Approved / Proposed T--P~op~-;d-Rt 
i i General Fund 101 : j__ i : : 

Account Number H ·----·-----·-·---------·t---------r--- __, ________ _ 
i ! : Org Bgt i Amds i Amded Bgt / Amds i Amded Budget 

q I ______ LL_ - : _ ___ =::-:-~_:__--::=-i_ ______ J_ l _J_ ________ _L_ __________ . 

292 !otal Stat~_ .ofTennessee ___________ j_ ____ J_,527,287 ! 188,492 i 1,715,779 / (13.t ,853) i ___ !,580,92§_j 

-- ---- -----~~ -------------·---+- ----------f- ·----l____ I ---·--r--·---· 

298 ~~~-00 _______ : ,;:;::'T~:::·;,:,:· -- ----- := -~:i~ -±:__ +-~- I --~-f .~~:-:~ == 
299 -----·------ 47220 Civil Defense Reimbursement ----- --------: 0 I ----- 0 I ------i -----0-

300 ~~O EMPGI Civil Defense Reimbursement~~-~----T--- 39,500 ! . 39,500 T---~O 
'301 47220 DOE 16' Civil Defense Reimbursement i 16,000 ! i 16,000 l 16,000 

302 47220 DOE 17 1 Civil Defense Reimbu-rs_e_m-en-t ··------- ··-·- -·--! --· l .16,000 / 16,000 ·--j·---,6-,-00_0_ 
303 47230 Disaster Relief -------------; I 0 T 0 
304 ----4723512.5K " Homeland Securi Grant ----- -·· i 0 i 12,500 12,500 - ,----12,500 
305 47235 12.5K FYl6 Homeland Security Grant----------- ·----·-----:----------r-- 12,500 12,500 ---:-12,500 

306 47590~SRCTR / !Other Federal through State -&Center-- - -:---- 30,744 I 3,187 33,931 I ·----T-----· 33,93} 
307 -----47590jl0ther Federal through State ~=-~==--==-~=--L.:__---=_-:--J[C-23,319-- 23,3191 -----T~~::~--23,319-
308 47590! !Other Federal throu h State i ot=_ 0 • i 0 
309 ===-~=--_£?~Di Public~~ty Partnership (COPS-~ Te::h) ---~--i------0 I 0 i f ---------0 
310 I i I _j_ I i 
»t ::::::-:-_:-_:::_·:::·1------ To,,IFodornlThrn""' ''"' - :.~-- - ' _ .. _86._2~4_L _ -'7,SQti_ ___ 153,750 j OJ ___ l_5_3_,7_5_0-; 

::: ------·- : j --==-~ ! ===;------+----+--------~--~~== 
315 ---- --11 ---------·--:----r I ------r----~ 

m ~--=---~~::=#-- .;__;~-:~~-: __ ~=~ ± I ::±=== 
321 Total Federal Government --------- ; 86,244 : 67,5061 153,750 I cd---· 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

153,750 

Page 10 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A (;- - -- I D I E I F I G I H 

1 i ! General Fund IOI , I ! i 
2 -Accou~~-~::~er -fl-----=---~!!~20 I? I ;5_1 ~-=- -~=:~--:~==T~ -2016~0J7T2o 16-2012__; Appro-v-ed_-+-_P_r_o_p_os_e__~-----~j ___ __ !'._roposed - ·· 

3 i ! : Org Bgt ! Amds i Amded Bgt i Amds ! Amded Budget 
----- ---·------·- ---- ! ------- - - --·-·· ---· - __________ : ________ _____L _ __ __ _ ___l___ _ _ __ _J _ _______ _ 

322 ! : I ! I ; -··---·--·-·---H ---~------·--, -··-·-- ··-----····--· ' --- ·-··-.,.---------
323 4800Q__ ______ ______ ++9thcr Governments and C1t1zcns _________ .;_ ______ J _____ ___ ~----------1------J---- ·--·- ··-

~~: ~=~=~48! 10! :~:i~:~o~::;;ents ---~ --~-~~ ~=~--_l~~--0+---~~~- i -;f ---~-----0 I 
327 48!30LOANJ I iContributions-LoudonforAnima!She!ter ___ j_ 0 I -1 0 I .. --~l _____ O_ 

328 48130 LEAN[ll iContributions - Lenoir City f?_':~..'.101..?J...§.~~lter_ ! 0 i_____ : 0 5,00Q. .f.___ 5,000 
329 48140 Jcontracted Services/Agreements ! I i 0 I 0 
330 48140 LOPLN[ Contraced Services/Loudo~Ci!Y?1-;;;:;-ning-------1--25,ooo -·----·--r 25,000 I ---i-~oo 
331 --- 48140 LOPTXi Contracted Services/Agreements --- - i 0 r 0 I I 0 
332 48140 LEPTX[ Contracted Services/Agreements ·----·-···-~ 0 I 0 1 j ---0 
333 =::__ 48140 PHCTl'.i Contracted Services/Agreements _______ L 0 I -----i- 0 I - ~=:c=---=== Q_ 
334 I ! ! 0 j 0 ! ; 0 
335 ===~---r----------- - --·--:~==-==:._J___ I i I J_ ____ _ 
336 -----·-------4--- Total Other~_~_!'.E_ments --~- 25,000 -J-_____ _!!L_ 25,000 I 5,000 J_. _____ 30,000 
337 · I Revenue from HIDTA : I ! 
338 ----·-- ! - ----- '.eimbursesSheriffDeptO/T I I J 

339 --- ------486o0T.., Citi::en Groups and Other ·- ·-- ~:110 •187 ! I ----1------ ·· 
340 - - - ·-· 48610-DlVEi . Donations(DiveTeamResolution)-~~- - __ O+ i 0 I 0: 0 
341 48610 SR CTR! Donations - Sr Cntr [lSMay OSJun2~171 ,nnn ' I 8,000 I 3,000 j I I ,000 
342 -~:--·486.1"9::WNCI-ifloonations-SrCntr - ------· .. - - --- --- r-· - --i 5,000 I ·- . -- 1 • · --- ! _ .. ___ -
343 48990 ! IOther(HIDTA) i 0 i I 0 I 10,130 ! 10,130 

: ~~: ====--=·ft---- Total Citizens Gr:~P~-n~~O~~;=~ 1----~L-- 5,000 I 13,000 I 13,13~--~130_ 
347 -------·----il ---- : I -------r-------

:fotal Othe_!:_9~ents and Citizens -=-~~-=~----=-=---r~~- - 33,000 5,0~ 38,000 18,130 r 56,130 
349 ' ' I __j__ I I 
350 Total Revenu;;-..J...J. -----:-16~87 I 284,815 16,324,302 (25,198) j . 16,299,104 
351 -·--------rr --------- - --·1 I I 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 Page 11 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F G H 

_____________ ii_ _______ G_~neral Fund J..Q_l __ ___ ____ ___ _J _______ j_ ___ _j__ __! ____ i ---- ·---

2 Account Number µ _______ 5/15/2017 13 :5!_ _ __ ·-- ·-------+ -·_20_!_6-20~~_2_~16-2.Q!~ .--~-App~ Proposed __ -t--~r.opo!~---
3 I [ i Org Bgt I Amds : Amded Bgt ! Amds : Amded Budget 

-------- _________ _J_ i ------- ____ ________ __J _____ _____ ··- ·-___J·-·-------·-···-· _J__ , __ J__ ____ _____ ----
352 49000 ! I Other Sources ! i ! I i -------50il --- -·-···-------··--- -j---·----·---rt-----·---·-···;------- ----------·-

~~! -:-==-~-~ ::~~~ j ~~::~~~:~e~5:~=~ -·-- ·-----~--+~==- ~ +-=--- 46~f ~+--- 40,320 ~------+-40,320 
355 498001 :Transfers In (From Gen Cap Projects Fund 171) i QT 1 ,)55 i 16,555 r i 16,555 

356 --·==~~-~= i i ------=-~~! ____ _l__ I ! __ _ 
357 -i--! Total Transfers In O i 56,875 i O i 56,875 
358 I ---------- ----! i I ! 

359 -~-=-=~~=-11-· -- --=-~~~=----=---c- -- -.··=-=:=T -·T-=:-.::=--== 
360 ! I i i 
361 Total Revenues and Transfers In ---·- ! 16,039,487, 341,690 / 16,381,1771 (25,198) ! 16,;-5~ 
362 . i I $17,000 I I I I I 

---------T-t-· Expensed@ 54110 1 -r--- .-- · --------
363 - --- ·------ · -· ! ! [20Mar_03Apr2017) ..!------------ ---+---- ' -----
364 ! ~ ± : i : 365 --·----·----i $23,320 :- - - ----- ---------,. . ; --- - ----- ----

366 - -------- - ·--- -t1---Expensedasfollows: !- -------- ---;-------+-------;--- ------
367 ==-=-~~-=--:-=-=:TJ-.--- $12,318@ 51800 JC gate repairs T---- --- L_=--=--=---:;----~-j-_____ !...-=~..:-··--
368 ~ $ 371 @ 54110 Vehicle repair i i i -, i 

~~~ ==--=-~~-==--~ 1-~-=---= ~ @54410 EMA Rescue Vessel t-=--:-==---t---=-~=t-- =+=----f-+--------------=~-! 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 Page 12 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E 

General Fund IOI , ; 
F G H 

2 

3 

-·---·-·-- -- ---------- -- ../-~---- -- -· - ---- ___ __;......·-·------·--+-·------- -:----- -- -
' : 511512017 13:51 i 2016-2017 i 2016-2017 i Approved I Proposed : Proposed Account Number 1-1------- --------------- ------------- --,--- ---------------- --·-;- - , __ T __ ______ _ 
j i ! Org Bgt ! Amds , Amded Bgt I Amds i Amded Budget 

-------- --- -----·- ·· .LL __ _______________________________ ~ __ __J ______ , ____ _l__ _________ _l___ I _____l __ __ ___ ___ ______ _ 

371 i ! : I i 
372 Total Gen-era! Expenditures --------- ----- i -----r----------1 -- I i 

-------------- ·--r-r--------------------~------1-------- --------.--- . . --- ------ --
373 ! . I + I I I 

374 _Acco-;;nt N~~li_~i~·:-r-------- ___ ------:=---=--~~-=--=-- __ !___ c-=---==== 
375 i ; j J ~ I -------------r1c ------------,-------------,-----------------,--·--· ----
376 --------~_QQ_~General Government --------!----- I _ ---j--- ! __ __ ________ _ 
377 I I ' I · I -------;;-;:;t--t;;-:- - -----------------' -----'--------- - ·-------· --- : ---------
378 51000! 1General Administration J_ J . i i 
379 I! -------1 T-----1 i ------
380 _ _ 511001-!CountyCommission ___ --____ ______ ! --r-----T--------1 +----------
381 191 [ I Board and Committee Members Fees _J_ 80,21Q_j_ ! 80,210 I i . 80,210 

~:~ :~- ---~~- J~~a~~a~:~~~~;nt · ------=~~~~--=~ ; -~~~-~~ / - -=--=t~- ~:~;~ I --T~-~~---~:~~I" 
384 __ __ __ _ ________ _1_Q_aj__Me Insurance __________ _J ____ 829±-----1- 829 I I ___ ____ 829 
385 _ ___ ?_9~:__R£T-LIFi I Life Insurance-- Retirees _____________ ________ l_ __ ______ 37 ----~~ 29 I ___ I _________ __12 
386 _ _ ____ 207! !Medical Insurance _____ i 12,059 j _ (926~ 11,133 I _j_ ________ !__!__,_!_~-
387 _ _____ ?_O_:l_~_?RHTH__LJ Medical Insurance - Sr Health _________ J___ __ 8,046 ~--_1_9_~- _ _ 8,352 l ___ __J_ __ -~-
388 _____ 208 1 !Dental Insurance __________ __j__ ____ ~,§_Z2_J__ ___ J814J !_ 2,063 r ! ______ ___2-,_Q63 
389 ___ 191~RET-DEN/ !Dental -Retirees _________ ___ _!____ _ 0 j ____ ! 0 I __J__ ___ O 
390 __ __________ 212; ! Employer Medicare __ ________ J___ __ ~ _________ L_ I, I 63 ! _ _L _________ ___!__J_~-

~:; ------------ ~t5~::~~~;raining --------+----+------i _ ~ ! : -----~ 
393 ------- - 3081 !Consultants - SITUS ---------1--44:~-------:---- 44,686 I 50,000 i ---- -94,686 

394 -=-......:=-~----320f I Dues & Memberships -----r--- 12,600 I I I 2,600 i _ ! _ __ I 2,600 
395 321 IEngmeenng i I 0 I I 0 
396 ====~ ____ 349 Printing, Stationery & Forms -----: 500 I ____ _l__ 500 I ! ---:::= 500 

397 --- ---- -- -- ---~- !Travel --------+- 1,500, J 1,500 I I 1,500 
398 355--AIRi iTravel (Air Quality Task Force) I I 0 ' I 0 
399 =-=-=-~-=-122+-!0ther Contracted Services - j 2,3751 ---=r-=- 2,]J_J___' _J__~-=~ 2,375 
400 435l Office Su lies i 500 : 500 ! j 500 
401 ------- 499! Other Su lies and Materials -------i ----2.zoor-----1 2,200 I ;------ 2,200 

-------- . -----------r- I ---t-------
402 _ _______ 513 

1
workers'Complnsurance ______ ____J___ 9,123 9,123 ' ___ 9,123 

403 ---------- -- 5241 /In Service/Staff Development j 1,000 __ L_ 1,000 I ' ·-~_l,QOO 
404 ________ 70* I Data Processing Equipment i ____ J!..;_ ! 0 J _________ Q_ 
405 _________ __ 7_19 !Office Equipment ________ ___ , 0 l I 0 i 0 

406 _ __ jj__ _l _____ ~ __ _J_ ------
407 i !Total County Commission -----~'-- 192,458 ~---(1_::'._-:!3_)! 191,016 50,000 ! _ ___ 241,016 

:~: ----------H- ! -----+-----i-- I ---~-------

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 Page 13 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

C I D I E F G H 

; General Fund IOI i ! : 

21~-~~~~:-~:mb~r 0-·---· ---- 5/15120 1113:5 1 -~~~~~~---~c:~~]:~~~I_?~ ! 2016-20_!? 1-_Approved Proposed _L!!:;P--;;;;t 
;-1 ! i i Org Bgt ! . Amds i Amded Bgt Amds ! Amded Budget 

410 -~===-= u---·-- ·----------~=~===~-+~-==-~:-~--~~-=-=:t-- _--- r ! ----· · -

411 51210: jBoard of Equalization ______ j_ ____________ l _____ ___ J______ I I ··---
412 _________ ..!2.!J_f Board and Committee Member Fees _______ l ___ l,500T ______ j__ 1,500 i 1,500 
413 355 ! ;Travel i 500 i ! 500 I 500 
414 --··-·----· 1 : ------ ! ! _L I 
415 =~==~-=--==-l_! Total Board of Equalization -~-=---!~==~-2,000 i ---~~=Q_ ! -----2,000 I -~:r-=~~--2,000 
416 ________ _ ____ !_!_________ _______ __ ! _________ L ___ ____ L___ _ : _________ _ 
417 ; 

1 1 i : I 

418 - - 5122o i 1Beer Board ... ~ - - - ·-·t------ ··-:-·--- I i 
_ ··---- 191 ! i Board and Committee Member Fees ~=:~- . -~o--ot-_____ j_ 2,000 I --i-_=-_=_ 2,0QQ_ 

420 -----·- 302 j !Advertising - ---- ----+---~---------! 0 I _j_ ________ -9__ 
421 ------~Legal Services _________ ! 5,000 1 ! 5,000 I i 5,000 
422 I . ; I I I I 

423 =----=-=-~-- I iTotal Beer Board - -----~~:~=~7,000 ~---0-'L. 7,000 I 0 i _-==-=-71JOO 
424 ! i i I ! . 
425 - -------Tt ---------r--------t----, ---- i ----··---------
426 =-=-=--_5124o!1PJ;ining/BZA Board (191) -~- l ___ ---1 ____ I O ±---==·-____ O 
427 - -·----·- I~~! Board and Committee Memebers f~ _________ J ________ 6,600 r -- I 6,600 I -- 6,600 
428 ---·--- ---- 524 j ~Ce/Staff Development ---------- i 550-r- ! 550 I 550 
429 i I ; I ! ! I 
430 ----------Tt Total Planning/BZA Board ···--···--1---·- 7,150 i ------0 1--- 7,150 I O j ----- --7,150-

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
,... _··- '-· ,... ___ : __ : __ ' ·· - r '1'147 Page 14 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F G H 

i l General Fund 101 ; i i I ! 

R------------ -!"r 51151201113 :51 ··---------r- zol.6-2017 -r2016-2017. LI Approved ! Proposed -r-r;~~~s~ci -, 
Account Number r-. ----------; -------·---, -, --- i I ----

! i · Org Bgt I Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds i Amded Budget 
I I I , I I 

4311 ----------rr--- --------·---T--------··---1-- -----T·- - ! ! ---- -- -
_ _______ ITcounty Mayor ~~-=--=~~-L~~=--=-~----T----__ _j_ I __ ___ _ 

433 __ ______ _ _!_~+f-t~~unty Official/Administrative Offic!:':__ ____ ! ___ __ _Jl7,9~----·- !_____ 87,963 I ! §7,963 
434 _ _______ _!Q~J_§_uperv i sor of Public Libraries ··----·- ----~ ----4_,272 J_ 1 _ 4,272 ___ _:]____ 4,272 
435 -·------ - 161 : ! Secretary(ies) .. ___ _J ________ 37,482 j _ 143 1 37,625 I _ __]7,6~~ 
436 _____ J.gj_J~ter~I Personnel . _ __J ______ 23,7~~- (5,499) 1 18,255 l _ __ __ l§,255 

437 - ---- ·--·---!68! I.Temporary Personnel --··-----~----_2J9_'?-f-----1 3,300 I -J-- --3,30Q_ 
438 1871 !Overtime Wages ! 0 1 I 0 1 0 I 
439 ----- 201 ; /Social Security --·- ·--T- ----9,7201·--~ff 9,388 ! ----9,388 

440 204i !state Retirement ~---14,887 I ('.!OO)i . 14,687 ·--i-----14,687 

441 _--- -------206f1 Life Insurance ---=-~~~~=-=~-=---SJBT _J 538 i --- 538-
442 ---~6-RET-LIF! Life Insurance -------------------!--~ ! _ 499 _J__ _____ j_9_2 
443 2071 Medical Insurance _J 9,909 : 1,223 1 I 1,132 I J__ 11 ,132 
444 - ---2iJ7-RET=rviED°i Medical Insurance -R~---_:-_:=:==:_:_~=~c--=--~-} 2,08{1 _ ___ 1,376 L__ 13,460 I i -- __ l]_,460 -
445 __ ___ 207-SRHTH! Medical Insurance - Sr Health __ _ _ _ _j_ _______ 2,01_!__/ ____ 22J__ __ 2,0881 I __ _;Q~-
446 __ 208! !Dental Insurance ----·-- i -------~ (11)/ 770 -r- _ _Ii'}_ 
447 208-RET-DEN I /Dental Insurance-Retirees T 1,2781 mn1 1,258 J I 1,258 

- - ··--·-----+- . ·-· - ··-- - --·----. - ·- ·- - ---'--- ·---- --,- - - - - - ------- -- - -
448 ---·--- _ 2IOI iUnemploymentCompensation --·-· _ ___ __l ___ __ __ _____ , ___ Qj ______ _j__ 0 I 2J4--_ _____ 2Q_ 

449 __________ _212i ! E~loyerMedicare ----------+--- 2,373 ! JJ..?DI 2,196 I 1-----_b~ 
450 ______ _____l_O_zj_ jCommunication ·-·-· -·--' ___ ____ i~2-Q_~f---- --------_l_- 3,500 I 3,500 
451 ~ iConsultants i j ! 0 I I 0 
452 -==~-- 320 /-_, Dues and Memberships ---=--=-~-=--+="-----__!_,800 0 --! 1,800 I 75 I __ 1,875 
453 330· 10 erating Lease Pa ments I 1,700 L_ I 1,700 I 1,700 
454 ------n-8 --------~!---- ru ------,- 70 I I 70 

455 ===--===-~~ 1 Postal Charoes ----=--j==---~00 ----+-- 300 __, ____ __ _J_QQ 
456 _ _ _ ___ ----1i2.L,1Printing,Stationery&Forms _ ____ __ l_ ___ . 1,500 I ! 1,500 I 1,500 
457 355 ! Travel ! 2,500 J 2,500 I I 2,500 
458 __ 4251 !Gasoline --==-=~T~----:-zJOOl I 2,400 I (206)1 - -~ 
459 435 i /office Sup lies l 1'.0oOl ! 1,000 L__ 1,000 
460 ---- 443 Road Si0 ns - "Healthier Tennessee" -·---:------or- 900 / 900 I 11 I _____ 9_1_1 

461 --=---- 499 Other Supplies & Materials ==:=__ __ J_____ 0 I I 0 I ___ l~~L__ ___ l_QQ_ 
508 / ; Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds ·----l----~ ___ __J__ 367 I / ----~2_ 

463 _ __ 513 j 1Workers' Comp Insurance i 2,737 / i 2,737 / --r- . 2,737 

464 __ 524' lStaffDevelopment ------------~- 4oOT 1 400 I ! ___ ___±22 
465 711 ! Furniture & Fixture _ _ : J ,OOO_ / 1,000 j __ 1,000 
466 719 , Office Equipment f 2,000 I 2,000 I I 2,000 

467 -- I ' I ! l I 
/ !Total County Mayor ! 232,12? J (2.520) 229,605 I 0 i 

469 I 1 I ! I 
229,605 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
PaQe 15 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 .. 

470 

471 51310 
472 105 
473 140 
474 162 
475 169 
476 187 
477 2011 
478 204 
479 206 RET 
480 207 
481 208 RET 
482 210 
483 212 
484 320 
485 330 
486 337 
487 340 
488 348 
489 349 
490 355 
491 3991 
492 435 
493 499 
494 513 
495 524 
496 711 
497 719 
498 

499 
500 

501 
502 

503 51400 
504 331 
505 331-NILES 
506 33 l-NILES 
507 331-TVPOA 
508 
509 

510 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

General Fund 101 
5/15/2017 13:51 2016-2017 

Org Bgt 

Personnel Office 
Supervisor/Director of Librarians 0 
Salary Supplement 0 
Employee Benefits Administrator 0 
Part-time Personnel 26,196 
Overtime Wages 0 
Social Security 0 
State Retirement 0 
Life Insurance - Retiree 192 
Medical Insurance 0 
Dental Insurance - Retiree 325 
Unemployment Compensation 0 
Employer Medicare 380 
Dues & Memberships 150 
Operating Lease Payments 1,200 
Maintenance & Repair Equipment 
Medical Services (Drug Screens/Health Check) 5,600 
Pos1al Charges 200 
Printing, Stat ionery, & Forms 500 
Travel 1,000 
Other Contracted Services - 5 Points ACA Complianc 5,500 
Office Supplies 500 
Other Supplies & Materials 800 
Workers' Comp Insurance 0 
In Services/Staff Development 400 
Furniture & Fixtures 0 
Office Equipment 0 

Total Personnel Office 42,943 

Legal Fees 
Legal Services 155,000 
Legal Services (County) 0 
Legal Services 
Legal Services 0 

Total Legal Fees 155,000 

E I F G H 

I I 

2016-2017 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

26,196 26,196 

0 0 
0 0 
0 I 0 

192 192 

0 0 
(32) 293 293 

0 0 
380 380 
150 150 

I,200 1,200 
0 0 

5,600 5,600 
200 200 
500 500 

1,000 1,000 
178 5,678 5,678 

500 500 
(l 15) 685 685 

0 0 
( 18 1 i 219 219 

0 0 
118 118 118 

(32) 42,911 0 42,911 

155,000 (~0,530) 134,470 
0 20,000 20,000 
0 83,000 83,000 
0 530 530 

I 
0 155,000 83,ooo I 238,000 

I 

Page 16 



2 

3 

A 
ii 
I! ----· ----- ·-···- ·-----, .-----·· 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F G H 

General Fund IOI : i / I ! ·-·- -----·-·'·-·---·---·-!-----,----------: ------j----·--·-··· 

Account Number H 5/15/2017 13:51 i 2016-2017 i 2016-2017 i Approved ! Proposed ! Proposed 
- ----·----------·-·----,-·---·--·-··-;· ·----·-i··- -------=--i- ' . 

' Org Bgt ! Amds : Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 
- --- ·---------·~.1--··---· - ---=----~J._. _-_ ____ _J_ _____ ~~~~~---- ------__l__-==--____l_ __________ _ 

511 - --- -------- ! . - ---- ----· -·---~-----------J_ ______ J_______ _ ! __j ____ ··---
:~~ _ _=_-~=-. ~~fo~ti~~~i;n o~~::~~~:inistrativ~ofike~S_E1ec~n offit--=-~64,521 :-------+-_---6LipTr-- __ / -=_-=_~4.52 l 
514 _______ _!_6JljAdministrative Assistant ___________ l_ ____ J9,62~_i ___ _!2?)_ .. ~~ r- __ }9,776 
515 __________ 168! jTemp~rary Personnel ____ j_ 15,500 / _ i _______ l5,5-oo-i= 1,500 I 17,000 
516 187 / /overtime Pay I 4,000 r 4,oooi- \1500)1 2,500 
517 =-~==--· __ 192 i i Election Commission (Payroll; but no TCR_?_) __ .:::_L:=-~3,500 I _____ L __ . ____ 13,500 I ----;--- ~i 3,500-
518 ----------~ction Workers (Som~ payroll; SS & ~~;_-~ T~ 9J:Qo0T ---+- 91,000 /I ! 91,00Q 
519 ______ 201 i !Social Security ______ / ____ !i,_liU_ 9 ! 14,154 ! 14, 15:1_ 

520 ---- ----· 2041 ! State Retirement ___ ---·--·-- ·---+=-- _ I 0,490 ! 15 : I oJ:k:t-----!-----·IQ,50_~-
:~~ -- 206-RET-~~~ 1~:~: :~:~~:~~: -------··----· +----·- ~~~ 1----{Jd-·-·--- 3~-tt----+-----·--_}~6 
523 ==-- 20*~dical Insurance . -----=~~=~---~--~--=-~19,011 ,-~~191----~}.,430 I j _ ·21~3Q~ 
524 ___ 20_7-COB~:MEDI jCOBRA Medical _____________ ! _____ O_L ___ ! ___ __QL I 0 

525 ________ ..?g;_i Dental Insurance ____ ... ____ _ L_ __ .. __ _!_,_0~------~- ----1,0321----f- ·--·- .~Q..32_ 
526 ___ l_98-~T-DENj !Dental Insurance- Retirees ___ . _______ . ____ 1_ ____ 312..1_ ____ ("98)1 27 __ , ___ I!_ 
527 ____ 212j i E.r:!!.PloyerMedica~---------------+-- -·-;J_,l_(l8 ! ______ tl____ 3,310 / ____ _ _ _l,_310_ 
528 -·-·-------~Advertisino --- ------------t-- O_j_ _____ J___ 0 I _________ .Q_ 
529 ---------····-~~ommunication ------- ·-- _ --- -'-·-----~,Q_()_Q_~ _____ L _ 4,000 : . __ J_ ___ __ 4,000 . 
530 _____ 3201 1 Dues and Memberships _______ J ____ ___ _ 2l:?_J.. ___ __ ~----· 225 i ______ ! ___ 22~ 
531 ________ 330 ! .!Qp_erating Lease Payments .. J. ____ 13,50~ ___ _:?.~J_ _ __ __ _!_i,~0 i ___ 14,05.9_ 
532 _ _____ 330! iQperating Lease Payments - Voting Machines_ l i _______ I______ 0 , /. . 0 
533 -------~Legal Notices, Record mg and Court Cos -· _____ i _ _ --2,QQ_O i - - r I ! 
534 ______ 333 j 

1

1L1cense (Hardware) ____ _j ___ .3_2~i[L ____ -J-- 3,350 / _____ _/ ____ 3,350 

535 336IMamtenanceand~~atrSer~es-Office_~_I!lent; ___ 2,50~-- ! 2,500 1 \2.0lfi): ___ __ 482 

536 -----··· 348! iPosta!_Char0 es ------· ! -~--- i ____ 6,000 I __ __J ___ 6,000 
537 _______ 3491 Printing, Stationery, and Forms _______ L _____ ~QQJ_ ___ =:=J 5,000 I I ·-··--·- 5,0QQ_ 
538 _ ___ 355 Travel ____ j___ I 0,000 I ___ __J_ I 0,000 : (I ,OOO): ___ J,000_ 
539 399 Other Contracted Services ! 20,79~ I 20,799 I I 20,799 
540 -==--- 4351 Office Su lies ~- i---·4,0orr= __ __j --·-- 4,000 I 1,000 1-=:= 5,Q_QO · 
541 ___ 451! Uniforms ______ _j_ 1,00~-- I ____ 1,000 :__ __ 1,000 
542 - ----·-·- 5131 IWorkers'Comp Insurance ______ __j_ 1,777 j ·- -j 1,777 I I __ 1,777 
543 711 i /Furniture and Fixtures ·--- [ _ ____ O ! _ j _____ O_I ___ ~0_!_ ~'~---~~- -
544 __ 719/ jOffice Equipment -----~ 4,0ooi (550) 3,450 ' ' ___ _l,450 
545 ___ 731 / JVQ_t~ll__Machine~---------------i 0, 525,858 525,858 0 

546 1· _L I I ----;-l-----l-+---
547 --- -- i 'Total Election Commission - -~==-1=-· 358,o76 _ __ 528,JOSj__:::_ 886,181 (525,85 "360,323 
548 • i ' 

~-- -- - Voting Machines. 
549 

550 

551 

552 

553 

554 

555 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 

H 
i I 

H 

__ __ L____ State grant provides $180,000 @ Revenue 
_ _J_ #46980 

i 1 [21Feb_06Mar2017] 
---·--~----·-

i --~~-< Per Adm of Elections: 
I ---·--+------ Move to FY 2018 

[15May_05Jun2017] 

Paae 17 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A IBI C I D I E I F I G I H 

1 i i- -- General Fu~d IOI i ; I i I 
2 - Ac:oun~~u_m_b_e_rtt=~-----==-·-_- 5/1~201~-----=-~~~T---~QI6-ZQT?._l _2_0l6-20til--A-p_p_r;~-ed-~~L Proposed 1

1

· Proposed ___ _ 

3 ! ! ; Org Bgt ! Amds ; Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 
------- . ·-- - -- I _ _______ __ _ ____ :_ _______ _____ __i_ ______ ______ _l _ _______ __J ···---

556 - --- ·- · 5 1600! jRegisterofDeeds _J_ _____ J_ ______ L_____ __ I _____ ! _ ___ ______ _ 
557 ------·-·----- -~i,:_~ty Official/Administrative Officer ___ ___ _L ____ .. 2!,690 j_ _______ i _____ __ _71~ i 7!,69Q._ 
558 ________ 162J 1Clerical Personnel _ _ _ ____ !_ ___ 10_2,836 j 394 L 103,230 I 1' 103,230 

559 - -- - · 1871 IOvertime Pay ----··-+-- ----_Q_j_____ l ____ 0 I 0 
560 --- -·--·- 201 J Social Security - - ·--- :_ 10,821 Ii ~-- __ 10,845 1 I 10,8~_1 
561 ______ 204! State Retirement __ _J___ 16,929. 38 ! . 16,967 j 16,967 

562 - ·-·-- -.. 206 ! Life Insurance ------~- - - 709 (13JL __ __ __ 696 L------+--~-
563 -- ·· -·- - 206-RET-LIF: Life Insurance __ ______________ J _____ ___ !_!_J_ ______ _ _ f! _ _ ____ ~_ 1 I l ~-
564 2071 Medical Insurance J 36,172 I 7,523 43 ,695 ! ! 43,695 

565 -==~1.QZ~SRHTH I Medical Insurance - Sr. Health -=~==~ ! ~--... I 0,057 ! 384 j _ · -·- . I 0,441 i i I 0,44j 

566 208! Dental Insurance ·----- - - ·-- ···--- L·- ·---- 2,455 L _____ J_li._~ ·- -- ---~~-----_l_ ___ _b~69 _ 
567 208-RET-DEN I Dental Insurance - Retirees ! 325 I (:.'J1 320 I I 320 
568 ==----- 2121 E~loyer_Medicare ----~==-...::.:=r==--·2,53JL _ ___ sL- - 2,536 I --r-~J.536--
569 __ ---·· · 307 j Communication ___ ____ j __ ··-·- 2,400 J _ _ ___ __ __ _J _ _ _ _ ~ f l . 2,400 
570 _ _____ · ·---·- 320 ! I Dues and Memberships ·- -- _L _____ _ _!,_OOQl ____ I ____ _ I ,000 i I ,000 

571 --- ·-···-- --- 3301 0 eratino Lease Payments (C~_) _ _ __ __ _ l__ __ _},000 '- --····- + 3,000 i __ _l,QQQ_ 
572 ---·--· - ---- ·· 348 i Postal Charges ________ L_ ____ ... JfiOO! ' 1,600 i ! __ J,60Q 

573 ---------~I Trav~!f.!:raining _ ___ J_ ____ _ J_,200rl -·-- -----~--- --~~ F 1,200 
574 ------·· 399 ! jOther Contracted ?ervices ...... __ i _ __ ~,QO_Q_1 _____ ______ j___ 1 6 ,0~- ---r-__ 16,000 
575 _____ _ 435 1 !Office S~ .. _ __;_m __ _l,000 1 ____ __j_ 2,000 t I _ _bQ_D_D_ 
576 - -- ---- --·- 508 ! I Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds ______ __ j_. ___ 12~ I ____ I -----~! 25 237 1 _ 362 
577 - - ··· ·- - - - -- 513 i Workers' Comp Insurance __ ___ i___ 3,649T r 3,649 - - . _ _}_,64_~ 
578 709 i Data Processing Eauioment i 0 I i 0 0 
579 ··- · 719; Office Equipment ------~_-:·-g:-o:r=------1--· 8,000 i I 8,000 

~:~ - --- --- 1 

1

1 IT'"' ••• ;.,.,''°"'' ±~=-"'·'"-L 8,46' : 302,079 i 2371 -31)2,316 
582 ! I I 

::: ~-=~=1-:--- --==t~=-----~~=----- ----
~:~ -----*---- -~j_~-- ----,~===-t --~~_-_---i __ -+------<~----
588 ~ i I 

Budaet Committee May 15, 2017 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

C I D I E F 

I i General Fund fol i i ! I 

G H 

--+-!------- ·--· ··-- --;----·- --- ---·- ~-- ·---------- -l-
2 I ! i 5/15/2017 13:5 1 : 2016-2017 ! 2016-2017 i Approved / Proposed I Proposed 

Account Number r:----------------------- ------- --·----·---- --r--- . i 
3 i l Org Bgt ! Amds ! Amded Bgt l Amds I Amded Budget 

______________ __l__L _____ ·------------------·-·---_J ____ __ ==----=.1-=---------_J ____________ _J_ ______ . ----·- ·-· 
589 i ! ! i i I i 
590 --·- -·--·- -- 51 noi IP1annino ------------------ --1--------1------,-----r------r-------
591 ----- _____ Supervis~r/Direct;: ----=~==-~+--=-=~~§QT -- - --(SOO)! _ _____ 59,500 I ~ 59,~00~ 
592 ----------- Part-time Em loyees ------------j--·-- -----Qj__ __ _____ --t------ 0 I ± ______ O_ 
593 _ _ ______ 201/ /SocialSecuri_!Y.____ _ _______ __ l_ ___ _ 3,72Qj_ 13li[ __ 3,689 ! / 3,689 

594 __ __ _ 204i State Retirement ---t-------- -~!!_2_QJ__ t48Ji 5,7721 i --~7_]}--
595 ___ __ ________ 2061 Life Insurance _____________ __ ___ __ _i ___ ___ _l_?_9_j__ __ __ _______ _J__ ___ 179 l??_ 
596 206-RET-LIFI Life Insurance-Retirees ! 500 / 1192)/ 308 I 308 
597 ---- -------207, Medical Insurance ------ ··- --- -i------9,9691 ___ 1~223_T' ___ _ l\132 I 11,132 

598 ~~--2o7-RtI-MED /Medical Insurance ----===-~I------ 6,042 I 688 i 6,730 I I 6,73Q 

:~~ =--- ~-2Q?~~T-~~~! ~iiy~r:::t~~=--=~-~:~~~~=-- i~~ t~~=;_ ____ _filj I H~ 
602 307 Communication i 2,000 i __J_ 2,000 I 2,000 
603 -------- 308 a;;;-;ultant Services (Stormwater) _____ T ________ 01___ _ i 0 ---0-
604 ------------320/ Dues & Memberships ________ T ___ --- -l.c5iio--I---- - ____ )_____ 1,000 1,000 

605 - - ------ 330: 0 eratin Lease Pa m~Co ier) :-----2,500--: - ------ i 2,500 , 2,500 
606 ------ 334, Maintenance Agreements - -------r--·---------oT ____ 438/ 438 · ,------ 438-

607 _ _ ___ 338!lMaintenance/Repair Vehicle __ ~-=-~=~~- ; __ ~=--=--~-l:_QQ.iiT_=::~= ::_ __ J ___ 1,000 I -='----~l,O~f 
608 __________ 3481 !Postage ___ j _______ __J__,_000_~----- I 1,000 I __ 1,000_ 
609 ____ 349 / I Printing, Stationary & Forms ------+-- 1,000 ! .. ----- ---t _ 1,000 ' __ l_,_000 
610 _____ 355/ ,Travel ____________ i ____ _}~-----I 3,000 3,009_ 
611 _____ ___ _1?9 Other_Contracts _____________ f ________ Q_~------+=--- O O 

:~~ ______ :~~I l~;~~~~eupplies ------===--l==~:~~~t- --= -~ ::~~~, --~ _ ::~~~ -
:~;=~-------~~~I /~~:~man's Comp I~~-------==-! -~ 91~ L===-=t--- 91~ I _ --~- _2_!~ 
616 524, ,ln Se_rvice/StaffDevelopment ___ _ _ j ____ __l__,_~----- 250 l 1,250 I _!_250 
617 _ ___ 711 Furniture i 1,000 I _ (688)/ 312 I I 31_?: 
618 ________ 7191 Office Equipment ___ : 2,000 ! I 2,000 I I 2,000 
619 1 I ! i I I 
620 - - - - -===~~::=l~-=--101,383 1-: __ ____ iti] 108,11s I ----~ 1os,11s 

:~; --- ----=--±~==-~+~=----t----- I I -------+'- l ! I 

-=---~~+=-- i -~~~--:r=--: j 
I ! I 

623 

624 

625 

626 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
Page 19 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F G H 

i ! Geiill-alFund 101 i l 1 I i - ------rr-----· ·---·- - -,- ---- - ·- ·-------,.----- - ----,----------1--~ 

Account Number ~:-· -·------~15/20 17 ~-------·1__2!!!_~:!~ .1.? .. _~- -~~_!6-2017 / Approved ~oposed ! Proposed 
i ! i Org Bgt i Amds i Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 

--- _______________ _LL_ ·--------·------· - ~-- - --··--------_l__- ___ __ ____ __ _J_ _______________ _l__ _ _ ______ _ 

627 ____ _ 51750 ! iCodesCompliance ------+-------- - -j_ _____ -,--J_ _____ +- I 4 
628 I 03 Assistant(s) ; 50,295 i 194 j 50,489 I · I 50,489 --·------- --- ---.. --.. - 7--·-·--- ·-·------;----·--·---·--,----·-- ·-- ·- --
629 105 1 Su ervisor/Director ! 54,101 ! 1 54,101 I I 54,101 --· ---------- .. --·------.----~------r -----
630 --.. ·---~~ecretary(ies) ·--f-·---- .. 1~~------- 132 ~ 34,244, 34,244 
631 ____ .. 201 1 Social Security __ , __ _J _____ __ ?,587 j ___ _ ?.L. _____ 8,608 1 L 8,608 

204 I State Retirement _L ____ !}~:!~_J__ _ 32 , 13,467 I ! 13,467 

633 - -·--- --- - 206 i~ Life Insurance --- --· _J_ .. -- .. ·-~~-~----cn+------~il_ ______ +-_~8_ 
634 2071 1 Medical Insurance : 39,605 , 3,350 , 42,955 / , 42,955 
635 ---====2'~ !Dental Insurance --~=T~~~-~~--2~34sr-----(m! ___ 2,3o8T ___ 2,30S 
636 -~.gw_EmployerMedicare ----·---- 2,008_1 51 2,013 ! I 2,013 
637 -----~~_Communication ----·--~-- .. --- - 3,00Q_J ________ I 3,000 I ·--' ·-- 3,000 
638 ________ 3Q?-WIRE I !Communication _j_ .. ___ , __ ______ Q_i----- J ___ _Qj___ I Q 
639 320 I I Dues and Memberships -~ --· - . m• 800_1_______ ' 800 I 80~ 
640 --------·---~}O! I operating Lease Payments , ___ J._.___ 3,000J__ _____ + 3,000 l _i,000 
641 _ _______ _ 338;JMaintenance and Repair Services-Vehicl .-i----- -·- --~_,_004 .. ______ __ _j ____ 4,000 I . ·----· 4,000_ 
642 34 8 i Postal Charges ! 800 I ! 800 I 800 

::! -=-=~ _ ~~~ i :~~~n;~~g, St.ationeryand Forms ------ 1=-:~=:-~ ·l,~~~~~=--==-r=--I ,~~~ I . --~~~~-
645 _ ______ 122.L~er Contracted Services- Dmy Lo~ ----~- ____ ____ _!Q,QQQ.j __ _____ I 10,000 j --· I , __ 10,00Q_ 
646 425/ 'Gasoline : 7,000 ~ I 7,000 7,000 - ----- 1----------··--·----------- --------'--·- - --
647 - -------- 435 , Office Supplies _ _[__ _____ 2,00Q_f-- ___ ___J 2,000 I ____ _ 2,000 
648 450 Tires and Tubes i 500 : 50QT 500 
649 _____ 451 1uo;fo,m• _ __:::::_,m ::_~::_:JQQ..[=::::-_± ---j(io-- I ___ 300. 
650 513 I Workman's Compensation Insurance _, ____ L._. ____ 2,737 J___ 2,737 2,73?_ 
651 _ _ 5241 ln-Service/StaffDevelopment i. ________ 500 !---·--- , ___ _2.QQ_J ____ 5_0Q 
652 719 l Office Equipment i 1,000 j ! 1,000 1 1,000 - -------·-----r 
::! .... - ---- I I Total Codes Compliance ·--- . 1-:~~--- Z42,46~-~~--3,697 I 246,160 I 0 I 246,16Q__ 
655 ! r I 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
Paae 20 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

C I D I E 

! ! General Fund IOI : i i 
F G H 

;_,
---__ _______ !/_ _ __ 5/ 15/2011 13:51 ].- -2o!6~-2ol7--T"" 2016-2017/- Approved Proposed i Proposed 

Account Number r- - ~-------- ------ -- - --------T 
: ! ! Org Bgt / Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

_ _ ____ ____ _j_l__ __ _ j_ ___ .. • -- ··- ---· ____ J ___ ~----==-~i ___ _____ J_ ________ _ 

656 -----------~1760 / i Geographical Information Systems ___ j_ ___ ____ ~ _____ J _ _______ j _____ _L ___ ___ _ 
657 _ _ ________ _ _!05 1 !Supervisor/Director __ __ _ ___ L ______ ~Q,7~-i-- ----~+-- 40,924 1 -------' ---~~2_'.I__ 
658 187 ! Ovenime Pay ! _____ O_j__ _ _ - ____Q___i _ 0 
659 201 I !Social Security , 2,528 i 9 2,537 i 2,537 
660 ------- - -204T!State Retirement _! _ _____ 3,9541 _ _ _ 16 3,97oJ 3,970 

661 - - - -------- 206 1 !Life Insurance --:-=_-=-:-~~}_so-I ~--- l - --180 
662 ___ __ _J_Q(_l_:_~T-Ll-8 I Life Insurance - Retirees ------ -~· _________ 0 I 176 L 176 I I 176 
663 207 1 I Medical Insurance 1 4,956 ! 563 I 5,519 ! , 5,519 
664 ----207 SRHTH ! I Medical Insurance - Sr. Health ------- T-- 0 I 4, 176 ! --4,176-i----==r-- 4,176 
665 - - --- -------WST I Dental Insurance ·: ··----- 7s2--r- (51 9) 263 i ! --uJ 
666 - - -- 208-RET-DEN ! !Dental Insurance - Retirees -- ,--- -··- -----0 : ·-- 937 937 I -T--- 937 ::; =~~-- -~-- =~~-~~;n~ee~c;:~air Office~::-----~.}-=-·~-~-~:-_~%!~~-:_ - _iI -~~~ ! --1~~-~f 
669 355 1 [Travel i 200 ! I 200 I ! 200 
670 ~=:~~-=- --=-}~~~er Contracted Services - _ ___ _._ ___ ____ }_§c)§J_==----i_--~-- f~~ 3,000 
671 425, !Gasoline : i ! 0 ! 0 

:;~ =~~~----~~~illi]~~~:~~~~l;; Insur~nce ---~t -. -~~~!~~~fE~~==~~-- ~ I,~~~ I --~,~~i 
674 _ _____ 524 / jin Service/Staff Development i ___________ ~O.Q_i ------ -+-- 200 ---r---··-- 20_Q 
675 719 ! /Office Eq~ment : 0 : , 0 ! i 0 
676 - -- ·---------, --- ------- --- --- - i i i- j I 

677 -------- i !Total Geo ra hical Information S stems -:----6o-:o7JT ____ 5,ill .. , --- - 65,587T---- 0 j 65,587 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
Paae 21 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A c o -r E 1 F 1 G 1 H 

1 ; ! General Fund IOI 1 
: i ! i 

-- · -·-·····----- ·~--:----------- I • -·- ·----·-··T--------,- -----. ---:------·- --,-------
2 I i 5/15/2017 13:51 j 2016-2017 ; 2016-2017 i Approved J Proposed I Proposed 

Account Number r . ·- 1--------:··· - -------. ----- - ,.-.. ' 
3 : i ; Org Bgt ' Amds I Amded Bgt i Amds i Amded Budget 

678 ===-=---==-~·=tl--=-- . i - - - ---~~=t~--=--+---====--=t=~-· ! . I 
679 ___ _ ___ .. __ 51800 / I Plant Maintenance and Operations . __ ,_ i _________ __ L_ ___ --j-- _____ l _________ _ 
680 _. ____ .. . __105! IS~rvisor/Director ______ _L _____ 53,061 J_____ I 53,061 ! __j_ 53,061 
681 ___ ... _____ _!_4_9 / !Laborers (Mainte_nance Crew) I --~-29,660_i __ ~_JS8) 327,672 i J 327,672 
682 ________ 187 : jOvertime Pay __J .. ___ ___ 6,000_\_ =r 6,000 i I 6,000 
683 201 l jSocial Security I 24, 101 L ( J;AJI 23,977 I -+ 23,977 
684 ------ - .. 2041 istate Retirement I 37,706 ! ---(19J)I-- 37,513 ; 37,513 

685 ::::::-===:--· - 2a6ffiife Insurance --------~I=~~=-i~S__6..!_.{~~---.. (90)1 . 1,471 i - . ---+- 1,471 
686 ____ ?06-RET-LIF! !Life Insurance-Retirees j__ ___ _J2!f_ i (93) 1,288 i / 1,288 
687 --------- 207 j !Medical Insurance i -~zj__ 6,089 96,996 ! 96,996 
688 _____ _ ]07-~:.!:±'!ED i_ IMedical Insurance - Retirees _l__ .. __ ___ ~7,3~J__- __ .. _(9,36-1 >~-- 37,985_j --· j 37,985 
689 _ ___ 207-SRHTH / JMedical Insurance- Sr. Health _j_ .. - .... .8.046 I 6,940 ~~-- -------1 __ 14,986 
690 ________ 20~. i Dental Insurance i ____ 4,95_U ____ 428 I 5,384 ! __J_ _ _ ~ 
691 208-RET-DEN i i Retiree Dental Insurance : 3, 184 ! 16~<l)I 2,535 ! ! 2,535 

::~ ---=-~--- -- --~~~ :: ~~!~~~~~!~:~care ·-:====--=T=~~~~~~~~i r-------=-_ (28)1 2~:~~~ i i --~-
- - -------- ---- ·-,--·--· ------- --- -----------·- -· 

694 ------~.Q?_W IR!O i Communication __ _; __ . ·- -~·qQQ..j_ ____________ L__ 4,000 j I _ 4,000 
695 _____ ____ 330l QEerating Lease Payments _____ _J ______ 4,000 i ____ ____ _j _ ____ _'.l,OOO _l_ .. _______ I___ 4,00~ 
696 - --- - -- ---- ~_5jJ.~aintenance and Repair Services - Buildings i .. __ 1_00,000 ! .... --_l~J~ J_ 112,318 I _ I 112,318 
697 _ __ ,, ____ ___ 336 J ;_Mainienance and Repair Services - Office Equipment! _____ _3_,000 r _______ , 1 3,000 ! ! 3,000 
698 ____ 338 i ] Maintenance and Repai~ Services - Yehicle_s _ _____ L_ ___ 5,000_L - -.. --~--- 5,000 ~ ! 5,000 
699 , _______ l_47 j i~es t Control --i---- 7,000 I I 7,000 ; _)__ 7,000 
700 399 1 !Other Contracted Serv_ices I ___ _1_?2,000 ! I 185,000 ! i 185,000 
701 41 OJ Custodial Supplies 1 8,500 I 8,500 ! I 8,500 
702 =-------~ 121 Diesel Fuel ____ ,_~=-_:: l ,5oot::_ .... ___ l 1,500 j / 1,500 
703 ___ 4]4f Du licatin Su lies_____ ! ___ 10,000_j_ _____ .. _j____ 10,000 I I _ 10,000 

704 ----·- 425 i .Gasoline(Yehic_le) j ___ , ___ ~,.Q_~----- ! 20,oQQ_l_ ____ -c_ 20,000 
705 _____ 435 iOffice Supplies i-----~----- --f- 1,000 J i 1,ooq 
706 450 ! I Tires 1 1,500 i ; 1,500 I i 1,500 
707 ------· 4511 !uniforms _j_ ___ ____ -6,0~-=~ 1,000_[__ 7,000 i --r-~o-
708 - - ·- - 452 J IU tilities --------·- : __ __ 2_~Q,OOO_j____ [ __ ~,000 I 1 280,000 
709 - --- 4991 I Other Supplies and Mat~rials ·-~------2QQ._~ ____ =-r soar I 50~ 
710 __ .. ______ 513 1 lworkers' Comp Insurance i ____ _J, 123 i ______ I _ _ 9,123 i I 9,123 
711 _________ _2241 I In Service/Slaff Development [ _____ 1,000 ! ___ (I ,0(J0)-r-- 0 I I _Q 
712 11Tf !Furniture& Fixtures ! i ~ 0 I 0 
713 ==--=--=--=-Ml Maintenance Equipment _ ----==~-5,ooo -=--=-=--r=---~000 l_ I 5,000 
714 __________ 2..!.2.i -fOffice Equipment ~ _1,000 I 1,000 j 1,000 
715 ·-- 720 j Plant Operation Equipment ! OT ! 0 ! I 0 
716 i ' I I 0 I 3 0 
717 ----===--! Total Plant Maintenance & 0 cratiQ;S-.=-_::--t .. ::::_:1..!.ZS7,671 ,- 13,246_L 1,300,917 1 ~ 1,300,917 
718 I ; 1 I 

Budqet Committee May 15, 2017 
Paae 22 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A Isl c I D I E I F I G H 

1 i I General Fund 101 I i ! ; i 
2 · --· ····---------n--- 5/1512017 1351 ---r-2oi-6:ZOi02016--:Zo11 . ..Ll Appr-oved -r Proposed i Proposed 

Account Number 1-1- ----- ---- - ----- - --- - ---T----- - - ,-- -- ---··- ' ------;- --- - ---j-
3 · j Org Bgt ! Amds i Amded Bgt I Amds i Amded Budget 

;;~ =~~=~·-:-~~--=:.~!~~~ :~~:=:1Ad;inistration ----- --- ---- -~----~~~;~-=~-=~=--~-~t_~~:_=-~-~;~t~~~~=~==-i-· -=_ ____ J_O,_O_OO_ 

721 - ·-·- ·--- - 359 / JDisposal Fees _ ! ___ 10,300_1 ________ ___ +-__ _!Q,_300 L / 10,300 
722 399 INS : /Other Contracted Services i 0 ! ; 0 ! I ,477 I I ,477 
723 ~=~~~=---~35 INST!Orfice Supplies - . j----~=--(ii~=-~-=~=--=------Q_-\ __ ---313 _ ___ 3_1_3 

724 --·-·----~J9ther Supplies & Materials ! ~-----· --/___ 600 i (600) 0 
725 _ _________ _ __ 2_02 1 ! Building and Contents_!nsura~-----~- _ --~_!_,?_O_Qj_ _____ __j__~~Q-~-. 2,572 284, I 72 
726 71 I i /Furniture & Fixtures ' 1,500 J I 1,500 i (1.500 )1 0 

~E ~~=-=~~=--~-~:==RTotal Other General AdmJnistration ---- +=~-3~~QQ~---~ --~j i __ __3_Q4,000 i =--=~t-~ 
730 T~~~;Ge~-;_-;;-;-~~;;;in;strati~----------· -r--J~2-9~.9ssl--555,826 T-- 3,847,781 ! (390,359)1 3,457,422 
131 - --------·- n i -----,-----,------1 I 

;:: ~~-~--:~---_--=_-_-=_ __ -ti---------- i ----~-~-~_::_~--F~==~=T- -_----~~-------,-"-; _____________ +-: _==3 
734 Tl t ! l ! I 
735 - · ---------n---- ----· --i- ----1 - -- -·---i--------i --·------+----

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
,...- ··-'-· ----:--=-- '··- r:: ..,n.,..,. Page 23 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A 181 C I D I E I F G H 

_JJ_ General Fund 101 , , , 

;-1- ------N-- f i --------~·;5~;01113:51 i 2oi6~2oi7 ___ T2ol6-20!7-;---A~provedT-Proposed I Proposed I 
Account umber d- --------------------------.------- - , ------------: 

i j J Org Bgt I Amds j Amded Bgt J Amds I Amded Budget 
------ ·----·--l_L _________________ ._ I I ·-- L ________ _L ____ _ 

736 52000 i ! Finance 1 i i ! 
737 ----------if ---- ' --====r-==-~- =--------+- I I 
738 ______ 52IOOl_JAccounting i ! _________ )_ _ _________ : _____ _ 
739 I03 i /Ass istant l 48,710 ; i 48,710 i I 48,710 
740 - --------105]Tsupervisor/Director -- T-- 7J:69aT· -----:----~69o[____ I 71,690 

741 -=·===- -li9]jAccountants/Bookkeepers _ _ [2~s,2321 ____ 717i- __ 225,949 i 225,949 
742 ______ _____ J~QL},Sal~ry Supplement ____________ L_ _ _ },84U _________ l ______ 3,842 : _______ j___ 3,842 
743 ______ 169! 1Part-timePersonnel ! ll~ ___ _ _L_ 11,315 i J 11,315 
744 187! !Overtime Pay ! 3,000 i I 3,000 I 1= 3,000 
745 -=-=--==-=- 201 I Social Security _ ___=-,----~~._5_?5 i -~~=--4~_L_ 22,599 I _____ 22,599 
746 __________ _ _l2_4 /State Retirement ____ -i--_ _}~.J.?Q~--- ______ 7_Q._J 34,260 ! =t- 34,260 . 
747 206! ~1fe Insurance I 1,374 l 60: 1,434 1 I,434: 
748 -- -- ---Z06-RET-L!Ff , LifeJ-;;-~----- ,---567T ___ (_lriJr _____ 557 j - 557 I 

749 207 i !Medical Insurance - '-----84,6541-- 1,257 : 85,911 I J 85,911 ---·----- . ------------ ----+--------.-------,-
750 ___ __ 207-RET-MED! iMedicalinsurance-Retirees · --~26-J- ______ (~~}66) : - -~~- ---~ 
751 __ ______ 207-SRHTH [ !Medical Insurance -Sr. Health _l_ __ ~~-L----_2~2.J_ __ 10,441 I _ 10,441 
752 ____ 2081 !Dental Insurance _ --+----~g_?_Q~ _____ \:!~lL 4,616 ! --r 4,616 
753 ____ _2_9_8-RETJ?!'l'J.JFl lnsurance-Ret1r~~~--- i ---~?2.+.-______ ?_L 1,304 I i 1,304 
754 ____ 212 ! 1Employe_rMedicare : ____ 5_,±.2.D ____ _!_Qj_ ______ 5,285-!-___ ___j 5,285 

755 3021 !Advertising i 0 I j d-1-- I O 

~:~ ----=~ ~~ ~~~;~~---~--- I ~J~~E~-- t=-- -=~~~~ L_ -~ : --~ 
758 ______ __ 3 I 7 Data Processing Services i _ _____ l_ _______ L 0 I _________ o_ 

759 320! !Dues and Memberships ---!-- 150 i ! 150 I 100 I 250 
760 _ ______ 330/ jOperating_Lease Payment (Copier) _J__-=-__ 4,00_0 j -:::_-::=:=_-=.==I __ ____ ~OOO i----z4Dl- 4,240 
761 ________ ____ll_2i !Le al Notices _______ I _____ !_,IQ~U--------L___ 1,100 L__,_ ___!_,_!Q_(J_ 
762 337! Maint & Repair Office Eguipment J ! i 0 I I 0 

763 =~~===- 348j~ostal Charges +-----4,2-oo I~==-. !-- 4,200 l----I 4,200 
764 _______ 349, IPrinting, Stationery and Forms --l---__5_,900 l__ _____ _J__ __ _2,_Q_(J__(J__ [__ 5,000 
765 - ------ ---- 355. !Travel ______ I 2,00_9_l_ ____ j _____ 2,000 I 500 1 2,500 
766 ----------- 399 I I Other Contracted Services _ i 12,000 / __________ ..J_ _____ p,000 : 500 i I 2,500 
767 435/ !0ffice Supplies 9,000 ! i 9,000 I ( 1593) 7,407 
768 --===~~--sos: iPremiums on Corporate Bonds_______ i :::_ ____ ?OO i ___ ==-i 200 I ------1671 367 

769 ---- - - - ---------~I 1 Workers' Com Insurance i 7,298 _____ T_____ 7,298 : --1 7,298 
770 -----------~ In Service/StaffDe~lopment I 2,500 I j 2,500 I I 2,500 
771 _______ 599! I Other Charges I 0 I i 0 I 62 I 62 
772 _________ 71 I IFumiture & Fixtures 0 I ______ ! __ 0 I ___ 2-:_: 24 

773 __ 719 / !Office Equipment 1 ____ ?,500 f T 2,500 J I 2,500 
114 ; ! 1 o I o 
775 -- ----- i -- i . t' I 
776 -==~-- ! jTotal Accounting/Budgeting/Payroll -- ~1 l ,703J____ (2,882) ! 608,821 ----0 
777 ! I I j 

608,821 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A IBt C I D I E I F I G I H 

! ! General Fund IOI / . : i ! - - - --- -----, -. - ----- ---------------.----- ------- ---- --- --.---·------ --+------·r·--
2 Account Number i-L---- -----~l~-~~7 13_5_!._ _____ ___J_~_-2017 __ J _~_1?!_6_~0_1]+ _ _!\pprov~~rop~scd ~ Proposed 
3 ; i i Org Bgt i Amds ! Amdcd Bgt ! Amds I Amded Budget 

778 -=-~~~=-==-=-il=~-------------··-------t-~===J-· ==~~~-=-1-~-~-~==1-----=~-+----
779 52200 ! 1 Purchasino I I · ' 

180 ---- ---------wsr· lsuperviso~/Director ~===---------'-- -49,634 l-==~::=-;-=---49:634f-- ----=r 49,63'41 
781 __ I 22 i I Purchasing Personnel _ __ ! .l Q_!_,_675 L __ J..!.2.?_lll ~------- 99,955 I _ _ j 99,955 

782 ---------------~l_,Part-t1me Personnel_______ / 10,772
1
! _ ________ j 10,772 : 1 10,772 

783 ___ _____ 187 ! , Ove~-------- . I ,000 : -------L---- I ,000 i I __ 1,000 
784 ______ , ____ ,?_Q_!_! !Social Security ______ ___ __________ , ___ l_O_,_l_U,_j_ ( 1~7Ji 10,004 J ____ _ =--::T _____ I0,004 

785 _________ 2_0i.L_;State Retirement i 14,744 L---~~---~60~_1_____ l~,607 
786 _____ 206/ !Life Insurance i 585 ! _, _____ _lL-l------6~ _____ _:__ 616 
787 ____ _ ?._Q.~RET-LIF i /Life Insurance ---------- - / ____ j~ _ ___ I2!J__ 192 i I 192 

788 --· - -- --- ·---~I Medical Insurance -r -~,6~-~----_J_.-:,_Q_9_~!- 16,558 i 16,558 
789 207-RET-MED 1 I Medical Insurance / 5,7 I 3 ! 4, 1851 9,898 1 9,898 
790 ----- 207-SRHTH I !Medical Insurance ----- ! __ o_f _______ ! _____ O_,---+- 0 

791 ----- 208! ioental Insurance -i--- -- l,28Sf _ _____ 150!li_ - - 787 I - - 787 

~:~ ----~~208~~r~~tj{:~i,~x~rs~:~~:are ----------=r---- 2.~~w~=-~=-- :~~L-==~---T;~~: -~--- / 2,;~6 
794 3071 ICommunication 3,200 ; ! 3,200 I I 3,200 
795 ---------:3201~~nd Memberships 800 r . -- ----T 800 I -,-----800 

796 =-~=-=---Doi 0 7rating Leasl'Pa'~Copier) I ____ 3~000 j__ _ _:_-=_-_::_~-T~- 3,000 ' Offset by Reve~ue 3,000 
797 ____ ____ 338 ! /Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicl +---- I ,000 i------ ______ J_ _______ , _ _J_~ # 4453a-GOVDL I ,000 
798 ------------ 348 : 1Posta1Char es I __ _2QQ--l-________ ! ___ _300 I 300 
799 __ _349 l Printing, Stationery & Forms --i- l,000 i ______ ml___ I ,000 i I / I ,000 

800 ------ - - 3551 Travel ----- i _2200 r ____ _1 _____ 2,200 . --- LT 2,200 
801 _____ 3991'_ Other Contracted Services i _ 3,000 I ________ [_ ____ 3'.0QOt- I/ 3,000 

802 ____ 399 GOVDLI Other Contracted Services-GovDeals j ----~--------- -- _l ____ __lQQ_L 640 I 1,140 
803 ________ _ 399 SPLUS . !Other Contracted Services -Surplus I , ___ _2QO_J_. _______ __ J_ ____ 5QQJ__ __ -+-___ 500 

804 _ ________ _i25/ Gasoline 1 750 .! -- -----:-!-- 750 I I 750 
805 ____ __ ,, ___ 435i IOffice~plies ! 3,000 r ~i)j___ 2,950 1--- 2,950 
806 _____________ 508! Premiums on Corp Surety Bonds___ i 550 : _______ ! _ 550 I 550 
807 _ _______ 513 i Workers' Comp Insurance I 3,649 ! i ·-- 3,649 / 3,649 
808 _________ 524/ /In Service/StaffDev~ment ! 3,000 i i ___ 3,000 j ___ _J___ 3,00Q 
809 ___ __ 71 I/ !Furniture & Fixtures __l_ ____ o_ I 50 j______ 50 I ! 50 
810 _________ ?.!2.L_IOffice Equipment 1' 3,000 ! I 3,000 I I 3,000 
011 I ; I I 
812 ==--~~-==-j]Tutal Purchasing _ i 25!~36"fl___ (5,0R3-n: _ ______ -2-46-,-28-6-+-l----6-4_0_,,,__ __ 24_6_,_92_6_,, 

813 !I l i I : I 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
Page 25 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G I H 

i ! General Fund IOI : 1 ; 
---- - ··- ·- ·- ------!-;-··-·- ··-·------·- --- ·---- --· ·-·----~ - ------· ·-----t----·- I - - · - ·-- . -·---· - · -

2 i i 5/151201713:51 I 2016-2017 ! 2016-2017 ! Approved ! Proposed J Proposed 
3 Account Number rr--· ·- . ---- I Org Bgt ·-:---~- ·· ! Amdcd Bgt i A~-ci;I Amded Budget 

--------- ·--··!-+--- - - - ___L_ ___ ·-- --L-------i-·--·----+·----·-----·---- -t-- ---
814 ; ' I I ' ! ' ----- -- ---==:t-j- --·-----------· ' -·--·-·+- - ----·---+--·- ·--- ---r------i-
815 ----·----~-OOj , Property Assessor's Office i --~-----·----·- ·j_------+---· ------4- -l 
816 ______ ___ ___ __!Q_I i !County Official/Admin~_trative_Officer I 71,690_J__ ____ l_ 71,690 I _ _J___ 7I,690 
817 J6J ! 1StaffWages : 16I ,670 ! 651 ! 162,321 ! I 162,321 

---------~ ·-------- ---·- ·----·-.----- -~-------=-1----

818 - -- ----- ·--- 1681 !Temporary Personnel __ I ---~,.Q.<2.Q_'.__ ' 3,000 i ----j 3,000 
819 185J !Educational Incentive . 1-----0~ _______ .J_______ 0 ! 0 
820 _ _________ 187! IO:-eni!~~----·-----------' ___ __ __ _J) ~ _ ___ ____ _J_ _ _ 0 J _ ____ __ _ _ _j_ 0 
821 201 i /Social Security ! 14,654 ! 41 I 14,695 ! I 14,695 
822 =--=-=------2o4Jlstate Retirement -·-· I --22,636[___~~fil 22,699 I --------1- 22,699 

823 - ··--· . 206! I Life Insurance . __ 989_j ________ _ j_ 989 i ·-- i 98~ 
824 ____ 2_~.:~.!:.L~1n.~~~ -- - ·---f--____ .!2Li----------.. ! 1 n ! ____ _j 192 
825 ------~~Medical Insurance 1 3~. ___ _29_4 l -~434 j__ _ __ ____ I __ 44,434 
826 --·----~2~SRHT.!iJ__~Medical Insurance - Sr Health .)__ 4,023 ~-- -·-~L- 4, 176 +-------- -l ____ 4, 176 
827 208 ! I Dental Insurance I 2,877 ! ( .:t 5) ! 2,832 / 2,832 
828 =---iQ?.-RET-DEN ! To~t;;"l1nsurance-Reti~e_e___ ~ 9.:5..!!.J..~-=--~- (J (i i1 ----· 9381__··---~--- 93B 
829 ------·- ··-- 212! !Employer Medicare _ 3,427 ! _______ JO I J/GTI . 1 3,437 
830 _ ____ __lQ_J71 jCommunication ____ ~-_j__. ________ .. J. 1,600 I .. _ _____ L ___ J,600 
831 _____ }07-~IRE +communication 500 _) _______ _)___ ____ 5~ I 500 
832 317 /Data Processing Services 9,000J (SOOJi 8,200 I ! 8,200 

- ·--·- ---------:-:--r=-- . :-·------ ' I I 

833 _:@Jj iDues and Memberships 4,000 i t 4,000 j 1 4,000 
834 ~-==--=~-=--33ol- 1~~~ayments °(Copie_r)_ _ _ 1,750 !_~===--=--:-. I ,750 I __ _j_ ___ l_,750 
835 . ~ JLegal Services ___ 5,000 ! 28,1451 ___ 33,145 f ! 33,145 

836 - ---- ----- 332 ! 'Leg.al Notices, Recording and Court Cos JOO ' ·-----+-- -- JOOT __ I -· 100 
334 i Maintenance Agreements I 13,500 I ! 13,500 I ! 13,500 

838 ---·--- ·--- - 3~1H0~0.!..~ .. ~~~£Yehicles I l,oooL.-~-- -·-r== 1.000 +-~---- I 1,000 
839 -·------ -· 348 j' Postage _ I __ 1~000 I _______ ' __ 14,000 / , 14,000 

::~ ~=~:=~--- ~~;1 w~:~~:, Stati~_§<-~.r~s. --F·-- ;~~ t -~-~ ____ [ __ ;~~ ! __ .. I - ;~~ 
842 ______ j55j 1Travel -r- 3,000 i 800 i 3,800 ! ! 3,800 
843 _ _ .. ___ 399j JOtherContracted Services I 40,000 l _____ _(4,54W___ 35,455 }-------' __ _25,455 
844 _____ .. 4251 jGasoline ! 2,000 ! _ _____ !___ 2,000 ·, ·--- f _ 2,000 
845 _ __ ___ __ 4351 iOffice Su lies _______ 1 2,oooj ----+- ---·-- 2,000 I =T= 1:QMJ 
846 --·-- 450 ~----+-----· - 200 I I 200 
847 __ _ .. . --~ _ I ____ 250 1 ____ L ____ _ 25o_l_____ I 250 
848 ---- ---·- 508 ! I Premium on Co orate Surety Bonds j 175 ! I 175 j 17 J I 92 
849 513 I Workers' Comp Insurance I 5,474 ! i 5,474 ! I 5,474 
850 =-==~=~In Service/StaffDevelo ;,ent F 2,000 I J 2,000 I ! __ 2,000 
851 711 I 1Furniture and Fixtures _ 500 I __ 6,400 i 6,900 I -r- 6,900 
852 _____ 7191 'i9ffice Equipment ·- - -----·-- 1,000 I ----Y 1,000 I T 1,000 
853 . I i I i I 
854 - --- ------ ! !Total Pro er Assessor's Office 433,801 I 35,651 J 469,452 ! --17_,_i ___ 4_6_9_,4_6_9 

Budaet Committee Mav 15. 2017 
D::in,:i. ?h 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A IE4 C I D I E I F I G I H 

, j General Fund 101 I ! i . . ---------·---·------·----- -- ------ --·--- -------------+----- --- - I --. ---
2 ! i 5115/20 17 13:51 , 2016-2017 l 2016-2017 i Approved . Proposed i Proposed 

3 
Account Number !;··--···--------------------- l Org Bgt·-r··--;:;:;,ds ___ _ f Amded Bgt ! . Amds ·-r A_m_d_e~d~B-u-d-get 

- - - ·----· _: ---·- - --·· ___ ! ______ _i._ ___ ··---·--J _ ______ _l__ __ . ___ _J ___________ _ 
855 . -- . : i . - ' i ! I ; 
------------ ---,~---· -- ---- -----r·------+--------.- ----·---, --·· 

::~ -=--==--2-~~~~s~~·~~e;:~:~~ini;~OTfic-;--__ -- ~q_~---~=---+ 71,690 i -· -·==j-- 71,690 
858 ________ _1_62lJC1e_!"ica! Personnel ______ ~!~ ________ 2,soq ___ 118,146 I __J_ 118,146 
859 ________ 16_~jJiempora_ry Personnel _____________ __j_ _____ _Q_i_ __ _____ ! _QJ_ ___ __ l. 0 
860 ___ __ ________ 187 j ~ertime Pay 0 i ____ j__ OJ__ ___ _j__ 0 
861 201 : !Social Security I 11,596 i 174 I 11,770 I ! 11,770 
862 ----==-=---=-~Qi~~-~-Retirement __ - ____ -f-___ l 0°4-2[~ __ __272_~_-__ !~=~~~~=~---~ 
863 206 ; : Life Insurance 1 775 i 99 l 874 ! ! 874 ---------!--+---- . ·-----;--i-----
864 206-RET-LIF i !Life Insurance ! 288 ! !28)J 260 · i_ 260 
865 ----~=-==j~~di_c~i lnsura~- - _.=_I - 39,~-~~ =-=-_ _?,42_1T 47,094 I _ _:_.::_-:-:-_=-J ___ ·47,094 
866 ---·---~Q?-SRJl.I.!!J.~~Eica l Insurance __ _b.Q_~l-+-----°QJ ___ _b~----·--+--~ 
867 ·------~8! jDental Insurance i ~,'£?.~.J ______ 409 L- 2,884 i ____ ____i__ _ _ _ 2,884 
868 208-RET-DEN ; !Dental Insurance ! 325 i 15) : 320 I i 320 
869 --------21oT iUnemployment Com_l'.ensation I 0 -:---·-- --- ·;--- 0 j_ ·---·;-------0-

870 ______ ---- 2121_·.~~oyerMedicare 2,71lj__:-=-~- '!Ir-=-~~~3J -==! ---2,753 
871 307i !Communication I 1,350 1 ! 1,350 I 1,700 ! 3,050 

872 ==-~ __ J~pJ_}Q_ues ~~d Memberships -+----600 i":=-.:=~~=-j ___ __ 600 ! - - ---i 600 
873 - - ··-··· ··- ______ _330i j Oper~ting Lease Payments (Copier) --t--· I ,70Q L_ __ _____ _i_ _____ ___ l ,700 I ___ _J__ ____ 1,700 

:~; ~~~-.:-=-=--~~~~1~i~\~~~~:sAg~eements __ =- I 7,~~~ f--~ :==·=l=- 7.~~~+-- =~~- l 7,~~~ 
876 ---- - ---- -· 348 j iPosta l Charges ! 16,000 ! --+----- 16,000 j_ ______ _J___ 16,000 
877 ________ l'!2_JJ!ifuiliig, Stationery, and Forms ! 5,814 I _______ __:.[__ __ 5,81!.L_ ____ _J_ 5,814 
878 ---···-- 355! !Trave!___________ _ j 2,000 i ______ J___ 2,000 i [ __ 2,000 
879 _______ __ _ _ l_~: !Other Contracted Serv~ces ! ?12..!.~J__ __ I 21,013 I !____ 21,013 
880 -----------~#+.Qf.fice Supplies i ___ 3,000 ! ____ I ,OO_q_j_ _ ____ 4,000 i r __ 4,000 
881 _________ __ ?08! -!Premiums on Corporate Sur~_Bonds T 8,00Q_j_ ________ j ______ 8,000 I ____ ==r ____ 8,000 

882 - · · ·--·---~u Workers' Comp Insurance ~,~L.--------+---- 4,561 I _ i 4,561 
883 ____ _____ 524 ! StaffDevelopment ___ : _ _i_S_Q_J_ _______ _L__ ~ I 450 
884 711 i 1 Furniture 650 ; ! ~ -+ 650 
885 --~--=---- _?.!_9! / of~~~~ment i 1,500.! - - \l .OOOJ ! 500 1---- 500 

886 T1 i ! I 1· I 
881 ----- --------Ttfot;;1Trustee'sDe a rtment I 338,915-r.. 11,266 I 350,1s1 1Joot·· 351,881 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
Page 27 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

c ID IE IF I G H 

! i General Fund IOI------! ! i ! i 
---·-------~,--· · ·---- -- t -----·- ··--; ··---- -----, -------,- -----

2 i [ 5/15/2017 13:51 2016-2017 i 2016-2017 : Approved l Proposed i Proposed 
Account Number r r---------------------- -----,-· , ---,-------r 

3 ! i I Org Bgt l Amds : Amdcd Bgt ! Amds 1 Amded Budget 

-----· -·- ·-·· -----~-L-·- -·--··----------------+--·-·-----~ - -- - ··-- ·--·- - - ~----·---------- - -~-------: ------------
ass · 1 

i ~ : ' 1 
____ ------ - - --· - ·· - ·-'--' --· ··· ·-- _ ____ _J_ _____ --j-------L·------- -- -- -L-----------· - --------

889 ___ _____ __2~.QQL[County Court Clerk __ __l _______ __ j_ ______ _L ____ L ____ _j ____ ---l 
890 ------ - 101 ! Jco~ntyOfficial/Administr_a_!ive_Officer J 71,690 i ! 71 ,690 L_ _____ ; 71 ,690 
891 162i !Clerical Personnel I 218,920 ! I 218,920 l i 218,920 
892 ----------- 168l 1TemporaryPersonnel -·-----------y----,-6--: -"t75~---i5,51 5 1 --- ----i - 15,515 
----- -- --- - --· -· ·- -1--- --- ---- __ ______ _ _.:J. _________ -:-:--:-T __________ ________ _ 

893 __ _ __ 169! !Part_-time Personnel 35,745 !----- 750 j __ ___ 36,4?_5-J----------1--- 36,495 
894 20 I ! ! Social Security 1 FT to PT 21,242 ! I 21,242 j l 21,242 -----···-·----++=--- 2PTtoFT ---------!··---------+--- ---------- - I 
895 204 i !State Retirement 28,189 ! ! 28,189 / ! 28,189 
896 ----------2Q6fl:Tt'e lnsurance ---- [17Jan 06Feb2017] 1,434 ! · ·-·-(22) j · ---~:21----· ! 1,412 
897 - ----206-RE-T--LIFi Life Insurance-Retirees - 442 ! _____ !_1_9T·- 423 ! ---l 423 

898 --~=-=- 207 ! !Mcdi_cal Insurance ::~;~~~:~~~I~e~ ---_23~4531_~~~~--=-(.1 ,958J l __ ~~---- ! 69,495 
899 207-RET-MEDI I Retiree Medical Insurance 2,014 ! (2 ,(Jl4J I 0 i i 0 I 
900 · _ ___ io7=-s~THI ~edical Insurance-Sr. Health I __ --o-~~--=-}:915-r_ 1,915 I -+ 1,915 
901 208! Dental Insurance 4,689 i 1586)! 4,103 11 L 4,103 
902 ---20S-RET-DEN ;- .Dental Insurance-Retirees 325 I . - --isl/_ ____ 320 ·----i ---- 320 
903 = -==-=:=-- 212 ! iE~~ Medicare I -~===~=--~=-=-- 4,968 t=--=----4-· __ 4,968 

:~;=-====~~Jg~~~~~~-- I -~~~=~=-~~--+--------~~r -- ------1- ~:~~~ 
906 __________ -1l.Ql!Operating Least P~~~n-~~ (Copier) + ___ .!.Qd_QQj ___ ___ _______ _L ____ _!9,50Q_Tj _____ ri __ 10,500 
907 348 I 'Postal Charges , 13,000 I : 13 ,000 . 13,000 

:~: ==-=~=~-- ~~~ : : ~~~~~~g,Stationery& Forms -------~-f66%[=-~~--:~}-~~~~-~:~~~l.=~~~- . c=---~ 
910 _______ __ 399 1 ;Other Contracted Services _ I 20,000 ! ____ L_ 20,000 i i 20,000 
911 435J: !Office Supplies =L 7,500_j_ _____ I____ 7,500 I c= 7,500 

912 ------------ 508 i Premiums on Corporate Sure.!}'_~-----+ 525 !_ ___ ____ '----~- I 525 
913 ---·-·- - ··- 513 1 !Workers' Comp Insurance J 7,298 j__ ______ l _______ __ __ 7,298 I __ !--~-
914 _ _____ ___ 524 l I In-Service/Staff Development ____ Q_j_ _____ l ,000 J__ _ __ 1,000 ! J ___ 1,000 

915 __ ______________ _?_!_!Jj£urniture & Fixtures ------- ~-- 800 + ----~----~.g_f_____ _ 800 
916 __________ 719 / ,0ffice Equipment I 2,500 I (1,000!1 1,500 1 , 1,500 
917 ., I : I ! I 

918 ----=-~-==--· --[ jTo tal County Court Clerk _ I 549,999-j ___ . J_4 ,689t- -=-545,"3Jol----or 545,310 
919 ! I I I I I 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
Countv Commission Jun 5. 2017 Page 28 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G I H 

General Fund 101 ! I ! . I I 
- - ·--- -------·· ··--~'----------- ·-- .... -----t---·- - -----L. ____ __[_ 

2 : i 5/15/2017 13:51 ! 2016-2017 I 2016-2017 J Approved i Proposed ! Proposed 
Account Number ·-1·---··- ---------·---- -·-·---- · --·-r---------.---- ----, --- -- 1-, --~-

3 i ; ! Org Bgt ; Amds ! Amded Bgt i Amds I Amded Budget 
- --···-·-------·-_j-·-----------···--- - ·-· - - L_ _ _ ______ _ _J__ ________ J_ ____ __J _______ __ _ 

920 i I ! i ! i 
- -------- -----~+--------------------- - -·---· - --+--·----------; ------+-·------;--'. --- ---1 

921 -----~.QW_Data Processing . I + ·------1-- :+·--- ---·--_j- 1 
922 _ ________ _ 120! ICom...£.i:t~_Programmer _______ I 52,063 I 162 ! 52,225 ! _j 52,225 

923 -- ----------~ 21 i J Data Proc::.ssing Personel --· I 32,802 ! 78 l ____ ?.~~~-- __ 32,880 
924 187 ! !Overtime Pay ___ _______ I ~--------~-----·_Q_t ___ _ _ ___ __ _Q 
925 20 I ! i Social Security ! 5,262 I 15 i 5,277 ! 5,277 
926 =~-~===~~'j_Q~}JStat<:__Retirement --------~ 8,232_.i___:_ __ _?l..-f-__ ~_q ___ -______ 

1
. __ ~ 

927 2061 I Life Insurance i 337 i i 337 : 1 337 
-·---------~-- -----------r- --1--------------·-- ---,------

928 _ 207 l /Medical Insurance _ I 15,982 ! ·- · 669 i 16,651 I __l_ __ 16,65 I 
929 _ ___ _____ 2~J.!?ental Insurance ___ I _ __ l_,0~8 !____ f 16)1 1,032 1 _ __J 1,032 
930 212 ! iEmployerMedicare ! 1,2311 3 ! 1,234 i [ 1,234 
931 __ _::_:::::_==3071 jCommumcation ___ I _!_i~ooo i--~~=~:- --!----l~---(50tDi 10,500 

932 _______ 307w1R:Ef 1Commumcat1on _ ·-+- 1,400 ! ·---- - i _ 1,400 : 500 ~ 1,900 

933 _ _____ _ __ _l*+Dues a_nd ~embers~--------EI . -~- ·------~--·--- - ·· - 0 L ____ O_ 
934 355! /Travel 1,000 ! ! 1,000 I I 1,000 

935 =---===~:-:-~~§"9f l other Contracted Services --·--=--= 8,300 ' -- ---=~,-~--=~,300 :-=----2o01-- 8,500 
936 ---- .. ·--- -~5 1 Office S_.!:P.plies ____ _j_ 500 ___ _ J~50Jj _____ _l?_Q_r_ _____ .1__ _ ___?2.Q 
937 ____ _ _ _____ 5-J]! W£rkers' C~ Insurance ---·--- ·---+----~825 - ·--·-- _ ___ j_ _________ l ,82~------- I _ ___!_E2 
938 --------·-- ·~?4 i l lnservice/StaffDevelopm(!~------- --·-r- 3,000 _~- -- · - · - · --l ______ _]_,000 ~-- __ ____l,Q_O_Q 
939 _____ __ ___ ?09 j DataJ'..i:<:>.~l'.E.singEquipment____ ! 12,000 J _ ____ _l~·!.~ _ _ _.!_O_Jl86_L_ 10,886 
940 711 I Furniture & Fixtures 500 I 1 500 I (~00 )I 300 -------- - -------------- --· ··------- -+- :;;-i-· ·-------_J__-- - ·---,- - - - - - --,------
941 7191 10ffice_I3uip_f!!ent i 1,000 1 1,364 i 2,364 I i 2,364 -------y-r--- - - ---------· 

::: __ ~ __ -_ ... -=:_jf '"' o,., '""'''"' ··-- · i '''·'"*= ·-"1 ____ 1_s_s,_41_'~----o-L __ 1ss,416 

:::----- ----:+=----- : l --·- ----1---------1---- ~-
::~ :r~~;;;:=--=+~----- ·- i 2,34~~~-~~2f---=::ii?"i;ii6~__:=_~~~ 

Budoet Committee Mav 15, 2017 
o ....... .,. ')Q 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A 1131 c r-o - r E 1 F I G I H 

1 ! i General Fund JOI i i i ! ; 
2 - -~~co::-~~-:~-:~-U~-=~~-- -·· ___ ~120 !?_~~~- ~=-~-~~-- - _ _J_ 2016-2017 Lj~}.i~i-o!~f T . -;~~~~-~eci-~T_~!roposei-++-, -_-P_r_o_p_o~ 
3 : j I Org Bgt ! Amds i Amded Bgt ! Amds I Amded Budget 

~~---· ·-··- · ·-- ···.LL._______ -·---·--- -·--·-----___J_ ! --- --··------~---·-- -· ··.i - ·· ------;.------1 
949 53000 : I Administration of Justice ! ! i i I 
950 --====:-r-r--·-~-------------=:~~ . ~==-----:=-~T~~=--=-·-c:.=_-= __ t=---=== 
951 ------ ·· 531 o<2JJ Circuit Court Clerk ----· ! . I __ i --------~ 
952 ____ I 0 I ! I County Official/ Administra!i~_<?_ffi~~-- - ·--===r:: 71,690 I .. -·---· ---~ __ ·-- __ .?_l_,_~29--i- ------ ! 71 ,690 
953 ___ 162l_~rical Personnel I 153,608 ! __ _____ L_ ___ l53,6~ ____ _j_ ___ l53,608 

954 --·------·---~?Ji ! Part-time Personnel ·--- 13,500 I __ j ______ 13,500 : I 13 500 
955 --------~..?fl.Qv~rtimePay ·-----------·-·-+---5,100 1 ________ ; _ 5,100 / --,---- 5,100 
956 ______ 201 1 !Social ~ecunty ·--- 1 15,159 J ·--·-·-··---·j__ _ ____ _!l,_122..1_ _____ --J.... 15,159 
957 _____ 204! __ iState Retirem_~---------·· ' 22,407 ! ! _ 22,407 I i 22,407 
958 ________ 206 / ILifelnsurance 897 J ___ _________ j __ _ 897 I i 897 

959 __ ___2-Q§-RET.:1=:1.!'.lll:ife Insurance-Retirees _______ ___ _ _ !. 19~~--- -- -----·-J_____ I 92 I 1· I 92 
960 207 ! iMedical lnsurance ! 39,079 1 3,782 i 42,861 ! . 42,861 

961 ~~_I:~ED i !Med ic~! Insurance-Retirees _ _ _ .~-- 6,042 i =~-____§_~ ---- -- 6,720 i -!.- 6,720 
962 --- · · --~Q~l i Den~l~suranc_e___________ I 2,611 i _ __H_J)! __ .. _ _?.,570 I -----r'--·- 2,570 
963 __ 208-RJ:::I.-.Q!OJ::1 !Dental Insurance-Retirees ---·----· I 325 ~ __ Q~\! ------~ ---~ 
964 __ 212 ! jEmployer Medicare ___ I 3,545 )--------+- 3,545 ! _j_ 3,545 

___________ 1071 1Communicat1on 1 "l.76sl ------.J--- 1,765 ; _l 1,765 
966 _________ 320J lDuesandMemberships .---·· ·-·- · I 950 l __ __ _i__·---~------i 950 
967 _ _ _____ ____ _ __l}O ; !operating Lease Payments (Copier) __ J 4,000 I ___ __ .. _!.Q.Q_L___ 4,100 : -+-- 4,100 
968 __________ 3_4~_1Posta l Charoes --------1 2,200 ! ___ _J,2QO_j_ ___ ~_QQ_j_ ____ L 3,900 
969 _______ 349; !Printing, Stationery, and Forms _______ 3,290 l ____ ___ .!_!.QQ)_j__ ___ ..1,_!2~+--__ l 3, 190 

970 _______ 3_?J~~-Travel ___ , 2,50Qt-.-----i-- ------12.9..Q..._ _____ _ L 2,500 
971 --------~; o~~rContracted ~rv1ces ! 17,753 I _(1,10011 _ 16,053 ! . I 16,053 
972 4351 ,Office Supplies I 4,230 i . (26~ 3,968 I ' 3,968 
973 ______ _ ____?~ jPremiums on Corporate Sure!l'._~.!1.9.~ ---- ! 250 __ ___ .1_~~1----~----_j_ 512 
974 513 I 

1 

Workers' Comp Insurance ---r 4,56 I , 4,561 ! ! 4,56 I 
975 ----------524 ! In Service/Staff Development ··--··--··--T 750 -------,-- - ----15QT-----r- - - 750 

------ --·--:-r=- .. -··--· :;-r--·-··------··----. - ·- - - ·, ------
976 709! I Data Processing Equipment ·------··-- I 5,300 1--. ____ __J_ ___ -2,_3_Q_O_-l---···---+---5-,3.QQ_ 
977 ___ ?_1_2++9ffice E9!:0'.ment ______ ! 0 ! i 0 ! ! 0 
978 i : i I I ! i 
979 ----------===-·~-T!Total Circuit Court Clerk -----=------! 382,304 ! --~-=- -4-,3-87 __ j -3-86-,-69-1 ! -----t--·----ll 

980 ! 1 i i I 
o I 386,691 

ro .. J-- ~ r--- ..... :u-,.. 11A' .... 1 .fr:: ?11-17 

o .... ,.,,,. -:in 



A Isl c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

ID IE IF I GI H 

f*1 
i i General Fund IOI i i : ! I 

-~-ccount N~~b;~-n----=-~=--=~----5,~~~111351 --=-~~=~-- I 2016-2011 +]~~~o_T1J_=:~--;;~~~;~d -~~_rro~?~-;;il Proposed 
1 : I Org Bgt : Amds ; Amded Bgt ! Amds I Amded Budget 

4 ---------+-1----------- - ·- ·---------- ---- --~----- -·- ·· -· ···----t- ---------- -···-f---------+-----------
_98_1-i __________ J_j_______ I ! ___________ :_: ----------+-------!----------
::~ ~==--=-----~~tifc~~~~~~~~-rt----- ---------+ 290,140-i--==~-=~~----290,14ot-- : - --~ 
984 _ ____ 169! IPart-~1me Person'2!:_1 ----- ------· I 36,991 _______ i 36,991 ; ! ____ J.§,991 
985 I 87 ! I Overtime Pay J 8,257 i 8,257 i i 8,257 
----- ------~---· ·------------- -:-o·------------

986 ____ _______ _189i !Other Salaries & Wages (On call Judicial C_lerks) I 0 ______ _j__ ______ Q_~ i 0 

987 ____ 201 i !Social Security ------------·- I 20,794 1 ___ --·---· -f---~,794 +---------_' ____ 20,794 
988 204! IStat~etirem~'!_t____ ________ 28,945 ! ______ L____ 28,945 1 i 28,945 

_____ 206! ILif~ Insurance I 1,777 I __ ____ i~9l i 1,748 I +- 1,748 _ 
_ ----2Q?.:.~J::!:!.!:i /Life Insurance - Reti~ees i I 92 ! _______ 176 :-- 368 J _368 

----- -~Q7 i /Medical Insurance I 72,890t ___ _l_?_,_~~~--i ---~?_fuL------+--- 85,255 
992 207-RET-MED i 1Mcdical Insurance - Retirees 0 i 0 ; 0 
993 20?._-SRl::JTH! I' Medic;! ~~rance_ -Sr. Health ____ I 0 -- ---~=l~TsT==~-· -_J,91: I - I 1,915 
994 ________ 208! ,Dental Insurance I 5,162 J _ _ _ _ _l_!~''iL___ 5,03.> I J____ 5,033 
995 ----~8-RE:!_"-DEJ'!lJQental Insurance-Retir~~----- 325 I _____ _3_1}._J_ _________ 638 i i 638 
996 _ ___ __ __21~l__! Employer Medicare ___ , 4,863 I --------1-- 4,863 j j 4,863 
997 _______ 3071 JCommunication _ _____ =± 3,7~..gf _ ______ ____ _!_ _____ l.,~------' ___ 3,750_ 
998 320flDues and Memberships 376 1 ; 376 i I 376 
999 --------- 330! Operating Le~~ P~ent;-~~;) 7,787 i --------- -- i- -- ---- 7,7871 -- ----:--7,787 

1000 _ ____ =:=_:_::- 33~!" 1 Maintenance A~em;.~-i;- _ - ----- ! - 1,775 I --- - -~:J.-=-= 1,77-~------i- _!__,_~ 
1001 337! !Maintenance & Repair - Office E_9.1:'.!_Ement I 0 J / 01 I 0 

----=-348f !Postal Charge~ 1 8,540 i -~~=-------, ----8,5-40 i _ _ ! 8,540 
1003 ________ _ 349-l-~rinting, Stationery, and Forms I 7,228 I ______ J ___ __Q~-----·--· ! ___ 7,228 
1004 ____ _ 355 i 1Travel I 2,500 i 2,500 J ~ 2,500 
1005 3994-!_9ther Contracted ServicC0:5 (LGDP)_____ i 18, J 85 ------+-----l~~rr= I 8, I 85 
1006 435j !Office Supelies I 8,869 ' l 8,869 ! . 8,869 

;~~~ ==--~~~Jffi];~~kr~~e~;t:~~:~:~~;:ent ~-~~- ---=-- : 9'llif-~=~~~~ 1~ -~~ ~N-----r= _ 9'~~~ 
1009 ---2QJJ !Data Processing Equipment I 7,200 I __ T _ 7,200 I : 7,200 
1010 7 I 9!10ffice Equipment 1 O I i 0 I I 0 

;~;~-------==ttTotaJGeneraISessionsCourt ------

1 

546,397 / - n---14;(;!i+-- 561,0081 ot- ---,--
1013 1 l -·--· ---- ! i ~·------

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
Page 31 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A Isl c - ·- I D I E I F I G I H 

1 : ! General Fund IOI ! I . ! • ---------t-1 - ----------·····-----------------·---+- I · - - ---- · :··--·-- -----~. ----t·- -·----
2 : ; 5/15/2017 13:51 ! 2016-2017 , 2016-2017 ; Approved ! Proposed i Proposed 

Account Number ,-,------···- ·- ···---- --·- ------·--- 1 ,------ ----·-··--------f--- .--~--
3 · : ; Org Bgt i Amds ! Amded Bgt I Amds i Amded Budget 

!-----''--------- ---·- - ---·-- ·-------------------- L ____ _______ _;_ _____ __ __ _j__ ______ __;_ ___________ _ 
1014 ' i i I 'L ! ' 

-illiotie;~;,;~~is~;i~ns -i~ ---· [-----··--: --------~ -·-···---[--·-----
-----·---- -'-- ---·-·- -------~ ---- -::-t·-------- ---~-----·---· 

_!__0..g_Lcounty Offi~~0dministrative Officer (Judge) 306,500 I _ _ ! 306,500 L _j___306,5.QQ_ 
1017 ------~+-J_g~_rica~?erSCJ_f!~i:!J!_t:9icial Comm/Ass!_,_)-- -· 51,563 I _____ !·~--- 51,761 l __ ___ _L_ _ __?..1_~ 
1018 --~-C!:~ Per~CJ_nneJ_(Sub_?tttute Ju~es) [ 2,500 I ____________ ; _____ 2,500) I ____ 2,500 

~~~~ ____ J~! : ~;~~!~~~~_t_ ------------~-±~--1~:~~fr:=--- - -·Lit=~=:- ~~:~~~ L-=--±~==::_~~:~~~-
1021 206! I Life Insurance 505 1 32 ' 537 / I 537 
1022 206-REUifI[Lit~-J-;;-;uranc;~ Retirees -- - - ' -----()["~==~-~--- ! -~-=- 0 i J_ ____ -- 0 . 
1023 207 ! !Medical Insurance 21 ,354 i 5,689 l 27,043 I 27,043 
1024 207-COBRAflM~d ica l l~i:;;-a~Ze~OBRA 2,011 I -- 77,-· ---· 2,088 I 2,088 
1025 201-=sRHTH[TM-;dical Ins~;,Ze-=-&He~----· o ! --------r··----- o ! 

1 
o 

1026 208 j I Dental Insurance - 1,4 18 /' ---- J20T·---- 1,538 I I -·-1-,538 

1027 ___ -1.Q~-CQ~RA ;J~~-tal lnsur·~-ce ~~(_)BRA l__ ___ 3_3 I ; _·_ _ (l_ij[_=-____ 320 I I _ _3_~ 
1028 208-RET-DEN ; !Dental Insurance - Retiree j OT : 0 ! i 0 
1029 -2121TE~p~;;:Me~. i~~;---·- --- I 5,1921 ------_~}_c==~-- -5,!95j_ ______ i _ __ 5,195 
1030 __ _19_~-k~_!!lmunication . ---- - ---- -1 1,600 . __ l ______ 1,600 ' ___ J_,§QQ_ 
1031-- ----·-- ·- 320 t t_!?ues a~ M<:.i:i_J£._e~~.!Es j 2,500 I _.J_____ 2,500 _! _____ -Y--- 2,500 
1032 _ _______ 32~-JEvaluation and Testing J 5,200 I - ---·· -~---- ___ 2,20Q._j____ ! ---22.QQ 
1033 334 ; :Maintenance Aoreements ! 480 . ' 480 I ! 480 
1034 ---·--.349TTi'~~tin°, Stati~, a_nd Forms - --- ----- : ~-----r-----·--250 i ------t·-----250 

t----1·------· ··-· ---,---=-----~---·· ·--· ·-----·-----·-··--- - ---·------,-------! 
1035 ~5 1 !Travel _ __ 2,000 I ____ J___ 2,000 [ --+·-----~,000 
1036 _ _____ 39~ Other Contracted Services _ 0 I -+--- 0 J___ ' 0 
1037 ----~21_l.gffice Sup2!~------- 1,500 ! J 1,500 l__ ___ __ j___ ___ 1,500 
1038 451 I : Uniforms 500 ! 500 I i 500 
1039 ----·-5-1-:iT~~;:;.c;;,p Insu;~;------- 2,737 i 2,737 ! ----,-- 2,737 

1040 ===-=-~---S~jj lnserv ic_e/StaffDevelop~ __ _________ __L_ 600 -T 600 i I ___ = 600 
1041 711 I !Furniture & Fixtures ,. i 0 ! --i O 
1042 _ _=:_7J_~ceEqu1pment ________ ~-~- 500 I -T·--·5061 I 500 

1043 __ .;..L j __ j l ___ ~ 
1044 i I Total General Sessions Judoc I 466,173 I 6,139 ! 472,312 ! 0 1 472,312 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
Page 32 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A C D E F G-f H 

1 i : General Fund 101 ' j j i i 
2 Account Number Tr~-=-~-== --5!_!.Y2~1213s1 =~: =-._-=:_- / __ ~OI6-201iJ~~.:~.!.? .. !- Ap~ro~~~- -- ! P~o~-~sed·_-i-~~d--
3 ; ' ! Org Bgt I Amds : Amded Bgt ! Amds 1 Amded Budget 

--- J--+----··--------- -------------1-' -· -- ------ ~·--- · - · ·-·- -+-- ·----· r ----+---------
1045 ' ! I I · ! · 

:~:~ ~~~~fi~~~~a~!M~~~s;;:~er ~--· I 71,6~------~-i- -~--i;:~~f~-==-- ! ~- -~-~~ 
1048 __ 16#-)_Q~i:i_c~ Personnel - -- ------------ - i 40,768 I --~~~j_____ 40,924 J_ ___ T 40,924 
1049 169 ! : Pan Time Personnel ! 33,920 ! : 33,920 ! 33,920 
1050 --- _ 20.ITTS~~iai Se~~ri.!Y______ ____ I 9,075 ! -----_io [.:=_-~~-~~~- i · -~ 
1051 204 ! Ts rate Retirement J 10,908 ! 16 i 10,924 ! I 10,924 

1052 2_9_~Lif~~~rance_~~=:-=- ~-=-===-----T 359 / ·==- 359 I _j____~-=-- 35~ 
1053 206-RET-LIF j j Life Insurance ____ 192 ! L---· 192 i ! 192 

1054 20..:?..(J!vledical Insurance ·--------------+- 19,8191 2,4'!..D----22,26~ l 22,264 
1055 207-SRHTHj i0~~ic~~ance _ t 6,034 --~~QJ- 6,264; ---!--~ 
1056 ~LD._e_~~-Insurance 1,563 ! __ G::IL____ 1,539 I __ _j_ ____ 1,539 
1057 208-RET-DEN_j_ I Dental Insurance-Retirees _______ i=_ 1,278 ! ____ (21lJ L ______ l_,25 8 j __J---~-
1058 212 ! I E~oyer Medicare _ I 2,122 I ____ l_j 2,125 i ____ __J_ __ ~ 

:~:~ -~-=--=- ~~i!J~~~;-:~~i~~:1;;ships _ . -=---=--==--- -r- I,~~~ I - -~l--=~~-46ff-·-==·-·-·-+- ----~ 
1061 330 ! i Op~~!ing~asePayments_{Copier) ______ L 0 I l ,475_j ___ J_,~72J _____ I --~ 
1062 331 i j Legal Services _ - ------- ----- I 0 I ·----~------Oj_ ___ -=r 0 
1063 --------~'!.~ ! ~aintenance Agreeme11~-------- -r- 2,500 __ --i------ 2,500 I 1---~ 
1064 348jJi'o_srnl Charges ___ __ ~ 10,000 I ------~ 10,~00 ! : _ 10,000_ 
1065 _349[~~~-' Stat1one~1d Forms ___ _ _____ i ____ l_,5_()(l_l_ _ __ ____ _J_ 1,)00 I ____ _[_ _____ 1,500 
1066 355/ !Travel i l ,5QoT ; 1,500 i I 1,500 
1057 J99Tl<2!~_t:_Con1racted s~!:Y!_c_~-;---- ~- o ___ _j___ o i i ____ o 
1068 4351 I Office Supplies : 1,500 J _____ l ,500 i ____ __L 1,500 
1069 508 1 JPre_'!l_ium on Corporate Surety B9nds I 250 _ _j_ _______ 250 j_ _ __ 175 , _______ 425 
1070 513 ! ! Workers' Comp Insurance i 1,825 1 i 1,825 ! 1,825 
1071 524 j !Jn Service/StaffDeve~qpment -· j 400 I -~~=l-~~ 400 i --------1 400 
1072 7191 I Office Equipment ---: 3,000 ! 3,000 l ! 3,000 
1073 ___ 1_!__ ------- ! I ! ! I 
1074 i irota l Chancer Court -----T- 222,203 4,291 r-- 226,494 i illl 226,669 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
Paae 33 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A !Bf c I D I E I F I G l H 

1 i General Fund IOI / ! ! I i 
2 --:r--·--· 51151201113:51 ----- 1 2016-2017 / 2016-2011 ·r--A~~~~~~--1--Prop~~·---p;opos~--

Account Number r-r- -·--·- -- ------------------·--------; ------:-T---- -1-------,---·-
3 i i ! Org Bgt I Amds : Amded Bgt ! Amds ! Amded Budget 
~+----------1 . .i__ ________________________ _______ j ____ _ _l_ ________ j_ _ _ ______ _j_ ______ __!_ _______ _ 

1075 i ; i I ! I ---·------r------------------·---- ·---,- - ·-- ------------.-------!--·----

~~;~ ·----~~~u~:~~f~oo;-----···- _____ : 66.mt-----~---+---- ·66T4·if---= ~-- 66,947_ 

1078 _ _ ______ 111! ! Probation Officer(s) ______ __ .! 74,797 i 7?~-----~69 _L ______ ~-- -- 75,569 
1079 161 ! -k~ecretary(ies) __ ! 36,172 ! __ l]!j_ _______ ~6,310j___ ! 36,310 
1080 169 : :Part-time Personnel T 15,000 I i 15,000 i i 15,000 

1081 187-BKPAtlj Overt~111eWages-Bac_kPay --·------~ 0 I --~~ i. ____ OL==--c--~ 0 
1082 _______ 18..?j_ !_Overtim::__Wages I 10,000 I ____ j___ _ 10,000 -i------~-----.!.Q,_D_9_Q 
1083 189! 19!her Salaries & Wag~s (On-Call for FT) I 0 I ___ i 0 ! _ _j ______ O_ 

1084 201 ! !Social Security / 12,581 . 56 i 12,637 I +-- 12,637 
1085 ____ 2_Ql-BKPAY ! is~_c_i_!ll Secur~a_<:!sX~¥ i 0 I - -~--=:T·---- ~--------~----0-
1086 204 / ~late Retirement ! 18,228 ~ ·--·- _J§_~------!_§_.~-----+-- 18,3 16 
1087 204-BKPAY! !~late Retirement - Back_!'~----- I 0 ,. ___ _L _ ____ _Q_-i----------l-------0-

1088 206 ! /Life Insurance ·---------+ 696 . ----i- ----~~------ ! 696 
1089 206-RET-Llf_+-J Life Insurance -·--·-- i 116 I ______ _l _______ .!_l.£_f: ____ ______ _L_ ____ l_l 6_, 
1090 __ 207 1 ! Medic~l lnsurance___________ I 23,967 

1 
J_!_J_98)_i _ ___ 22,569 _l__22,5?2.._ 

1091 208i iDental Insurance ! 1,315 l · l~l i ! 1,294) i 1,294 

1092 __ 208 ~ DENL~l~~~~~~ees ===:-....-::·- ---r---=m------!fil=....-:~--- o_J~=~--=~r~-=-- o 
1093 _______ _lG_j~...E!_'?):'.er Medicare ____ _ ____ ! _ _ 2,942 f----- ·-!.LJ- .--·---~52.J _ ____ --+---· 2,955 
1094 212-BKPA Y; : Employer Medicare - Back Pay ------ --·----i------0-L _ __ ______ ;_ ______ Q ! _____ ! ____ _____ O_ 

1095 302 j /Advertising ·--------------- 1 0 ~-------0_1 ______ 493 I 493 
1096 307 i iCommunication -----+- 7,000 I ; 7,000 f __ (493i: 6,507 
1097 309 / !Contracts with Gov't Agencies 1 2,000 ! W,QQQ.~ _ _ ____!bQ.9..Q..1____ __ 12,000 
1098 3201jDuesandMemberships -+ 100

1 

t 1001 I 100 
1099 --------~l0-j_9perating Lease Payments (Copier) . 1,500 ___ _[::=-__ l ,50iJi -l--·___1_2QQ 
1100 336! Ii Maintenance and Rep~i_r Services-Equip11:1.f'..'.l_l __ I 0 / I 0 I __ _J 0 
1101 338! , Vehicle Maintenance ---r- 3,000 1 ! 3,000 I I 3,000 
1102 340! I Medical&DentalSer~ices ------.-- i ~ ___ =r~- 0 ~--1== 0 
1103 348j ! Postal Charges __J_ _ _ ~ ____ _j_ ____ 400 l _____ I 400 
1104 349: I Printing, Sationery & Forms_ II O _JO I 80 I ______ 

1
1 ___ ___JQ_ 

I' ~ I 1105 _ _255, !-1:~~-el _______ , 4,500 ___ i_·---~~------1 4,500 
1106 399 / _lQt~er Contracted Services I 3,325 _ _l___ 3,325 1__ _____ I___ 3,325 
1107 425 ! ~~soline _ _ __ _J 1,000 ~---....!,QOO I ____ I _ 1,000 
1108 435110fficeSupplies i l,500t= 1Sll) f l ,42iJI ____ y- _1,420 
1109 450 !_l.:!:i_res I 500 _____ i --~l _ _____ l ___ _2Q_(l_ 
1110 499! : ot11erS~pliesand Materials I 1,500 l 1,500 I (400)1 1,100 
1111 -~-Workers'Complnsurance ! 3,649 j --=:-_:c: __ 3,649_L-~===:---3,649 
1112 524: jln Serv1ce/StaffDeve~ment I 3,000 I I 3,000 I I 3,000 
1113 71 I ! I Furniture . -------·-- ·---, I --,----·---1- 400 f---------
1114 --2.!2.(iomce~t - 500 ----=-1-- 500 I ------, ---500 
1115 790!!otherEquipment 0 : ol I 0 

1116 it ------ ! L_ ____ ;__ I i -1 
1117 ~!~ta! Juvenile Court ·-- ! 296,263 I 9@...Q._L ___ 305,883 i Qj_~,883 
1118 I ! ' i 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
Countv Commission Jun 5. 2017 Page 34 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

lel c I D I E I F I G I H 

: -H-----·· ___ <;;e:;~;21o~~~::I IOI ________ J 2016-2017 I 2016-20i7+·-A~prov-ed-+-Proposed+-p;.~~-osed -
Account Number /1· ----------·-------------·-·- ·--· ·····- ·.-·-----1-------·1-·-------T--·-----------· 

3 ! : I Org Bgt I Amds [ Amded Bgt 1 Amds ! Amded Budget 

- ~ +-------·-·---·---- -- ---- ------------ -·-- : ------+·------·-----!---------+ ----------
1119 : i ' i i ' 
1120 -----snoo!/J~cii~i·;lc~is~o~~-~~:=-=--=-~-=-:-·. ·=.-=::~ ·-- I _ _[_ _____ ::=_-_-· ! j_==--=== 
1121 JOSI !supervisor/Director i 0 I 0 • i 0 
1122 169 i _L!'~rt-time Personnel (2 Prr Magistrates --- - -=-i 51,000 ---:= _J__=~~-sl":ooo!_____ i __ _.? 1,000 . 
1123 201 ! iSocial Security 3,162 i__ 3,162 i i 3,162 I 

1124 204 i iState Retirement - ··--·· -- j 0 / ----·----or-------·-·--; -------0-

~~~~ 307-Wl~Ji~~~~~~=--==-==~~~=:-- ::~t----=f=~-=~-=~=--~=~- ::~ 
1128 - 43sj /office s~p~--------------=-- ! __ 1,200 I ______ T- ___ 1,200, . 1 _1,200 
1129 52~LJ ln-?erviE_e/ Sta[Q_e_~~O_Ement ________ __ -=c_ --~--- __ j___ _ _ --~50 l __ --J- 250 
1130 7191 loffice~ipment ! 1,000 I i 1,ooor- I 1,000 
1131---------rr-- -----------·----: 58,052 I o i 58,052 / o I 58,052 

~~~~ -- i :-==~-=-==--=~---·--------=-·- -_· --+----+-------t-·:=--=----f----j----------
1134 539001 l Other Administration of Justice -- ·- ----=--~-- ---,-----:r~~~~-~---·-r-===--·· _ ---l 
1135 1941 !Juryand Witness Fees [ 12,500 I I 12,500 ! f 12,500 

~~~~ -==--- ~~;! jg~:~~:~~;:i~:d ServT~~=~-=--:=:~:=--~==------~=F 2,~~~ i .. --· +---- ~.~~~t=:==--f 2,~~~ 
1138 711:JFurniture~;:;s---·----------y- 0 -·--i------oT___ ! 0 

1139 __ 7_12.LLC:ourtroom Eguipm....c:.~----·----=--:--==~- O I ----r·------o!·--·--- ·--r-----0 

1140 1 ! i ,. · I i 
-----+-'.._!Total Other Administration of Justice __ .:=_~! 16,260 ~=~~~~~--=-=-O-! --~ 

t+- -------- ·1· I E:i i ---: 1 
53 20 1 Courtroom ecunty - -- I ·i-----__L_ -----

39-21J ther Contracted Services ___ i 0 3,009='- - 3,000 I - __ J -3,000-
t-,--,-=i------- I I I I r- ! 

_______ !,_,...f;~t-al-~~u-r-tr_o_o:-S_e_cu-r-ity- ___ .. -=- ----~ 0 I 3,000 i 3,000 i -=4----·- 3,000 --+' -----------i I T-------~- - -
~==--=--=--==rt---------=--==-====~-- ! I ~- - I +-- I 

1153 53930, 1 Victim Assistance Programs i I =t· I ,----
1154 3581 !Remittance of Revenue Collected ! 20,000 ! 20,000 I ! 20,000 
1155 , ------ 1 r-- , __ T ____ _ 
1156 I ---------·----------- ! , i I I 

1157 ·T~~_1_ Vk!;;-~~-p~;;g;:;;-;---_--=-- I 20,000 0 i 20,000 ! 0 J_ __ _}0,00~ 
1158 _ ____ 8 - --·· I . .l I L_ 

~m , :=--~-~~~~~~~-~=~---- -- ~-----i----· I + __ L ·=1--------
:::! Total Administrntion 1orl._-u~-t-ic_e________ ----- I 2,007,6521! 42,048 i _ 2,049,700 / =;# 2,049,875 
1165 , i I I 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 Page 35 



A le c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

I D E I F I G T H 

1 ! ! GeneralFundlOI I ! I i l 
-;------·- i I ·---;15/2017-13 :51- --- - ---------r-·2016-2017 / 2016-2017 I ·A-;proved-1P;;~~--1·-Proposed 
-;--- Account Number rr·-·---------···----··------- ----; Org Bgt -, Amds T- A:;d";;J8~ --Amds 1 Amded Budget 

___'.'.__ I ---·----···--------· ----_J __________ .____L___ ____ __ I ___ __ j__ ______ _ 

~~:~ ___ 54000j 1Public S'.:lfetx________ ________ __ I : ·--------~-- -·-----+--- -------
. ····--·- ·---·- ··---l--- _____________ __L_ __ _ ___ __J_ _______ _ 

1168 54110 Sheriffs Department i i i I 
,_____ ------ -1--- -t--'"----- . 
1169 IOI . Coun_!y_Q_!!!cial/Admini~~tiv~_9!!!£~rj~eriff) ____ J 83,774 / J 83,774 i _________ j_ ___ 83,77£ 
1170 I 03 r Assistants (Chief Deput~L________ j 118,580 I 7, 174 ! _ 125, 754 I ! 125, 75~ 
1171 106 Deputies (XTRA = $4ll.054) __ _J_ 1,183,8981 ! _ _ 1,183,898 ! j_ _ 1,183,898 

~ __ 108 Investigator(s) . ! 144,660 ·---=1=-------14~- i 144A~_Q_ 
1173 109 . Captain(s)_______ _________ ! 52,766 ~----·- 52,766 1 L ___ 52,7~ 
1174 I IOI IL1eutenant(s) ------ ---- ----- 1 97,895 ! _ 97,8951 j 97,895 
1175 115 Sergeant(s) I 96,439 ! 9~ _j 96,439 

1176 120 jComputtfr_Programmer -~-=--~=-=-=~_j___ 43,925_L ___ d _-=-43,925J_-=-==_j _ ___ 43,92S-
~ 140 !Salary Supplement (lnserv1£C. re1mb by Stat~ __ _J 3 I ,70Qf (2,3110J: _ 29,400 i I 29,400 
~ 161 Secretary( res) I 32,802 I 125 I 32,92 Reimbursed in Revenue 32,927 
1179 1621 Clerical ~ersonne.!_ _ __ _ __ ~-----------T 94,161 I 594_~-==- 94,7?_ #48990 _ 94,755 

1180 166 Custo_dial Personnel ·--~--------·-· ----i- 27,248 1 104 J_ __ __ ... _. _27,3_l [lSMay OSJunlOl7] 27,35~-
1181 ____ 169 !Part-time Personnel (D~ut1es) ______ I 60,000 I I 60,Q_~ - _ 60,000 
~ 170 School Resource Officer .. . .J:~TR/\ = P.llOll) __ 1 381 ,852 ! __ __ _ ]8 I ,852 ! 1.....---- 381,852 
1183 187 Overtime Pay __l 155,000 l 155,000l 10,130 i 165,130 
~ ___ 187-STBLT/ Overtime (GHSO Grant; S~tbelt Us~e) --:=___J___ 0 I 8,275 I --~-~~~---- 8,275 I ---~--:-=-~"""l--=_-8,275 
"" 187-STBLT-Fl6 , o_,rtim"GHSOGc~" ' " '"'" u,,.,."'2'_!0 __ 1__ 0 I 1,444 t ____ !_.~---- -r:=__~ 
1186 187-GHSOG Overtime Pay (GHSO Grant) _______ _ ____ L- - 0 ___ ! ___ 0 • ____ =r 0 
1187 201 Social Security ! 161,491 354 i 161,845 I I 161,845 
1188 201-STBLT Social Sec (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage) _j_ 0 510 I 510 i __ 2!..Q_ 

·------ --- - ----t-- ----~--- . 

1189 201-STBLT-F 16 'Social Sec (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage-FY 2Q_I 6) i 0 85 I ______ _§5 ___ I 85 

11190 201-GHSOG SocialSecurity(GHSOGran_!L _________ __ ! 0 I -~ ! ______ ! _____ O_ 
1191 204 State Retirement ; 326,318 1,027 i 327,345 I l 327,345 

,1192 

1193 

1194 

1195 

1196 

1197 

1198 

1199 

1200 

1201 

20< '"" R""'""' . Imp"'" "'"'"' ssns ·=._--:-_··r I I ____ OT _____ :--r----0-
204-STBL T Retirement (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage) ! 0 1,095 1,095 1 

J 1,095 
204-STBLT-FJ6 I Re<from<(GHSO G='; S~<beh U"go-FY 2016! i 0 179 i 11H-_ ---:---m 

204-GHSOG State Retirement (GHSO Grant) r- 0 I I oT ! 0 
206 Life Insurance . i 9,253 (7Sj! 9~---- i 9,175 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees _____ L 1,639 (80i _ 1,559 i ! 1,559 
207 Medical Insurance _____ _ ___i_ 610,133 78,255 ___ 688,388 I __J 688,388 

207-SRHTH · Medic'!_! Insurance - Sr. Health __ _J_ 8,046 , 306 8,352 / ! 8,352 

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees --~===~-=l 1,596 [ (l7SJ 1'418 -~i--=!,418 
208 Dental Insurance ! 36,673 I (1,]W)I 3~ j 35,453 

~- 2101 UnemploymentCompensation _________ _ I 0 I 0 __ _ i 0 
~ 212 Em~r_0edicar~- ___ I 37,768 83 37,851 [ _____ I _37,~ 
1204 

1205 

1206 

1207 

1208 

, 1209 

12101 

1211 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

2 I 2-STBL T Medicare (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage) I 0 I 20 _ 120 I ! 120 

m-STBLT-F16 Mediom(GHSOGrno" '~""" ""''" FY20<6) ' 0 20 I 20 I t----~ 
212-GHSOG Employer Medicare_{QHSO Gr!_!nt) I 0 I r:::- 0 _ , 0 

307 iCommumcatton 1 21,000 I ____ 21,000 I 21,000 

320 Dues and Memberships --- ------- ! 2,750 I I _ 2,750 . · T 2,750 
330 Operating Lease Payments I 3,000 ' I 3,000 j ·--r 3,000 

330-SHERF Operating Lease Payments (From Restricted Funds)-!-- 1,0091 . 591 I _________ _!_,600 L---==r 1,600 
332-AWAREI Legal Notices (From Committed Funds) f 0 T 0 ! I 0 

Page 36 



A IEi c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

I D I E I F I G I H 

1 ! j General Fund IOI i ! ! i I 
2 Account N-umber P==H-- ~--=-=j~!~!l_I_7_ ;i~~~--=~~~-------+2026-2~:_2016-2012-J A~;~~-~~~-r-!'__~~posed ! -Pro;sed -= 
3 I j · Org Bgt Amds ! Amded Bgt i Amds i Amded Budget 

----- -----------·-----------------' --- _____ ,J_ ______ __ ______ ~i---·-· -- 1-. ___________ _ 
1212 334

1 
Maintenance Agreements i 10,000 / i 10,000 ! f 10,000 

1213-~-=-~ 334-RADIO Maintenance Agreements - ~~2-~~=-----=--~==J__ 12,000 I --:--~=---12,ooo J _____ __:_-,----l2,0_Q~ 
1214 336 E ui ment Maint & Re air ! 5,000 i 5,000 i ! 5,000 
1215 --· -- 338 ~enance and Repair Servi~es - Vehicles _____ l ___ 145,000 +---17_,3 71 J_ ____ l.§2,3_2~_J~~l_Jt'JiiiT~=_-i]7,J-T[_-
1216 3401 !Medical and Dent!l:~_?_ervic e_s ______ _____ I 3,000 1 5,300i__ ____ !,}~------'---~ 
1217 348 J I Postal Ch~-------- ________ J__ 5,000 1 __ l_ ___ -2,_QQQ_j__ __ __[ _____ ~QQ___ 
1218 _ 349i :Printing, Stationery,_a!:~_f_o_r:ri~ _________ I ___ 3,000 ! _ _____ _}~ _ ____ L __ 3_,_QQQ_ 
1219 ___ _ 349-LFSVR Printin , Stationery,__!3:r:i_d_f~rr.i~___r9ject Lif~~vE__j__ ____ O_ __2QQ___L ______ 500 +----~i _____ S__Q_Q_ 
1220 353 / Tow-in Services ---------- 6,000 _[___ 6,000 ! j_ __ 6,009_ 

1221 - 355 . ~:~~~<2!:'~.0~.?E~i~~----=-===-_; _ __ :~:~~~ -==~±-~---~:~~~I -- 2,000 ! --~~-=-fs~~~ 
Diesel Fuel ---------------·--+--- 500 ------1------ 500 J -------1-----~QQ_ 

1224 Dru sand Medical S':!__PElies I 0 ! 0 ! : 0 - - ---- ---.------::--r-------- --
1225 422 1Food Su_pE!_!!s__________ _____ _ 2,000 I I __ 2,000 _! ____ L_ _ _?_,Q_QQ___ 
1226 425 q_aso!i_~---. ---------------- - ____ j ____ 200,000

1
1 _ _____Q,_~~---~\_gg_/--- l~S,i)_(~i~l~-- 167,500 

1227 435 Office SLIJ~P~~------------ I 10,000 J _L 10,000 1 ! 10,000 

~~~:------- :~~I l~~~;orms ------=--==~~==:=-==~-=~=~j____ ~~:~~~ 7,500 +-:=--}j~*~===-2;:~~~}=- 32

'

000 

1230 --· 4991 jother~plies and Materials ______ i ___ 1_9,000 I __ I ___ __ __1_9_,_o_~ ___ __l_____ 10,000 
1231 499-AWARE ;other Supplies & Materials (From Committed Funds)! 0 , 500 I 500 : t 500 
1232 499-LFSVRj /Other Supplies and ~~terials (From Comm1tte<!_£_und{~ ______ g__l _~QQJ__-- 4,500 / ---- - ----i-::- 4,500 
1233 5081 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds I 150 I I 150 I i 150 

1234 _ 513 Worker's Comp lnsura~--------~----=-~-! _____ 49,264 I (l,536lj _ 47,7& _____ - J 47,7~_!_ 
1235 524 lrn Service/StaffD_evelopment ! 15,000 j I __ ___J2,_q_QQ___j__ 2,000 i 17,000 
1236 ___ 524 LFSVR' In Service/Staff Dev-Project Lifesaver -------i---· 0 I t= _____ _QJ____ ! _____ O_ 
1237 708 , Communication Equipment ____ 1 10,000 f-- 10,000 , _____ -----=1 l_0,000 
1238 716 Law~nforcementEquipment L 18,000 (l ,464) _Ji,_~ ___ )_-.OOQ_,__ 21,536 
1239 716-A WARE Law Enforcement Equip (From Committed Funds) i 0 I ,500 _ I ,500 i t _ _ 1,500 
1240 716 GHSOG Law Enforcement Equip (GHSOG) r- 5,000 5,000 I f 5,000 
1241 716 GHSOG FIS Law Enforce,;;-ent Equip (GHSOG) ---i-- 0 -or-- - i 0 

1242 ______ ---2!2JjOffice Equipment - -------t--_2QQQJ_ t- _____ 2,000 I------- i 2,000 
1243 719-SHERFTlOffiE_::_!'_q_0pment <f!om Restricted Funds) : ~ 21,210 I 21,210 ! 21,210 
1244 i I I I I i 
1245 =--- T_o1a1 Sh!!:!.!:!'2-Dep~_r-~e-;;1=:------ _ i 4,401,290 / 144,366 I 4,551,6561 <13 ,S2!!lr~ 4,537,~ 

; -- ($24,000) DOES NOT INCLUDE ,------
----+---+----------·------ - ---- ! ---- THE $10,130@ 187 ------

' ·- -· ---------- - - -- ----------:--- Increases commensurate with - ·--- --

--+----------+--!---- ------------ ; this decrease in Jail 54210 

- ----- - ----- - - --- - ·-- I ----· ----

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

' 

- ------ - I I _ [15May_05Jun2017] 

-------ii-+-- ---------- ! i +--- I 1-----

Page 37 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A IBf c I D I E I F I G I H 
1 I General Fund W:l ___ - : i ! ! 

------~--+'- --·---------------------·-··-------!-----------;- -----;--------'.-------
2 Account Number ! _________ _'.i~l5~~12_ 13-'._! _____ ________ J 2016-2017 I 2016-2017 Approved / Pr'!_posed - -!--Proposed_ 
3 I i Org Bgt j Amds Amded Bgt ! Amds j Amded Budget 

- ----- -- - --- -·------- ·· ________ ____________ j_ ________ ___ _ .J____ --------- ___ j_ __________ _J _____________ , 

1254 i I i i I ! ! . 

~~~: ---- 307 ~::~~~;;~::~~-~~~fs ~:~_es ~~=---~~~~t~-=~F- :__~=-----1,000 :---~==i==--~00~
1 

1257 ________ 431 I ,1Law E~f~.i:_c_c:_'!lent~_pJ_:~------- ·-- ___ --~--- 8,000 I Jf,18'.!)I ____ _?,~l_q ______ ~ 5,818 
1258 451 Unifon_n2._ _____________________ -i----- ---O- 140 _______ !~------+ 
1259 524 StaffDevelol'._ment ____________ __l ___ 2,000 I t2 ,0ilfJJI _QJ__ ___ j _____ _Q_ 
1260 708 Communication Equipment 9,000 j (9.000J! 0 / I 0 
1261=--- 716 / Law~-~0!cem~~t_E:_'l!:'_i~~~t~-=--=--- ! -- 0 13~-·----·-i3-:-o42 I --r 13,042 
1262 i I i ! ! ______ 

1 
1263 -_=::-_---- Total ~e~iill;f,:~~-------- ·--! ___ 20,000 I ---oi-:-~=- - ~~Q.QJ.:_ _____ U ___ 20,00'!_ 
1264 i i ! i ' 

1265 ==------ ·==--=~~~====-=-=--- ___ _J_~~------.---- ------·r=_-~~=~~-==--=-~--- ·J_ _________ _ 
1266___ 54130 /Traffic Contf£!___________________ ! __J_ ____ J_ __________ __Q_~------· ·j_ _____ O _ 
1267 399 !Other Contracted ~erv.!E._e_s _________ L_ 0 I 8,000: ----~Q_L ________ i ___ ~OOO 
1268 4521 Utilities (Traffic) ! 1,500 ! 1,000 I 2,500 i ! 2,500 

:~~~ --------, i Tota;~~-~=~:~~-==-~~~-=--r----1-,soof- 9,000 i------- 10,500 : -of- 10,500 

~~;~ -·-·-~=;;r=F~=~~~~- ~-----~~=~= -~~~- --~~~±~~--- - . _ __l __ ~~~=~=~r-~= ~:~r.~-- _ -
1273 _ 54160

1

. ~inistr".!iCl_~fSexual Off~£.er Reg. ________ L j ! . ___ ! __ ____ _j_ 
1274 355 1Trav~- _____________ ! - ·---· 250 _j_ ______ 250 i _____ _J_ _ ____ 250 
1275 ------~ I Supplies and Materials __ _______ _j__ JoOf I 500 j i --~I 
1276 719 1 jomce Eg_uipment _ _____ . ______ _ __ ! ToOOT I 3,000 I ! 3,000 
1217 ________ _u_ ______ ! - · ' I ' _____ i ____ _ 
1278 j I Total Adm_ of Sexual Offender Registry --------i-------3,750 I 0 I ·-· 3,75Q_i ____ _Qj_ ___ ~~Q__ 
1279 i I I ! i i 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 Page 38 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A Is -- c 1 o I E I · F I G 1 H 

~ ---· 11 . __ g_ener~und _!2..!_ _________ +------ -+-------~--- -- -- ---i- -- ------
2... Account Number H--------_}~/2012__! ~:?~--------t-~~}6-2017 . . 2016-2017 j Approved -+-}'ropo~d_ __ ~ _ _!'._r:_opo~-

3 I [ : Org Bgt I Amds I Amded Bgt i Amds ' Amded Budget 
_.'.'..__ I I ·-····----- -· -- ----··------·- ' _ ·· ·--·--- -·--·L. ___ ___ ___l_ _______ __j _________ J ______ .. _______ _ 
1280 I i i I i i 
128\___ 54210 Jail Department · 1 I i _L ___ _____ _ 

I 
·--·----- ·-------c--·- - - , - ---. -----,---------! -- ---··--- -

1282 I IO Corrections Lieutenant_ (Jail Administrato __ r) ___ _j___ 48,864 ! L 48,864 ! ______ !___ 48,864 
1283 160 Guards __ _JXrrn = $~7,2<:2_>___ ______ ! _ 784,9151 43,2721 828_,_!!2j_ ____ _j_ _ _ 828,187 
1284 160-CRSEC Guards IXtrn = $4.971) i 112,410 112,410 I . 112,410 
ms - 165 Cafeteria Pe~;;;:;;:;-e_i _ ___ -- - --L~---· 63 ,045 1 I 63,045 l +-· 63,045 
~ _ 187 Overtime WageE_ _______ ___ _______________ L_ __ __ 54,590 45,000 I 99,590 ! Tl ____ 99,590_ 
1287 187-CRSEC Overtime Wages ! 8,240 I I 8,240 I · 8,240 rna ~------ 2011 Social Security ··--···-----·---__ -__ --=-_-_-_-=._-=._-__ j_·--_-~=-~-8,-98-81 ___ 1 I :67JT- -----7-0,-66-I '---i-----7--0,--66_1_ 

~ 201-CRSEC I I social Secu~ ___ _ ___ _ _________ __j_ ___ ~~-+------~--_7,480 r ____ j _ __ _ ~~ 
1290 2041 J State Retirement _____________ _______ L __ ____ 92,28~-J-____ l 8,26~ _ _!_! 0,5~Q._! - ·----~-----1_10,550 

______ , State Retirement / 11,703 I 1 11,703 I ! 11 ,703 ·---- -·---------- - .--- . ··--------·-------, ------
--- Life Insurance -I- 3,959 I · 254 4,213 i i 4,213 

Life Insurance ---------·------ j --- 358 j ___ 3s8T _______ T ______ 3 __ 5 __ 8 __ 
. -----=----- ----------------,.-·---··-- --. ---·---;--------r-------

__ L __ 1 fi __ e ..:..ln-"'s-'-u'-'-ra_.n __ ce __ -__ Rc;.e.t1r_e_::.s ______ __ ________________ _;____ 6 71 _ (27) __ 644 +- ------l--·-----6 __ 44 _ 
__ . 1 1 Medical Insurance ____ .. ________________ _ ___ ! __ ___ '2!.,_575 _ _ 33,6471 205,222 I ------i----_2 __ 0_?,222 

I 
Medical Insurance _______________ __j __ ______ _l2J __ l __ 4 __ 1 ___ 2,450 I ____ 22,~~------ -{- ---- 22,264 
Medical Insurance- Retirees i 18,125 ! 2,181 20,306 ! ' 20,306 

.:-- · -------i !Medical lnsu~ancd_~tf~.!0 __ -::._-=-=:==--t- -_----Tolll---771--- 2,088 i ---~=-==r~~~- - 2,088 
--------+-+-D_en __ t __ al __ l __ n __ su_ranct: ; 10,260 [ 1,730 I 11,990 ! 1 11,990 

· ~:~::: :~:~~:~~:_-~:~:rees __ =~=----~~~ c-~ _--~~m=·-~ 1 ·~~: ! -----~---1c=_~filJ 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
Countv Commission Jun 5. 2017 

Employer Medicare _ _____ __ _ _J ___ ~ ___ _ b.?_2~ ____ 16,52~-+---·---~----- 16,525 
Employer Medicare l 1,749 I 1 1,749 I 1,749 

!Operating Lease Payments (Copier) _________ J_ __ _ _l1~7i_i ________ -=i 2,476 J _ 2,476_ 
-- ·I jLegal Services 1 5,000 : I 5,000_L_ ! --· 5,000_ 

Maintenance and Repair Services-E~--l---·· 4,500 I I 4,500 I ! 4,500 
Medical and Dental Services _______ _ ___ J__~QQ~ 20,000 I 220,000 : l ?20,000 

_ • _, 
1 
Postal Charges ! 200 1 200 l , 200 

Printin~tionery & Forms ---=---==---- - '.-·=- 350 -1----- : 350 I ~--~ 
Travel ·---- -- :___ __ __ 1,000 i . l 1,000 I __ J _____ 1,000 
Travel - Extradition l 2,000 i ~ 2,000 I i 2,000 
OtherContract~d Services --··- - ------:--- 3,500 i - -·---3,SOoT------T··-·-·--·- 3,500 

Page 39 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F G H 

! I General Fund 101 ! / I ! l 
i - ---------- -----· - ·- ···;-·--· ··-----, ,-------------- --7-------

2 Account Number ~-----___:5!~5.~~?...!~5._1 ___ ________ +-_~!_)_1_~~2017 ; 2016-2017 Approved ! Proposed_~ ___ Proposed 
3 i I ; Org Bgt ! Amds I Amded Bgt : Amds i Amded Budget 

____ I ____________ ____________ j_ _______ I _______ L__ ______ I --------

1313___ 4101 CustodialS~s___ _ i 12,000 I--- __ 12,ooo l_ 3,000 l ___ 15,000 
1314 413 1 Drugs and Medical S~plies (Inmates) ! _ 50,000 ! 30,000 80,000 I I 80,000 
1315 ---- 421 , Food Preparation Supplies --===-==J~~-~ 4,000 ! _ 4,000 ! ------------=r--·-4:000-
1316 422/ IFood Supplies (Inmates) : I70,000 I =J:= 170,000 i 21,000 J 191,000 

~ ~~;-- :~: 11~~;:c!:-"""-____ --=:=::::::__::~:::f :::_ i ::4--;:soo I ,:::~ I _:__--::-:::~--±-~~- ,::::: 
1319 468 jchemicals _ _ ----- --------:------r------ 1,200 ~----+---- 1,200 
1320 __ __ 4991 !Other Su l~~-Mat~~Q~~~~~_p_l~ __ l____ 22,000 I I 22,00~ ____ i ___ 22,000 
1321 _ 513 Workers' Comp Insurance ___ ·-------{-- 24,632 I 2,3841 27,016 ! ------~ 27,016 
1322 524 I In-Service/Staff Develo ment ; 2,500 I 2,500 ! ! 2,500 

1323 ---==-=- 710 Food Service E uipmen_!__-==----==~--: :-=-_-=:-=-[ _ _=- E ~-~- 0 !-=----+-----0-
1324 _ _ _____ _ 711 I Furniture and F~ture_s _______________ ! ______ l ,000 ______ l_,QQQJ_ _____ __ L_ __ _!,Q_QQ_. 
1325 719 Office E ui ment l 350 i 350 l ! 350 

~~~~ ______ __ I iTo<ol Jofl "''"::=-=--==_-~:--_==+-:::J;0_1<,260 i _ 221,0991 2,235,iSJ ___ N; --~ b259'5J_ 
1328 -- i --------+--------+ I ___ 

1
f ______ _ 

1329 ' : i I . 
1330 ----- j I --------i - -------- ~!:~:~es commensurate with ----- __ l _______ , "" -===-:i =-=-===:::::::::=-.::::::: :·_::::::-.~-=--- •M• '°'"'" ;, '°'""""' ----~-:==---== 
~~~~---------~---------------------- ----- --r--- ---------J__l[15May_05Jun2017] !---------:-----------
:~~: -=---=-~- I i ---~-======--=+~-=-~~==T I --~---=--==r----=--=-== 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
Page 40 



2 

3 

A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

C I D I E I F G H 

i / General Fund IOI : ! f . , r: ·- ---------1-----·--,-----:-:::::-i------- -· "i ··- ·----·- ·---·- ·~- - ---- --·--·---
' I 5115/2017 13:51 ! 2016-2017 i 2016-2017 I Approved I Proposed I Proposed 

Account Number r-i-------·------------·· ···---·--·--·----1 --0~ Bgt -1 Amds I Amded Bg;--;-·-- Amd~----TAmd-;dB-~dget 
___ __Ll_ ___________________ . -· ----- ··-·-· ____ ___r_:_ _ __: ____ _ _j____ I ·-_j_·-----~·- -- - ------

1336 I ! : ! ! 
1337--··---·-- 54240 .JuvenileProgram·------· -·-·- -----:--------, / ---i-----:------
1338 ----·-----· 189 jOther Salaries and Wages-·- ··---------------!----· 0 j 1------or-----r----. -_Q_ 

1339 =-=------· 199 Other Per Diem & Fee~--==---=~--=---===-J-==-n: _____ QJ __ -==--=-~-=-=- -- 0 
1340 ____ ______ ].Q!_ Social Security - -·---- --------·---i ___ 0 I ·--~----- - ___ l ____ ______ _Q_ 
1341 204 State Retirement l 0 ! 0 · 1 0 
1342______ 212 EmployerMed;;:;;:;:;------------ ---+ ---Q'T I ·- 0 : 1 ---0-. 

:~: ~~-~ :: ~;;;;:;~~~~f ~=--~~:~~=-~--::~=--F=t~~~=!Ft=-=r1 
1346 --------·---- : _______________ _______ J I -J---------L - --·--J_ ________ _ 
~~:;----·-------; Total Juvenile ~_r:am ·--- ~-----+-----0_1 ______ -1---------r----y----·--·-o . 

Ii -- ------- ·-- I 1-·--------! _______ i ____ _ 
1350 

1351 

1352 

1353 

1354 

1355 

1356 

54320i !Rural Fire Protection ----;~-~=-~--i-~---~~~-~_,o_o_:1 ____ ±__ 30,00~ ! -~:~~--~-~:=-~_--I--___ --~~-_3 ___ 0-,_0-0_~-
-·-------r----- 30,000 I I 30,000 ! ________ i ____ _]0,000 

-------316 - 'co-~t~ibution_s _ _ _ __ - - - ---- --
-------- ----

316 Philadelphia Fire DeEJartment 
316 Greenback Fire Department 

1357 

1358 

1359 

1360 

- - -----

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

3 16 ----~--~----·--·---·-+---30,000 L 30,000 L -------1---·-_}_Q,OOQ 
ILCFR- iX Donation - Roofs at Martel & Pinry _ _ . _ _j_. __ 7,50Q : / 7,500 t-------+------- 7,500 
LCFR - 1 X Donation - Grant Match I 01 10,029 i 10,029 ' 10,029 

j Loudon Coun!l'£!'.e Res~~t:----=~~-------1- II5,60QT. 115,000 , i 1 15,000 

, Tellico Village Fire Department 

1 i I ---+! _____ _,__ 
Total Rura_I Frr:~Protection ·~-- ------+---212,500 F-· 10,0291 222,529 / 

' _ __!__ _ __ _ 

__Q_i_ ____ p2,529 

i 

Page 41 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A Isl c I D I E I F I G I H 

1 -------++- G~~~..!:_al Fund _!_Q_!_ ______ _[_ _ ___ --i-____ / ______ J___ _ ___ _ J ______ _ 
2 Account Number H . 5/15/2017 _1_~~ -1__ _____ ! 2016-2017 I 2016-2017 I Approved ! __ _P.ropos_:~--+- ---Proposed __ 
3 I 1 j Org Bgt ! Amds j Amded Bgt [ Amds i Amded Budget 

··- -·-- · l I -- ---- ------- -·-- ----------! _____ i_ ----------'--- ----------J__ _________ _ 
54410 ' !Emergency Manage'!l_ent _ _ ____ __ ______ _j____ / j ____ J ________ L _ _ ___ _ 

I l I I ! 
------ 105/ Supervisor/Direct;r ----=--~~=~--=-----r-:-·· 54,1221 r=----54,122[-=-=--=-==-L-=~~ 54,122 

1364 _ __ _ 161 / lsecretary(ies) ________ _ __ _B2}2 124 i=-- --~,656 j ______ ~ _____ __ l?,656_ 

1365 _____ 201 !Social Securi ------------ 5,373 j 7 !------ 5,380 ! ______ _J___ 5,380 _ 
1366 ____ _204 State Retirement ___ ~ 8,405 I 12 / 8,4 17 ; ! 8,417 

1368 _____ ~~~ 1 ~~~~:,u;~~~;an~ =~-=--~~-=~~~~=~~=---- 14,~~~ I 1,786 i=--=- 16~~~t~-==+----JdH 
1369 ___ 208 Dental Insurance___ 1,0481 (16)! l,032j_ _____ _ _j ____ ~ 
1370_______ 212 Em lo erMedicare ___ _ __________ --l--- 1,2561 2 1,258 i __ ! 1,258 

1371 --- -------- 307 1 Communication-- ·---------- ---- I 3,100 39~ ____ 3 ,49~.i_ ___ _____ J__ ___ 3,494 
1372 ___ ___ _llil_,DuesandMemberships ____________ _J 851 85 ! __ ------l------~ 
1373_____ __ 330 / jO_peratingLeasePaymen~--------- - T 0 96: 969 '. _ __;_ ____ ~-
1374 _ ________ 333 1 ,Licenses - ---------·- -- I 1,000 ( 1_11011j ______ O__'..__ __ ----~~ _ __ __ _Q_I 
1375 _ ______ 334

0 

Maintenance Agrei:!_n.ents ---------+----· 185 ---r=_ ____ l85 i _____ ______ J__ _______ ~ 
1376 334-RADIOI Maintenance Agreements =+= 1,200 I 1,200 I ! 1,200 
1377 -=--- 336 1 Maintenance and Re _a ir Services-Equipm -- __ __ 1,000 - 1,000 ! . ~--~-=~-=--~-l_== 1,000 
1378 _______ 336-BOA T I Maintenance and Repa1r Servi~~~p_~- _ _ ______ _ _!,QQQ_I __ _J_ __ _J,QQQ_j ______ __l______ I ,000 

1379 -------- 338/J.Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles L 5,000 r 21 I ! 5,2_!._!__j __ __ _ ------l------ ---~~ 
1380 348 i Postal Charges [ 50 78 1 I 28 1 i I 28 
1381 =·---· 349 Printing, Sta!ionery ~;.jfo"""~-s-------=-~-~-750 r=- ---750i-:_=-=-=-r---==~--750 
1382_______ 355J jTravel ------- j _ _ 750 400 I J,14 ____ -i-- __ _!_,_~ 
1383 399 1 I Other Contracted Services , 7,300 I 7,300 1 ! 7,300 
1384 ----- 399 DIVEi Other Contracted S~rv1ces - (Marine Rescue Team)T--lo-:000 . __ 10,000 1-=:=-::__-:_-r -=-_JO,OOO 

1385 __ 399 HYPER, Other Contracted Services - (!PAS - Hyper Reach) , 5,000 J_ _ _ ---L---~--------i------ 5,000 
1386 ____ 409 Crushed Stone ____ · 700 I I 700 i ______ I _______ 700 
1387 Diesel Fuel I 5,500 I 5,500 I ! 5,500 

~!:: =-- 422 --· - ---~- T 1,00~ I 38,249 I 3~:~~rr-=---r-__ 3~:~~~ ' 

1390 425 Gasoline _j__ 8,000 i _ (2,000J/ _ ___§,Q.QQJ_ _____ . _ __ __ ~,000 
1391 _____ 434 j Natural Gas _ I 0 I ---r-- 0 j _______ J_ ____ _Q_ 
1392 - ---·--- 435 Office Su -~------- I 3,000 t400) 2,600 [ _L. ___ 2,600 , 
1393 4501 Tires -+-- 2,000 2,000 ! I 2,000 
1394 45 11 Uniforms ---------------+-- 2,000, (256) 1,744 I I 1,744 
1395 --:=~------ 499 Other Su lies & M;;-t;rials -~-=-= , __ 3,000 I (2,000> 1,000 J ___ -r---1,0oO 
1396 513 Workers' Com Insurance I 1,8251 1,825 i 1,825 
1397 =-=~= 524 In Service/Staff Develo~- - --- --- I -2,000 ( I .3 15) - - 685 ! - -J---= 6sS 
1398 _ ____ 524-DIVE In Service/Staff Development - DIVE _l____ i 430 , 430 i ! 430 
1399 ____ 708 Communication E~ment ____ i --2,QQQ_ I I 5,000 I : __ 5,000 
1400 71 I Furniture and Fixtures --r-- 750 (289) 461 J I 461 
1401-=-~== 71 8 Vehicles _____ --- ·- o ____ --=oe_ o I --~o 
1402 719 Office E ui men! 1,500 6371 2,137] i 2,137 
1403 _ _ _ 790-BOAT I OtherEquipment - ------ 1,000 I (426): 74 I -- 74 
1404 -- I I ----- ! J_ I I I 

1405____ , ,Total Emergency Management -----~---191,6331 35,097 226,730 l_~=~-=-~-c_226,?1_~ 
1405 ! I I 1 : 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
o.,. ... .,. ,1') 



2 

3 

1407 

1408 
1409 
1410 
1411 
1412 
1413 
1414 
1415 

A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F G H 

i I Gene_:~!_~i:_nj_!_I!!__ ____ ; I ·- - ; _J ________ j_ ______ ._ 
/ I 5/15/2017 13:51 T 2016-2017 / 2016-2017 / Approved i Proposed ! Proposed 

Account Number n-- ---·-·--- -- -·--·-·--·---··- ---,- T------r-- - - - --1--·------
i I i Org Bgt i Amds I Amded Bgt i Amds ; Amded Budget 

-1 1 
---- -

54490/ lorher Emergency Mg -----·-

399 Other Contracted Ser ·---· 
422 Food Supplies 
435 Office SuEEiies -· I Office Supplies 

---
435 

I I . -__J_ I 

~~0-:~~~~~~~m~)-__ : --~~-~-==-- L=~ - .. -.+~--~-·- _j_~~ -~~--~ 
i I . 0 ! i 0 

~~~-=-~~~~+~~~--t-==JE __ +~=--1 
450 Tires 

708 12.5K 
! 0 i I 0 i I 0 

Communication Equip -;:;-t_____________ i 0 ! 12,500 12,500 : . ! 12,500 

1416 -·-- ----708 DOEl5 i Communication E ui ".l!~l --_-::-_·--------=:=---=-----.,-~1 -_-_- _- _l_6_,Q__O_O T ( 16,000l / ----~~:--.-_--_.-..1--T_=---~-O 
1417 ·-- -· __ 708 DOEl7 'communication E~-~-n~·- - ! 0-1- 16,000 I 16,000 l_ ___ ___ J ____ l6,000 
1418 790 DOE16 Other E ui ment ! 0 I 16,000 I 16,000 : i 16,000 
1419 ·-·- · ·· ·-·- --·----- - ----- I I j j ! 
1420 -=~=-~~~---- Total Other Erner ~.~~L~_ana~---~-i---·16.00ot --~~Q_j_ __ ~2-~Qj=--=-- -- O:~-~!~_Q__ 
1421 I j ! ! 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
r:.rH1ntv r:.nmmi_c:_c:inn . /11n !i ?017 Page 43 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

IBI c I D I E I F I G I H 
; F -fj ___ -· ' i I : i 

A'"""' N"mb" t--~~~?i~~:.I~~====~-=-+ 2~~g·-1~g~?.~~- 20~~:~17-i- :;:::v:;t +~j~~::~=t~:eo:;~~~~tl 
'. ! I l 

P= 
3 

CCL-··-- --~~--~:~=----==-==~=-~~-~=-=-J===--=+-:=----+-==~=-~t-=-=-=-=-; --==~.=~-= 
54~ ~ ~ I ~~~~cal~:~:~:~~~~~~~----__l -~~ 9,oOill-~~---+--- 9,ooo+---==~±== 9,000-

1422 
1423 

t----t-··-
1424 

~----
1426 
f---+------· 
1427 
1428 

1--------i-------

399/ i contract w/UT for Au!9.EE.ies ----·------! ----~O,OQQj______ . __ 60,000 ;_ __ , _ ____ _J ____ _§0,000 
! 0 ! i 0 i i 0 -----·- -··-····--- ·-----·- I I i ! ! 

+-+T-ot_a_l_C_o_u_n_ty_C_o_r_o_~_e_-r/~~~!_<:.ii.I Examiner I 69,000 ! 0 i _____ i9,000 :_::_-=-- o~--=-6~,000-

1429 ---··--·---- I ·----···--···------- ! _j_ __ . ___ _j_ ______ _j_ __ ·-· ... _____ ! ______ , __ 
1430 I i I ! ! ----· -, ' 1----

::~; ' -·---··---------------: ----+-----t------r----·--·-+-
>---+--· --- ' ·------·-----·------·--, - ~-------,- ' ·-----1---
1433 ·---- 54900 Other Public Safe..12'._____ __ , ______ ___J _j_ _____ f I -----~----.. ·--
1434 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance-Retirees I 0 ' +-- 0 j 1 0 
1435 -------=-3 16-LCECD Contributions --L-o-u-do-!:~~-S-9_1_1 ---··- ·--~=-----i- 540,oOO I ___ -_L__-_-5_4_0-,0-Q_O ___ L~=~-~----~---1 -_-_-1_-4_-0,_QQ_O_ 

1436 3 16-RBA YI Contributions - Rari ~'.'.l' First Respond~~-----_j__-· 1,500 I ~---1_2_0.g.f_ . .. ___ _t ___ ,_l_,500 . 
1437 316-DIVE Contributions - Loudon Co. Dive Rescue I 0 ! I 0 I . ! 0 
1438 __ .. _ __ I --·-····--------- i ! I ! I 

1439 -=~~ Total Communi<:.ii.tion/E=-9_!_1__ _____ =_::_~-=~·---s;o.s:ooJ----o] ___ 541,500 ! =~==~ O l__-=-=--i~c~00-
1440 i I I ' I 

1441 --~==~.:_=~---------· -·--r--.---~---r-===---i ______ t-~::-:===t==-=~~~~ 
1442 I_otal Public Safety ···-·-·--·---------------+- 7,477~?33 ! __ 448,091 / 7,926,024 j _ _1.Q~Q_L_ ___ ~'?_~-~!11_4_ 
1443 I I I I I 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5. 2017 Page 44 



1472 

1473 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
rn11nf11 rnmrniccinn l11n t; ?fM7 

A c 

iTotal Local Health Deoartment 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

91,598 ! 

E F G H 

327 j 91 ,925 / 

i 
' ---~ 

-- 0T-- 91,92s 

Page 45 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A Isl c I D I E I F I G I H 

~ I Ge:;1:~21o~~~;!2_1_ ____ -+20J6-20J7-~1; .. 2016-2017 Approved +ho~~;~d· ·:--P~opo~~d-·-
Account Number - -------------·---·--·- , ,. 

1 
------,------

! Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt I Amds i Amded Budget 
4 ______ _____ J..J... --·-------··--------l_._______ ,_)__ - -----·-·'--------

1474 ' I : ! . I ! 
----·--··---~· '- --------------~·-·-·----..!.. ···-·-··--'--·------

1475 ·--···_5J120i jAn imal Control ____________ , _ _______ /____ -----~----J_ __ ______ _ 
1476 103 Assistant Director i 0 ! I 0 ! ! 0 
1477 --_-_-_ -_-__ -_:...!~-~·H~~ervisor!Director ----=- __ ! 41,637 T 3,406 I 45,043 -J---------+----~.043 ~ 
1478 _______ 1691 IPart-t1mePersonnel - ···· ; 23,9001 I 23,900 I -- ---4------ 23,90Q_ 

~:;~---~-----~rn l~:;r~aeg::x · --~~-==:-===--=j ____ 10!:~~~ L_ 169 1 10!;~~-----~~=J __ -io!:~~~-
1481 ________ 2_Qlj I Social Security -· i 11 ,03 1 i 221 I 11,252 ! ____ i__ 11,252 
1482 _____ _ _2041 State Retirement ----··------- i 14,939 _L 347 15,286 i ____ l _J.l,_~ 
1483 206 · Life Insurance ! 818 I 12 / 830 I -r--- 830 

1484 =~==---=- 207 Medical Insurance :..=-----~--~~-~~---· ; ---~,566 I - __J,814 I___ 48,380 i -- --~==-~}=.-- 48,380 
1485 _ 208 Dental Insurance ·---·---- ------·--·---·· ___ _l__ 2,340 ( 15Jj 2,3251 ___ j_ ____ 2,325 _ 
1486 212 Employer Medicare _____ i 2,580 53 2,633 , _____ ___ _ j ______ 2,6:U_ 
1487 307 Communication --·---------L-- 4,000 ~ 4,000 _____ ___ ! __ _ 4,000 

1488 330/_sJperating Lease Payments ---- - --- ---- i 800 : 800 I ··---L·-·-·-----~Q_ 
1489 333 ! i Licenses ; 486 I (266) 220 ! 220 
~ - 338 ! i Maintenance and Repair-· Vehicles ______ ! ___ ..!_2.QQJ_ ____ I 1,500 ~=---;----·-l,500 
~------ 340/ Medical & Dental Services(Vaccination~ for employ~ 1,000 J ____ I 1,00011 

••• __ J_ ____ __ l,000 

:::~~-----· i*H~~i~~~~.h;;;t~~nery& Fo~~~ =~-=~==~--._- ~~~ F-·-- {!0(1:: ~~~ j ---~j--===~~~ 
1494 349-PETSM I Printing, Stationery & Form~:_!'~sM~r:!_ _____ .. +---·---o_L._ ___ l ,OQ!JJ 1,000 I ---···· __ f ______ l ,000 
1495 355! Travel .. _ ·--J--- 750 836 / 1,586 I ____ L __ ~ 
1496 355-PETSM Travel - PetsMart ---·· ---·-· ·- -··----J_ 0 1,000 i 1,000 / ___ _J_ ____ _l_,QQQ_ 

1497 ... ~~; l~~:;:~:~~e~~rvices ------------i 30,00~ 1 l,~~~ I 31~- --·+----l_l,~~~ 
1499 -- 399 Other Contracted Servic~;~=:====~ ___ J_ ____ J_,Q.QQ_t-::-_ _! 1.liOO)j . =ii_-=:__-_=:---===~:== 0 
1500 399-PUPPY Other Contracted Services :i.1:!£PYE}~ Ar_e!l ! 0 1 1,225 i 1,2251 · -- ---1----~ 
~~ 4011 Animal Food & Supplies -- ··- - ·- -------i 28,000 r (I IO) j 27,890 ·--· i 27,890_ 
1502 401-LADDS Anima!Food&Supplies ..... -· ·-·-···------·- r 1,020 ! --·- 1,980.j_ 3,000 ,. ___ ! ____ 3,000 
1503 40 1-PETSM Animal Food & Suppli~~----·-· · - l 5,000 I l 5,000 __ _J_ ___ 5,000 
~ . 401-TEST Animal Food & Suppli~--- - ··--------_l_- 4,800 1,700 I 6,500 / __ l__ 6,500 
~ 4101 Custodial Supplies -- ·----------- i 4,500 i +-' 4,500 I ·-- i ___ 4,500 
1506 425J Gasoline _____ ! 8,000 I 8,000 / ___ ] ____ 8,000 
1507 435 Office Supplies ____ __________ ! __ ...!.2.QQ_j___ =r- 1,500 I _ ! 1,500 
1508 450i ITires i 1,100 I I 1,100 / i 1,100 

~==--=- :~~ 1 ~~:~~:s --- - =--~=~~--=-~---1-- ~:~~~r --1 ~:~~~I -- ·==-~ ~:~~~ 
1511 __ 499! Other Supplies & Materials l 1,500~--- ! 1,500 I ___ _L. _ _ __!_2_QQ_ 

11512_______ 51 3 Workers'Complnsurance __ _ . _ _l_ 4,56 1 

1

. --i--- 4,561. J --~ 
;:;: ___ _ ~~: ~e~~~;:~e/Staff Development __ ~ SO~ 540 ~ 1 ,04~ I T 1,04~ 

11515 719! OfficeEquipment ----------·-· ·1 754 i ~I 754 I -~~-==t-·-754 
1516 790-ANfMA Other Equipment (Animal Traps) I 0 I SOD 500 I i 500 
1517 799-PUPPYI jlOtherCapital Outlay~_px_~~_!.rea ___ - ____ ! 0: 900 900 ·--·-i-----·900 

1518 I . i I i I i 
1519 mn--rl Total Animal Control . -----------· : 364,457 : 19,607: 384,064 I ---- ·-o-:-384,064 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
Cn11ntv Cnmmi.r:;_1::;inn . /11n 5 _ 2n11 Page 46 



A 1a c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

I D I E I F I G I H 

1 ! I General Fund 101 -- --; ·-- - f ! I . 
2 N il 5/15120 11 13:5 1 ····--·· - ------i-2016-2017; 2016~2017 ·r Approved l Propos~d -r··-Pr~~~sed __ _ 

3 Account umber !]-- · -------T-o~B;--1 Amds I Amded Bgt I ,\;ds- --lA-;~B~~;~ 
-··----- ·---· ··--··.J.. ·---·-·--····· - -··· ·--··-·___l_ __________ :___ ____ ---' ----------L-----------

1520 i i l l I I i 
1521 -=-----_ _55150j-:Material and Child Health Services . --·---~+--=· _____ [_. ___ __ ~-----:J====-_j_-=~==--==--= 
1522 105-TOBAC-PRE! /S uperv1sor/Director -- ---··- ----i ---·--0 j______ I 0 I ___ _j _____ __Jl_ 
1523 201-TOBAC PRE / /Soc ial Security ! 0 j , 0 ! 0 
1524 __ 204-TOBAC-PREfJState Retirement __ ___-=::. _____ ._j___ __ ol_ ____ .__ I _ 0 -=-==-i~_:_--=~~. 0 . 
1525 212-TOBAC-PRE! !Employer Medicare __ . ________ _J__ 0 / I 0: i ____ Q 

302-TOBAC-SHS I !Advertising i 1,093 i (l .093)/ 0 I i 0 ----- -- ---·- ·------ ~---- ·- · ----------

1527 _ 349-TOBAC-BAM ! !Printing, Stationery, and Forms ··-- ···- -----... ___ !__ 0 i J ______ O-J-____ J_ . _____ _Q_ 
1528 355-TOBAC-PRE/ !Travel j 0 I 895 1 895 I ! 895 

1529 -~-!~~.!-IS i fTravel -----·~~=-~----L .. __ ___IQ_~-T- (70())/_ o: ----~=~T=== __ _Q _ 
1530 399-TOBAC-PRE I /Other Contracted Services I 7,500 I {4,240)/ 3,26tt- : 3,260 
1531 ~ 399-TOBAC-SHS l 1 Other Contracted Services ·- - - -------i---· I 0,000 I -i I 0,01JOJ --o-r-------;---··-·-0 
1532 499-TQBAf::-::BAMfJOther Supplies and Materials -- ------ ----1 --·-- 2,000 I 1,051 3,051 ! - ··-·-;-·-·--3~Sl-
1533 _ 499-TOBAC-PREI 1otherSuppliesandMaterials . - :==--=---1 12,000 I 11 .981) IO,Ol~I--==~r:.:::_--·- 1.Q,01 9 
1534 499-TOBAC-SHS I Other Su lies and Materials i 0 I I 0 I ; 0 
1535--524-TOBAC-BAM! ln-Service/StaffDevelopme-nt---=--=---==-j"----;H--- 0 I _ ____ J~~=--~=-=--=-0-
1536 524-TOBAC-PREj !ln-Service/Sta_ffDevelopment ____ ____ J _ ___ 1fe(i __ (935>/ _ 6~-+----------[ ____ __ _§~--
1537 __ 7_19-T.Q~AC-P_RE , IOfficeEguipment ·-----· ---------' 0 ! O I i 0 
153s_.____ __ _ . ! I I I 
:~:~----=-·~--=r-; -- ·- ---~:~=--=~-=~4,293 i -1!2~ 17,290 ! _____ Qt~:~-~-~~i 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
Countv Commission Jun 5. 2017 Page 47 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F G H 

l i General Fund IOI : i i J - - -----------"--!--- _ _______ _____j__ ,--------~---- --- --- - --

2 Account Number l-J 5/15/2017 13:51 ____ __ ___________ J __ ~~~2017~-2017 ! Approved ! P!~_eosed _ _i___ Proposed _
1 

3 l ! I Org Bgt I Amds f Amded Bgt i Amds ! Amded Budget 
______ ____________ _J__j_____ ·-·- ----- -- ·· . ___ _j _ _____ ___ _ __! _ __ _ _ I I ··-------'- - - --·-----· 

1541 ________ 55190 ! !Other Local Health Services (DG~_0._f!_tl__ ____ ____ _ ! ___ __ _)_ _ _____ -_J _____ (____ _ __ _j_ ______ _ 
1542 ___ 189 i jWages/Salaries ---- ---- ------ - - - l -_1_7?£100 i - ---- --i- 177,400 I ------i-- -177,4~ 
1543 ____ 201 i jSocial Security __________________ l._ 11,00oT : 11,000 r _j_ _ _ _!__l_,Q9_Q 
1544 204 1 !Retirement j 17,500 l ! 17,500 11 ! 17,50Q 
1545 - ---------- 206 / 'Life Insurance ---·-·· -- - ----·- ;-- ~ - I 1,500 --1---1,500 

1546 -=~-=--·- :201 ! !Medical Insurance - ~ -~~~=-;---91,400 i -- ·-- - 91,400 ! 91,400 
1547 208 ! !Dental Insurance ! 7,500 I i 7,500 , i 7,500 

~::: ===~=~-6#-: ~:!~::ication --=~~~==~=--r--· 3 ·~66 I I 3 ·~66f~=--==--r-~~=-~ 
1550 ==- 355 i !Travel -~~=-=-- I 10,200 I / 10,200 j ----T-__ 10,200 
1551 _ _ ____ 506 1 !Liabili -----·------~ 3,000 I I 3,000 I ; __ __ _3,000 

;::~ ------ ---------·--- t---- 7,706-r- : 7,7061 +---J,2Q~ 
1554 1 1 -----··---- i I I ! 
1555 ------- ----·----f]Total Other Local Health Servic~--;- -- - ------ :--- 331,200 ! 0 331,200 I 0 ,- - 331,zoo 
15s6 - - ------ - i I ·------ ----!---------,- -- ! I -

:::; ~~~-- --~~~ -- ~~:-~-=-~-T ~~_j ____ l= i =t~ -~~=--
1560 ___ ________ _j2900J_j 0ther Public Health & Welf~!_<:___:__':!!althy Envir_~me~Gran_t __ _j_ i i 1 

____ _ 

1561 _ __ __2_16ACTIV i ~?.!1!ributions . _______ i_ __ _ 0 I 10,000 / 10,000 I ! 10,000 
1562 ; , i I ! 

~::: ::-_-:- ·~~=---==--=-=1 ~ther Public Health & 'v".elf;·~~~~-=---t---------01lo:Otl0l- 10,000 I 0 l 10,000 
i _ L_ ______ _ 1565 ------ --- -I ___ ·-- - -+-- -- j___ ___ _ +! ___ _ 

~::! ~~------* ---·:==-------~ ; -t I : -------
1569 I<!!~l Publ;c Health and Welfare :=-==~ _______ j__ 821,5481 12,93_d 834,479 j__ _ _!]_ __ ~~~79 

i 

1570 i i i I ! ! 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
Countv Commission Jun 5. 2017 P~nP .dR 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A 181 c I D I E I F I G I H 

1 ! j General Fund IOI i t ! I 1 
·----·- --------· - - - · -· ·----- ---------------1---· -- - --------- . --------

2 Account Number l__:_ __ 5/15/201~~!_ ___ ____ _______ _J __ ~~I6-2017 f 2016-2017 __ J__ Approved ! Proposed i Proposed 
; ' I I I ; 3 ! i i Org Bgt i Amds Amded Bgt i Amds ! Amded Budget 

--·- ·· - ------ ! I --· -··- ·----_L_ _ __ ____ ________ _!_ __ __ _________ l _______ I ____ _____ _ 

1571 ----- -·-·-- 56000 ! J Social, Cultural, and Recreational Service_~---- __ j_ ____ ___ -i-_ __ ______;_______ --~------
1572 : ! ! i i i ! 
1573 --------56JOOi IAdultActivities _ ------·-:---- -- i ------==L I ~== 
1574 ________ 3161 !contributions (Adult Community Tr_~':'_i!1_fil__ _______ i 2,500 I i 2,500 / I 2,500 
1575 i ! i i i ' ; 

1576 =~- - ___j_Jrotal Adult Activities ----~~=-~-:~~-==~;---T,SOQt----oT- 2,500 / -ot-----= 2,500 
1577 : I ! l i ! ! 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 Page 49 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G I H 

i-1 General FundiOl-- - i I l L__ 
2 Account Number L~-------- 511512017 ~ 3:5J---~~~==~-~~ _ _2_~J6-201i__J_2o16-:2~~iT- Approved ,-- Pr~posed J __ P~po~~---
3 I i I Org Bgt I Amds / Amded Bgt I Amds I Amdcd Budget 

- -··-- I I _ -----· -···· -··- -···---J__ _ ____ ,_l_ __ __ ... _ __ ___ _l_____ _L ________ _______ _ 
1578 ______ 563001 !Senior Citizens Assistance ----·-·-------- i ' ! I i 
1579 _ ____ 103 ! 1sr. Citizen Director _ _ ! 41,195 i 5,99}_j____ 47,188 I __ l ___ ~,188 
1580 161 11 0fficeonAgingDirector _ l 31,304 I _____ 120 I 31 ,424 I j 31,424 
1581 _ __ I 891 !Other Salaries and Wages ____________ l_ ____ 54,74ti_ _____ _?JL __ 54,956 : · _ 54,956 

1582 _____ 201 I !Social Security _____ ! 7,889 ! _ 392 T . 8,28 1 ! '-----~ 
1583 ______ ~[Retirement --- --· - __ __ 12,343 i 613 I 12,956 I T _12,956 
1584 206 I Life Insurance ; 695 I (7~\! 621 j 1 621 
1585-----W-6-RET-LIF! iifelnsurance-Retirees ----------., 320 i 51 371 I -i-----371 
1586 --------·-iim !Medical Insurance ------- ·---- i 19,820 I 11,225 I 31 ,045 I : 31,045 

------ . I - --,-------- ·--, ' . -
1587 207-RET-MEDI' :Medical Insurance - Retirees _______ ----+---- -~---- 64 · 64 i ----~-
1588 _ ____ 207-S~TH I Medical Insurance- Sr. Health ·------ I ___ 2,012 I __ _ 1,826 :- 3,8381 I ____ }_,838 
1589 208 J Dental Insurance --r T6ilf 155 I i. 2,060 , 2,060 
1590 ---Ws--RET-DENI Dental Insurance-Retirees ·-::::_-=_-~-:=_=-i-== 650!~=.__301 i 951 I -- -~ 
1591 ______ 212! !Employer Medicare _______ _i_ ____ ~845 I 92T 1,937 i 1,937 

1592 - ------·- 307 Communication _________ ; ___ 3,980 1------+ 3,980 / _ ---~,.?_?_Q 
1593 -----· 330 0 eratingLeasePayments(Copierl___ _____ ! 1,800 I , 1,800 I I 1,800 
1594 333 , jLicenses i 2,400 ! (163)1 2,237 i 2,237 
1595 ----~---- 336 Maintenance and Repair Services-Eg:iipment ______ !_~=- I ,ooOf-=--=---==~ I ,000 I -r--=:-1,"ooo 
1596 ____ 338 ' Vehicle Maintenance ---·-------+-- 3,00--or- ( 1_!_100),. 2,000 I ! __ _b_Q9_Q 
1597 __ ___ 338-IXHITj jVehicle Maintenance -----··-+-- 0 ; 0 I ~ _____ _Q 
1598 _____ - ---· 348 i {Postal Charges _______ L_ 400 I i 400 I I __ __iQQ 
1599 -----~49-IX}"iITL_Printing --~'-----~-----+ 0 _____ _Q 
1600______ 355 [ JTravel ___ __I __ _2Q_O_J_ 1 900 , 900 
1601 ____ 399 i /Other Contracted Services ______ _r_ 2,500 I =@U 2,660 J I ~,660 
1602 410! Custodial Supplies -·----- - ·-- ·---~i ____ 500 i _ __ __ J 500 I J ____ 500 
1603 _ __ _ 422 LUNCH 1 1Food Supplies ________ _________ J __ _____ 0 i 5,000 i _ 5,000 __ J _____ 5,000 _ 

1604 _____ 425 Gasoline ____ ! __ 3,000 1 --+---- 3,000 I ~ 3,000 
1605 425-IXHIT ~olme j 0 I I 0 _J_ 0 

1606 -=-=-- 435 'Office Su lies ~--=-==---=~~~~=r ____ 1,400 ! ! 1,400 _ j --=~90 
1607 435-IXHIT ' Office Su lies _________ !___ 0 I I _Qj_ I O 
1608 435-TCADj Office Su lies _L 0 I 0 I 0 

1609 =--=~=- 4501 Jires&Tubes -~--:=:=--=-L- 1,000 I J 1,0001' ; - - 1,QQQ_ 
1610 ---~50- 1 XHITr Tires & Tubes ______ : 0 . __l_ 0 . I 0 
1611 _____ __ 452 / Utilities _ __ _________ i ____ ~5.ooo i I 15,ooo I I 15,ooo 
1612 4991 I Other Supplies and Materials ___ _l___ 500 ! _J_ 500 I J 500 
1613 ___ 499-!~AD ! lother Supplies and Materials __________ j_____ 0 1' j 0 1• ! ___ O 
1614 5J3TTworkers' Comp Insurance ·----- j 3,649 : 3,649 . i 3.~~ 
1615 711-TCAD / !Furniture / 0. -r 0 · ! 0 

718/ Jvehicle ------! - ·- O ! 32,152 32,152 1 / 32,152 
---- - - - 719/ l'Office Equipment --==-----i------z:oo61-- (2 ,000J 0 I I ___ O_ 

--+-- 790-TCAD r- Other Equipment ! : 0 I i o "I 
i ______ _ _L / / o I J__ ____ o j 

1620 ! 'Tota l Senior Citizens Assistance _________ _ I 218,458 54,412 272,870 I 0 j_ __ ~2,870 
1621 I I I I ! 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 PaQe 50 



A 
I'. I .)_ _________ _ 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F 

Genera l Fund 101 ' I I I 
G H 

2 

3 
Account Number 

f i H------ 5115/2017 13:5 1 
- -- ------.-------,------~--- --+1------:,,___-

- _ _______ ! _ _3_Q_!~-2~-~ -J ___ 2016-2017 !___ Approved_J_ Proposed J _ _!_roposed_ 

!: / Org Bgt ! Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds ! Amded Budget 
--·-- -··--- ·- ·- __ . ___ _ _j_l_ __________ --_----------~--- · --- --- · -.. L . ________ __ l ----------+-·- _L _ _________ _ 

1622 56700f !Parks and Fair Boards j ! 1 I 
1623 ---- ------3J6f/c-;ntribu-tions -- ---r-·-----0-J-. ----; --~,------+-! --------

1624 -~-~-------q_ ----- ! -°- -~' ------L _____ _ 
1625_____ i ··----·---!------!---------t-· 1 I - ·-----·-

1626 To!_'.!! Social, Cultural, ~ nd Rec_!"eational Services -----+---- 220,2~-~4,412-j--~'370 I +-~_5,37o__ 
1627 : I I ! 
1628 ________ 57000! l~riculture and Natural Resources - -- -:.=-~i=-==l~-- __ ___._-=-~-=-~~-
;:~~ -=~----~~gricultural Extension Service ·---~~~:==J ·--~-------t I I 
1631 140/ !Salary Supplement ---------- ! _ ___ _Qj_ , 0 . I __ Q_ 
1632 307 1 J'Communication - ··---L-~Q_ !_____ 1 4,500 I j_ ___ 4,500_ 
1633 309! Contracts w/Gov't Agencies ___ I _ ___!!4,355 !______ / 144,355 / ___ 144,35~ 
1634 ______ 3301 Operating Lease Payments ·------ ------L---- 1,50.Q _J ~--- 1,500 / _ __1_,5_Q_Q_ 
1635 399 / Other Contracted Service$ i 1,600 : I 1,600 ( I 1,600 
1636 -· - ·- - ------~ Office Supplies --------- - - - ! 15ol ___ --- I 750 I I - ·-7S0-

1637 4991 Other Supplies and Materials ~=~~-=--!--=-=-- 6~ __ L__ i 650 I , ------ ~-650-

;:~: -==----- --=~_Qlfl~ Equi~~-------~=~~~== ! __ _2:~:_; _______ ; ___ 2.000
1 

; 2.000 

1640 _ _______ __j !Total Agricultural Extension Service _ __j_ __ l55,355-i.------il 155,355 J 0 I 
1641 I ! I ; ! I ------ ---- ---- rt-- . ------. -------1------- ·i-------- " 
1642 57300 1 ! Forest Service i i [ I 
1643 --·-·· -- -------~Contributions (TN Dept of Ag/Div ofFo~~iiy) ____ i ____ _____ oT-------r------· O I 
1644 -==·_:-_=::__ i 11Total Forest Service . ______ j _______ O -t----~---- 0 / 0 I 
1645 I I i I I 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

155,3?1_ 

0 
0 

Page 51 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

I A IE'l c D E F G H 

1 i ! General Fund IOI ; ! ! ! / -----·--,-:- ---·- --·· --- --;---------;-------1 -.-·---- ---·---
2 Account Number ~i---- 5115/2017 13:51 --------- ·--+-~}?_:~.!_~- · ! 2016-2017 :I Approved 

1

1 Propose~~rop~ 
3 : ! i Org Bgt ' Amds 1 Amded Bgt Amds i Amded Budget 

·- ···--- - · ___ J_j___ _ __ - ·--··-· - - ·· _ __.:. __ . _____ . __ . __ . . .l_ .. _. ___ ___ _l__ ______ J_ _____ _L__ .. _ .. _ .. __ _ _ 
1646 575001 /Soil Conservation i i i i ! 

1647--·- ·-_____ I4gj_~IarySupplements :==~~=-=--=~~:=~::-:::=-=]T= ____ _ _L 0 1 1 ---~ 
1648 _ _ . ______ 1_62 1 ! Cier~~!. Personnel ______ I 14,940 j J 14,940 I _ i _ . _ _!4 ,940 

11649____ 20I i ~!Security --------·-·+------9~/ -+- 926 I -+-- ·-··-_2~~-
1650 __ .___ 204 !__!S tate Retirement J ____ --2._L : 0 I ___ ._O_ 
1651 212 / ;EmployerMedicare ! 217 I i 217 I J 217 
1652 3071 !communication ----------~!----1.-200 ; j 1,200 I i 1,200 

1653 _ _:__-=.=---3'6j_. LC~tribillions --------~=-[:~::.=::. _ 2,690 ~_.:___ __ J _____ .?_,ggg:i ·-T·----~.=?.oo~ 
1654 --~l_ ! Travel . ____ i_ . ___ 5QQ_l~·--__J__ 500 ! .... --1.QQ __ 
1655 --·------3~1.J.QQi_~'. Contribution ·· ·- -·--- i 0 i · 0 I I 0 

1656 ii i I -;;--] I i 
1657 -.- ----·T !Total Soi~ Conservation -·_· - ·.-=~~-~-=- 19,~·D=_=_- 0-+--- 19,783 ·ot

1

, -==~_J_9,7s3· 
1658 i i I I ! . I 
1659 -- 577DO i !Flood Control -- ---,------T- I I ·-- ---

1660 ______ .___ 3_!~C~-~.'.ibutions (Sweetwater Water ShedL:=:~. ~~~--r---2.0ooi ! 2,000 I 1 2,000 

I~::~----·--·- I /Total Flood Control - --·+ ·- ·--2,000 f-·----- O I 2,000 I -ot---2 ,ooo-
1663 : , ·· -- --- ·---1----··--~,-- ! --:---·-··----

1664 . _ __ ==:_~~--~~~~~~-----· -=--==~=-! ----=--·-i-------·- i I i--- -·-----
1665 361! :Permits : 4,000 ! 4,000 1 - ---- ·· ···------~-i-- --------i---~-_,_---------~--. 

4,000 
1666 ! I . : I I I I 
1667 -·---- ·-·--; !TotaIFiood Control ---·----r---·- 4,000 , --- (q-- 4,000 I -or--~oo 

:::: Tot~·:::i~ulturc ~f E~u~~J Resources _____ :=~=1-----~~~8i 0 I 181,1381 -~,--=- -1~~138 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 Page 52 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A c 0 IE IF I G 1 H 

1 i I General Fund 101 . ! I i I 
2 ·----·- -·- ·-------!T-- 51151201113:51 ----- ---· _____ 2o_i_6~oi7-r2016-2017 I Approved I Proposed -+j--P-ro_p_o-se_d_ 

3 Account Number n--·---···-- · -· --,--0,:~~--r-- · Amds I Amded Bgt i Amds I Amded Budget 

------------·-----·---·-lJ ·--·· ···-· _J·-----·-·-·-·-_J________ ---- _L__ _____ _ 

;:;~ ==~=-=58oool IQt_~er General Government -~·:_j_=_~-=--~-~-=-T -=---i--=---=~+---_----i--=---=----= 
1672 58110 Tourism I ! _ _J__ 1 

1673 -=-=-~-~==_}_!_§/ 
1 
Contr~utions (Visitor's Bureau) ~~~=~1=~-~25,0QQ_ ! ·-==-- ! ---125,000 I 8,400 i 133,400_ 

1674 316 FY2015, !Contributions (Visitor's Bureau) ' 0 ! l 0 ! 
1675----------~1' ---·· -----; l I I . 

--++. . I ! I • 

1676 ! !Total Tourism ---...--- ; - -·-125,000 J 0 J 125,000 j 8,400 ! 
1677 -------------: -,-·· ____ T _____ --- ---·-;-----,-- -'-----1-
1678 ····--------- 58120 I !"Economic and Industrial Agencies -- ·-·--· - ~ ---~----j----- __L_ ----t--~ 

1679 ____ 320 i I Dues and Memberships .. _____ ! _ ____ ~._885_! __ j 3,885 29:~2H2~tel/Mote1Tax _3,8~ 
1680 _____ -----· __ 320 J ! Dues & Memberships (E TN Economic Dev Ag~11_cy_2L ______ .. _;=- -+---- 0 @ __ _9_ 
1681 _________ 320i jDues & Memberships ( E TN Dev District2 __ . ____ j_ _______ -1--- I 0 [15May_05Jun2017] ___ _Q 
1682 3 16 Contributions i 0 i 0 0 
1683 ---=-~--=-==-~-!Contributions (Loudon Co Ee Dev Ag) ___ J._ ___ 162,_~~-=t-------_1__---162,545 i ----+--J.§_2,545 
1684 -------- -----2.ajContributions (Innovation Valle.l'.L__ ___ i ! I 0 1 : 0 ;::: -===~---. I lTotal Economic and Industrial Agencies ---~:.J~=-]66,4.?iJ-------o-I. 166,430 : . - - 0 I --1~~~30 
1687 ! ! i 1 I ! 

1688 =~~-~--==- 2? I 30j Ta~neral Welfare Assistance ------~=---1-===-J_ _____ -=·-j--·- ___ -- j _ ~--+------ -
1689 ________ . _____ _1.i.!_;__! Paupe£_Burjals _______ : 3,750 I I 3,750 ! , 3,750 
1690 Ii : I I --+! __ _ 
1691 ==----==--=--- I jTotal General Welfare Assistance ---·=-.. --;--· ___ 3,75Qf... 0 ,---JYsQT-- ___QJ 3,750 
1692 I , ! i i i 
1693 -----· 58300 1 -· ---- .. -!----------r-----+ I _J__-+------

1694 --i- 10.200 I __ L___ 10.200 I 10.200 
1695 - --- -- -- :__ 21,545 ; (5~ 21,489 i 2 1,48_2_ 
1696 I 1,968 I t3ll 1,965 I 1,965 

1697 ===---- ~=~--~l ___ --460i I 460 : __ _!6_g_ 
1698 Communications I 2,000 l (500ll 1,500 , ! 1,500 
1699 _ ________ 316 /Contributions - Veteran's Honor Guard ·· ·J~ ____ ____Qj / 0 i I ____ O _ 
1700 ----·- 32oflDuesand Memberships __ . __ ! _____ 425 I ~ 425 J 

1 425 

1701 ----··---.J.M"+?perating Lease Payments ·- · -·---_L-··-----~--- . ___ _§_~ _ 650 
1702 _________ . __ 334 ; IMaintenanceAgreement-TDVAClaims~~!..~.!:.~~---· 0 ! 800 I _ 800 I 800 
1703 ____ . ____ _}~I Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles I 0 ! ·- 500 . ___ 500 I 500 
1704 ___ _ 348 i ! Postal Charges -----L-----300 J , ~- _ _ _ _ 300 
1705 349 I / Print~.Stationery, and Forms ! 500 I =;t= 500 I ( J 50)1 350 
1706=====~·=_3551 }:rav_el -- --~~-[---~U--- ---- 1,800: 1 1,800 
1707 399 , Other Contracted Services ! 0 , 145 145 I I 145 
1708 ·-----------425 Gasoline . -1 500 i 500 1------1---500 

1709 ==-=:-_ 435 j Office Su lies _·--:-i- 500 1 ~--sQQj-----:--~-
1710 ____ 499 OtherSupplies&Materials I 0 ! 0 L ____ l1~1 ____ ___!2Q__ 
1711 719 Office E ui ment ! 1,200 ! (945) 255 I I 255 
1112 -----------, I I 
1713 -------· / Total Veterans Services -----------r--- 42,048 (59) 41,989 , 0 I 41,9~ 
1114 _____ ____ I --- ----1-- - -- I ----

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 Page 53 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

~ A IE'l c I D I E I F I G H 

K=t---------- : i Ge:;1:;21o~~~:~J IOI ·--·-- -·-f- w!6~iol7+2oJ6~2011~ Approved -t Proposed Groposed 
Account Number H--·--· -- - ·-··--i·- -·---·--r-··---- , , 1 ._---

! I Org Bgt i Amds I Amded Bgt i Amds 1 Amded Budget 
----- --- ------· ----------' -L ·-- - --- _____ __ _l__ _____ ~------ l__ ___________________ .i_ -:-' --

1715 ___ _______ _5~~Contributions to Other Agencies·------·-_--~- --------···-+ · -----+ + ! 

:;:; ~~--~=--~ 1~::~~:~::::,'~~;,~:<ioo ---:-~==-- i -~;;.;~t=~-- ~ 
1719 -----·· 3161 'Mid-East Community Action Agency ___ .. _____ ! --------+- j 0 I 
1720 _ .. _____ 3161 UT S~ch & Heanng ___ ..... _J ____ ~--------J ___ ~ 
1721 ______________ l!§L~l.::'. Valley Educatio_nal Coop _ ---~----2.,QQQ+ I 3,QQQ..L.._ 
1722 316 I /Loudon Coun Community Channel i 6, I 00 ! I 6, l 00 ! 

~~~:=~=~ ~:~: ~~:dP~::aritanCenterofLoudonCounty -~--------1I:r---· J 1~:~~~ / -

' I 2,00Q_ 
3_?,000 

0 
0 

i 3,000 
i 6,100 

··--r---8.ooo 
i 12,000 

1725 -$ - ! , . I . 
1726 =---=~-==- . - Total Non Profit Organizations - -==--~-- ·==64~QQJ _____ Hl_~ 66,100 ·---OJ 66~ 
1727 ! I ! I r 

~~~:- ----=--= 58600: I Employee Benefits --:~=~-~+=--=--==~F~=--~-=t=------i I ----== 
1730 ---:=:=----=-~---- -To¥t- Employee and ~ndent Insurance · ··· · -===~==- 5,000 r==--=--~=+ 5,000 I -+' 5,000 
1731 - ··- ---· 2071 Medical Insurance . -----·-·-- --i---··-_1~,000 i -·· ps,01~0>1 0 I , __ O 
1732 5301 Fmes, Assessments, & Penalties ! 0 ! I 0 , 0 
1733 - - ----- -- - - · I I ----- -····-- : i I I ' 
1734 ===~=:==~=:=-~ i jTotal Employee Benefits --------.=--=--~-_ _?_80,0.J~--·=--=( 275.0_!!.!!ll__.=_ ___ S-:DOQT-------ot _5,000 
1735 I ; i I I 

1736 ---==-~~=-y·---=----- --~ -=-~:==--=-=i----~~=~t=--- ---'-------+----== 
:;:: :~===;.~tM;~,11~'°"' I Bo;ld;og & Coo<eo" '"'"~OO~~i - m J_ -:-±-=:==::± l 
1740 ------·--· 309! Contracts with Government Agencies ....... J. ____ _Q_ ·--·-- i 0 ! ··- I _____ O_ 
1741 - -----· ---sJOl Trustee's Commission · ·· · ---~---·· 210,000 t ----~---210,000 I 25,000 235,000 
1742 540! Tax Relief Program ; 90,000 I I 90,000 I 90,000 
1743-~~-----mi OtherCharges - ~:~~ ~ ! 0 I I 0 I . ----0-

1744 ------· ' I -~----- _J_ I I 
1745 ___ ______ 

11
! iTotal Misc./Building & Contents Insur:an~e_ ____ i-_ _2Q_O,OOO ~----O_(._ __ _lQ0,000 I 

1746 I ! I 
-~~----------·· --- --1--------r--- . 

1747 Total Other General Government ' 981,328 ! (273,059)1 708,269 I 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

25,000 325,000 

33,400 741,669 

Page 54 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A iej c I D I E I F I G H 

1 . ···--·-·-------JL-_. __ __Q_e_~ral Fund _I_Q.!__ _______ _ .J ________ ·--·--!-----t--------- ! ;--J 
2 Account Number U---------~201113~--------·-·_'. ___ ~.!_~-201~_! __ .~.Q.!6-2Q.!_?_i Api:r~~~--J--_!roposed 1 Proposed 
3 J i : Org Bgt ! Amds i Amded Bgt i Amds / Amded Budget 

·- - ----------·--; _: ----- ·----------····-· ~-·- · --· - · _ _____ J ____ __ ______ ___ __i_ ______ ____l_______ . 
I I '. : l i j 

1748 i I i i I -+ I - ··----·---- ·-- - f ··--- -----i------~, ---- --- --r------· 
1749 _ _ . 821ool /Prmc1pal on Debt .. ----:-----!-·--+-----~ ' I 
1750 - - -- · ___ _ __ 82 11Qtl General Government Principal on Loa~. _·----- .. i_ ______ j_ _ ___ _ ~ _______ _j_ 

1751 ____ 612! !Principal_onOtherLoans .. --·-- - · ! 43,465 i 3,857 I 47,322 j I 47,322 

1752 _____ I I __ _ j _ _____ ,i ___ .. _-1 I I 
I i 4 1 

, 1753 I 1 Total Principal on Debt ·-----.!- -- -~3,46~--- 3,857 47,322 i 0 I 47,322 

1754 I ! : I ± 
1755 ·---- 82200' I Interest on Debt -=-=·=:-=~~~~----+---- ----1----~ _______ _ 
1756 _ __ . _ _ . _ _ _ 82210 General Govt Interest on Loans ---------! ______ ! -----f--··-- 1 

1 
_ _ _ 

1757 -------- ·---· 613 , I Interest on Other Loans ·--·! 0 ! 0 I 0 

;;!: =:_-::~- I ,Total Principal on Debt . _ ~t-::~~=--0+==--=_Q_~ 0 I =4 -l 0 
1760 I 1 1 ! 
1761 --·-·- - ! iTotal Principal/Interest on Other Loans -·T- 43,465 ! J,857 J -47,mf 0 I 47,322 I 
1752 --- -·- - - - ·--- I ,--· 1 I I 

------·-----'~-------------------··---+ · · · ·- ------' - ··· I 

1763 Total Expenditures i 17,369,246 I 879,303 I 18,248,549 ! (3-14,297) 17,904,252 

1764 ~~-----~ ~--- - - ·r
1
----..-- ·-------------- --~~~i_ __ . 

1 
, _ , I 

;;:: 99oooi /other uses --r-----r----· -+-----t---=f ~ 
~H: ~=~==--99~~~! /~~:~:~:~: ~u~en Cap Projec~ F.171- Harris~~·d -~===~~~1= 97,6281 I 97,628 
1770-·------ - --·T . , I i ;;;; ==----- I !Total Transfers Out --~----+=-~::~-·--0-,-· .. ·97~28 ·- 97,628 I 0 I 97,628 

1773 ----- ·----- 'I -----t===--+=-- -1-- I 

1774 Total Expenditures and Transfers Out i I 7,369,246 I 976,93 I 18,346,177 (344,297)1 18,001,880 
-f' --i · I I 

- ·--·---·-·- - ·---· 1 ----··1--------1-· I I 
1777 ----·----H ··-;- -----r--

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 Page 55 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A Isl c I D I E I F I G I H 

~--------- ---------+t----~:~1::10~~~:~1~--=-- ----+-zoi6~:2011 ;2oJ6~--o!7~- Approved I Proposed I Proposed 

r-;--1 Account Number r ---- ------------------:--o;:~13g;----1-- Amds i Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 

i: ' I I I -·----------- --·- i I ·- ---- ·-------·---T---------·---·-T----·--·--r·------t- I 
1779 Audited Fund Balance June 30, 2016 _ -----=~~~----- 7,434,18i__J__ ___ _ .:=_~-=---- I_ j 
1780 Less Audited Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items _______ : 888,344 I __ ____ _:]___ ____ -t---

1 -----; 

1781 Estimated Available Fund Balance July I, 2016 ---- ----~-~545,840 -t--------J_- __ ,1 I 0 
1782 ! I ! ! - -:;:: - --~~-~-==--=---n----------------~~-==-T--===---r~=--t-----~-- I , ---=~= 
;;:: ~=-----H- ___ ]-=----, ------: I ~-==-.-:: 
1787 Total Revenue ~ -----____ ! 16,039,487l--284,815 , 16,324,302 (25,198) 16,299,104._j 

1788 Transfers In W- i 0 ! 56,875 56,875 0 56,875 

;;:~ Total __ ~~ven~e and T:ansfers In ___ __ _l_~:-_l~~-~-39-,-48_7_J ___ -_~~-34_1_,;;, I 16,381,177 I (2',19811 16,355,97; 1 

:;:~--------------ti ----+-------!---------;--- I I 
;;:: To:al A~aila_b~_;::; ___ __ ! ~~~~ t- 341,69-F,2,927,0171 (25,198)ll 

1 

1795 I . ---- I -r-- I I I 
1796 Expenditure Budget i ! ' 17,369,246r 879,303 I 18,248,549 I (34-t,297)1 17,904,252 

22,901,819 

1797 Transfers Ou_t ___ _LL____________ --------! _________ Q_l_ __ __.2_7,628 ! 97,628 -o--97,628 
1198 i I ! 1 

1799 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out _____ : 17,369,246 -r-9_7_6_,9_3_1-t-~--1-8-,3-4-6-,1-7-7___!____,_I --(3_-t_4-,2-9-7}-+---l-8-,0-0-l-,8-8-0-
1 

1800 -4- : l ____(__ 
::~~ ~nding FuE_~ Balan~ ---:-- - _2J__!_6,081 I (63~~--_4,580,840 319,099 I 4,899,939 1 

::~!--=-------=--------=--H---------- - +------~----_--i--=~=-- :--=-- I ---_ -_ --:-~--------~- ----

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 Page 56 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A C D E F G H 

1 4- General Fund IOI 1 ! 1 , 1 

: --:~-~~~n-t-Number -:-:------==~~-- -- - -5/15120171351 --J~-~~~¥:117 ~-~jo-_ ~--6-~:~i-7 I :;:::v::~-p:::ssed ~ Amded Budget 

_________________ J_J_______________ _J__ - --------~---------_J ________ _l --

::~: ----------H--------- -1------- ------f- --------i----+ I -
>-----<----- ··----- ----L-------··· - -----· . -r--------,--------
1807 Expense Amendments That Require Adjustment to Officials ' Reserve at June 30, 2016: (No Effect on F/B) ! ! I 

::~:=--------rt---- T===~----=-~-==t-~==- ; ~-=-=r-=---=-
1810 17Jan~06Feb2017 : jSheriff Dep-t:°State Data Processing Fee ;----"15,000T----------,-------r- i 

-- .--- -
1811 21Feb_06Mar2017 Sheriff Dept - Project Lifesaver ! 6,210 ; 
--t--~------1--+----~. ____ i,.____ • ··----·-----i--- ----i--------, 
1812 17Jan_06Feb2017 Sheri!f Dept - Community Awareness ___ :_ _______ 2Q_QQ~------------i------t-----+ 

7Ap~01May2017 Courtroom Security _ _!___ ___ ]_.QQQL_ ___ I ---------+------T-

1814 Sheriff Dept - State Data Processing Fee f o! i I I :::: ~=~-------- - ' j Sheriff_Dept_:- State Data Processing Fee---- ~---~~==- 0:--=~=1-----=r - __ --+I------~= 
1817 ·--==---.=--+t---------- TOTAL ) 26,2101 -- ~~~~-~--_j_ =t 
1818 . 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 _ Pace 57 



Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A ra- c 0 E I F I G I H 

~~ -- _--#:--__ . Pub~~c1 ~~~;a~:~~npt~~=~~. -==-=--=:b0i6:.Zoi7l 2E_!6-2o!_?J-Approved ~----· -~~~-
3 __L ! Adopted I Approved ' Amended r Proposed Amended 
4 --- -----------··-1 Budge"°t!A,;;endments I Budget -!Amendments Budget 

- 's'u~"ii'ilr.·~z.w5:::-B·q_xr,-:;:,'EVlta·''":if~i~~m11at6'IW1,~g;;;-;.~·..,,_,.,~(,'iJ~~""c;:!l:; ----- I i 1· I 
2s1 ~\iu.~J.l..Wu5 · ~..i.~!~:.:W:u~-R'~~~S.....~a.~~":;~~miS-~-;:::r_i!,~j{~~,___ __L . 

43000 Charges for Current Services --------- ___ ! _ I _ I 252 REVENUES I ----+- __ L_ : 

~Fees ____ 400 i____ J 400 j f 400 

400 

800 
--1---...,--1-,LibraryFees ----------1 400] i 400 i 

. 800 J o I 800 ! o I 
-+-~~~-,-~~~~~~~~~~~-t-~----r- i L--

Other Local Revenues --------- I --r- J_ ,--

l~::~~:::s ft Gifts ---==--=-,- -=+-=----+ ~ I I ~ j 

::; :"' 0<"<1 ~'"' Rmoo~ ---=---+---"+- i o I o _I ~ 
263 46000 I I State of Tennessee --!-- l I 
264~- 46980J !Other State Grants ____ L==r== , 0 0 

265 Total State of Tennessee I 0 i : 0 0 

~ ~ _____ ...J__ __ _J_ ____ _ 
267 48000 I I Other Governments and Citizens Groups ' ___ _L _____ _ 
268 481301 jContributions from Governments (From Library Board) =t _ 2,865 I I 2,865 I ·1 2,865 
269 48610-DOLGN /Citizens Groups· Dollar General Grant J j J 0 ! 1,500 J 1,SOO J 

270 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups =j-- 2,865 / o ! 2,865 I 1,SOO I 4,36S I 
271 JI i ! 
272 Total Revenues 3,665 ! O I 3,66S = ---- ' 1,SOO S, 165 

2741 EXPENDITURES 

Social, Cultural, and Recreational Servi.=!~---------+-----1------+--

Communications 

2781 333 I I Licenses 
2791 3481 !Postal Charges 
2801 399 I I Other Contracted Services 
~- 429' Instructional Supplies 
f282l 432 I Library Books 
2831 432 AUDIO! I Library Books· AUDIO 

2841 4351 !Office Supplies 
2851 437 I I Periodicals 
2851 499IOther Supplies 

2871 499-DOLGN I I Other Supplies · Summer Reading • Dollar General Grant 
2881 711 I I Furniture ft Fixtures 

2891 7191 !Office Equipment 
2901Total Libraries 
291 

292 Total Expenditures 

293 T 
294 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2016 - Per YE Report - Unaudited 
29s ··· 1ES,tirTia~·ed ·s·~g F:is ~-s- ~ot ·t~i~de s~-~~h ~ Haoo@ Llbra·;y, 

700 
soo 

0 

0 
200 
4SO 

0 
soo 
0 
so 

7SO 
465 

5, 11 S 

S, 115 

7,023 

--
• 16S 

5~ 
i 3,66S I 0 I 3,6651 1,500 I -· 

299 

+;-T-o-ta_l_Ex_p_e-nd_i_t~-,-e-,-------------_-__j----i--- :~61S I O 1· 3,61S 1,500 

so 

7 073 

.:J 

300 Effect on Fund Balance _ I SO 0 SO I O 

301 ~-~ ... - ... -J~--1li~-,,~i;'t}A-~·-M--··-~-=o@;i;'----..,,,.~.S'""""""~-l- ~ . J I 
302 t2l;L~gm_~rNl. ~J!L<atM~J?JM,:"~~~\J..B.fif!Jillili!iitl'~~~ft;";;,\,~t'&if.tJ~r -~'.~-------~------_0_073--l-- o . , 
303 I I l ! I 

Page 6 of9 



Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commiss ion Jun 5, 2017 

Loudon County 
Public library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A TEI c ID IE IF I GI H 

(69 ,993) 

·1 - ----+L--- Public Library Fund 115 ___ ··-+------_j__ I _ _::_ ! ___ _L 1 
>-+----!-J--------- 5/15/1712:23 PM _____ __ .. ___ j 2016-201?._j__Z016-2017 J__Approved l j Proposed 

-------W------ _ __.________ i Adopted j Approved _ _J__A~nded ! troposed I Amended 

--··_Jj . ··---- - I Budset I Amendments! Budset j AmendmentsL Budset 
ii ! ; ! I --rr ___ ____.__ ___ ,__ . --

389 ~ ---- --l----_J_ I I ~ 390 ___ --j_~L REVENUE !i TRANSFERS IN ----~~8,4iU __ 11,ooo ! 279,443 1,500 28-0,943 

391 :I i I ' I . -

392 __ =.::.IJmAL EXPENDITURES --=:=---=-T-323,837 1 25.599 L 349,436 t 1,500 1 350,936 

393 !! ~ I · ! 
394 ~_[EFFECTONFUNDBALANCE ------:-.=--=-~~394)! - · --,-

395 I ' ! I I 
395 ---==:___~!BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 111116 ------==-t-J~.7371 i--- 188,737 I !88,737 
397 ~lless PY Encumbrances i 1,868 j 
~:: -~. 'ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE ~=-.-:--+l31,475 ,-- i ~18,7441 I 118,74J 

. I I . I 
-.-01~-----~r- --·-----1-------=t-----+'----·-+------1------f 
402 i -r-

Pam~ 9 nf9 



Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

:Al B I C I E I F I G H J 

~±~--·-t-------1/ --- ~~~15Hi- ·-- -~~----· i 2016~i017---~-2016~2011 · 1-2o"I~io17·-to i6=2-oi7~t 2016-2017--
~--L___ _ ________ j_Original __ J_ Approved . i Approved . j Proposed / Proposed __ 

I I
. i ! . J _______ ____ _ _________ _J Budg_i:_~ _ _j Amends i Amended Budget~ Amend~-~~~U~mended_JJ~dget 

I i i I I I 
_..l___ __ J_____ - ------·- ·· ·---·- - I ---------··-- ' 

~ ~~;O~~_o_c_al_Taxes I -----·----~=~~===~~----_-_--=::J __ - j -----~--- /----· 
0 B -+- --- -L----~110 Current Property T~--- ·-----r ! _J__ _____ 0_1 --------i--·-·---

190 , _ _) _____ :~:~~,~~~:::::: ~~1=sa~h~-icy-·· -----r= ! ; ~ +----·-· : ~ I 

11 j-r:::::_ -i---- 40130 Clerk and Master J?elq_J_a_x ___ -_J____ _ 33.33% (1/3) ------~---Q__i-·----- __ j_··-----------=--------~0-
12 / 40140 Interest and ~~~lty _________ ______ l_ _____ )!: estimate of Sales _____ Q_j_ __________ J ___________ Q_ 
13 -I- / 40210,SalesTax ---·- ----------- i 316,632._i ___ l.!_~!_63?j _ _____ _ _ _ .J_ ___ l.!__6,63?_ 

~; ---/--·-·--+------ 40~~ank Excise Tax ___ _______ _ _ _ _____ 
1 

0 J t-i 0 i : 0 

16 ~=--j_ -Tfotal Local Taxes -~------- --:---3i6~635l_ o - ·316,6Ts1 ______ o_J~ 316,635 

i: J•:±~h" Lo"!:i7:7~oof R-ec-;~·-;e-_d --:~~-ri-~15~~--~------+-~. -I ooJ>-oo_ /i -~---~~-~o~oo+---------=~5--~-o~-~~~~=--_-_-_l~-~,-o _-00-

20 _! ___ I 44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments ____ -------+--· 1-_____ 0 j _________ _J O _ 
21 f_ __ 44160-RET-LIF Retirees' Life Insurance PMTS 154 · (38) -~ / ______ _l__ _.!..!.§ 

___ 44160-RET-DEN !Retirees' Dental Insurance PMTS 325 (54)

1

1 • 271 l ___ 1 _____ 2_2I 
23 I 44170-WKCMP Misc Refunds - Wor~~r:?__Come __ __ L_____ . . 0 J l ____ ___ _Q 
24 --!---±-- 44530 Sale of Equipment __ ! ! 0 1 0 
25 - I ! I I ' 
26 -t' ____ I /Total Other L~~;IR~------- _ / 100,4791 (92)1 100,38_7...,.1---15-,000 ! 115,387 J 

27 1 I ' I i 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 Page 1 



Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

;A B c E F G ---H- I I 1 J 

~- - C . ~=---1--------~~-t-s-}tt~~~~- :- -2016-2o17~--2ol6-=z017-t-2ol6-i0-i7---+-2016~2017--i--- -2016~io11~=~= t _ I Original J Approved j Approved I Proposed _ I Propose~ 
____ _J______________ _ ! Budget i Amends Amended Budget L Amendments i _Amended Budget 

~ -~-460qtlState of Tennessee _ __ ______ ___ j _____ ! : ____ !_______ i_ _ ___ _ 

~ -~~ I :~!;~ ~~~~~ ~r~~~ ~~:--=-~=-----t---4o,6_QO l __ 1 ---=40,~06-1==~-~-=_J-------40,69~_ 
22_ ~---C 46990 OIL Other State Revenue:?_____ , j 24,600 I 24,600 ! ! 24,600 

32 
I /_ I Total Sta!.:_ Re-;;nue ==----1 40,600 r-- 24,600 65,20q__;-- ____ -~ - -=65,iOo 

'* *900o+ Other Sour~~s800 I Transfe~;-i-; -- ----~=-=-~- --- --- T------0 1-- o+~~===-:---==---=-0-
_;;_ E- - Tot•IOth"So~;;:;; __ = i OJ 0 'f--- ~:o~-- =-=--0 

~Ii -------+- 46990 Other State Revenues _____ 1 O J_ _______ _QJ _______ _Q_L_ ________ Q_ 

~f~ ~OTAL REVENL ~=~~=~--- --r 457.71: l - 24,50: -4.:.~:~==~:o,;r - •. _,;i~~ 
fs- --~-- _l I -~=----l _____ l I ! - ~ 
46 TOTAL REVENUE AND OTHER SOURCES __ I 457,714 ~ 24,508 I 482,222 j_ 15,000 ! 497,222 

fa--r---+ I ------------=r------~ ----+ ~---------

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 Page 2 



Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

iAI B I c - I E I F I G I H I I I J 

i--:- _ _]___ - --------------· -------'-·-· ~-----------·-_J __________ _ 
1- -,- ~ 1 Fundll6 i !---- I- -- i I 

-3.._ I 05/15/1_7_____ T 2016-2017 : 2016-2017 2016-2017-+ 2016-2017 I. 2016-2017 
3 I I I Original j Approved Approved / Proposed I Proposed 

4 I J__ ~------~=-=~~~-~--___ _]_ __ Bud~j Amends / Amended Budget [A111endments j_ Amende~~udge~~ 

50 -i~~~~N~I:v~~~:ce Cen;er -- ·--1-------------i -+-------+------------t--------------·--~ ------- . ~-------r·-----------
~ -+----~--· I 03 Assistant ------·--------1------l O_J_ ________ + _____ _Q_ 

52 1 ! 105 Supervisor/Director _______ ! ___ 51,00QJ__ 51,000 J _______ _j_ 51,000 

~U--+ 140 Sala1y Suppleme~~-------=r=--~ __ 9J_ ! o 
~0---+ 141,Foremenrreamleader:_~ J 87,818 1 (46) 87,772j__ ____ i 87, 

i ~=-- -i---- : ~~,~~~::: Opoc•::: ~~~==--t ~90,668 ~- 438 : 91, 10~ L-====- --t·--===--~~:: ~ ~ ~- __ 169'Port-time '"''""'! ______ . ----~ 110,083~ 780 I I 10,863 J_______ (1,600)! _ 109,263 
59 r 187 Overtime Pay j 3,000 ! ; 3,000 i 1,600 ! 4,600 
~- --- I ----- 201 Social Security ----=-===~ __ J_ ___ 21,239 / ' . 73 21,31~----~=- c-==-- 2I,l_I2 ~ ± · 204 Store Retl'<mem _______ __J_ 22,551 I 381 22,589 I ___ _!_~2-l-----------_?_?J44 

62 + 206 Life Insurance ! 1,321 ! 471 1,368 ! ! 1,368 

ttt~-=~ j 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - ~~tir~~~==--~--- 308 I (105) 203 r~·------- -j -~=-=---- 20_~ 
64 1 _j__ 207 Medical Insurance : 71,880 I 7,558 J 79,438 ! ! 79,438 
~~-=-_j___107-SRHTH Medical Insuranc~~]_:. Health==1:--~ 6,034 I 758: 6,792 l -~~---L ____ _i;!92_ 
66 I i 208 Dem'1 !"'"""" :=--=:J _4,6621 (29)1 4,63Jt____ i 4,633 -1 
~J_ 1208-RET-DEN Dental lnsurance-Re_tj~_es i 325 ( 165) 16QJ __ _____ =t ___________ _J_6_Q_ 
~ -T-=T. 210 Unemployment Compensation ! I 0 I i 0 

69 I L. 212 Employer Medicar.c:___ __ -~- 4,9671 17 I 4,984 ! ---------I-- 4,984 
70 -I J 307 Communication __ __j_ 3,5QO I _ I 3,500 ! -------+--- 3,500 lli -r- 3 12 Contracts with Private Agencies I ' I 0 ! ·--- / 0 .E._$_ ' ______ 320 Dues and Membership ! ---soo1 500-f-____ (1881! 312 

_:Q_ 330 Operating Lease Payments ~~ I 500J__ ____ (500)1 0 
74 ---i-- 332 Legal Notices, Recording, and Court i _ 200 I I 200 I . (200)i 0 

tjt --t 336 M•lote"'"" Rep•;, Eqolpmeot ! 15,500 I 15,500 ! ( l.OOOJ! 14,500 I 
76 I] 338 Maintenance Repair Vechiles ! 5,200 I ' 5,200 i (1,000)1 4,200 

~
77 8='- 347 Pest Control _______ I 1,500 I 1,500 i -- I 1,500 

348 Postal Charges I ' 100 ! l 00 i __ I 00 
35 I Rentals ___ j 0 !____ J_ 0 

80 355 Travel 1,000 I 1,0001 ~ 1,000 

__112_~ I 359 Dl<p0<•lFm_________ J __ 1~000 j I 115,000 i _ 15,00Q., - 130,000 

83 = I 399IOthe< Cootocted Smlc~ I 75,000 I ! 75,000 I I 75,000 
82 1 362 Penalties .. --: ---i ! 0 j I 0 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 Page 3 



Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

rAI s 1 c ·· r E 1 F 1 G 1 H 1 1 1 J 

: ~F-i=~~-----·-1 ~~;1•s~/:;'-=_~+ 201G:"20i7f~o1•-2011_]_! -· 20~ 6-2011 -t ~-2ol'~20i-7--f-~~~- 2ol6~017--
3 _[_-+- I Original I Approved Approved I Proposed 1---~roposed 
4 J __ _J______ ·-------- I Budget I __ Amends _ Amended Budget! Amendments L_~mended ~udget :; r-+-·-- ::~ ;~:~~ld~~e7upplie_~-----~----t--·- 3.~~~~-==----~-- 3·~0t~=_-_:-=L=-==-=~~·~~~ -

86 J __ ~---- 422,Food Supplies ----1-- l 0 j _________ J_ _ _______ _Q_ 
87 J___ 1 423 tuel Oil ____ · 500J 2.Q.Q.l_ ____ _j __________ 5oq_ 
88 J__ :_ 425 Gasoline -· ____ 5,200 i __ 5,20Q_L_ _______ I ----------~200 _ 
89 -+ ~ 435 Office Supplies ______ 1,000 I 1,000 i ------f=----------1,000_ 
90 L __ -f- 442 Propane ___ -----·-· I 5,000 I +=---~.?.000 ~------------i-------- - -~'000 :; + _I :;:/~:;;r;"b" ---==::+ ___ _!_2QQJ___ l,506--L=~~-=1].5-Q91L~~~~-=~-=--== ~ 
93 ! 451 I Uniforms : 6,000 ' I 6,000 I ! 6,000 
94 ~L-=: _ 452/Utilities ___ ------ -----1--· 14,00~ _14,000 ~- - -------l---==~~_!4,000-
95 I I 499 Other Supplies and Materials i 5,000 ! 5,000 ! i 5,000 

:~ --:-~~ ~~! ~~~~i:~~:~/~~~;j~;;nt ---=r--=--~--~- - ; 7,~66t--- - -- (~!~~~i-~~- ____ 7,30~ -
-------t---·---·- ·--------,-·- ··-------;------+--------7-----------+---·--·-------------

98 _ ---i- 599 Other Charges -1------ j ! 0 I ! 0 
"-r-~L- 101 aoildinglmprnvem'"''----L 10,000 ! 10,000: ____ cs ,ooo>~ 5,ooo 

100 -=± 711 IFurnitures and Fixture~------+------~ 0 1------- l __________ O 
101 _ 718 Vehicles _ . -----~ 0 I -----~-:----------0 
102 I 719 Office Equipment ! 1,000 : 1,ooor- I 1,000 
103 --:----- 733 Solid Waste Equip~~nt ·----_-i. 10,000 I 10,00oJ ____ (icJ.OOOJT--~==-=--0-
104 733-0IL Solid Waste Equipment - OIL =I- t-- 24,600 I 24,600J _____ -i--·-____ 24,600 
105 I 790 Other Equipment I 5,000 : 5,000 l 1 5,000 --] I ---1 ' ' I 
106 -- --- --- ' i i ·----' 
107 i ! l I I 
108 jTOTAL CONVENIENCE CENTE~ 770,1561 33,9641 804,120 :---(.i;?J"J~- 799,387 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 Page 4 



Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

.A B C E F G H I J 

1 j --·-~--- ---i- Fund 116 I J I i i 
2 ,-+-=·------·--,-----· os11s11i=- ----p·--·r -2016-=m7T-- 1016-io11 I 2016-2011 1-20i6=2o_1_7_!""_ - 2_q16-~2011_-=~ 
3 Fl J Original j Approved I Approved J Proposed 1 Proposed 

4 ___ J_-==--~-------I -==---=-----=-~==---~--~udget _I- Amends : Amended Budget J AmendmentsTA~!:.!_lde<!_~i:_dge~-
io9 i I ; i j ! ' · i 

- ·r----1--------··_J_ -- -·· ---·-···- ·----'-·-- ---·----·· . __ J_·-··--·-·-·-·- ··----·-·----

: :; _t;::~:·~~~;;:;,:;~,~;,~~!"====-. i -. - ~o_oj~-=- 'roooil -,~~ ! ~- ~--=±:-= -~:==~ 
113 _J ___ .l 169 Part-time Personnel __________ l i 1 0 l_ ____ J ___________ _Q_ 
114 l ____ + 185 Edu_cational ~ncentive _____ _J_____ : . 0 J _ _ _ ! __________ O 
115 J_ ... _.L___ 201 Social Secunty _________ 1 372 j I 372 I _____ ==r_ ________ _]E._ 

~~~ ~--+----- ~~: ~i~~rlen~~~:nce ·-·---·-----+------- 5~~ J ·-------

5~~ I ·------+--- 5~~ 
::: f--~,! -:-: ____ ;~;1~::;·:::::::;' ·----=:=~=:-[~---~- I '·::; L-~--~::::.:~ =-~=·.::; 
120 ~---· 212 Medicare ____ J_ _____ 87 I ! 87 I ___ I ---··-----~ 
121 +--J 338IVehicle Maint & Rep~J~ ________ J 3®f J 300 ; --;:=_ ________ 300 

~~~ t=··i----_ ~~~ ~:~~~1Contrac.ted Servic~s-----~-~----15,760,_ 2,400 _ 18,1~ 2,000 1 ---------20,10~ 
124 _I =F=· 412 Diesel Fuel _]___ 8,000 (4.400) 3,600 l__ ___ '2_,9,9Q.!L 2,600 

125j~ - ·- · · 422 Food ~upplies -----~----- J I 0 / ·==t=' ______ 0 
126 ____ 425IGasolme _J_____ , O · ________ O 

;:;j~ -=._ :;;1~::'.;~~;;'s"PP<i'.'..~M'"''''' ·L=~=+== J ~: _ __ =::::=.-::· ~ 
129 ~ . 450 Tires ! --t-- I 0 I -.f 0 

1301==i:---- 45( U•ifocm' I I I 0 I , · O 
131 - - ~? Other Supplies & Materials i 5,692 r 3,000 8,692 --·-- I . 8,692 
132 !._----,---- 599 Other Char~es (Litter -~ducation) ; ________ __J 0 -----~ 0 
133 J=+= 718 Motor Vehicles i I 0 I 
134 . -- 719 Office Equipment -- j . / 0 I / 0 

135 I 733 Solid Waste Equipment ! - / 0 I / 0 
136 I I . - --·-- i i I ! 
137 +=-+ --=- I TOT AL LITTER GRANT --+- ----40,600 I 0 40,600 -0 [ _ _:___iQ_,_600 
138 I I I 
139 - ! ! I I -------

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 Page 5 



Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

:Al B I c I -E- - I F --T H G I H I I I J 

_! ---

~
1. --- ---t-·- --------f-----F-o~-;-1d5_:11: ---------- ··---~2-o-16~01?-Goi-6=u)11 1 2016-2017-~6-2011 J_ 2016-2011 

____ i=_ ____ -1 -~=~w;iginal . Approved Approved i ProPo~- I Proposed 
__ _J___ ~ _____ ___J__ Bu_dget j Amends Amended Budget Amendments / ~men_ci_e_d Budget __ 

140 _Ll?75__!_,_~ecycling Education/Information (Oil q_r_ant) -------L-------~----J _________ _L __________ l _______________ _ 
141 j , . ____ 122JOther Contracted Servic~s ! --~- J 0 / I 0 
142 i I 499 Other Supplie and Materials i 0 ! 0 I ! 0 
143 =-c=--=L- -----=--- 733 Solid Waste Equipment _ ! O ! -- 1 o I ------r---·----0 
144 I I ! I i 

145=t=--,-- . ITOTALOILGRANT ------1--· 0 0 I 0 I --=-ot~==--=-~ o_ 
146_1-~----- _____________ !__ ' _L __________ _ 
147 _J_58_2Q.~iscellaneous J -------+---·------L____ __J_______ I ·-- ·-------
148 J____ 5 IO J Trustee's Commission ______ : 5,000 I 5,000 i 1 5,000 

~;~ J=-_/ ----- /TOTAL MISC/TRU~~E~ -~~~~J ____ 5,000 i _ _J _____ 5,000 '-------~=1=---- -~-~-:-.- 5,00~ 
151 __LJ!_2 l l 0 I Genera)_ Gov't Debt Service ____ I__ ___ ____ _ __ ---·---- __________ _ 
152 ------ · 610/Principal on Capital Leases .... ___ i 0 I I 0 0 

~~~~I--_= __ :_--=--- /Total Debt Service . J------~---- 0 0 
1 -=:: __ ::I __ ~==~----0 

155 r t= ___ JTotal Expenses --==-~~~=---±-- 815,756 ~- 33,964 I 849,720 I --~~+- 844,987 

_:r_ra_n~fer~ 590 I Operating Transfers -· I 01 I I 0 I i - O 

159 _l___+-- !Total Transfers ! 0 . 0 0 b= 0 ! _______ ____Qj 

~:~ JtoTAL EXPS AND TJNsFERs I ---- 815,756 

1 

33,964 849,120 ~- (4,1.3i. 844,987 

162 L I I l i I 
163 -/TOTAL REV and TRFS IN J 457,714 24,508 482,222 15,000 1· - 497,222 
164 TOTAL EXPS AND TRFS OUT --i----· 815,756 33,964 849,720 (4,733) - 844,987 
165 EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE ___ I (358,042) _ (9,456) (367,498) _ _l9,733 J___ (347,765) 

I I -+ 1 
UDITED AVAILABLE BEG BAL ON JULY 1, 2016 - 591,521 I - _I 591,521 

I I I I 
l--i--1-

EST END OF YEAR BALANCE i 233,479 i I I I 243,756 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 Page 6 



A Bl c 
1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 5/15/2017 10:32 -
3 Number 
'I 

112 Total Highway/Public Works Expenditures 
113 60000 Highways 
114 61000 Administration 
115 101 County Official/Adm Officer 
116 141 Foremen 
117 142 Mechanics 
118 143 Equipment Operators 
119 147 Truck Drivers 
120 162 Clerical Personnel 
121 168 Temporary Personnel 
122 169 Part-time Personnel 
123 187 Overtime Pay 
124 302 Advertising 
125 320 Dues & Memberships 
126 331 Legal Services 
127 337 Maintenance - Office Equipment 
128 348 Postal Charges 
129 349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 
130 355 Travel 
131 435 Office Supplies 
132 524 In-Service/Staff Development 
133 599 Other Charges 
134 719 Office Equipment 
135 
136 Total Administration 
137 
138 

139 

140 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D I E 

I 
2016-2017 2016-2017 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 

83,774 
61,000 241 
63,523 1,733 

162,972 (5,815) 
329,740 9,352 
35,672 137 
25,467 (6,820) 

30,000 (5,000) 
250 

4,000 60 
2,500 

200 
300 

1,000 
1,500 800 
3,500 (860) 
1,000 

2,000 

808,398 (6,:172) 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

83,774 83,774 
61,241 61,241 
65,256 65,256 

157,157 157,157 
339,092 339,092 

35,809 35,809 
18,647 (5,807) 12,840 

0 0 
25,000 25,000 

250 I 250 
4,060 4,060 
2,500 2,500 

200 200 
300 300 

1,000 1,000 
2,300 2,300 
2,640 2,640 
1,000 (400) 600 

0 0 
2,000 2,000 

802,226 (6,207) 796,019 

Page 5 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A B: c 
1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 5/15/2017 I 0:32 

>---

3 Number 
'+ 

-- - ··-
141 62000 Highway and Bridge Maintenance 
142 321 Engineering Services 
143 323 Explosive and Drilling Services 
144 351 Rentals 
145 399 Other Contracted Services 
146 403 Asphalt - Cold Mix 
147 404 Asphalt - Hot Mix 
148 408 Concrete 
149 409 Crushed Stone 
150 436 Other Road Materials 
151 438 Pipe 
152 443 Road Signs 
153 444 Salt 
154 445 Sand -
155 468 Chemicals 
156 499 Other Supplies & Materials 
157 
158 Total Highway & Bridge Maintenance 
159 
160 
161 

162 
163 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

D E 

2016-2017 2016-2017 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 
5,000 (4,000) 

5,000 
35,000 6,000 

3,000 3,000 
200,000 300,000 

4,000 
40,000 10,000 

4,000 10,000 
25,000 
15,000 (5 ,000) 
30,000 (I 0,000) 
2,000 
6,000 (2,000) 

10,000 2,000 

384,000 310,000 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1,000 1,000 
0 0 

5,000 (500) 4,500 
41,000 41,000 

6,000 (2,000) 4,000 
500,000 28,996 528,996 

4,000 4,000 
50,000 6,707 56,707 
14,000 (2,000) 12,000 
25,000 25,000 
10,000 1,300 11,300 
20,000 (7,296) 12,704 

2,000 (LJOO) 700 
4,000 (J ,000) 3,000 

12,000 (700) 11 ,300 

694,000 22,207 716,207 

Page6 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A IE c 
1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 5/15/2017 I 0:32 

-
3 Number .. 

164 63100 Operation & Maintenance of Equipment 
165 336 Maintenance & Repair - Equipment 
166 338 Maintenance & Repair Vehicles 
167 353 Tow-In Services 
168 359 Disposal Fees 
169 399 Other Contracted Services 
170 412 Diesel Fuel 
171 416 Equipment Parts - Heavy 
172 417 Equipment Parts - Light 
173 418 Equip/Mach Parts 
174 425 Gasoline 
175 433 Lubricants 
176 446 Small Tools 
177 450 Tires and Tubes 
178 499 Other Supplies & Materials 
179 599 Other Charges 
180 
181 Total Operation & Ma int of Equip 
182 

183 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

D E 

2016-2017 2016-2017 

Org Bgt Amds 

30,000 (8,000) 
25,000 (3,000) 

2,000 
10,000 (4,000) 

45,000 
40,000 (10,000) 

100,000 

25,000 
10,000 

20,000 
8,500 
6,000 

321,500 (25,000) 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

22,000 (5 ,000) 17,000 
22,000 (I 0,000) 12,000 

2,000 2,000 

6,000 (J ,000) 5,000 

0 0 
45,000 45,000 
30,000 30,000 

100,000 100,000 
0 0 

25,000 25,000 
10,000 10,000 

0 0 
20,000 20,000 

8,500 8,500 
6,000 (5,000) 1,000 

296,500 (21,000) 275,500 

Page 7 



2 
1--

3 
4 

A 

Account 

Number 

IB c 
Highway Dept 131 

511512017 I 0:32 

1841 65000 I I Other Charges 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E 

2016-2017 2016-2017 

Org Bgt Amds 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1851 307 I I Communication I 11,000 / / 11,000 / / 11,000 
1861 3471 !Pest Control I 500 I I 500 I I 500 
1871 3991 I Other Contracted Services I 2,000 I 7,000 / 9,000 / I 9,000 

1881 4101 !Custodial Supplies / 1,000 / / 1,000 / / 1,000 
1891 413 I I Drugs and Medical Supplies / 1,000 / / 1,000 / / 1,000 
190 415 Electricity 12,000 5,000 ! 17,000 I I 17,000 

191 424 Garage Supplies 11,000 I 11,000 j = = :c~®05'i 8,000 1 
192 427 Ice 600 I 600 I I 600 
1931 451 I !Uniforms I 20,612 I I 20,612 I 5,ooo I 25,612 
1941 5061 !Liability Insurance / 89,590 / 4,932 / 94,522 / / 94,522 
1951 508 I I Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds I 700 i I 700 I I 700 
1961 5101 !Trustee's Commission I 30,000 / / 30,000 / I 30,000 
1971 511 I !Vehicle & Equip Insurance I I I 0 I I 0 
198 599 Other Charges 1,400 1,400 I I 1,400 

199 708 Communication Equipment (Portable radios) 0 0 r---3,ooo! 3,000 
200 
201 Total Other Charges 
202 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

181,402 16,932 198,334 5,000 203,334 

Page 8 



; A 

1 

2 Account ,___ 
3 Number 
... 

--·· 
228 68000 -
229 321-BMILK 
230 332-BMILK 

IE! i c 
Highway Dept 131 

511512017 I 0:32 

Capital Outlay 
Engineering Services 
Legal Notices 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E 

2016-2017 2016-2017 

Org Bgt Amds 

77,800 
1,200 

231 339-BRIDG Matching Share - Bridge Construction 5,175 (3,375) 
232 339-STAID Matching Share-State Aid (2% for FY2016) 
233 404-BMILK Asphalt - Hot Mix 
234 409 Crushed Stone 
235 705 Bridge Construction 
236 706 Building Construction 
237 790 Other Equipment (Plotter) 
238 711 Furniture & Fixtures 

239 714 Highway Equipment 
240 717 Maintenance Equipment 
241 718 Motor Vehicles 
242 726-STAID State Aid Projects 
243 
244 Total Capital Outlay 
245 
246 TOT AL HIGHWAYS 
247 
248 

249 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

I 1,055 1,145 
716,000 

3,000 6,000 
253,572 (166,972) 

1,000 

80,000 

541 ,692 64,695 

895,494 696,493 

2,979,847 1,036,408 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

77,800 77,800 
1,200 1,200 
1,800 1,800 

12,200 12,200 
716,000 716,000 

9,000 9,000 
86,600 86,600 

0 0 
1,000 1,000 ----- -

80,000 I (34.121)1 45,879 
ol I 0 
0 1 34 121 I 
---~- I 

34,121 

606,387 I 606,387 

1,591,987 0 1,591,987 

4,016,255 0 4,016,255 

Page 10 



A IB [ c 
1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 5/15/2017 10:32 -
3 Number 
Lf 

-----
279 Autdited Total Fund Balance June 30, 2016 
280 Less Encumbrances 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E 

2016-2017 2016-2017 

Org Bgt Amds 

1,274,567 
94,603 

281 Audited Available Restricted Fund Balance July 1, 2016 1,179,964 

282 

283 

284 

285 

286 Total Revenue 

287 

288 

289 Total Available Funds 

290 

291 Expenditure Budget 

292 

293 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
294 I 
295 Estimated Ending Fund Balance 
296 I I 
297 II 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

2,987,516 541,238 

4,167,480 541,238 

3,067,863 1,076,408 

3,067,863 1,076,408 

1,099,617 I (535,170) 

I 
I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1,179,964 1,179,964 

3,528,754 0 3,528,754 

4,708,718 0 4,708,718 

4,144,271 0 4,144,271 

4,144,271 0 4,144,271 

564,447 0 564,447 

Page 12 



A c 
BUDGET AMENmvrENTS 
··· - ·-·· --· ·- - - · ·-

2 ! General Fund 141 
5/1512017 12:46 

~
Account Number 1 

• - - - - - - - - - - - __ !_l ___ --- . 
. - - - --- --- - - -- - - - -: 

- - ---- -- - - - _ _ l ....____ - - - - - ---

_General_ }''!_rpose Sc_!'_oo! _J3.ey<:nll". 
7 

8l10000 
9 

]£]~0100 
11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 -
17 

18 

19 

2olioioo 
21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

·, 
-·- - -·- -- -· : -· - · ·-·-··--· 

! Local Taxes ·- -- ·--··-f ········--· 

- --~- - ::_---r! C~zt~l~P!.;eer; r~,,; 
___ _ ___ 4<!._l__!_O_iJ 0'rr".n_t_}'r!)p_erty_ Tax . 

40120 ' 'Trustee's Collections Prior Year 

-- ---~ ):i~!; i~coE"nty Property_Taxes . 

4i>"65; Ts~~k:~~ptcy 
- 1·3·. · -

__ ·_:_, ___ .. --·. 

iCounly Propertv Taxes 
-_4i)~:i_o[_i ~~~k ~nd M~~ter's Collections Prior Year 
40140 : '}11_te_ri:_st and_ ~enalty 

~ l -~~: _ :~ f _;f ~j <:;~~-nty Property Taxes . 

40200 _ __ . ______ ~~~~-= Ii"fi;;~~_i""., i~~aiOp1i~~ -7'ax_~s : __ 
40210 ; iLocal Option Sales Tax 

--46275, i Mi~~d -i:i~i~-k T~x- -

.. · ·- -; : :r-:;,!~1-:C.?~~ty-Local O~t_i ?n T~xes 
------·- ------ - - i!Si~{;{~-,,,loc~f Taxes -- - ---- . -- . - - --- - -·- -

4o:iz"o(i l3~~k Ex~ise Tax · · 
--- - 403-scif'iin!;;:si~i~ 'r~l~~~;,.;~~~i~~ii~~~ --r~-;z . --·---· . ·:·r·· ----·· ... . ---.. -- . 

_______ , __ : _ ·-·-· ·· 
~+ - _ _ ______ ____ __ ~ H~o_t '!!__~t-~tutory_ I,-~ca_~ -T~x_e~ - __ 

Total Local Taxes 
··- -- ·----- ----- - - ·-·---- - ~-:--· · ·--- ·· · · ··- - -· 

BOE Approved May 11, 2017 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

.. .. . ... .. 

··-· -- ·- -· ·- -- . 

E F G H 

20_1 _6~2_017 . ·-· __ 2G_l_6:;2~1.7_ .... .. -- ·· . A_pproved_ .. Pi:-OJ?~S~~ . 
Amendments 

P_roposed __ 

_O~iginal _BIJd_get _: _ ;\.111_en~me11ts . __ ;\_mended Budget Ainended __B!l_c!g~~ _ _ _ _ __ ·-··· 

. - - --· ·-·!·-· 

10,0!J_l ,~7.8 : 
205,ooo : 

10,206,478 

3,ooo ; 

3 ,009' 

O ' 
ci ; 

o : 

0 

o • 

. __ 19,0Q.1,478 ·- --- - ---- -
205,000 : 

I 0,206,~78 

3,000 

? ,000 

0 . 
o · 

o• 

o _ 

0 

- -- --· ___ ;_ - - -- - · - - -----
' ' ; 

------+ ·· 
io,9o!,4!tC : ___ __ -·---

205,ooo • ·----

1_0,:206.,478 ! . 

3,000 : 

.r--= 
~ooo _ : __ _____ ____ __ __, 

-·· - -----··- - ··- . 
135,000· 0 : 135,000 0 135,000 : 
35,ooo:-- - o ·;-- - · 35,ooo : - -- - --- --o ·· - · - 3s:ooo :- -~- ~-~ _ 

170,000 ' 

3,150,000! 
o; 

3,150, 000 : 

5,0_'!.Q: 
2,JOO i 

?,3_0iJ i __ . 

0 ; 

0 J 
4,500 ; 

_ 4_,5.~~ 

0 
0 : 

13,536,~78 !_ _ _ _ . __ 4?5.9_D.!-- _ 

170,000 .· 

3,150,000 : 
4,500 ' 

.. _3,154,590 i 

__ s.,ooo. • ____ ... 
2,300 • 

_?,300 

13,?4~,278 

O , __ J_7Jl,OQO _! ... 

0 r---- 3,150~0o01 - - -- - - • ---
---'--'---- .-- ·· ·--· · · 

0 . 4,500 : 

0( ~.}_5_4,,?09 i__ - - ----j 

o_: -·- --- --___ 5._,Q.QQ_L_ 
0 i 2,300 ' __ ---- _: __ _ 

-·-·--· - - · -· · - - -·- -·--1 
0 j 7,300 . . 

·-- -- ·- - ·-- · --·:- ·-- - ·-·-----···-- -i ···· ----- ------

13,541;278""!-- ·· -· --- -,---
---·-- ·--!-- ·- ·-· ·· --- .---. - --- -- - - 0 ; 

Page 1 



1 

2 

A c 

I 
3 IAcco_u.n_t Nulll_bcr .. 

BUDGKT AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

511512017 12:46 
4 

4.QJ4icicio 
-lllOO 

: ! Licenses and Permits 
.... ....... -: ~-- - ~ ~-~ - - -~ i.1~;-~~~~--- - . . 

4111 Q i Marriage Licenses 
··-· · - - - · · 4i 14Q 1 ; C~bleTYFranchi~e~ 

··~: _tr~ial\i.~enses . 

Total Licenses and Permits --· · ··- - · .. . 

···~ ---- - · --· 
i 

·J.~t;~;:-g~sfor_ Current Services 
: !Education Charues 

-· - -··· ~- · 435:~·2 : '¢o~tra~~ f~r Instructional Services with Other LEA's 

.... 4_3.5?~ ! ; ~e.ce_ipts fro!" .lndiv_idual_ Schools . 
- ~~?.~I_:_ ! <;:o".1.rriu.~il)'Se.rvice Fees-ChiJdr_e~ 
43583 i )TBI Criminal Background Fee 

i: 

· ---- · · · · - --~;·}r~i~i :Ed-;;~ation .Ch~~ge~ 

'' - ··---- -- -· -- - --------- ........... _: _____ _ 
T.o.tal Cha.rge.s__f~_r:.C_u_i:_re_11t Serv!ce~ ... . 

: ' 

44QQO ·-· . -: ·!ciih~~ Local Revenues 
63 44100 ·-- ·---- - - ;- jRec-;,;~f~gftems 

·---· _ ·: ~ ·-·. · : .. 4~) 1~fi.fr1.".e;~~en~. Inco'!'e . __ _ . 
.. _ _ . _ __ __ .. __ 4.~ L3.~L~~Ic: _oflv!~t~rial a_nd ?_ll_pplies _ ..... __ _ 

44145 : ;sale of Recycled Materials 
- - ·· · · -· -4·414(;·~ iE:Rate Fu~di~g ··· · · ·· · ··· · 

: : : _~ · __ . ~~!_6.Q_~~tti~LJ~etf~~~i1ni:~ra~~~:~~Y~~~; _. 
44 J 6Q-RET-LIFi !Retirees' Insurance Payments 

· - · · -·· 44i6o=-Riii-VisflR:eiire~s;-i~~~;a~ce Pay;;;e~t; · ··· 

_ _ -_ 44~~fc91fR!\~I?.!01':'Llf°ii_~~]~~r~n~e Pay'!'~~ts·: ~ 
72 441 yqi. J ~.is.~.ell_~i:ieous R~fu_llds 

···-· __ 4~_1?.Q_±.T!".i .l_lvl_i_s_c~l_l_a.~e_!?_us _Refunds 
4417Q-TNRMT; !Miscellaneous Refunds - TN Risk Management ··· ·--·- -· ·---·rr ·-------·-- - ·- ··· ---- ~-- ·· -- -···· -·-·· 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E 

2016-2017 2016-2017 .. ·· --· -· · - - ·- ·--· 
• Original Budget !. Amendments 
.. . . - - .. . ·- ·; ·· - ·-·-··· - - .. 

i 

1 ,1 .~9 ! __ _ 
Qi 

.. )J99 

.1.199.: 

Q; 
Q 

Q ; 

Q:. 

- ----- - · ·· - · -o;- -----·- - · Q 

Ql . .. . Q.( . 

0 
Q; 

Q: 

Q 

Q : 

Q i . 

Q; Q ' 

F 

Api;>~ov~d . 

A.mended. Budget 

1,199 ! ... . Q . . 

_ l_,1~9 . .;. 

G 

. Proposed 
Amendments 

. -· -: -~-199 :~ =-: .. --· ... 

Q 

Q; 

Q ... . 

Q: 

H 

. J>~opose~ 
. . ~111end.ed Budget .. 

. i.1~9. ! 
··,-. ---

Q . 

l,J99 -'· ·--· ·· 

1,~2_9 _ ;. __ --- - -·--

... 

.. - ·- -·- ··--· -.·· - ·-···· --· .. - ---- -- ... , ··---- - - - - -~ 
Q 

Q ' 
Q : 
Q 

Q 

Q · 

Q • 
Q 

Q 

Q • 

Q 

Q 

Q 

Q i 

Q ! 
·· · ·-·· · ·· ·-· ______ ____ 1 ___ _ 

Q ' 

ci . - ·-- --·-· '--

··--·· ·-· · ..... .. .. ... .. .. ·· ·- - · - · ·----l 

' ' -·····- -··-· -··-----·-

14,QQQ[ Q : 14,QQQ : Q ; 14,QQQ : ··· ·0, -·- · · ·-· - ·Q ! - · ··· ··· ··· · · ·Q : · ·- . ... _ · · · ·· ci ,-- -· -·- -· ·· ·- ·o-:·· · ·-·····-·,---

-· ~::.-. :.- ~.~~-4~.~Ji-~-~~:--~~= ·: ~T · ·· ->~:~~;~_f ___ : :_:_ :::: :~-·~~T· • -__ -~~~ ·-··~~~.J_c . ~·=- : :_ ; ____ , 
··--· ··----! 

-s>so: ____ - ·- ----- Q ·:·- ··· - ·- s:1sQ ·= -·-· - ··- ·- -·a·:------ ·-· - ·.sYsoT- -----.-----l 

·-·. 3:432: - - ... - Q .. :- · · - •• ··3,432 . . ·- 0-,-· . - - .. -3,432° ;-- - .. .. -

___ -·-- . o::: :.·: .. : · :~ _::·§L=- · .-:. . .. : :. : ~ __ QT :·:~ :. =~=~~ :_:_::a : '. ·. :·=~ =---~~~ : -_:.:::. ~_r~:==.·-~:· -~ 
2,QQQ ! Q I 2,QQQ • Q \ 2,QQQ l . 

~ i · :~ :.~ : ).53-~ r-. : :_ · ~ -·_j;_s3.fC. ~ .. ~·-·:.: .. _.: :-.r ~ -·.-~:-~~ =: . ·_ 3~5;6{::-~.-- - .. 1 1 
' 

73 
74 
75 
76 
77 

~:=:·=· ===r+'!"E!i1-fl~~~~-~in.g Ii~~i - ~~ :_:: ... .... ::: . _ -= -~~:=-_: :·: . 65,487i 3,534 i 
. . . . - :- ·- ·· ----···· - · ··--1 --- . 

. -- . - ! _______ ···- ·- ··-· -··· - :-· -·-
· ·-- ~,Q2_1 .,_ . ·- _Q_! _ - ·. :~-:~·-·:·3i§iq~ - ·· ·-·-

· - • . ; · · ·· ··- - ---··· - · - . • • _1 __ ___ _ ___ • ··--- "----

:@j 445QQ -t ·:;v;,~;~-;,-;,~;;nu lt~m; . 
791 . --=~ ~~ ~:~--~ :.~ 4453.QT!§}l~ ofEq~ip111en.1 ~ : ~:~ 
80 - .. . . ·- 44~?Q-C~_!:!i_L~o~r!~.ll~~ms_and Gifts 

'i - -- . --- ... --~:_ .--). ! :r~a_l _N~~;;~~-;~i~g)i~~s-_: 

··---- ---·----- ___ J_i_····- ··--··--· 
~.1.:_o_tal _Qt.!!_e_!: _~~E•_l_.13.~v_!'_n~<!S------. 

. i 85 

BOE Approved May 11, 2017 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

Qi · -·- ··· ·-.s.offi. · · · 
-·-· 0·:- · ·--·· --- ·a-:--

Q ~ 5,Q8.} ; .. ·- . 
i ··-··· -·-·· ··-·· ·· ·- ··· ···· -· ~·:=j;61sC~-. 

. 6~.4s:u 

5,Q81 ; ·- 0·:· 

- 5,Q8J_! · 

Q ' 

Q • 

Q' 

I 
--·---··· --··-· ···· -- --· -··-··· - ···-- ··-·- '----

5,Q81 I -··-··- -· ·or-· ----
(- ··- ·- --

5,Q_8)r ::·:·:_-- - - '~ 

-·-·· -··, 
-··-?4 .• _l_Q2 ,_ .. -= ~ -~:. ~ - -~~oc ·_:=:~:~.:~ ~;i~r: ·-·--,---

Page2 



A 

2 

c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 
31A.ccou~t N.umber 5/15120 I 7 12:46 

89 

90 
91 
92 
93 

- . -- . -· · -·- - · · 

4600Q ! ' State of Tennessee 
. - -- ----·- --- ·--

i 
. ·- ···--· - .. --·- · .. . _, ;State Education Funds 

___ _ _ --~~?_I I i. f.Basj~-~duca.tion Program _ ·-
46512-ARRA-BEP i :Basic Education Program ~ARRA 
· ·. · · - 46515fi·E~riy Childhood Education · -

· ---~- ~:~ ·_'.4:6520: j s~h~91fo~ci:s~,;,ic~ · - · 
. . __ ·- .46.5_5Q i : Dri".~r.Education 

~ 4659Q ' ;Other State Education Funds 
9sl-___ --~· _--_ j~6-?~9_D~cLC:))t_ti~_r ~ii!e Ed~c~tion F!'nd_~:~ CC::L_C 
96 
97 

4659Q-FUEL! j Fuel Play 6Q Grant 
·4(;59·o:LEAP ' ! Oth~r State.Education Funds - LEAPS .Grant 

·· - - -· .. - - -- . -- -· - - ·-· - .. -· -
___ 4.~5.~Q~ \'EL_.: Other S!a.t.e Educa.tion. Funds. - Youth Em.po':Verm_e~.t _Gra.nt_ 

4659Q~C::SH ; !Coordinated School Health 
46590-FRC: :Family Resource Center 
. -46S9Q~IC ; i inie~ei. Connectivity 

- -- - 4659o~READ :-,-R-~~dt.;-Be-R~ady .. . 

46S90-READLES ; i Re~d io BeRe-ady 
4659o:sP.Fi'. !-Safe S~hoois 

--- - 4659o~sic ' i st~d-~~t inci~~!ry ·ceiiifi~~t;;;n; -- - -

. . _ :4~?_9~_:_T_EcH'. : _~e~h-~~~diness_ _ _ 
4659Q-VRi ! Vocational Rehabilitation Services 

---- · -4659-:ne:c;.;~<li~~ie<l scho;i H~a1ih · · - -- -

_ _ _ _ .4§5~~ ~ \!~tern.et C:onnectivity 
46595-ARRA-SSMS ! i SSMS 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E 

2016-2017 2016-2017 

Origin~! Budget_ . . ~rn.~!'.9.rnents _, 

·· J~:4!2:q~o 1 __ =-: ~:-)2~a_oQ_; 
Q! Q i 

19~: l25I_ __ - )i .29~ 
Q' Q · 

Q: - - . --- -- . Q ; 
5_8,4_6~ :- ·· - -- - . Q : 

___ _122,QQQ_,. _ _ _ j _I_ ~_J!JQQi 
Qi Q ' . . . .. 

225,QQQ : 7,QQQ . 
. . . . a·: --: ~ ~ -_ - Q_' 

. J6Q,QQQ 

2~.?~.1 ~ . 
Q, 

Q' 

Qi 

i 160_0QQ) 
Q : 
0·: 

33,2QQ : 
Q ' 

o.' . -______ 1_!, 58Q : 
Q; Q ' 

.o. :_ - . ·--·---· . Q_; 
9L _ __ l_Q4,3.§Q_L 
Q: 16Q,QQQ 

_ . ~ 1 ·: ·--- 12._s.09 . 
Q' 

F G H 

ApJ>~oved Proposed . _ l_'ropos.ed ... 

Amen~ed ~u.dget _ Amendments .A~e.nd."d. Budget _.i._ __ -·- _ -·- ·· . ___ _ 

2Q,4~~.0QQ ;_ 
o : 

8o5,4_1L 
Q 

Q 

.. 58,467 
Q · 
Q . 

232,QQQ_ : . . 
Q ' 

Q . 
29,611 
. Q. 

33,2QQ 
Q 

21,58Q 
0 
Q . 

IQ4,38Q ' 
16o~QOO ;- . - --

ii,j90 ; 

Q 
Q 

Q ~ 

0 . 
Q . 
Q , 
Q 

Q 

Q 

0 
Q 

7QJ 
0 
Q . 

. 3~,92Q_: 1 

o = 
Q _. 

0 

20,439,00Q j . --- a·: - -- ---- -~:-__ _ 
8Q5,419 ; 

Q i 
Q i 

. )8,467_ • __ ____ _ _ 
Q I --· -----· ·-· - o .. r ______ ___ --------

ij2,Qoo- : 
·· ·'()Tlcsoe: 

Q 1 Additional FRC funding. 

3_Q,312 
Q 

_jj iDQ I LCBOE: 
j 8~j2_o: ~d to be Ready grant . 

21 ,5.8.Q 
0 Q .. :,_' ______ _,__ 

Q ; IQ4,38Q !- -···- - ·- -. 
Q : ---·- --·-· · 16o~ociii i 
0 .. .•. . . .. ri:soci"' - . -------

98 

99 

100 
101 
102 
103 
104 
105 
106 

107 
108 

109 
110 
111 
112 
113 

114 
115 

- - :_ ~:-_4~§i:of;c~r~e;~L~~d;r?roi,-~;;, -~~: --:_ - - - -- -- - -- - ·· -- ····· · · · I 15,p9q: --· 
~Q,9_Qo. : _ . 

Q\ 
aJ··· . Q_, 

1_15,0QO.· ... 
o • 

_o_ - ·-- _:~ ~ :..=.: .~~_- :(' ~-=:: . _.-- - · ---
o ; 
o · 
Q ' 

}15,Q_QQ _ ·- - . 

116 

11714-6800 
118 

119 

__ ·-··· __ --~~6 I 2 i _j C:_are_er_L_a9.d_er:i:::xten~ed_C?.'.'t.r~ct_ -·· . 
... -4.6.6_1_?.~~~E.C ! :career _La?der-Extended_ C~mtract 

. - . --- - ·- ·-·· - --: ii~t~l.Stai~ Ed~~aii~~ F~;ds 
- - - ------·- -·-- -·.-r·--·· - ··------- . .. - .. ··--. ------- ·---·. ·- --· - ·- -· -- ·. 

( i0t11~; St~ie Revenues 

·-~~==~-;_gg§1=.1-~j~~7.g~{:~;;~-e Tax -~--:~~·~:-:-- -~· :- -::-~~·-~=~ _____ _ 
1201_ -·-· ___ _____ ":6~ _1_;_:_~~~e_Re~enue_ Sharing~1.:,VA 
121 
122 

_i .L .. _.. - - -· - ·-····· 
; ! T~~!l!_Q.!.~er:. State_ Rev<:_nues 

123 - ·-- · ---- · ---· -··---··~ --·-· ---· 
1241Total State of Tennessee 

BOE Approved May 11, 2017 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

Q; 
.i?\l,0~{)):_. 

Q ; ii 

_ )),9~2;~03 / --- ~: -~=~8_,95.4-_ ; _ ___ _ p,011_,15_7: L 39,621 

- -~;_- - - -- - ---
0 j 

_p,05_0~7_1~ .1. 

9) _ _ --_ ·_-:~~ . 0·_:~=.·_ ~--~ ·: :~ ~ ~Q_~~- ~::~- _- -~ ~ ___ g_ L:~~ _ ·-::=::-:_=:::-Ji_L~~~~--~ : -:---=-~ 
- 4,5QQ [ ___ J-75QQ) ! . ... Q ; --· - 0 i --- . - - - -- _Q '-- --- - __ _ : ---
1,lOQ,QQQ I Q ' J,JQQ,QQQ • Q ; J,lOQ,QQQ : _j __ _ 

J.1~4.~CJ.Q: _ ._ -· _ (4,500)! 
l 

23,Q86,703 --- --:i.4,454T 

__ .},lOQ,OQQ ; 

' ···--- . -· ·- - -----· 
23,111,157 : 

Q ' - UOQ,QQ~-'--·· - - - .. ·---

39,621 23,150,778 ; 

Page3 



A c 
1 

2 
Jl~c.coun.t ~u~-~~r: 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

511512017 12:46 

... - ........ _.4698o t :Other State Grants 

127 .. ·- __ 46981 i_]s~f~ ~~i10~is _ · 
128 46990 : :other State Revenue - - .. - - ·-· ··-
129 
130 Total 
131 . .. - .. .. - ... . - --

. ··- ·· ·· - .. . -·· -. ·· · --· 
132 47000 Federal Government . ·· ·· · . .. ---- ·- · - -
133 
134 47100 

... -r· -··-- -- · ... - · . 
; .iFederql 7.11ro11gh Stale 

135 
136 
137 
138 
139 
1401 

148 
149 

47111 : , USDA School Lunch Program 
47_1_-1_3 ·_ iB_r~ak_f'!_st .. 
47114 . =usDA-Orher 
~7143 1 : spe.c.~al _ Education-Grantsto .States _ 
~7. 1~5. -~re_ci?. l. Education- Presc.h.o.ol f-!ig~ Cost -·-

- . _47_14_7 !Safe_ and r:>,rug-Free Schools_State_ Grant (Titl_e.IV) ... 
_ _ ~~59._0-S~AP j Qt_her Fed~ral '.hrou!l~ State._SNAi:'. G.rant 

'Total .Fed.era! Through Stat_e . 

' Direct Federal Revenue 

__ ___ _ 4764_() ; _:_RO]:<; __ !le~mb_u~sement 

:Total Direct Federal Revenue - ··· ·- - ..... . - . 
·· - -·- ··-- --· - .. - · ·- - - ·--- - ·-··-· . 

~Total Fe~_e.r::al _Gov~rnm~n,1_ ·- . __ _ 
151 

BOE Approved May 11, 2017 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E 

2016-2017 2016-2017 -- -··-···-- -··--· 
Original _~u_qget i -~~e.11d.~~nts 

o: 
O! 
o; 

o! 
.L 
' 

O; 

0 , 
o : 

8,000 ; 

_!!,000 \ 

- -· - ···- -·-··· -· -- ··· 
O' 
0 o: 

O! O o 

oi_ ·-. _s1,oog_ 
oi o · -o:- --... 133.,ooo. :. 
01 0 • 

o: - _184,000_! 

66,000 i O ! 

. --~6;00.0. 1 __ oi 
' .. "66,'ooo: -- - . ·- i84;ooo r -

F 

Ap~roved 

Amended Bu.dget . 

0 ' 
0 

8,000 . 

8,~oo · 

0 
0 
0 

·s1.ooo ' 
0 

133,000 
0 

18.4,000 . 

66,000 

66,000 

250,000 ; 

G H 

Proposed .P.roposed __ 

Amendments . . A.mended Bud.get . 

o . 
0 
o: 

... o ~·- - -

O' 
i) : 
o : 
O • 
0: - - -o -;- ---
o : 

o: 

0 ! 

~ ;_ 
; 

o ! 

-'----- -- -- -· 
o.; 
0 ' 

8,000 :·.::·· ·- - --- . . 

8,~oo ! 

O : 
0 
0 

s1 • .o_~o , 

0 
133 000 l ' ·o·; _ .. _. 

18_4,.o_Oo_. 

66,000 

6_6,00_0_ . - . 

· · 2s0,ooo :--- --- ·· 

Page4 



A c 
1 

2 

B~cc-ou~t _Numbcr 

BUDGET AMENDM-ENT 
General Fund 141 

5/1512017 12:46 

152148600 
153 
154 
155 
156 
157 
158 
159 
160 

161 

162 
163 

164 

165 
166 

180 

181 
182 

183 

~--· : _ J_<:iti~~~~§.:~:ps_ · _:- · 

: l 
486 JO '-foonations 

- 486 i o~Ai3c:-:o~~~i·i~~~--Arts B~ild c~;.;,~~-~ities - . 

_ 486!0-Brf'- ' qori~~io.ns: ~ B~idg~s i~ ""fran~itio~· 
48610-CAMP : :Donations - Camp Bravado 
~8? 16-cHj{Jo~-~~!i.i~5~=-cii.:i5in{~s · ·· 

48610-CL; !Donations - CL 
· 48.6 To:F Af,i, }Do~~tio~s~} }\}:( · 
. _48.61_0-FRC i Po.nations - FRC 
48610-LCAP . :Donations - LCA 
4S6-I 0-LCEF: -, Do~~ti;;,-s -~ i.CEF 

486_io:MUsl¢!j)o~~;;~~s :_Mt)s1c 
48610-READ ' ' Donations- READ 

- - --·-· 
48610-RTI' \Donations - RT! 

- 486io:sHoE •: o~~ali~~;-_: -SHOE .. 
48610-st.lP -i Donaii~ns- SUP ·· ·· 

4861 o:rois ,- : Do~;!ions·~· Tois 

' 
-- · :Jrot~]:i_fu~~n_s: q~~-~ii5- -- -· 

· 'Other ···-- - --- - ·-[· -· -·- ---- . - - ·· 

48990 1 .Toih~~ -- - . - ··-· · - ·- . 

. ~ 89~~~~~~{[iG;hu~~:t~~~Yj: ~~ · 
49700-FLMS ! :insurance Recovery 

- · · · 498oci i r-r;~~sf~r-in- ·- - · 

i 

' '' . - -- - - -·-- -· - ·-·. -- ---·-··· ---- ··-·· 
~ Totnl.R_eve11u.es 
185 

186 

187 

188 

i ! T~talOiii;r-s~-;;~~~- · 
.· r 

189JTo~a.1 Genera_l _ _!'~_rposeSch~~l - __ _ _ ··- ·· --·- ·-· 
1901 ' ! 

191; 

192 

BOE Approved May 11, 2017 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commissio11 Jun 5, 2017 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

0 E 

,!. .. 

F 

201~-2017 2016-20.1_7. . . .. ·-. Approved 

Original Budget ; Amendments i Amended Budget 
--- . - .. . ·-!--~~· . --~~~ . ~·--~ - ~:J- . - - - . . 

. -: ------ - · · · -~ . . --···-·· 
- -~ -- ----· - -~ L __ _ . 

o: 
O! 
o: 

o_: 
o : 
o· 

o: 1,300 
Oi . . . . 606 

of" __ · _-_:- -5,ooo __ 
o: 0 i --. -·-· o: 0 

~:_ - ---- - __ o 
Q: .. 47,123 
o: 0 

-.. L ____ ·_ i:qo() 
oi o 
cii - _1 _. 65~ o: 0 

(j ; -- -- ·-- -56,6_8j ·;- -· -·-

·-· ···-·· ···-- - ·--;- -

_o·---·-··· · _JQJ~o_: ___ . 
Qi 1,606 : 
oi ·-· ·- ----- . o-: 

~ t ~ :_ =-.:~ _s::44~-:~~ --

36,756,167 ; .. .. - ~2.7,()29 _ i 

-· o: ---·- o: 

. ' 

0 

O• 
0 
0 

1 . .300. 
606 

5,000 :. 
0 
0 

0 '· 
47,123 . 

0 · 
1,000 

0 
1,655 

0 

56,684 : 

.30,730 . 

1,606 __ ,_ ·-
0 · 

8,440 ; 

o: 

37,()8.3,196 :- · 

O · 

G H 

Proposed 

Amendments 
... ~ro_posed 

.. J\.'!'e~_ded .B~dget . 

0 ;· 

0 
o , 

-~L --···· 
o , 
·a-: - -a ·:--·- - --
.o ... _ .. 
o: 

-0- ,-

o · o·-
o 

j I.: 
0-j 

II 

0 . ·- ·- .. ·- - --·~ 
o < 
o : 
0 

1,300 ; 

.. 606 _i 
. .. _5,000 • 

O ' 
0 
o; 

47,_12? . 
o : 

l,QQQ_ 
0 ILCBOE: 

l .• 66? .. Donation ror Supplies. 

0 

. . 56:69-5: - .. - - -- - -0:----1 

-- --- ---· ---- · -. ···-·· ·!--· .. ·- - -- -~- ;---=-
0 
0 a-: 
0 

- -0 ! .. -·- - -· · 

30,730 : ; 
__ \6~6~ ; ·· -- · ·-- .. ---

o: 
8_,~~-0 ;_ . - ·-- - -· .---' 

O J ... ! ___ _ 

' 
. 39,632 .: . -·- - 3?,~22,~~~- ; ·-'.----

o ' ·- ... ·- -- ···-· · - ·· --.----! 
O i 

t • 

36,756,I67T ___ -_: fr1;0291- --- . -37,083,196-~- - - .. -- - .. j9)532-:. ----- - - j7;izi,82_8 __ ; ~:~~~~~-~ --. --

. !· 
·-···}·- ·-. .. ----- -- - - -- . - ··· ·-·· ·· --·-

Pages 



A c 
1 

2 

3l_A:c~-~~~. ~-~iu_~- f?e.r . 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 ·· - .. - . 

5/15/2017 12:46 ··-·- ----· ··-

198 

mr?fioo 
200 

201 

202 

203 

204 

205 

206 

207 

208 

209 

210 

211, 

( Educa~o.!' . 

' ' '. t ___ - -- ------ ---- -·- ·· 
: ' Instruction .... - -: ··; .. -. -· . .. . 

: iRegular Instruction Program 
116 -!°T~a~h~r; - - - - ... 

_ I. i ?._ ~!C.~re~i~~d~~~!_r_o&r~!" __ ..... . 
_ . ___ ·-·-- -.! 27: _j Ca_re_e_c: ~a.d_de_r_ Ext~_!ldecj Con!:acts 

128 i ;Homebound Teachers 
· i 63 ' i°Edu~~ii~;~, A.~sisia~!S 

. __ __ _ l.8~'jo~h.i~~i;~_i;;ii~~--~ \l(~ges _ _ 
189-0LDSF'. !Other Salaries & Wages 

- i 89-sccn~E·, · l oih"~~-s~i~~i~s & w~ges 
- - . .. . ._:j~~-.'t~JliJ_9_t~~~ S~l~-ri~;= ~~~~g~s :_ 

195 : )Certified Substitute Teachers 
195-oi.osi' ' : Certifz~d subsiit~-t;ie~~hers 
- ·· . - ·1-98 : i N'C;n~Certifi~«lsui:i;iitut~ i~~chers 
198-0LDSF':No;;-_C:~rtifi;;d Subsiii~t~ Teacher; 

· · · · · 201 : i s~ci~1 s~~~~iiY - · · - -

:·?01 ~oiosF';~[socT~F~;;-c:_~-a!Y~--- _ 
20 !-_S.CO_J3-E :. ; S.o_ci_a~ Sec;uEi_ty . .. _ . 

201 -TLN. !Social Security 
- -- - Z04 : · i Stat~ Rcti~e;,eni ... 
. -2o;;:0wsKfs~i~~ii;;ti~~-;;;:e~t _ 
204-SCOREi :state Retirement 

· · - - ·204-TLN i- fsiaieR".;-ti.;e~;~i-·- -· · 
- -· ---· -· . ·-··· -- ·---- . ---·- : - --· ··---·------ ---- -· 

. _ 205-RJ::"!"-.\IIS :. i E.rn.p.loyee_a~d_!)ependent I.nsurance 

. __ ·- · _ 20~i_l Lif~_J~~~_!.1~_e._. _ . 
206-RET-LJF! iLife Insurance 

···- -·- -- ~ jcl7::J~<?1~1~fi_s~~~~i- -- ··· 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F 

2016-2017 2016-2017 

: _ O~igi.nal :Sudge_t . . i. Amendments 

Approved 

Amended Budget . 

_i ..... 

i 

_i __ 

13,961,786 i -- --;29i.9i3); 
· ·· 1.5 7oo i · · o ; 

· - - - - · · - · ·· 40:000; · - ·· 1:io."i1i1irii 
·· ----i5.oooT- - · ·· -11.0ooi·;- - · --

1.119J56 ; - - ·- 0 i .. -·-·o·:· ·--. ·- ···-·· ... ·-
. - -·g _ _: _ 

O; 
o: 

. ____ iiL .. 
45,600 ! 

oi 

O ' 
4,800 ! 

·\4i8 · i
---· - ::9_:-· ·-

0 ; 

13,663, 873 -· 
75,700 ! .. 

o ; 
14,000 . 

1,119,156 
0 
O · 

4,800 . 
. 3,428 . 
45,600 

0 

-- _ .1~~.9_1~ ; ·· · 
o; 

:·§_C:~~= -- -- _ 128,914 : 

.. 954,0_09: . 
Oi 

0 

. 0 0 : 

..< ~~'~}3J i __ . 
--·· - __ . __ o : 

. 298 ; 

.939,777 
0 

298 . 

.. o: 21~ _: ____ -·- 213 
l,384,650 i (16, IS8 ii 1,368,492 . oC - -- - . -- o-~ -. ---- . -- o 

-o:-- 434 ·1- -- - ·-
0: · ------"3 ia· ; -- - - --· 434 . 

3jo ; 
: _-- -2-:?3_1r~ - -- --:·-::-fc:- -.~.~-. - . 2,231 .· 

56,942 ; 0 ! 56,942 ' 
- ~- -j~(ooo1~ ··. :- -= .-_=-.oL _ .... · - ~-. i4:oao· 

2,430,000 i 118.000) ; 2,412,000 
- 57,600!-- . --- -- .. 0 ; . - ·- 57,600 : 2_0.?:J3.!"I":f\'.'IED L!_t0~d_i~~~s_u_~n~~- . 

___ __ _2_9~J JJ:2.el_![~J__l_n~~~c:_e_ _ _ --·. 
208-COBRA-DEN ! :Dental Insurance 

- · . ·- - ·- - - -· - . -- - ··- -- - . "i:io,942 - -- -0-r- . -· - -130,942 • 

. 2os:RET-DEN i"ib~~i~l-fus~~~~~~-- - . 

_____ -__ ~ 2lq(ilf~~i~x~~~~p~n~~ti~.n_ 
210-FYl 5 i !Unemployment Compensation 

- -·- ·--·-···-· - --·--··---- -----···-- - ·- ·0:·-·-----·-· -· ··-0·r--· --· -· -·-·--··-·· ·a .-- · 
26:Soo:· --- ·· · · - · ·o-: ·-· 

· 3.S:75i: - · • ·· ··o· : ---
-···-- -· -- · --0r-- -- - ---0 ·,------

26..800 
.35,75? ~ .. 

o : 
223,200 1 ·· -· (987 ):°-· 222,213 

G 

o: 
o: 
o~ 
o! 
0 

o .. ' 
o: 
0 . 
0 
0 . 
o • 
o· 
0 
0 
o . 
o• 
0 

o.: 
o: 
o · 

H 

.. Proposed . 

.A~ended ,Budget. 

13.~663 ~ 87:i ..•. 

. 75,700 : 
0 : 

14,000 : 
1,119, 156 .. . 0 i 

o · 
.4.800_ :_ 
.3.428 

45_,600 .· 

·- 0 : 
128.~14 ) 

o , 
939,777 

.. -0 • 

298 : 

; __ 

213 
1,368,492 . ·-. . . :---
- - . - .. 0 - --- - - - --

.. . . . ··- ··-·- ··· . - ···- . 
434 
310 : 0 ' --o·:·-:::::·-- - - 2.231 ' .. _ --·----

.o __ ·------ · -·- 56,9~2 _:. - -- -·-· ___ _ 
0 : 14,000 : 
f :.· :-:_ -~: .. ~~--: 2:;1I2.:000 : 

0 '- - -· · - --- - 5_7,60_0_._ . - - - --
0 : 130 942 ; --· o· :··-- · - ---·· ·- _,_ o :--· ··-- - --· -· 

-- _·g : ~ -~--: - · ... - - )6,8~0_ ;_ - - :: .. . ,-_-_-_-___ _, 
0 ; 35,752 . ··-· .. -- --0-. - --···-·---· ... --· - ·---0 -;· -·-- - · - - --c 

0 • 222,213 :~_- ~ . . ~!ii_T~~iili>x~~_<i~i~~~~ . . 
_ _ . _ .212:Q~DS£LJ l.?.!'1.Pl<!Y_e~ Me.ii_c_a.x~ .-

212-SC:OJ3-E ). j_E~P.)())'.f!_~e_<iicar~ 
212-TLN ; (Emolover Medicare 

-- ----- -: · :~ ·~·- -.: :_-~:: . __ -= ~c::-_~:_: -_= -- -~L~~--- ~:.~~ .:- ___ .§ ._ --· --- -
0·:··-··-·- -·----- · ·· a ·· · 

233 
234 

BOE Approved May 11, 2017 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

o: 70 i 70 ; 0:- · · · -- - · 49T .. - · 49 : 
0 '. 
0 : 

_70 • 
49 : 

Page 6 



1 

2 

A 

' i 

c 
JfUD"GET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 
~Acco~nt Nu-,,;~er 
4 . i 

348 ;':!,~st~g~ 

SiJ Si20 J7 I 2'•46 . .. 

235 

236 

237 

238 

239 

240 

241 

242 

243 

244 

245 

246 

247 

248 

249 

250 

251 

252 

355 : _)ra~~( -- :~ ... 
399 ' '. Other Contracted Services 
_4j9 >-_ jJ~~~-~-ii~~~i ~uppii~s __ _ 

429-EES : \Instructional Supplies - Eaton Elementary School 
429-FLM : Tin~tr~~ti~~alSuppli~s - Fort Loudoun Middle School 

. 429-GBS_: :1nst~~~_ii~~~1j~ppli~s_ : _G_reenback s~_hool .· .. _ _ 
_ _ 429-HPS_: __ i lr;sti:_uc~io_nal _?~ppl_ies: H_ighland Park Elementary_ School 

429-LES : i Instructional Supplies - Loudon Elementary School 
_ ---~ 42~:L~sjjh~~~~_i_i_o~~S~ppli~s - Loudon High~chool __ . -

429-NMS i ;lnstructional Supplies - North Middle School 
· 429-PES; · ! Instructio~-~i Supriies - Philadelphia Ele;;,~ntary Sch~ol 
429-R:E/..D ;-; r~stru~tion~l -S~ppli~s-Read to be. R~ady . . 

· .. 429-R.iCrnsi;:;,cii~~;l -Supplies- -RTI ·· ·· -
429~sccfa:E : ·· ! r~st~uciion~l -S~pp.lies - SCORE 

4_2?-~E_s_i J i~.s.!..i.~ci io~al_ S_ueplies-Ste~kee Ele;;,en~ary S~ho~I 
449 ' 'Textbooks 
499 :': other Supplies and Materials 

.. __ _ j99:0LosE_l qi~e!·s_~PP1i~~ ~~~-M~terials 
512 · ' Withholding Tax 
S24 :- ; l~:s~;.;i~~ -St~ff D~velopment 

·-599 !- i oih~r ch~rg;~ -- -- . . -
-- - 1·1 ·1 , -: i=~;:;,i;~;.;,-& i=i~t-;;~~-; 

_ -~91~~tJ!tf i§i~f.J~~~g~~C-:--· 
_ , ______ 7_90:f:ES_ ! _.! Qt~-e~!'..9.'.1.ipi:nent .- _Eaton Elementary_ S_c_h_9o_I . . . _ 

_ __!9~~FIJ~!!_t_ : on!_e: E_q_uip_m~..!'.!.. :. Fort Lcitidoun _M_i~d~_ Schoo.~ . _ 
__ ?9D:q!3~ U Ot~_e:r_E_q~iP..i:n~n! - Gre_enb_ack Sch_ool .. . . . . . .. _ 

790-HPS! !Other Equipment - Highland Park Elementary School 
.. --~~7:9Q;~Ejijj~o~'fei~~g~l~~~i~:-~oud~~ Eje;;,e~ta_r)'. S~hooi . · -· -- -

z_9_0:LC:!Ol'.U.9_t_h~!. J0.9~!Jl~e~~:_L(:EF . . _ 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E 

__ i__ . 

F 

2016-2017 2016-2_017 _____ · ... . _ .. _Ap~roved 

G 

i:-r~po~ed 

Amendments 

H 

()riginal __ Bu_dget _ _ 
0 

Ame~d111ents __ !_ ~ITl_ended _Budget_. 
... __ . __ o _ ~ . _ _ o 

Propose~ 

Amended Budget o : - · · ·a : 
1,000-·; 6,000 LCBOE: ~ 5,000 -- .. 0 : 5,000 

40,000 30,000 ; 70,000 0 • · 70 ODO Increased travel -
· • · moved from PD line. 85,0QD . __ _ j}s .~oc~! ! ___ _ _ 57.000 - . . . .. 

48,197 c8.5%J ' 39,601 
i·8:013 , - - - 1.000 : - - · - 25,073 

· 33,196: ·-· or -- ... 33,196 . 
25,83:2 c 1~(,50) : - - . 24, 182 ..,. . - -- . --
30,295 ; . . . 0 •. - 30,295 ... 

-__ ___ : :.;:~;~-- --- - ~ :-;}:i-6~}:~~ -- ·--. ~}~~~- ~-- - ·- -
32:382: \3:9iis i: ---- . . . 28,411 . 

-- .. · ·- · · · · -o:·- - -· 5,ocici .... -- - · .. . 5,ooo 

oT ·- 1.000 . - - . . 1.000 · 
o• 25,128-i . 2.5,128 

14,1~5 ___ --~~. - ~~~~I: _ ___ _16.335 
50,000 • (]9.000) ! 21,000 . 

o- oT . o , 
_oL ~ ~--~· ~::· ~: iU~--- - ~ - . -- o 
o: 0 : 0 

0 
0 . 
0 
0 
o · 
o : 
o: 
O · 
o , 
0 
0 
o , 
o · 
O· 
0 
o · 
o . 

2,000 i .. 0 -l- 2,000 c l.OOOi . a'· ---a· ·· ... · o ·- · o . 
o'. _-··:_ _: ~ :0-;-_~---: -__ . .. . _ o~- ·· :_ . ··· - o; 

221,314! 68,000 ; 289,314 . 0 

-~-~i- - - ---- ~r-~- -~=- -- · - - 6 ~ - ~--~~~-~- :- -}: 
1:000-; - 9,836T-- - -- · 16,836 . .. - . o -

)J~~~:oc_ : ~~ f3J1tifi_1·~- -~~ -~--- ·s.5of;: - __ o_\ 
20.oo~L __ , ____ _2,012 :_ ____ __ 22.012 ' .. _ o 
7,000! 1,250 ' 8,250 ; 0 

_: _s:9a~ j~ :: _ ~-:: ~ :j:_~2f i ~~ - : _-_: ~-~- {_s2~ .~: - - - ___ : · - ~ · 

57,00Q 
39,601 I 
25,073 
33,196 
24,182 
30_,295 . 
4_1,713 ·. 
35,05_6 ; 
28,477 ' 
_5,000 . 
1,000_ 

25, 1_28 : 
16,33_5 
21,0_00 ' 

o · 
0 • 

O · 
_1_,ogo ___ . _ 

o . 
. -0-: 

2_89) _14 -- - - - - ... ----
0 i 

o . 
_1_6,8~6 .• . .. 
. 8,50_~ : --
22,012 . 
_),25(:_. 

6,527 i . - · .. -· . '"i:> .; ---· --·-·· ---

258 

259 

260 

261 

262 

263 

264 

265 

266 

267 

268 

269 

270 

271 

272 

273 

790-LHs : !Other Equipment - Loudon High School 
-- -· 'j~o::.~sJJ_Q~h~0i.~~i~::t·hrth _Mid_di",;_ S~h~~I-· : 

-i7:ooo : - -- - 4,327 ! ---- · - - · · 21:m -- ... - · · - o , 21,321 1 . 
-·-· -. -··-· ·-·· ·- -· 2s~·sa·o ~ - - .. ____ ·-- ·r1 .oso ·; ·--·------ · -- 36.s.Sci· ·- --··· -·· · -- o ·.· · ··· ······-- ······ ·-· · 36~s-sO l -- .. ·-~ _._ .. __ i-----1 

790-PEs : iOther Equipment - Philadelphia Elementary School 
-~~- _79o -s~~J:!91~~Eq~_p;~~;-_~-§_t~e·k~~ - Ele,;,e-ntary_ S<i~~ol ·· - · 

' ···-- -· - ·-· -·- -· ··--·--- ·-·---- -·· -·-··· ·--· 

BOE Approved May 11, 2017 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

_ (1:°()t_?.!_~e_g!'!_a_r __ I~~i:_u.ction Progra!_I! __ 
i 

----------- ---l~:j~( ---__ :.: . 3.~6}!:~- - ·-: .-. li:~i~ - ---- -~ ---~ - - : - ~ . ··--.:-.. --· - -- 1~-:~i~ {~~=~~-

· ·- ~--
21,218,0pQ_ _ 21,s_1 o,22ii (i9i,22i)i - . · - .. - . __ i .. -- 21,218,000 . a · 

' 

Page 7 



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

0 E F G 

2 
31Ac~~.unt.Numb.cr 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

511512017 12:46 2016-2017 2016-2017 .. ~pproved .. J'ro.posed 

Amendments 

281 

282 

283 

284 

285 

286 

287 

288 

289 

290: 

• iSpe;;~fi;;J.;~~tion Program 
116 '-: Tea~her~ -· ·· ·· . . - . 

··~ . -- . 
116-VR :Ji::e~c~~~s · - ___ ..... 

_ ll7_: : C." ree!_La~de_r: Pr!Jgra'!' _ ... __ 
1_2?.'_< Ca~eer Ladder Extended Contracts 
128: !Homebound Teachers - . ... - . ·-- · -- - - . 
163 · i Educational Assistants 

i 63:oi.osf:-; ioci~~ali~~~i -A;~ista~ts 
· 16)>.ii ·i Eciu~~tio;;-al As~~la~is 

I 7i :-i sp~~chP;;;hologist 

.. Origi.~al Budge.I Amendments _! Ainende~ Budget .. 

l,395,28!J 
o· 

_ §,ODO 
0 

... 23,000 
316,000 

0 

.. il'Q.425)':.:~ ·..:-. _1,384,855 ·. 
38,498 ; 38,498 . 

- =~- :~:fr.-~:~·~: .-_> 6,00~ .. 

__ (~t§!lJ i 
(5 ,(1(11)) : ··· ·· -o-c:-·--

15,000 
.31 l,000 

0 
o: 38,070 j 38,070 . 

· --· - - ·i56,796 · -- s :425-;- - -·- · · 162.221 

· - 40.000: ~- - · · - . cff ~ --~ _ ·: _40,000 

5,000 , 0 ; 5,000 ' 
198 i :Non-Cenified Substitute Teachers . 26,iioo : · ·· - -· 0 ";"-· ·-·· ·· 26,000 

. - ~~ 1~9~J~E;~~~:·~:~t~ft _ .. -··- · __ -~-.- ·: _:_: ~ ;~--= .--- .•. - :-2_2 :m~ : -. ._ - ~---~=-~- '·~· -~- · --· -·122.02~ 

··-·-·· · -_-I:~Ff g~~1~!t~~t:!~U~~::ch~;~ 

201-VR ; !Social Security · O: 6,000 : 6,000 
·-·· · 204 '-isla-i~ R~ti~em~~i --·- - ·-·-·· - · - · · -- ···-----· ··· -· ·---- --- -----· 111.800 - ·- - ·--· -o------· 61.800 · 

·204-:.\!R;·;s!~ie Retire;,,ent · · · · · o : 5,ciooT - - -- · · 5,ooo 

____ 2~c)5:-I3-Et-v_1?:jEi!ipjo¥~~ :~~d Dep~"._d~nt .In_;~;a·nce__ - -_-- ~----.- -_ -__ :_ · - - · . ·· - · ··· -_ 445 ( ___ · ~: ·: __ ji~c_: ~---- __ ·-···-· 44~ 
206 ; !Life Insurance · 8,418 : 0 i 8,418 . 

206-RET-LIF: : i.ir~ i~~u~~~-c~ · ... · · · · ·· ·-· · ···· · · · · 1.120 · ··-·a;· - · ·· 1:120 · 

- -- · 206:\i'.R ;J~ifil~s~i~-~~e _____ .. ___ - - ~=------- -·~:~· .. -..~:. ~--~~::-. _ -~~ :~ ·:: -. :: _~-~L1~:c~ . ·---· --111 .. ~ 
. ... .. _ ___ 2!!_7 , _L~~djcal_ Jn~urance __ __ . . ··-· .·-·-· 346,884 ' __ .c)7.055) i. -- --· . 319,829 · 

207-RET-MED ' :Medical Insurance . 3,600 ; 0 i 3,600 ; 
2~7:~/J_M.~~~~j~;;;;~~~e:: ·_·· ·. - - ·· · :~ ·:~: ·_~_: : : _:~~- :~· ·-_. ·:-··· . . ___ :· .. ,< ~- --: ~~-8,?~?T-.:-~: -.:.=:.: : ~.942 

0 
O ; 
0 
o; 
0 
O · 

0 
o . 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 . 
0 
0 
0 
0 

O • 
O ' 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

208: !Dental Insurance . I7,000 [ 0 : 17,000 · 0 · ·2as=R.E-r:o·Eii: ! i:i;;~1~iin~~;~n~e ·· · - ----- ·- · · ·- · 2,535 ; · · - - o i ·· ··· .. .. 2.535 · · · o 
· · -io8~VR.;-: 6;~;-~1i;;-5~;~-~c~--- · - · · -- ·· ·· · ··- · · - --- · -·· ·0: - · - -- --543 .. :-·- - · - · · 543 · · o 

H 

Proposed 

Amcnd~d Bu.dget 

.. 1.384,855 
3~.498 

. . - ~.O!JO . 
o : 

.. . 15,00_0 
JI I,000 

0 
.38,070 : . 

· ·- . _162,2_2 I __ :. 
. 40,000 '_ .... 
. 5,ooo .· . 
2~.000 .• 

122,021 ' 
0 : . 

___ 6,Q9Q . _ 
177,8.00 ' 

.?.000 _:. -- .... .. __ _ 
. - -- - 4_45 .:____ ·- _ _ _ , --

8,418 : . 

... __ 1,120 " 

- - )77 . 
319,82_9 : 

3,600 ; 
. - 8.942 j 
- I-7:000 ! - -

. ?:S~ ~~: -. 
543 ; 

·-· · - - ----~---

303 

304 

305 

306 

307 

308 

309 

310 

311 

312 

313 

-- .. :' 12~~¥~i~~l~J~l~~~m;;, A~""" -~: - :~ =· <~-- ----''.S't·· ~ ~;foll:~--:~ •.• ~-;~ ·--·-··- ~-~-··· ··-·· · 1 • -----. · ·'l:~: · 
28,5~0 : 

O j 

-- J:i~q_-c ·~-~ := -=~-· --
·-·· ·:-.. ----:-· - --·- I~U~L ·:~~~~ (J5:~~1=~·=~·=·~~-~~~f. ~ -:~= ~--.-_ : :_~_; ... ·.·_ ::~:f~fL ·~:.:·~~· ~ ----· · · -· · - · -- - · 39V! oih~r~;;-i;:;;ct~ci-sen::i~es 

... -429Tfi~-;-1-;;:;~ii~~~1-s-;; pplie;- - - - -

.• -: .. -~-- ?2D~r~c}~C?.~·~~~![~i~q~iPlll_e~t 
725-FYJ6 : lSpecial Education Equipment 

. - - ·-. . . - -- i·- ···- -··· ·· - ·· -·· - . - .. - .. . 
. : 

· · - ~.:TrE-~l_sr_~~i~Ti.;-~i~~!i_~:~ ·r~ogrn,;,: : ·- ___ _ -·· 

BOE Approved May 11, 2017 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

52.500 : 105:000 1··- ·-- ]51,500 ·-- · -- - -- o · · 157,5.cio · ··- --·---
- , - O!. - . .. - . ·- ... o!°' .. ·- . .. - . . . 0 . - . . . - ·- 0 : .... 0 -· 

_1_3p,558i - ___ . ___ 3_,_095,852 : ;- , ___ j,!956,29~ :_ 
' 

. ... - . 3_,095,85~_ 
---.-----. 

- · -- --·-... o_, _ ... 

Page 8 



A c 
1 

2 
31Acco.un.t_ Numb~r. 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

511512017 12:46 

331 

332 

333 

334 

335 

336 

337 

. - . ··- ·· --· ·· - . -· 
' Vocational Education Prooram 

116 ' i ~e-ac;~~;s ·· -
117; : Career Ladder Program 
j27 : : caree~ Ladd~r Extend~d- Contracts 
i63 ;·; Ed~~ati~~al ·p:~~isti;'nt~ -
.189 ' : Qth~~- Sal~ry_ & \l,l~g~s~-- . . . 
195 '_ i C:en!fi~d Su~s~~~e.Ieachers 
198 ' :Non-Cenified Substitute Teachers 
201 : : s~ci~I iiec~riiY 

. _2o4 )s!a~e:~~ti_r~~e~! __ 
. 205-RE_T-VIS ,_ !E:rnRIOY,ee and Depe~~e_nt_ Insurance 

20~ . !Life lnsu'.~~ce 
206-RET-Llf; ;Life Insurance 

... 2gi~ ~ j Me~i_c:ai . l;s_~rance 
208 : :Dental Insurance 

208-Rf:T-E>~N i °j i)~-n_t~l-I;s·u~;~~~ - --· - . - -- .. .. 

2_12_: :Emploxer _Medicar~. . _ . __ 
33_6_'_ '_M~int_e~ance a~d _R_epaJr. Servjces-Equipme~t 
355 f Jrave_I __ _ 
4_25 : _; Gasolin!! 
429 ' ' Instructional Supplies 

·· - 599 :- io.th~rS~ppli;:s -- - ---- - . 

790 ' j Oth~r-Equip,;,~nt __ 
79ci-oi,i:isf': ! oitie~ Equip~e~t - . 

.. . .. ·· ·· :····- ·- . . - - -· · - -·-

_:_ ! Tot_~· yo~~ti_~ji~l'_E_~~~a-~i~~: ~;~g~a_m __ . ··- - . . ____ _ 

BOE Approved May 11, 2017 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F 

. 2016-2017 2016-2017 __ ! .... ~!?_p_roved 

:. qri_gina_I ~udget __ . __ -:\-m_endJT1e~ts .. J..~.IT1end_ed B_udget 

663,000 = 
. 6,000 : 

Q; 

20,005 : 
. o:· 

-- ··- - - - ----- . _ __5,700 
10,000 
43.,692 

-- _62,457 
160: 

. 2,550 
370; 

_1_g150 . 
_5,400 ' 

750, 
. . 10,219:_ 

6,300_: 
4,000 

700 
75,386 '_ 

o. 
50,000 : . . o; .. 

1,1_03,?39 

25,570,355 

· - :~-~o~L. -.~~ - = · __ 663,ooo " . 
. . . .. __ QJ ___ -- .. -· . _6,000 

0 I 0 . 
O j 

o: 
.. 20,005 

o · 
____ (JJ.:[_1_1~)_1 ____ .... _ .. 2 ._70~ 

. .< _l _.~00\ [_ - - ..... 8,700 
__ o_ ; _____ _ __ ~3.692 

___ o ___ _ . . _62,457 
0 • 160 -o--: ·-- - -- -- 2,550 

· ·· -a-,-- .......... --- ·31ci · 
- --···-· --·-· · --·- ··--

~ _:__ .. . ...... _ 137,150 
0 : 5,400 : ~.: .. -:-.. 9~L~~: :~ -~- 150 , -- ·· 
0 ; 10,219 

--- . . . - 0·:-- - --· .... 6,300 
--- ··· - --0-:--- ·----- -- 4,000 

0 i -- . - .. . . ... . 700 .. 

Q i ·- . -- ·a-:-- --· 
. ?4_~,oo_o L .. . 

O' 

7_5,38_6 
0 

. . .... }?3,000 
0 

~3_8,7_0Q ' - - ·- .. !·~~2,539 

86,036 25,656,391 

G 

Prqposed . 

Amendments 

o . 
0 
o . 
O· 

· a 
0 
o · 

. .. ....... . 0 : 
0 . 
o· 
0 
O ' 
o . 
0 : 
O ' 
o · 
o" 
0 
Q . 

Q . 
0 ... 

o · 
o : 

0 

o: 

H 

P_roposed 

Am_end_e~ Budget 

663,000 • 
6,000 : 
~ ~ 0 ; 

20,005 : 
0 

2_,?00 _; .. . 
. 8,70_0 :. 
43,692 ; 
6i;,i51· • ·· 
- -160 ' 

2.s.so : 
370 

137J.5'6 ! 
~.4oo _ _; 

750 l 

10.~!_9 .: 
6,300 
4,000 

700 : 
75,386 : ·-o -,-

293,000 : . .. ·0 : .. -

1,3~2153~ - L. 

25,656,391 

. ~----

,------

_ _ ! __ _ 

Page9 



A c 
BUDGET AMENDMENT 

- -· · . ·-- -· . 
General Fund 141 

3 IAccount. l'/u111.ber 5/15/2017 12:46 ... -· - ·- ·- -· . 

361 

362 

363 

364 

365 

366 

i S~pport Services--·- --··--·-

Health Services 
- ··-- -·- -- ------· ·--

·- ! 05~CSH SIJpervisor/Direct_or _. _ .... . 
I 3 I Medical Personnel 

I 89-CsH: 'Othe; S~la~i~s & W~g~~--- · · · ·- . 
: : 20 I :; Soci~l _S;c-;;_!i_iY ~ -- - --·. --

201-CSH ;Social Security 

204 ' St~)~ R_~t~;~,;,i~t_ . - ·- · .. . ·--- -- - - .. 
204-CSH ' ' State Retirement 

205-RET-VIS ;Employee and Dependent Insurance 
206 : !Life Insur~nce" ··- . ·- ···- .. 

206-CSH' ' Life Insurance 
206-RET-LIF. iLife Insu;a;ce . 

207 ; Medical Insurance 
.. -2.ri?~csH · ;·Ni~ci}~~. 1 · 1;,-s~i~~c; --· · 

208 ! i Dental Insurance 

2o~~S:SH ' J I?~.!']~(i~su~a~~e 
208-RET-DEN' 'Dental Insurance 

. . 2_12 :~: EE'P..1o~~r ~~d~ca_~-~ --- . . _____ . . 
212-C:SJ:l . ' J:O~p_l_oY._e! tvl_edic~.r~ . .. _____ . . . 

355 ; ,Travel _ .. . 
355-CSH ' :Travel 
. 399 : ·: aih~r c~;;;~ct~"ci ·s~..;;;~~-

- -- 399~dii! i olh"e~-co",;"ir-;~i~ci-s~~~~~- ··· ·· 

... 413. :o~u$~ a~~ Ivi~ct_ic.~i ~s~P.i>_ii~; ·. 
_ __ . __ . _ 435} _) qmce_~upp_l_i~s __ ___ --··-···- _ _ _ -· ____ __ .. _ 

499-CSH' !Other Supplies & Materials 
. . - · . .. . . . 524 :. lr n-S;~ic~Staff D~~~l~p;;;e~t 

524-C:si-J : · (i;s~..;;i~-~isi~ffn~~~i~µ;;:;;ni ·-· 

735-C:si·(- : i-Ie~(ih_ ffe.9.~fe~e~ t _--~ ~ -~- . -
~ : 

-- _,_ ·--·- - -- ··------ - ·-·-·-- .. 
' !Total Health Services 

BOE Approved May 11, 2017 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

io16~ioi? 

: _ O_rigina_l B.udge_t 

. 4_8,848 
199,zoo : 
67,675 . 

)2,382 :. 
. 7,225 ' 

.. 19,7_5_1 !. 
9,os5 : 

96 · 
1,47~ ! 

354 
200 

42,200 
. _11,625 : 

2,000_' 
377 : 
400 : 

2,897' 

I ,69~ ,--
500 : 

.. 1 ,75~ ; 
_9~1 .0_0 : -· 

370 ; 

4_,900 

- -·. - ].()00 
4,062 

- 500 

- ~·4_19 : 
1,512 : 

457,100 ' 

E F 

2016-2017 ·· ·- ~PJ>r:oved 

Amendments 1 Amended Budget 
-- - !- -· ----· ·-- ··· - -·-

···- -- ·-----i- · ·· -·-- -· -- ·-·- -

' 

. ,-~~~i~)~-- ·-· --- . 
0 ! 

_45,626 
199,700 

. J-~ ! ?~~..>.L ______ __ 63.?~3 __ ~ -. 
0 : 12,382 . 

(639{ ..... - - .. . 6,586-. 

-- ---- -~:c·:~:~-- ~~-~ . .ii.751 

U .156) i 6,929 . ·· · a·:·· · · · · · · 96 

0 ; 1,474 · · --- ·-·-a r ··· -- · ·-· · · · 354 
. ··-- · - ·-- --· ... -· - -

0 i 200 . - -··-···-- .. . ··--
_ _o_ ·-- ... ·- ... . _4_2_.?0_0 

1H1~8) .. .. ·- 8,927 . 

0 ...... . . ···- ·· . 2,000 . 
0 377 -oT ___ -·-· -- .. -400 · 

-·-·· 0 ; ... - · -- _____ 2_.8_9_7 .'. 
( 148); 1,542 . 

- -( 1ooif·- · ···-·---- 400 
. 42 j - · . .. I ,800 • 

· ·cs:o<xir -·- -·- ·· ··· 4.1-00 · ·1jor ·-- ·--· - soo 
- a·; --· ····· -- -- 4:900: 

--~ --- ~·Q_C_-:-:-:=_---~ -~-.1.000 -·-· 
I 1,575 i 15,637 . 

· j jo§T-_: : · : ·~-~- _\6cio~ . · 
1,370 ; 6,789 

· · · r512Ji° - ···- -- ··-,;ciao ·· 
! (j_; ____ - . 

·457,100 T 

G 

Proposed .. 

Amendments 

o , 
o: 
Q 1 

o : 
O ' 
0 : 
0 
o : 
0 
0 
0 
o · 
a · 
o : 
0 ' 
O · 
Q . 

o · 
o : 
o_ 
O • 
0 ' 
0 
O ' 
Q . 

... -· -·· -· -- -
0 
Q i - .. ·-0 ; 

o ' 

H 

Pr~po~ed 

A.ll!ended Budget .. 

45,~26 

__ 199,70_Q_: . . 
63,933 J 
12,382 i 

6,5_~6 __ ; 

I 9,?5 IJ . 
6,929 ; 

. .96. ;· 

_ I_,4?~. -· - __ _ 
354 
200 

42,~0() _ • 
8,927 : 

).oog :. 
377 ; 
-400-: 

2,897 ; 
-~~ \5~:2-, _ 

_400 .: . . 
I_,8_C!_O _i 

_ 4,IO_Q __ : ........ __ ___ :_ ___ _ 
500 i 

___ 4,p_o_o_: .. 
1,000 i 

15,(537 ·:··· 

·· s)5aa ·r-.. -r,:is9 1• • 

- i.ooc> ,- - - -

457,100 i 

Page 10 



A 

2 

c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 
31A.ccount Number 

···-- --·· . ····· 
5/15/2017 12:46 

4 

376 

~ffi2J30 
378 

379 

380 

381 

382 

383 

384 

385 

386 

387 

391 

392 

393 

394 

395 

396 

397 

398 

404 

405 

406 

407 

408 

i Other S1udent Support 

I 17 ' : Career Lad~-er_Progra~ 
123 : iGuidance Personnel 
127 ; ! Caree~ia-dd~~- E~i~~d~;fr-~;rt~;~ts 

_ i62 ( cieri~~l_Pe~so~ne~-- ~ . . · __ - . -
__ _ I 89:i::R,c __ :Qthe_r ~alarie_s _ §o _YJ.ag~~ ________ . 

20 I · : S_o~ial S~c.u.rity_ 
201-FRC : Socia! _Se~u~i_!y __ . 

. _ _ _ 2_04 _i§t_ate_~l!tirern.1:n~ _. _ ______ __ _ 
204-FRC: ! State Retirement 

__ 205-RET-YIS : _ • ~ffi.p_l()yee a__nd ()epen~~_!ll !n~ur~n~e 
206 ' ;Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF ' ; Lif~-,~;-ur~~~~ -· - -- - - - - -- -

- - -- 207! i M~di~~ I i~su;a·~~~ 
- 2o7:R.E-f~M:Eo : ":iviedi~~l I~~~ran~e 
. . - . ·_ 268T~iD~~W.Ii~~~r~~-~e- ---

208-RET-DEN i !Dental Insurance 
- __ 2_!2_'_ (~f!1-Pl~)'l!T_t-:ledi_c-iie:~--=--
212-FRC ]Employer Medicare 

. 301-SAFE -ic::~m~~~i~~ii~~~ - ·-- -· · -
- _ ______ 3()_9 ' : c~~ra~~swith_ G~e':!'_f!l_(!_n~J\lle_ncies . 

322 ; _: Ev_al_ ~~tion and Te.sting - ···---
355 ; ;Travel 

399 '. ' o~i;;;;::_~~~~~!~<ls~~i~~-;~_-- : 
499! :other ~uppl_ies __ and lvf<1ter_i_als __ _ 
524 : :In Service/Staff Development 

524-FRC;- :-1~ S~~;"~dSt~ifo~v~i~p~e~t ---

- - -- -~~:;~~-~~~~:-:_~:~3~~{i;;~~:=~: -~~:-·-· 
- -----·-- . - . · · ··-

--__ _ ~~ll_t_a] ()_!h_~r _S~~~-e_n_t_~up_JJ~_r-~ 

BOE Approved May 11, 2017 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F 

2016-2017 . 2016-2017'. __ __ _ . A~p_r_oved _ 

Original Budget Amendments ! Amended Budget . . - . .. - . "( - - - ·- - · -

4,000 -
___ ?08,~0ci 

. 4,000 i . 
l34,000 
_25,192 _' _ 
52,700 ' 

. _J,561 ·: 

- - _17,9_80 
_2,492 

96 -
3,35 I 

475 
_ 142_,42_5: 

o_ 
6,190 " 
__ 400 : 

12,325 ; 
366 

0 
o· 

. 20,000 
5,000 

_o= 
o: 
o: 
o. 
o1 
0 ~ 

- _1)~00,55_3 -- - . 

o}_ __ __ _ .. 4,ooo , 
-cu_ -----70_8,000 . 

14.000) j 0 
o; . 1_34,000 ' 

_o ' ___ ______ 25,192 
. 52,700 . o: 

o ; 1,56! . 

0 ' - -- _____ 77_.9~9 -
o : 
o i 
o-i 
0·:--

2,4~2 . 
96 

_ ~,35 I .. _ 
475 

0 -- -- - - . 142,425 
0 0 . 

-· ·-·· -·- · -·- . - . 
o_ .. _____ .. 6,190 . 
0 ; 400 

oT~-- ~--- : ~ -_12)2~ • 
0 ' 366 .- :a. I _-_·-_ -~-~-- -- o .• 
Q_ _! 
0 ; 

(4,7\!t)_l J 
- ""ii,--

o . 
20,990 . 

300 : 
o ; 

ci -! - - ----- 0 ' 

~:z~ar --·· -·_ -: _ 4.?00~ : . 
_____ o_L __________ o . 

0 ! 0 ' 
- ·21-,580 i -- - - · 2i,58ci 

_17,s.80_[ __ _ _1_,_2_1~1~3 

G 

Proposed . 

Amendments 

0 . 
o · 
o · 
0 i 

Ill 
0 

64 : 
0 

70 . 
0 
0 
0 
0 
o · 
O • 
o . 
0 

14 
0 . 
0 
o . 
o · 
a_: 

. _o_ 
0 

442-· 
0 
o : 

701 

H 

_Propos_ed 

.. f.1.ITlended Budget __ 

4,000 : 
708,000u·_·-'-! -------,_J 

. . . 0 LCBOE: 

- Updated expenses based 
l_J~.QOO_ on additional FRC 

25,3_03 _ funding. 

52,700 ~ 

-_J,625 . 
77,~80 

2,562 
96 

. 3_,3_5_1_ 
475 ' 

_-142,425 •. 

o _: 
6,190 ; 

400 ; 
12,325 

380 ; 
0 
O ; 

_20,000 ; -
300 : 

__ o _:_ 
0 

4,700 : 
442; 

- ---cff 
21,580 :_ 

1~2_18_,?~~ 

Page 11 



2 

A c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
· ·- ··-··· ···-·-

General Fund 141 
511512017 12:46 

:Regular 111s1ruc1io11 Program 
· 16? '. S~JJ~~isor/Dire~t~r - · --· 

I 17 ' _' Ca.re~ r La~9~r .?_,.o,gr_~m . ...... 
_I 27 • i Care~r Ladd~r _Exten~.ed, ,Corytracts 
129: •Librarians 
161: S.~c~~t~ry _(s) .. ~ _ :.:_ ~:: .. -- ~ 

. . 189 : • ot.her_S~!~rjes_&_~age~ .-
189-TLN 'Other Salaries & \)/ages _ .. 

. _201 : : socia_l~ecuEity ____ . 

.. 201~TLN :_ i S.~ciaJS_e~IJr.i!Y ·
.... .. 2,04 ; ;State Retiremeryt .. 
204-TLN : 'State Retirement 

_ 205-RET-VIS._ : E:mJJ1~Y~~_;_nd_ D~p~~d~it 1~_5~ r~~~e' _ 
206 ;Life. I.n ~IJrance 

206-RET-LIF. !Life Insurance 

__ .... }q7 ,_iMed,i,cal }!'s.u!.~nce .. -·----- ... 
207-RET-MJ:;D · :Medical Insu,r~nc_e .. .. . 

208 ' i Dental Insurance 
208-REF.:-oEN. :_i oe~t~I- I;;s_u~ance- - : . _ - - ·-

212 ' Employer Medicare 
212-TLN ; E~pioy~~M;dicar~ . 

__ ___ _ _ J~S . ; T~~.ve(__ -~~-.: _ . -~-:::.:· =-
355-0l,DSF • T.ravel . __ . _ __ ,,_ . _ .. . 

_ 43~ ! ; L_ib_i:_a_l)'_~o~_!cs_/M~dia ___ - ·- __ . . .. ... . . 
432-EES : ; Library Books/Media - Eaton Elementary School 
432: Fii-. .( l Lib~a-ry ·3~~;1M~dia: f-or1-L~ucioun Mid<l1; School · 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F 

2016-2017 2016-2017 ... . - ·.. ~pproved 

. . Orjg,i~? l .Bu.dget .: . Amendmen_ts __ i_ _f\~e~~e-~ B~dget 

.2_29,446 ! 
' 7,000 : 

' ___ I ,_000 ·. 

'_46},0,00: 
271,0_09 ' ' 

O' 

0 ' 229,446 

o:!-- · .~.~ .~: . ·. j,o~o . 
_(LOO_f~) l_ ____ ·- ·--· __ .Q. 

- Q _! __ ' .. ' -·- ,,'.163,000 

0 ·'- - ·- ' - pl,000 
0 : 0 : o' .. - . 1,714 : 
oT 

l ,714 · 
' ,(}_0,230 60,230 ! 

oi 
- ' 90,125 : 

. ' cii ' 
'' '300,: 
4,248 ; "' 
1,660: 

203:775 ' ' 
6,ooo: 

' _8,500 ; 
2,800 ! 

_i4,q86 i 
" ' 0: 

l~,_5QO ; 

0 
o-; 

8,768 ' 

- _ l,06J__ . - - . !9~ ; 
_o: ·-· _ __ 90, !25 _' 

155 : 155 ' 
of __ .. · :- _ --~.~- 300 · 
0 ; 4,248 

o : .... _ _ 1.~~o. • 
0 - ' - ----- - 2_03 ,?~5 
0 ; .- . 6,000 
0 ; _ ... __ ?,5QO : 
0 : 2 800 ' 

- - 6 -~-- · -- ·-- 14:086 - -
25 :- - - .. - ' - - 25 . 

·-.. · o :·- -_ .. · - -1'4:Soo , 
---· ---- o-:------ - ""' . c) ' i'"" 

oT- _ .. _ ·-. o 
O_! ___ ___ 8,76§ _ _ _ 

14.00,0J i ' -- ·· ,, . ·- _69.7 .. 
0 ' 8,448 ; 4J2-GBS ,- 'Libra:ry B~ok~~cii~ : ·are~~back School · 

.. 4ji-Hl's : ! i..ibr~ry-Book~tM~di~---IBghiandP~rk Elementary School , 
. ---- - -- ~432-i~·;-_: ~ibrary_E!~~~~¥~:: _L?u_do~j-~eriie~tary S~hool - -- ---- -- · -

4,697 ' 
8,448 : 

·-- - _, _ .4.,65? :. ' 
5,606 :, 

~o:i?~ L ~ - ~~~-~- -~ ~ .. 0.~9~!~ . 
1?.527) i 3,079 : . 0 :-- . ''' .' . ·9:536 • 

G 

P.roposed 

Amendments 

o : 
o : 
0 
0 
O · 
0 
O · 
o• 
0 • 

' ,o ,: 
0 ; 
o ; --- 6- ' 
0 : 
0 ; 
0 : 
O· 
0 
o · 
o ' 
o : 
o ' 
-o ! 
0 :· 

. . . ___ 4~2:Ll:l_S_:. ) Li_b~~ry- ?9.~~sfM..ed_ia _:L_()~~()n Jl.igli_ Sc~ool 
. _ __ ~3~NM_S '_ i Li~!~!.)'._El!l()~~"._d}i!.: ~~rt~ Jvj ~ddl_e _Scho_ol 

(l,45tl'{' ----·- - ---- 7~246 - - - -- -·-" ' 

0 ; 

o . 
o : 
0 
o : o-: 
0 : 

H 

Proposed 

Amen_ded Budget_, 

229,446 ' 
7,000 • 

o·· 
' 463,000, ' 
271,000 

O· 
1,714 ' 

" 60,230 ' 
106 : 

90,125 
155 : 

300, 
4,248 ;' 
1,660 ' 

203 ,775 
6,000 : 
8,500 

'7)'!_0_ '·--
14,086 ' 
' 25 : 

14,~00 ' - -
o : 
O • 

' _8,?68 .• 
697 : 

8,4,~8 

_5, 059 

3,Q79 .' 
9,536 : 

1:2_4,( - --

436 

437 

438 

439 

440 

441, 

432-PES i !Library Books/Media- Philadelphia Elementary School 
·- 432-SES :-:L;i,;;;,,;· B~~ks!M"e<li~ ~-si~;k~~ El;;,,e~ia,;, Sch~ol · · 

?.,5~6. '' 
_, __ , _!!_~~.: 

!,526 ;_ 
3,500 ; 

- i:i15i
1 
__ _______ Tcii-1;· 

(1.ioii{· - - - --i:;iao:·---- -o i- - .. 1,01 ,1.· 
2,400 : 

BOE Approved May 11, 2017 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 Page 12 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A 

BUD NDMENTS 
2 
31.Account. N_umber 

General Fund 141 
5/15/2017 12:46 

-4_35 ._- 'Office Su!Jpli.es __ •. 
499 : : Other Supplies and Materials 

_ .. _ .. 524 ; i 1~~s~;,,;~e1~~tio~~e]oement 
__ 524:0LDSF __ : 1n-Service!StalfD~_~elop111en1 _ . _ _ . -· _. 

524-EES ; !Jn-Service/Staff Development -Eaton Elementary School 
. 524-FLM ' : 1~:se;,,ice~siar(o_e.~~iopm.~!1t ·~· Fori Loudoun_Middle ~ciioo1 . 

524-GBS ; ' In-Service/Staff Development - Greenback School . 

D 

2016-2017 

~~.ig.inal_ B.udget 
0. 
o: 

. 12.000 . 
0 

5,5.00 
5,300 

. 6,300 ;_ 
4,900 .524-HPS ' In-Seiv{c_dSi~if De~e l_o~'!len.t -i-iighi~nd P~~k -Elem._Sch_ool -- - -

524-LES , ' In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon Elementary School 

. : 52HHS_: }n-se6'i~~~si~f(b~~eloe_111e~~: Loudon High s~.hoo! ~- - _ -~ ·=- _ 
.. _ _ 5,ooo:. 

. 6 •. J.00 ~ . 
6,150 ; 
6,400 ' 

455 
456 

457 
458 
459 

524-NMS ' iin-Service/StaffDevelopment - North Middle School · 
S24:PES ' . : in-S~rviceJS t~ffoeve l-opment - Philadelphia El ~m . Sch~ol 

··~ 5z4:s"i~s :_: I~-s~jvi~:e/~i~ijoe~~icip~~ni_- Ste~ke~ Eleme_~ra_ryS~h_ooL . 
599 . ; Ot~er_ Charges .. 

790 :_ :other ~gu.iP.~_e_n_t. ·-·-- -·- · . 

Total Rcgul::ir Instr.uc.!ion Program 

BOE Approved May 11, 2017 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

·- --4,6oO.: 
o: 
0 

_t,50!!956 

E F 

2016-2017 _ _ . .. !"-r.l'r_o.v.ed .. 

Amendment~ i . . A!"ended !ludget 
0 i 0 
0 ·:· · · ·--- ·· - - .. ·- .. 0 

0 ; 12,000 • 

- j _: - -· ·~:-:_-~_ : -... 0 ; 
1 l-240i :_. . ... -4,260 

OJ. ____ . ... -· _ 5,300 
CJll2°J i 4,288 · 
. 0 - - :-- -:--. ~ . 4,9p0 : 
1,000 : 6,000 

9.L. :~ :-~~- -_· __ 4:100 : 
l"AOO) ; 4,350 : 

)}~ t::.~ : _ :·~ -: .·:i,_915 • 
( J,(l(l(lj ) 

0 ' 
O j 

_ {_lJ,329)' 

____ 3,6qo 
o: 
O · 

l ,4_88,62 7 ; 

G 

Prol'oscd 
Amendments 

. jj ' 
o = 
O· 
o : 
Q . 

. 9.l 
0 : 
0 
O ' 
0 _' . 
O ' 
0 
0 
0 . 

0 

o : 

H 

Proposed 

Amended Budget .. 
0 
0 

12,000 
0 

. 4,260 

5_,30~ .. ... . 
4,288 . 
4,900 ·:-

.6,000 i .. 
6,.100_ ' __ 
4,350 . 

. 6.?~5 
3,6.00 

0 
0 

1,488,627 

Page 13 



A c 
BUDGET AMENDMENT 

2 General Fund 141 
- · ·· -··· - ·- .. 

511512017 12:46 31Account Number 

474 

475 

476 

477 

478 

479 

480 

481 

482 

483 

484 

· --. -·· -
;Special Education Program 

105 ·r s~~ef':'iSo!!Qire~to.r . __ · _____ . _ . _ 
117 ,Career Ladder_ ~rogram __ . 

I 24 ; Psycho logic.al _P.er~on.nel .. .. 
I 27 . Career Ladder Extended Contracts 

. -· . -- - - - - j7 i ' Sp;e~h-P~th~i~gi~t . - . --· 

20J • Social .Secu_rity . . ··--·-- _ . . .. 
204 • ! State Retirement 

.. 205~RET-:VI~ ;~ : i::;.;.;pl~y;e -~~d D~p~~d~nt)~~~ra~~e 
. . . . _2Q6 i _j Life_lnsu.r!'n~e . . _ .. _ __ . ___ _ 
206-~T-LIF ._~Life_l.fl~1Jranc_e __ .. 

207 • iMedical Insurance 
207-RET-MED : Medi~~! i~su;~n~e 

20°&: : Dent~) lns~~~nce" . . .. - .. - . 

20S:REF-:DEN·, )Dental Insurance 
212 i lEi..:iploy~; Medic~re 

______ .)s_5 : · 1 i:;~;~1 ~ - ~ · ·-- ·· 
355-0LDSF ~_( Travel 

~99 _l Other~o.nt~~c~ec!_S~r:vices_ -· - - - ···· 
524 In-Serv!_~el_Staff~ev~loem_en_t ···- . -·· -

: Tot~ l- ~peci'!! E~_u_~".~i.o_n_P_:~grl!_m _ 

BOE Approved May 11, 2017 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F G 

2016-2017 2016-2017 ..... ·... . .A.Pp.ro_ved . _ ·- -~·ro.posed 

: . Odgi_nal Bu~get . .. Amendme.nt.s_. :. _A111 .end.e~ . 13-~d_g~t .. :_ Amendments 

' . 
26,930 • 

3,000 , 
198}20: . . 

4:000: 
55,211 : 

17,85~ :_ 
__ 2~,0?.3 ___ _ -- · 

188 • 
).:ibo ; 
__ 355.: 

5~,6?1 : 
3,600 . 

··· ~:wo 

388.! 
4,174 : . 

21,650 , ··- .. . . ··o· 
O; 
o; 

4(~,180 • 

0 
0 

35,700. 

i.JJll)·'ri . 
0 
0 

-- Q_, - -
0 l 

_o ; 

--··· ··-- 26,93_0 J_ __ 
3,000 : 

234,420 ·:- -··· 
.. . ·0·; 

5?,1! I_ 
17,850 . 

?~~02} .. : 
188 

1.2~0 
0 ; 355 

1,290 :--- ---- -· - 51-.98-1 

oL ____ :::- __ ))s_o_~ 
65 : 2,265 : 
0 :--- - - - -- 388...,... -
o · 

. i6,(H!Oi : 
o : 
0 

i-.Cioa · 

28,055_.• . 

___ . __ 4, !~4 __ 
__ __ I ~,§_5_() _'..__ .. 

o · 
_.o_. 

1,000 . 

~4~,2~? _:_ · - ·· 

0 
o : 
0 ; 
o · 
o · 
0 
o · 
o : 
o·' 
o . 
O · 
0 . 
0 
0 
o · 
o · 
0 
o : 
o : 

O i 

H 

. Proposed 

Amen~ed Budget . 

26",930 :· 
· 3,ooa-:- · 
234,420 : 

- - _ci ' .. -·-·- ·· -----
. 55,2)..J 

17,850 j 
. 26,023_ ;_ -

188 i 
1,200 : 

355 
51,981 : 
3,600 ; 

_2,265 .L_ .. 
388 • 

4,174 i 
15,650 . . - · -· 

0 
0 

1,000 ; 

Page 14 



A c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

·- ··· ·· ·-
2 General Fund 141 
31Account Number 

· ·-· · ··-· --- -· 
5115120 I 7 I 2:46 

4 

~72230 
486 

487 

488 

489 

490 

503 

372250 
505 

506 

507 

508 

509 

510 

511 

512 

__ j Vocational E_d11ca1_ion Pro_gram __ _ 
1_05 : _!_Supervisor/Director 
162 ' :Clerical Personnel 
-j 89: - ; Oih~r S~l~~ie; &. W~g~s 
2()1 _ So~~~l- Sec~ritY - - --- - - - - -

204 : State Retirement 
2_0~-R£T-ViS ' Employee and_ Depende_nt_J~~~!~~ce ____ _ 

206 ' Life Insurance 
_206_-~T-LI"( _; Life Insurance_ 

207 ; Medical Insurance 
---207:::-RET~MED ! M~di~al ln~~;anc~ -- . ·-

208 _\D_e!'_tal_ Insurance 
208-REF-DEN : Dental Insurance 

_212 ) E;;,pi~j~;tyj~cii~;r~_: :=--· -.. --
355 : _;:J~r~".el __ 

- -~2~ ; _; In-Service/~taff Develo_pm_e:it __ 

___ :_ :_To~I yoc'.!t!o_11a! Edu~a_ti~!' Pr?g!~m 

·-- -
i ; Techno/ogv 

_leis :_: ~IJP~rviso~iDir~ctor __ 
l 17 • i Ca.reer Ladde! _P. ro_gram 
120 : , Computer Programmer 

"189; ' Oih~;saCa;ie~ &\vages 
_ :- _20_1_ <socia_l_~e-~_u_~itx - - · - - ·-

204 : i State Retirement 
· - 2o6 r; I:fr~!~-su;~~~~-- . 

-- ----ioTJ~~di;;i 1~5;!~~~~- · -· 
5131 _2o~; _; De_nt~I l~su_r~c_e _ _ __ __ __ __ __ . _ 

519 

520 

521 

522 

523 

524 

525 

526 

212 ' :Employer Medicare · - -· -- 356 ' ; i~i~~~t -c~~~ii~iiY ____ __ __ ____ ___ _ . 

_ . . .. __ . . _3_50-I( : ~~-~~e{~~~~~~i~itY 
355 ; :Travel 

_ } 99 ! i OtherC::_ontr~tedSer:vJco:s _ ___ _ _ __ _ 
471 ' ,Software 

---_ :·.-~~ - ~ -~--:~-~:3f: :--f~t~f~i-~~r:~tr~~i:~:.~t~1:: :~~- ~~: - ~---__ 
__ __ ?_9_0_; _ ! O_the~_Equip~ent 

_ 7~0~INS :j Other Eguipi:ne~t 

- --- : i i~i~1· c~~tr; 1 ·& oth~; T";~~5P"~~i~!i~~ -- ·---
··· -- - - ----·- ··- . -,· -- -- ---- - . -- . - --- - ·· ··--···· ----·· -- --·--· 

BOE Approved May 11, 2017 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F G H 

2016-2017 2016-2017 .... __ ApI_>r_oved __ _ _ Propos_e<!__. _ . _Prop_osed 

__ Orig_inal_ Budget Amendments ; Am~n_E~d_Bu_dget_ Amendments Ame!'d~d _Budget__ __ . _ _ _ _ _ . ----·--

73,789 
39,195" 

0 
7,006 ;_ 

10,547 ' 
96 ' 

360 i 
200 ' 

14,2_01_: 

6 !_ ---~ --:-.. ~ . ~ 73,:789 --· - . 0 • 
O_- ______ }_9,19_5_ 0 . 
0 : 0 . 0 

1,800: 
700 -
400 ! 

1,639 • -
-_4,00D_ 

l ,OOO i 

_ 154,9~~ -

o. 
o : 
ci ( 
o : 

_ Q_ , ________ _ 

- - - ?_,006 _:_ 
--· ___ 1 _02~47 ; 

96 
360 • 
200 : 

0 : 14,201 : - o- ~ --- --- - ---:j)fo(~-- ------ - · 
Q i 700 : 
o : _ ___ ___ _ _ _ -!_oo L 
0 : ... .. ---- . . - 1,63_9_ :_ ... 

(2,tlilll! · . __ ··-- . _ ... ?,QOQ _: 
2,000 : 3,000 ' 

0 • -- _______ ___!~4,933 ---· 

-:-- . -·-· · ----·· · -----· --· -.-
' 

o, ·- 89,765 
o: . -- ·-- - 1,000 

- -· .. -89:765 : 
- --· Tcioa ·:--··· --

·- __ __ _ - _ i>B:§~_?L __ O' 186,567 ii . ·-- . - -· 0 - O ' ------· - - -·----· ··--
a ~- - 16.663 16,663 i 

cl( __ -__ - 26_._39!_1 --~ -~ :~ __ jefj?L __ ---- -

o · 
o -
0 
0 . 
o _ 
0-
0 
0 
0 -
0 
o _ 
O · 

0 

o: 
0 -

0 · 
o · 
a · 
0 
o , 

73,789 ; 
_ _ __ ___ _ - 39.1?5J 

O ' 
7,006 ' 

10,547 : 
- :9([ __ 

360 ' 
200 ' 

. (4,2QI -
1,800 

-loo 
400 

1,639 
2,000 _ 
3,000 

. _ 1 ~4_,933_ ~ - - --- ·- -

- .j · ·· ·-···- - -· ·- '.------

··-· ----
-· _ __ _ 89,76_? _L ___ __ ___ _ 

. l_,000 • 
I 86,567 : - - -ci'\" -· ·-· . -·- -
16,663 i 

2~:3:9 C . ___ ___ ___ _ 
_ o ~ __ __ 96 1__; ____ _ ________ 9_6~ : __ _ _ _ 

-·---- - ----- 9§] '--- --. - - - ---a: 49,380 ; 49,380 , 0 . 49,3~0_L_ ___ _ __ ;_ 
o __ : -~ --. _2.1_42_: ___ ~ --:~ - ~~-: -~z._:J§T _-- - ~- - -· _ o : _________ . __ 2._1~? ' 
o: 3,973 - 3,973 : 0 : 3,973 i a: - --· 64.fri·- ,- - - ----- 6(933:·-- ------ -- o __ : ____ --- - 64.933-: ---·--

____ ai ___ · :i-2_:50~ - -==-=- ~!?JoQ ::-:_~~-~ - __ o ' - -- - - ~:. · __ J2,59o_ _i ~~ 
_______ o_ : _ ____ ___ 5,~00 _~ -- -- - · - - ·- - 5,_9__Q__O_J_ _____ ______ o_ __ ----·- -- --~200 i ____ - ---· __ 

0 ! 12_,500 i - - _____ __ J2_.5_0Q ; -- -- - - .. - . . -- · 0 • - -- -- - - - _12_.500 ; . -- - -· '._ __ _ 

__Q · --· - . 17_~.65§_ ' ·- - -- - __ l??.?~6_ -- - · -- - - 0 ; ·-· - .. - _tn,656 - - -·· - -----
o; 3,500 ; 3,soo _ o ' 3,soo : 

----·0: -- --· -·· :11_;<i:igJ. : ~ - -- -_·· : :11§10=--·- --·:: ·:=-~ · · a ::=--- -~ -- --·:-:·1 l_.9:io.: ----- -·--__:_=-
a. 220,os 1 220,081 , o : 220,081 , 
O! - 469 ; - - - · - 46-ii-i - --- --- ·· - 0 ; --· -- - - -469 -- -- - ---,---

. -"·· · ···-···i-- --

0 _ _ 8~!.JlJ _, _____ _ §~J.~~1. -o : s81311 · -~ - -- ·-···- , . .. .. ··- ~ - I 

Page 15 



A c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

. .. ... - ·· - - . ·-·- ·- ·-
2 General Fund 141 

. - . .. ... - ·- · -

B~c:~u~t ~~umber . 5/15/2017 12:46 - .... . ·- ··- . 

~723.JO 
528 

529 

530 

531 

532 

533 

538 

539 

540 

541 

542 

543 

544 

545 

546 

547 

548 

549 

550 

_IB_oa_rdo(Educati_on ... -·-- -- -- ----
1_9_1; _' Bo_ard and_Comn:i.itte.e Me111be_rs_Fee.s _ 
20 I : : Social Security 
io4) ist;te R~tir~m~nt 
:io6 ;· :Life Insuran~~ - -

20_8 i}[)_ental l~s~r~n~e . 
___ 2_1~ :_, _Efllployer Mec!icare 

305 ~ :Audit Services 
-320 ; l Du~~ and M~;,,be~shi-ps 
~~3f~ L:egal Servfr~s_ •-• ·.: ·-- -- ____ ___ _ _ 

33 l -FYI_5_: : Le.gal Services 
355 : :Travel 

· ··--- ·- -506 ; [q~iiility i~s~~~n~~- _ _ _ _ _ ____ _ 

508 1 : Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 
59-9 :· i !l<:.f~n9~ :. ·_ _ . . - :_~ _ - -
510; ~ Trustee's Commission 

··-- · ··· ····1 ··· ·-- - · - ·- - -·· . . ..... ---· - - ---- -
513 ! : Workman's Compensation Insurance 

· 524 ' 'i~ Se~ic~iSt~ffDe~elop;,,~~t . . · . 

~ ~ ~- ~ -~99 ; _ i _oi~~~- ~~<:~i~s_--·_: .-= - --~ ____ _ 
.. 599-DED: :Oth_er Charges .. 

. 5_99--~E!TJ.: _lOthe~Ch;uges_ ---------- --- --- ----- -

iTotal Board ofEducati;~· --· ·- ·-

BOE Approved May 11, 2017 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F G 

2016-2017 2016-2017 :.. . :~_!'proved ····- Proposed_ 

H 

.. _P~oposed . 

. Original Bud_get _:_ ~mendm_en~s __ :_A_m~_ni:f_e.d __ BIJdg~t _i .... Am_endme~ts . ____ Ame11ded __ Bud_get 

36,240 
2,247 : 
2 ,5~0. 
1,480_'. 
2,085 

525 , 
1_2,000 : 

O· 

. _15,09-D:_ 

33,00D_ i_ 
2~,468 ; .. 

200 
o;_ 

- 30_0,00o ; 
208,94_0: 

O; 
. O' 

O· 

o: 

642,685 i 

0 ' . . . . - --· - ·---36,240 . 
0 l 2,247 
0 : -- - -- -- 2~500 

0-~ .. -.:. - . -- . ·1:480_~ 
OL_ _ ··· ···-- ·- 2,D_?_5 __ 
0 : 525 

.. 0 -, ---=~~-~==· i2;0_~0 ~ .. 
0 : 0 ' 

·- D_ L ____ ___ ___ l_?,QOO ____ _ _ 
0 ; 0 . 

· (is:6ooi' 1,400 

iloj·_ ~-~--~~=~~~8,~?8 _•_ 
0 : 
O .. i 

2.Q_D__ ;. 
o · 

0· ! --·· - --- -- 300,000 ; 
· - ---11.-02cij1-- - ~ ~ jo1:9_20:·;--·- ·-

25,6oo ; 25,600 : 
.. 0 i . :·: -~ :~ .-~: _-_(:~- - - -

o j 
O: 

(9~0) 

o · 
o : 

. -~4p7_5 - '·· 

0 
O · 
0 
o : 
o · 
o : 
0 
o· 

0 
( 18.i ~; 
184 : 

0 ; 
0 
o . 
0 
0 
O • 
o . 

o · 

36,240 . 
2,247 
2,500 : 
1,480 . 
2,085 : 

525 ; 

LCBOE: 

0 

······ _ _30_0,900 
207,920 
_25,600 

0 
0 
0 

__ 64_1_,775 _:_ 

Updated budget based 
on final expenditures. 

· - --·---- -··-·-···--

Page 16 



1 

2 

A 

; 

c 
BUD-CET AMENDMENT 

B .Account Number 

General Fund 141 
5115/2017 12:46 

... _ } 9ffic_e of1i1~}1;p;rint;~d_e~·, - ·-.. __ 551172320 
552 

553 

554 

555 

556 

557 

558 

559 

560 

561 

562 

563 

564 

565 

566 

567 

568 

569 

570 

571 

572 

573 

574 

575 

576 

577 

578 

579 

580 

5811 

I 0 I' .. iC:ounty Offici~l/Ad_ministr.<1ti\/e_ qffice_ . 
I 17 _; C_ar_eer I.At_dder _Program . 
_1_61 jSecn;tary_(s)_ . ____ ·- - ··· 
189 · 'Other Salaries & Wages 
201: .. ' Social . Sec~~ity .. . . . . . 

·· ··· 29.4 ;_ '.stat~ R~tir~;;:;~~i .. - ·· · . __ _ _ 
205-RET-YIS : !Employee and Dependent Insurance 
· · io6 ' :·Life l~s"ur~nc~ ·· · · - - ··· ·· · · ·· · 
206-RET-LIF" Life· !~surance - . - - ...... ... -· -··· · -- -

201 ; i Medi~a.1 _ Insurance 
20_8i i Den~al Insurance 

208-REF-DEN ; ' Dental Insurance 
. . . - . i I [ E;;,·pl~ye~ M~dic~r; . . - . - ... 

302 : \t..:dverti-si~g . ... 

307 lco·;;,;;,unicati~~ 
316 ;-: ci~~ib.ution~ 
320 !Dues & Memberships 
330 , i 6Rei~iJ~gi~.~~:Pa:V~.~~ii _ 
348 ' ' Po_stal Charges ...... . .... · - ·· . 

355 ; •Travel _ ·- --··-- ·-········-- . .... . 
399 ' ; Other Contracted Services 
435 ' 1 orfi~~ suppli~s - · · -- - - - · -· · 

--_:s99T;Qi~ir -C:h~rge~ : ~ -. -~~--~~ - -~-=~-:-- :-· -
524 : ;Jn Service/Staff Development 

.. _599~~tis ; : Qj_h~i~h;rg(!~--- L~~ci~~-Hfafs~h9:~C · 
599-)>J?S.U ()ther Ch,,rg(!s :. P~i~a<!~lphi~ ~chp~ . 

__ 7_~1_;_: ,t..dini~istraticm ?guip'!1e_E! ___ _______ _ _ 

:_Tota~ _Offj~~ o_f_t_he Sup_erint<:_n~<:_~I -

BOE Approved May 11, 2017 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F G 

2016-2017 2016-2017 ····-··· . .. ~J>.J>r?ve.d_ ... .. _ . ~~'?l?_<?sed 
Amendments Original B~dget. ; .. J\.men~ ments_ : ... ;\!'.'e~~(!d Jilu_dget 

128,520: 
1,000: 

·-· ·- _3 8,~06 ;. 
. 7,200: 
10,877 ' 

. 16.188 • 
·····- . 96 

500 , 
12q_ 

18,940 ,. 
1,050 ! 

435 ; 
2,544 
1,000 

o~r .. ·. ~~ -~1~-8)20~. --. - ~~= ~ ··.· · . o 
0 : I 000 : 0 

· -·f -- ::~-~·:: )-8'.7o? _;_-_:=_- - ··-. -~-~o 
0 . 7,200 0 
of: -. ·: .· · · _:- )o.sj7 - _: -. .. ··- · - · o 
0 ; 16,188 • 0 ; 0 . - ------ - . 96 -· -- - 0 ' 
0 -: - - .. - -500 -· .. . . . . . 0 . 
0 : .... ·- ·-· - - ·· 120 ' 

0-: . . :·-. ·:-. ~--- is)4o ~: - ··-- ··· -
g_ ..... .. - __ 1,050 

0 !. ·- ·-- · · ·· ··- . . ..~35_ -- -- -
0 ; . - · - -· .. _ 2 ,5~4 
0 ' .. - --·- ··- - 1,000 

6,056 .' . - ··-· -----~~,556 ' -- .... 
o ' o · 

_r1 :sooi:" __ 14,ooo_ • 
- - - ·-- - -· __ o ---

O ' 

( 1_.500.1 ·-· ... -··- ··· . __ 1_,000 __ :_. - ··- .... 

o · 
0 ' 
0 
0 
0 
0 . 

0 
0 
0 . 
0 
0 

H 

__ Propose~ 

. Af11ended.1ludget . 

128.520 . 
1,000 .'. 

3_8,706 _:_ 
. 7,200 ; 
10,877 ' 
16,!88 _ 

96 ; 

500 ; 
120_ :_ 

_18,940 : 
1,050 ; 

435_: 
_2,_544 
1,000 :. 

36,556 ' .. 
o : 

14,000 
0 

1,000 • 

. 30,509 .. 
0 

14,000 ; 
1,500 !_ 

.. 2.5og , __ 
5,800 i 

45:000 ! 
14.000) i 1,800 

( 12,4iiiiJ i .. .. ·-- ·32.600 ' 0 : .. .. ... - -· - - . 1,800 
0 32,600 : 

- __ _ 8._000 
2,000 

-- ·o·: -· . ··- ·-· 8.ooo ··-··· · -
. __ ·a. .. ~ .. · :-.~---.- -i!Qag : ~-------

o , ·· ··· · · ·· S:ooo •· 
- -··-·--··-- - . .. . 

0 . ·-· . ·- 2,000 

--- -·------

· o i 
4,ooo '··- · · .. .. ~ .. 09_0 : __ _ 0 . .. ·- . ... . ... . 4_.000 .. - - . ·---

o' 
O' 

0 ; 0 : 0-· .... .. -· -· -- 0· ...... __ _ 0 : 0 . 
-- · -·· ... - - -· . -· ·-- -· ------
0 0 

0: --· . 0 i 0 ; 0 ; 0 

336,4?6 ' (9,3_44) : - - .. _3~?.1.~2 0 : 327,132 

Page 17 



A c 
BUDGET AMENDMENT 

·- ·---··· ··--··-· -
2 General Fund 141 - - · . ... .. .. ·-·-· 

5/1512017 12:46 E~ccount Number 

582172410 
583 

584 

585 

5861 

590 

591 

592 

593 

594 

595 

596 

597 

598 

604 

605 

606 

607 

608 

609 

610 

611 

612 

613 

614 

615 

616 

617 

618 

!()({t_ce o(tlie Principal ___ -----·-·· 
104 :Pr!ncXpals _ _ _ 
I 1_7 ~ _i_Career_1:adder Program . __ --·-- --- -
!P _;_!::ar~~~ Ladder Ext_e~ded_ Contracts 

189-TLN!_iOther_Salaries & W_ages 
201 ; 1Social Security 

201~TLN ! i s~ciai ·s~~u;ity 
_ - 204;~-! siat~Retir~;;,ent 
204-TLN: i State _R~t_irement 

205:!<.ET-V'IS 'Jf::lll_Pl())l~e an_9_ Depe.~dem_ln_s_u_ran<:_e. __ . _ . ·-· __ 
206 ' 'Life Insurance 

206-RET~LIF ' l Lffe Ins~ra~~~ . 
_ _ ?.01 :j 1':ied.i~~J !~s~r~n~e 

207-RET-MED ' :Medical Insurance 
_2~8 __ ; D_en~l lnsuran_;; __ 

208-REF-DEN '. !Dental Insurance 
·· · · · iiii"-l E;;..;,1cy~~ivi~ciic~-;:e -

212-TLN: : Empioyer M~dic~~e 
· 3o7: : c~m;,,~~icaiio~- · · 

348 1 ] Po;tag~ -- -

. 3_5?. ; } J:ra".~I __ _ 
355-GBS i iTravel 

_ - _ 5_2'.(!i~ s~~i~eisi~i'foe~~1oj,me~-i _ -~~-:~~ ---~-
599-LEs : !Other Charges -Loudon Elementary 

· 599-l.-Hs '.-i oih~;:-C::t;a;ges - ·Loucio~ High Scho.;-1-- - -· 
·· · 599~Mljsic ::<5ih~~~b~rge;- Ml!s!c- --~~-- -~ - --- · 

_ 599-!'ES ' :Qt!ie_r __ C~arges ~-P~ila_d~l_ph.i~ S_ch5J<:JI_ 
__ _ __ 790'.~Es_:_ LO_~h~E_l~_q_uip111ent :~a.!_on E!e.~e~lal)'_ __ _ _ 

. _ 790-FLf\l[ i_ 'O!her_f.quipment - Fon _Lou~un_ f\l[id_d_le_ S~hool _. 
_ . _ _ 790_:9~s. :_ : ot~er ~guiJ?_ment _ _:_ Gret!n~a_ck_~~h_<>_ol __ _ 
_____ _ 790:LJ::S l...i Ot!J!:r J_:_q_u!pmen~~- L_<>_~dE_n _E~ITI~'!~ary _ __ .... 

790-MUSIC' :other Equipment - MUSIC 
·· 79o~i..i-is i loth~r Equip;;-ent - i..o~don-High S~h~OJ -- -- - -

---- -·· 790:-rEsTJo!he-r~E~~(p,;,~~-t~_~-h~~ci~ip~i~s~~-ciC_:::: _ ·-- -

_ __ ___ __ _ ' fi~-t~I o_ffi_~~- ()f-~h~; Pri~:cj~J-_~ ::.-~_: ______ __ _ . 

BOE Approved May 11, 2017 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

2016-2017 

... Origi_na_I_ Budget 

7_31,000: 
_6,000 : 

_10_,_000 · 

·- · O, 
46)14 ' 
- . Qi 

67,529 
o: 

. 182 
"();"93 
1,045 ; 

E 

2016-2017 

Amendments 

0 '. 
o · 

i_JO,f.lOOi 
1,714 

0 
106 

-- 0 
155 

o: 

F 

_ A._ppro~~d 

A_mended B_udg~_t 

731,000 . 
6,oao·· · 

o -

G 

Pr£_posed . 
Amendments 

- ~-~)) 1~4 , .. - - - . - -- . 

46,314 
106 : 

67,5~9 

155 
182 

0 . 

0 
0 . 
o · 
Q , 
o· 
0 .· 
0 . 

0 
_o_:_ . !,693 . __ _ _ _ o . 
0 : 1,045 0 . 

__ 81_.o~o ; __ _ _ Q_: _ . ~--:_ -~~ ~_?;o~o __ . · · · · ·_ .. _ o 
4,200 ' 
~.60_0 '. . 
2,845 -

1 o,8'.i2 ' .. 
o: 

__ 63,225_ 
. . 5,0_00 : 

13,000; 
O; 

0 
01 
0 

0 ' 4,200 0 . 
o : - - · 3-.600 - o 

-~~: : ---- ~---- :-_-i-6:-!~P~ --~~--- ::~- ~ -
25 : 25 . 0 

478 . 63,703 : 0 
- -- - - -o -,· - --- -- · s:oog - -~ ~ · --~-~~ : _ -- o ; 

··- f._3 .. ~)(10) 10,000 __ : -· ·- . -- .. - .. 0 
0 ; 0 : 0 

3.ooo ;· - - - - - ·3-:000 - ---·-- ·- - ·· - - o 
·· a' -- ·-· · · · 0· : ··-- · - -- ·a · 

· o"( · · · · · ·a i -· · -·- -- --- ·o 

H 

. Pr~posed 

. Amended Budget . 

731,000 -
. 6,000 .. 

0 ; 
- l,_714 • 
46,314_' 

106 . 
_67,529 : 

155 ; 
182 . 

1,693 _: 
J,_D4_5 . 

_87,000 
. 4,200 ; . 
3,600_ ' .. 
2,845 : 

10,832 
25 . 

63,703 : 
5,900 : 

10,000 . 

: __ .. :o-_ -····-·· 
3,000 : 

0 "i 

o : 
- ---- - o; ____ :· - _4?.li3_C ··- . -~:·--~ ~1:!"2~3~~- -~---~:~--- -- - 0 -· --· __ __ 41.123_, 

0 : 0 : 0 0 : 
- ---,(ooo T ·-- · -- ---- 19.oao·---- ----- - ··· o · · - - -·--·- 19:000 :-· 

O' 
0 
o: - is~iooT · ··· - --- is:200 ·:----- ·- · o : ----- -- -15~200- - -- -- ---
o: 15.ooo !- - -- - ·- i5;ooo· :· - -- · ···-·· • · - - o- ·- - 15.ooo , 

·-·--- -a: -- · .. . "i9;ooo ;-- -- -- ·-·-··-,9:ooo·r----- - --. - o·. ·-. -· ·-·- . i9.cioo-: 
--- - o, - -- 10a:aaciT - --- -·100:000·: ---- --- ----- o · - --- -- 100.oao ·: 

0: __ 41)75J::. ·- ~-_- _ 4_~p5_,- -_-~:· - ~ -~ -- -~:~~ ; __ ~: ~1ps : : __ _ _ 
.• _ Di 3,000 ' 3,000 ; 0 3,000 : . 

I,()_53_,4~?__' ___ ..... _2_5l,076_ _ !,3~5_,_?_4!__~----- --------·· · 0 _I ,3.()_5,5_4 I 

··· ···-----! 

Page 18 



1 

2 

629 

630 

631 

632 

A 

·Fiscal Services 

c 
BUDGET AMENDMENT 

(;~~~~~1 Fu~d 14i 
5/15/2017 12:46 

I 19 ; ' Ac~o_untan.tslB~~kke~pe·~~ -~. 
2~ I , ;soc~~J.Security. _ 
204: : State Retirement 
206 · ; Life Insurance 

206-RET-UF' ;Life Insurance 
207 i ' Medical In~~ran~e 
:2off °(j~~!;1 · i~-;-ur~nc~ . 
_2i_2: : E~pl~)'~r !'vledica.re 
355 :Travel 

524 · -, i~ ~~~i~dSi~ffi?eveloprne~_t_·- · . __ .. 

:Total Fiscal Services 

BOE Approved May 11, 2017 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

2016-2017 

.. Original Budget 

- _64,181 
3,980 ; 
6,348·: . 

184 : 
86; 

7,570 
347 : 

93I 
2,000 · 

0 

85,627 

E 

2016-2017 

Amendments 

o · 
o · 
o · 
0 
o , 
o: 
o : 
0 

11.Yi.o.1 
1,500 

ci 

F 

A.J'.P.roved .. 
Amended Budget . 

···- · - ···- - ·-
64,181 

. - 3,980_ •.... 

6,348 . 

184 

86 '. 

7,_57.0_' 
347 : 
931 

G 

P_r~pose~ 

Amendments 

o: 
0; 

.. ---·- .. . o : 
o . 
0 
O· 
o : 

- . . . - -·- ---· o• 
o · 
O· 

500 . 

1,500 ' 

8_5,6.27 0 

H 

. Proposed 

Amende.d Budget .. 

64,181 ' 
. 3,980 : 

6,348 : 

184 
86 : 

7,570 . 
347 : 

931 ; 
500 : 

1,500 

85,.627 

Page 19 



1 

2 

A c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

. -- ·- ·- -·. ··- .. - - · -
General Fund 141 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E 

BAccount Number 5/15/2017 12:46 2016-2017 

.. <?riginal Budget . 

2016-2017 

Amendments 
633172610 
634 

635 

636 

637 

638 

639 

640 

656 

657 

658 

659 

~ 
661 

: :operation o(Plant 
- 1-66 :- :c~si~<lia1 Perso_nn~i 
189; iOther Salaries & Wages 

· 2oT-'_sp:~iai ~~~~~iiY- : . · - - ·· 
204 ; _; St~t~ ~e!irement 
206 ' iLife Insurance 

206-RET:L1F '. -ii r~!~;;;;~~;. -
207 i.; M~dical I_n~uraryce 
208 i ; Dental Insurance 

__ ios:ru:i~DEN 1 ):ie_i!t~i)~~u~~n£•.~ __ ·- . 
212 ; _;E111p_l_oyer 1-:'fedicare 
328 : ;Janitorial Services 

_ 39~;_ -i Ciili-;;~~~~~!'i~~~ted S~-;,,i~es ___ _ _ . __________ .. 
399-EES: [Other Contracted Services - Eaton Elementary School 

. 399-FLMi :oihe; c~~i~~-ct~ci ·:s~~ic~s= -F~rt "i~~ct~~-~ Midciie sch~~i 
J99-FY16 ' i oih'e;C:~nir~~ieci s~~i~es-'FY-i6 ·- - - - - ·· · 

- . }99~gssf[ oiher _¢~-;;_fr~~i~d_ s~~ic~.-:~ ore~~~~clZ ~c"E~~i __ 
399-HPS ' ;Other Contracted Services- Highland Park Elementary School 

.: 3_99-LES '~ i ()i~e~ ~()~i~acted~-S~~~~s. : L?.~cio-;;}:i~-~~ni~_ry-s~~o~ · · · · 
399-LHS : :other Contracted Services - Loudon High School 

399-lv!P.!N'f. i:()-~h~,:-~o:~tr~c!ed_ S~rviiei --~-: -~~ ..... _-_ .... ~ -~ ·_ 
39~-~-S ; ;gthe.~_C:on~r~c_t~d S_erv_i~~s-. N!!rt.!i Mi~~!e s_ch_oo! ___ _ 
399-PES: ! ()th~r C:o_nt!:a.ct_ed _s_~rvic_es -. Phi~d~lp~j~ _EJ_en:i~n_tary_Sch~ol 

.. 399-SES : _: Qt_~e_r ~-o~ti:a~!<:_d _Sef':lice~- ~ S.teek_ee. J::)~J11<!'t~ry _Sch_ool . 

32,448_ 
0 

2,0 _1i . 
_ _J,2 10 ; 

180 : 
840· 

. 6,860 
350 

_ _1,276 · 
471 . 

0 
1,200.000_ 

0 
2,500 

o' 
12,500 · 

o: 
0 

10,000 
0 

_ 2,500 
. 2,500: 

o· 
O; --· 4\0:_jc:_~_s!o_d_!~J ~u.eeJies_ . _ - ·· .. __ _ _ ___ . __ .. . . -- ···· ···--- ··· . -· . 

. 415 '_iJ::lecgic_ity 
425 : :Gasoline 
4i( __ i ~i.0~Lq~;__~ · 
454 ; ; ~atc;!'_ a~.d S~wer 

454-FYJ5! !Waterand Sewer 

- · f~~ :~r~*i~~~;:~:f.~n_t~~;!s_-,;j~-;~~:c:~=~-~-- .:·:~-~:~~~~ - -:- _. 

I, 1_30,!JOO 
- _ J,000 

- )45,000 
l_JJ,21 I 

o. 
33 I ,_6_39_;_ 

o: 

0 
o . 
0 
o · 
o __ [ 
o ; 
0 
0 
0 
0 ' 
0 

. ~2_,400 ' 
0 
i) ·:. 

JOO 
o : 
0 : 

__ o ;_ 
O ' 
O ' 
o • 
o · 
0 -
o : 
o ; 
0 .,. 

0 i 
O ' 
()__ 

9,_289_ :_ 
o : 

F G H 

··-· ·-· .... . 
Approved__ ·---·- ___ I_'_rop?_s_~d ____ _Propo_sed __ 

Amen_d_ed B~d_g"._~ - ~ - ____ A_!"_e_!l~lll.':n_ts _ __ _. ___ Am_ended_ Budget 

32,448 : 0 
·- . . : QJ_: ___ -~~ ~ : .. . ·-. p : 

2,012 ; 0 : _ j-:z~o ~~: ~:~·~:---~~ ·: · ~ ·_- --o--- · 
180 : 0 . 

... -- -- ·--·-·· - -
840 ' 0 

. 6,_860 - ,,____ __ ___ _ -· 0 
350 : 0 : 
. . . --·----· - -- --- -··-· 

__ .!_,27~ -- ---- --- - __ __ p_· 
471 . 0 . 

·· -- - · ----o-:-· .. ..... ···· -· ·- ·· ·· o ' 

_ 1.2_3?.iO_o _~ :~:~--~~~~~ -~ -~:~~ o 
0 '. 

2,_5()_0 : ·- - ·· 

o : 
0 

300 . 0 ··--- -. -·-- .. -----·· ·-··-·- . 
12,~p-~ ___ _ ·- _. -·- o_: 

0 : 0 ; _ --·-·. _____ o_ ;= -:· :~=:~_-___ ___ o :-· 
10000 · o i 
-~-: : o.. ~-- - ----~-:: : 0: 

2,500 : 0 
- ~_2jo~ ' ~--~--~~:~- - -· o 

o : o : 
0 :--· -- --- -· --0 ; 

)_, 130,00_~ ' - - - . . .. - - 0 : 
) ,_ODO __ -·--·- __ .. .. _ 0 

145,000 ; 0 : 
. --- -·· ·- ·--·--- - -· ---- - - ··-

)J?i?II_; _ --· _ .. -. . _ 0 : 
0 : 0 . --- - - -- ... .. --·-··-· ··-- ··-- - .. -

341,428 ; 0 ' ···-- ·---·-·a·,------··---- ·a- ; 
i 

32,448 
0 

_2,012 . 
3,210 ' 

180 : 
840 . 

6,86_0 ; 
350 : 

1,276_: 
471 ' 

o:: 
I ,232,400 _: 

O ' 
2,500 "! 

30"0 ':' 

12,500 _: 
0 : 
o . 

10,000 _ 
0 

2,500 _L 
2,500 

0 
0 

1,130,00~ ; - . 
1,000 . 

·-- i-45,ooo -, ·· · 
_--1J:i,i1 _1_T 

o : 
)41~~~~ -- - -

0 

662 

663 

664 

665 

666 

667 

!_ l ____ . ---- -- - ·- · ·-· ·- - - - ----- ·····-- - --·--· -- - - - - .. --
' TotalQpi;ra!~on of_~l_a_n_t _ -·- ___ _ . ·· -· _3,0l~,497 ' 42,4s9 : -- 3 ;060,986 -; -- - -· -- -o-;· 

-- -- -- . . -·· ·---· ----·· . --·----- -- ---- - ... , .. ·3~060,9~(!:-.- - · -- --------i 

BOE Approved May 11, 2017 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 Page 20 



A c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

. ------- -·· - . 
2 General Fund 141 
31Accou~t ~u-~be.~. 5/15/2017 12:46 

4 

66at72620 ..... ....... !Maintenance ~(Plant . - ~- .·~ ~-~::~ ~-·_ 
669 321 i iEngineering Services 
670 _ .. jj5 . i ivj~ i~t~11~n£". a~d Rep~i'. Servi.c.es-?u_il~~llg . __ _ ·- -
671 335-FLM; iMaintenance and Repair Services-Building 
672 . - . . .. ..... - 3 35-FYl-S · ; M~°i~i~~~~ce and R~p~ir Se;:;;i~e;-Building--

673 - 335:oas :· ! Ma·i~tena~~e and R~pair s~;.,;i~~i-Buildi~g . 
674 --· · - 335-!Ni;"i. i Maini~-;;an~e -and Repair Se;.,;ic~~:Eluiidi;;g-- -· 
675 - - -·-- 335:MA.iNfiTM~int~~~;;c~ and-Rep~i~ S~;:;;i~es-B~ilcii~g-- ·-- --- - . - . 
676 . - . . . J3S:PES i : Mai~i~~a~ce and Repair ·s~·;.,;;ce~-B~il di;;g ·. - · 

684 

685 

686 

687 

688 

689 

~ 
691 

692 

693 

694 

695 

696 

697 

698 

699 

708 
709 

710 

__ J.~6~~~~~.· ,oi~ei~Ciiili)~erii . . · .· ~-~ -~· : _- _::~-= ··· ··· 
.. ~:j ~j:fo!~(~;inj~_na~c~ of Pla~i ~~·- - ____ . .. --·- · __ -· 

; ! Transportation 

. 1~5Ls~P.~;.y;sortpir_i~t(lr . 
189 ' i Other Salaries & Wages 

. 2o i : _:1 sa"c[ii_~~~!i.r[tx . · · 
204 · ; State Retirement 
20? ; _: L!_fe ~n~_ur~nce 

.2.07'. ;M.edjc_al .I11suran.ce 
208 • :Dental Insurance 

)_ii·~ !E~pi9y~r}1ed:i~~-~".~ . .... .. . ·:.: . .-~·. :: =·~ -- :~: . _ 
311 ' ;Contracts with Other School Systems 

·· - - -· · · fr3 ;·) co~tr~~i;;iih -Par~·ni~ · ·· · · - --·- -- ---· -- · - ··-· -·· 

3} 3-FY15 :: ~ co~~~i~-_;;i~h i>ai:en_ts = .·· :-:::·= _ -_ -_- - =~ = -·- :~~::-- --
315 : !Contracts with Vehicle Owners 

-·- --~~~.- 1.~;l~fi~:~~~n;:}_~eµ~,r _s:e~~~~-~ii:ip~:~~ -·- __ _ 

_}3~:FX 15 i \ Mai.11~e.11a~ce _!In~ Repair_Se.~~c_e~: ~q1:Jip_m ent .. . . . 
340 ' !Medical and Dental Services -·. 348 :· ! P~stalCh~;g~s . .. . . . ·-· - ·--- · - -- -- . - - - - - -

- -355: ; i-;a~;, - - ·· - - - ----· -- · · - -·- - ---· 

.. - -J99Ti 0th~~ Cc;~;;~~i~d S~rvic;;- -- - - --- -

~ :~--::~i~ · !~7!~?"6;~:~?~f ~-=~~;--:;_~ 
·-· 729 Ji:ra.flSP()r:t~!i.011 Eg'!.iP111e~t __ ·---· ··- _ __ -··- ___ ··-- .. 
. _790 i j_~ther_E.quJprn~n!. ______ - ·--- - --- - - -

-· ::: ~: =- --~~ :·.:·_-: ·:_-:-_iT;;i:tTf i;:-,;iiwrt_~ i;~~ = ~~-~-·--:~-~--:~~ -~----:·:· ·_-_- :·~.-

BOE Approved May 11, 2017 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

2016-2017 

· .. O_riginal Budget 

0; 

_250,009 
0 . 
0 
0 
o· 
o· 
0 

. 0 . 

. 250,000 : 

50,658 
0 

3,141 
5,011 · 

187 
12,070 

364 · 
735 
- o: 

9,070 
Oi 

_ J, 75_8,320 :_ 
100: 

6,243 
o, 

3,000 ' 
100 · 

l_,750 
__ 3,200 : 

2,000.:. 
o. 

_5,000 
_5,9.85 .. 

O• 
4,000 : 

1,870,934 ' 

E F G H I J 

- ---· 
···- . - ·- ---

2016-2017 .. -· ApP._royed. .. _ .. }'rop_o_se~ . Proposed 

Amendments : . Amend~d ~udget - ·-· 
Amendments . AIJle~ded _ Budget_ 

o: 
o · 
o · 
0 

o , 
250,000 : _. -·· . ···- - . 

o : 
0 . 

0 ILCBOE: 
250,000. · Utility work at FLMS. 

0 .:. .. _ ·- ·- . ·- -8,000 __ : 8,000 
0 : 0 

15,oo~o-: ___ .::·.·=_:-._- o ·· 
0 .,,..........,.,._,,~-- I I 

15,000 
8,971 

145,844 
11,300 i - - er; 

8,9_z1_. -- -· ----· 0 
_ _ 1'!5. , 84~ : --. ---

11 ,300 : .. -·. ··- -····-<:iT·-- . ·-· 
0 
0 

. 0 . 

181,115 .... - -- ·-- ~~hll.~. J ___ - -· - ____ 8,000' 

o . 
o ; 

50,658 -- - -0 ,--· - . 0 
0 

0 -· - -~ · _-_::~-3j~ (;_:_- _ _- :~·:::~---- -- - 0 ' 

0 ' . - ?.g}} -'--- - .. -- - . 0 
0 ' 187 ; 0 • 

o 1 _-_-_-_ :_ .I2;0)~ _'.=:====----==· =_-: .o· ; 
0 ; 364 : 0 

o_:_ ..... ·- -~- .--7js:_r_:_-=--=--~ :.- -.: ·: . o _ 
0 1 o ; o 

6,ooo .= ·· .:· - - .T5.,.-o7:o.::= --~-~~=: _ _-::_- o . 
Oi 0 : O ' 

(1 42,4151!- - . .. ... i.iff5;845T-- -- - · - ·- ·· o : 
· o -- ··· · ·· · - -· ioo ·r- -··--- - ·----a·:· 

··--~_. ,_:~~--~ :"-~:6-~2~tF~-~:~~:._:~~~- ·--~-- : 
o : 3,ooo I o - 0 !- -- - -- ·-·- .. 100 " - - --- ·- - - - - ii 
ii-;-- - · -· -1:-;50 ·,-·-- -·- --- - · 0· --

: :: :~= -~ o~r.-::: ·: _ :_-~_-:-x2iite-===~~~-.:·~:~ :-_j~ :=-~ 
0 ; 2,000 ; 0 . o ;·· -----·--- -· ·o- ,-- · · -· ·- - -· o -,·- -

15,090. ' 
_ ._8,9?1 ... 
145_,844 . ' . 

11 ,300 i 
- 0 ' 

439,J.15 : . . 

50,658 ' 
.. 0 : 
3,1~_1 ' 
5,0_1 _I ; . 

- 187 _: 
12~070 .• 

364 ! 

735 • -o---
15,070 ; -- ·a,-

1,615,_s~j- l. 
JOO , 

6,243 ! 
_--_of 

. 3,_ooo _: . 
100 : 

__ 1.?50_; __ _ _ . 
3,200 ! 

· _ 2,oob)~-~ -

· f : .~= =-- -~·=::-~:~off :_- =~--~== :.-::_oT~. ·: ~ -~- .--~~ = J.:Pg.oJ- -
0 ! 5,985 : 0 ; 5,985 ' -49:000-:--- .. ·-·-·-49:c;o·o; · ---. -· ---- .. o·-,·· . -. -... 49,ooo -: 

· a : -- -- -4:0aa· ;·--- -· --- --·· ·0· :-- ·· · 4.aa·o ·::· -~ 

is1.4j~) : 
.1. 

· ··i;is3:459 J 
---· . ·- .. ··· -,--- . ·-- ···---·- ··· -- - ... l,78~,4_5? . : . . o : 

-·--i-· - ·-- -· 

Page 21 



A 

2 
ilAccount Number 

4 

711 

712 

E:~r728u:i 
714 

715 

716 

717 

718 

719 

c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

- . - - ... -- . ·-·-·· . 
General Fund 141 

5/15/2017 12:46 

.. -:-j central & Other ([£CH! 

I OS D S~per;is()r!Dir~ctor : . . 
I 1.r .. iCareer Ladder Program 
120; i Computer Programmer 
I 89 ; i Oth~r S~J~ri~s & Wag~~· 

. ~- 261 ,-: ~~-ci~i ii.cu!iiJ - . . 
204 . 'State Retirement 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D I E I F 

201~-2017 2016-20.17 ... Approved. 

. Original Budget . Amendmen_ts. ___ .. A:J11~n.ded .. Budget. 

89,765_: 
1.000: 

183,200: 

(89,7?5"1 '. 

... 11-000) ; 
( 1 S3.~lll)Ji . 

0 

116.9SC:l 
(26,)"4) ! 

0 
0 , 
o ; 
0 
O ' 
0 ·:- . . 

G 

· - ?~op_~~~~
Amend ments 

H 

P~oposed 

Ame~_ded B~dget_ . 

~ 
721 

· i6~'~1Br~~:rr~;~?;n~e ___ · _: ~ ·~ ~~=~:::·_ : _~=--~~-- -- ·-

0 
16,986 : 
26,3.24 ' 

961 
. 55,080 ; 

2,142 
. 3,973 :. 

0 
260,000 ' 

a: 
13,766 
14,355: 

.. : _ _!96j/~- - -- _____ _ __ o ___ _ 
155.0SO) ' 
_{2,14") 
(3,973): 

o . 

0 

0 
o: 
0 : 
o ' 
0 

0 ' 
O' 
o · 
0 
o -
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
O · 
0 
0 . 
ci "J 722 

723 

724 

725 

726 

727 
728 

732 
733 
734 
735 

~.· 
737 
738 
739 

740 

741 

742 
743 
744 
745 
746 

203 : '. Dental Jnsur;;ce 
. 2 I 2 '~J_!O;;:;pi~y_er_}~;J:edic~re .. 
. 320 ~ i Due~ ~ ~ern_bersh.ips _ 
336 ' ;Maintenance & Repair Service- Equip. 

. -~j36~FY15_U 0,~i~fr-n~~~.~ ~Rep~ir .S.e,,;i~e_ -~ E~-~ip 
336-IC I. i Maintenan~e_ & Repair Serv.ice :. Equip .. 

_ 355 · ;Travel 
355-FY I 5 . :Travel ·- -- -- ·· -- ·-

399 : :Other Contracted Services 
4W i (_)t~~r_S!:'pj)lies & tv.f-~terial~ - _ 
524 . _: J~S_e~i_ce/Staff Develo_p111ent . _ 
599 ; !Other Charges 

_ ~ 109 :_Lo~~~fr~~s_sl~g§gujp~ent ::_.: _: · ___ : -~.~~-~ - -
... ____ 709-IC : _! D~~. Processing_~q~ip1nent -_l_n!~..!:i:'et _~on_11<;_~!~i_iy 

__ 709-SAfE:. !Data P.rnc.essiri_g .Equipment - Safe. S~~oo)s_ ____ .. 

... _ _ ?2.D. _i_O!h.er ?.q'!ipment.. -· _ .. ... . ____ _ ··- --- .. 
·- ___ 7_9~:0LD_S.F '_:()!h_e_r_i:;gu_ip..:n~n_t __ __ _ __ _ . _ ·- _ _ ... .. ____ _ 

. 7_90-S.f\l'E i _ ; ()~her _Equip111ent _ 
_____ ??_O-TEC_m _ ' ()t~e~)03_u_i.fl1Tlent . 

! 

: T_o!al _C~!11.!:_al_ ~-()t':t_e!T_r:an~porta_!i_o.n __ __ ··- - · 

i_~otal _ Support. Services . 

Z£jTotal E.ducation 
748 

BOE Approved May 11, 2017 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

Q: 

_12,000 
4,900 
3,475 

0 '. 
50,090: 

0' . -·- - ·· -· -- -·· · o: 
100,000, . . 0 

--- Oj o: 

831,921: 

_ l_~.!8~5!433 : 

37,395,788 ' 

o j 
(260,llli~,I 

0 
11.3.766) 
t14,J5~) 

. . o ! 
i l".000)' 
(4/!li(!J '. 
(3 ,475 )! - oi 

. (50,lill(J )· -- . 
o: -a-: -. 

(IOCJ,(JlilJ) ; 
. - ii ' 

O· 
Q ; 

(837,(!27) ! 

(426,770) ' . ·····- ·1-· 

- 0_ i. _. - -
o . 
O: 
0 ., 

0 ·: 
0 
a : 
-0 -
····· ·- -··· -·--·· 
O ' 

0 
0 
0 
o : 
0 '. 

0 . 0 : 
o : 

o i 0·: a-· 
-··--{ :-

o : 
0 : 

o; 

o ' 
0 

o: .. -- . -·---- . -· o-: .... 
·· 0 ;··--

0: - -- ·----· -··· 0 I 
o r 
o , 

o : 
·-· ·.· - ·---- ----- ··-·- -·- .. - . - -·-

11,398,663 ! 
• ··-. _ _ _ _ _ .. ! _ ·- · · -· - · __ 8,701 _: _ -· - -

_r34o:7:i4i C.. - ·---· 31;oss,iJ54 -- -- . --~·701 

a · . . ' 
0 ' 
a·; 
0 ' 
o' 
0 
o : a·, 
O • 
Q i 

o: 
o ; 
9~; 
O ' 
o : 
(j ! 
O j 
O ; 

o: 

11,407,3()4 ' 

37,063, 755 i 

Page 22 



1 

2 

A c 

31~_CCt:J~1:Jl Num~er: 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

5/15/2017 12:46 

· Con:munity ~~r:vif;es . .. 

105-C~LC :Supeivisor,'I)J.:ector .-. CCLC Grant 
I 05-LEAP · : Supeivisor/Director - LEAP Grant 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F 

2016-2017 

.. Origina l Budget 

2016-201? _. - .·· · __ .. ~~proved 
Amendments : Amended Budget 

o: 
0 : 

. 7,37~ . : ··-
13,500 i 

116-ccLc: : -re:1ch~ri-ccl.C:G;ant · - -·----- -·- · - - ·- O' 
0: 

· -: 95,oof :·~ · - · · 
116-LEAP : •Teachers - LEAP Grant 

G 

. Propose~ 

Amendments 

o: 
o , 
0 -a·: 

H 

. P,roposed 

Amended Budget 

. .. 7.3.75 : 
13_,50Q .. :. 
95,000 .. 

145,098 ' 

751 

752 

753 

754 

755 

756 

757 

758 

759 

760 

761 

762 

763 

764 

765 

766 

767 

768 

769 

770 

771 

772 

773 

774 

775 

776 

777 

778 

779 

780 

781 

782 

783 

784 

785 

786 

116-READ ·Teachers - READ Grant - - .. . . . •· ·- - - - . 
116-READLES . 'Teachers - READ Grant 

O'. 

0 : 

145,09.8_.L ... 
17,835 : . .. - 0 i 

7,375 .. 
_13,?00 
95,000. ; 

lj5,098 . 

17,8~5 ... 
0 

II,? .IJ . 
22,788 . 

o : 
18,000 . 

83f'.I LCBOE: 

18 
•
000 

·, READ to be ready grant 
•. · expenses - LES .. . . . . .. . 

163-CCLC '. <Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 
. - -· -- --- - -

163-LEAP : Educational Assistants - LEAPS Grant 
·189-ci:::Lc Oth~.~-s~l:1~X~~ &. ~·ii~~ -_ c::ci..c Gran!~ - - - - · ···-· -·-- ·- -

189-READLES : . Other SalarJes &_ \1:'ages - READ Grant 
201 Socia.I ?ec!'_nty __ _ 

201-CC:LC ·Social Security - CCL_C Grant 

2_01-1,-_EAP •. · Social . ~~c~ri~ : LEJ\PS .Q~ant 
201-READ .: social_Security : RE~ Grant 

201-READLES :S.ocial. Secu.~I);' : .~fill Grant 
204 ' •State Retirement 

204-CCLC; ' State Retirement - CCLC 
. ·- -- -- - · .. - . -··-·· 

204-LEAP. ·state Retirement· LEAPS Grant 
204-READ 'State R~tir~ment -READ Grant 

204: READLES · : s1at~·Retirem-ent - READ Grant 
. ·- . .206 Lif~ I~~u;~n-c~ - -· - . - . - . 

.. -· .. . . -· . -·- -
20§-RET-LIF. '_Life lnsuran.ce _. -···- · 

206-CCLC i Lifoin.~!!!."~Ce : .. c .CLC 
206-LEAP : i Life Insurance - LEAPS Grant . . .. . . - .. 

2Q7 · ' Medic.~ I. Insu!ar:.ce . . .. --·- __ ____ ·- ··· - - . .... . 
207-CCLC: ' Medical Insurance - CCLC 
207-LEj\P . · iM;di~~I l~su;~~~e~-(~i,j>s _ci;~nt - - - · -~ ~~-- . -~~-:.~~-=~ _-.: __ 

208 ' 'Dental Insurance 
2ii8~RtT.-i?~~;J[)~~-1~D~s~r~~~~ · - · · ·- --

208-CCL~ l [)ental_Jn~urance : C.C.LC: __ .- _ 
. _ 2_0?-.~E_:\P . : Dental _!n~~~nc.e . ~!-~!'IJ'S Gran.I 

212 Employer Medicare 

)~2:ccic . i:;;;p1~~e.r :M~dic.~!~-~-c:c~c -·· : · ~---~~-:~-:=::-:== :-=. ·~.· ···· 
} 12-LEAP ~rn.pl()Y.er .. Med~care .: . LE.APS Gran.I .. ··- _ ·----···-- ·- ··-·- -· __ 

--· _ _ 21 _2_~~~ ; iEE'PlOY.!:f Me_d.i£~!e: J_U:Al)_Gra~t ___ .. .. -··-· ··-- ___ _ . 
212-READLES : ! Emolover Medicare - READ Grant ' 

BOE Approved May 11, 2017 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

. ?8,000 : 
150,000 : . . -o: 

O'

o, 
6,076 :. 
9,300 

0 : 
0 

- o: 
9,408 : 

14,400 
o: 
0 

188 • 
216 : 

0 
177 

6,860 i ... o: 

(S6,78 1.1.' 

, (l~J..?l~j.: 
o: 0· ,· -. 
0, 

967 : 

1,94( . 

1, 106 ! 
Q i 
a· ; 

209 · : 

900 ; 

-· ·- ·-· o·:·--- --
O ' 
o · 

7,043 : 

.1 J..?~6 - ~. - ·-- .. 
1,106 . 

o · 
0 

.... 9.,617 
15,300 ; 

I,612_ · 

O' 
0 
0 

2,)65 : 
o · 
O' 

o L -- -····· 
0 : 

1.3.00 : 
Oi -a·: -·-· -· -
O • 
o: 

0 : 1,500 : · .. i s8- ·· - - ---·- -·- - o··: - · --- -· ··-

11,2!9 : 
22,788 

0 
. 2,165 

O · 
7,043 ' . 

1.1.246 . 

. . I.106 
1,300 

0 . 

. 9,61 .7 : 
.15,30.0 .. 

\6.12 ' 
1,500 .' 

188 ; 

1.612~; 
o · 
o_: 
o : 2-i 6 .· .... . ·- ·-- ·0 :·· - . -- -- .. 

216 : 
o : 0 

(177) ; . · · · - · ··- -_ -0- -
0 : 6,860 o ,----- - -- · · ·· · ··o :· · 

- ---- _J L _- · : ~ ~-~.· ··--· 
o: 
0 :· - -- ---- -- . o . 

O i 
0 ' 

6,8(jo ;. 
0 : 

16As9)· --·---· 
ci : 

. ··0-' -··---· -- . --a ·~-- ·-. ---. -.. ~- -··-· -- · ···· ·-·---
6,489 ; 

866 : 866 . O' 
0 

866 . 
.. j;oi \; .: .~.: -.· ... qJ:=~~·=~ -~"i:o11 _: ~-~ : :: · ·~.-~ :- : ·: · ·o:_-~-~=-:~:--:~:·· j:o·i '·'-

O' 0 ! 0 · 0 ' 0 : 

3-9.s~ ; .. : .~ : . ·.· j~9s/:~ _:_ : __ :_· :.- ~-: 6'--· -.::: .-_ : ~~ : ... o.. :~:. ~:~~~-~:: ·-· -· _o 
0 o : O · o : 0 

1.42i : - - - -·-- 226 ;·-- - --· - ·-· ·, :64·7·~ - - ··---------or ___ -· ---,:641 
2~!7.5 1 - . .. :.:.-· .. : :4?.i.. ! ~ -_-: ·:·: . : 2~630: :.:-. :: ··. __ -_-:§:C_~~-~ : _· ~.(i3o_ 

o· 259 ! 259 · o ; 259 
0 . - .. 0 i - ·- --- 0' - --- . · 1 ~:200""! . --· ·- - 1,200 

Page 23 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A c 
ffUDGET AMENDMENT .... - ·- . 

2 
3l~ccount ~~mbcr 

Genera l Fund 141 
s1isi20.11 12:46 

4 

787 
788 

789 
790 
791 
792 

793 

801 
802 
803 
804 
805 
806 

355 · , Trnvel . .. . . . 
355-CCLC 'Travel - CCLC .. ·- . 
355-LEAP · Travel - LEAPS Grant 

··· - ··- - ··- -· 
355-READ . Travel - READ Grant 

399 · 'Other Contracted Services . . . . . -· -· 
399-CCLC ·Other Contracted Services - CCLC ·· - - ··-· ···· - ... 
399-LEAP Other Contracted Services - LEAPS Grant .... - ·- . ·-- ·- .. -

399-READ • Other Contracted Services - READ Grant 
•······ -- - .. - · · 

399-REApLES . O.ther Corytra~ted Seryices - RE~ Grant 

422 Food_S_uppli 'E_s . . .. _ .. _ - · 
422 LEAP ; Fo()d Suppli.e.s : _LEA.I'S Grant .. 

422-READLES :Food Supplies- READ Grant 

499 •. oth;~ ~t11lr1~~~~ci:£.4.~.!.e:i~i;~~ --~.-- -_ · ~~-· - . =--· __ _ 
499-CCLC ' Other Suppl~es & M_ateriaJs - .CCJ,.C _ 

499-CHR ' Other_ St11Jp!i_~~ ~-f11at~ri'.1Js. - .~~ri.stmas .FRC 
49_9-C.L Ot~~-rSuJ)pl~es_& l\l!'.l~~rjals _- _CL _ --·· __ _ _ 

499-F AM : Other S.ui:>p!ies.& 0!1terials_ - FAM .. _ 
499-FUEL : Other Supplies & Materials - Fuel Play 60 . 

49_9-L~AP . iot.her S.u_p~l~es_&.~_at~·~i~fa~~~~~ .. 
499-LEAP Other St1ppl.ie~_& Mat~ri~~ - LEAPS .Gran.I. 

499-Ql1EST ' Other SuJ)p_ljes .~ .10:at~~ia!s - Q.UJ:.ST ___ - · .. _ ___ _ 

.. 499-.R£AD _ . Other .S.u_ppl ~~~ .~.!".fat."~ls-RE.Af.:l . -· ----- ·-- . -- ·- ·- _ _ _ 
. _ 499_-READLES . • Othe.r Supplies _& _Mat~rials - READ . _. _ .. _ _ .. __ . 

810 .. ... ·- _ ·-· ·· - .. 499-SHOE. :Other Supp~i~s_ &_1'!_a~e~ia ls - .S..H~E ... 
811 ___ __ _ _ _ . ~99-SUP . _: .oth."r.~U!JpJ~e~ .. ~.Male~~~ . .-_S.LJP. ___ --·- --- .. .. _ ---·-. 
812 499-TOTS : Other S~pplies_&l_Materi.als: !OTS_ F_RC . 

813 . .... ___ . . .. 499-WAL iOther Sur.p~eE . .8.c 0a!er.i_a_l.s: .WAL _ . . . - -·-·· ········- · 
814 ___ ...... ... . _ _ ... . 524 . : ln _Servic~s._t'.l!f_~ev_e!().P'!!en~ _ --- ·- ·· - · ___ _ . _ _____ .. ___ _ .. 
815 524-CCLC : In Service/StaffDevelopment-CCLC 

816. - . .... - - 52~-~E~ . ' .1 n_s~!C:e_1~~tf:.Q~v~~~JJ~~ll!:.~E&XQ.~'!!-~~:=::: -~ _::~~: -

D E 

2016-2017 

Original Budget 
. . . . ~.~DO . 

2016-2017 

Amend111ents . 
(50(1)' 

(395) 
(900) 

500 i 

595 ; 

.. 1 .• 500 
0: 
o: o:- .. 

2,000 
. o ~ 

o: 
.. ?.ooo_: __ . 

4,000 : 

O• 
·4Jso 
6,000 ' ... o: 

o: 
o: o: . 
ci . 

32,561 : 
- of · 

·a· 
Di 
o; 
o: --er · 
O' 
Di . i:Siicif"" ---

3,00.0 : 

O : 
0 : 

.3.831 
.2.600 

0 
O ' 

_(_4.000)" 
Q i 

0 
.. 15.101) 

1,300 
606 

5,000 
O! 
o: 

c."1.586) ' 

.. 1,606 
. 4,188 

0 
0 

1,655 

0 
o : 

. SQO _! 
t I.SOD) : 

~ •. 032 : 
100 . 

G H 

Approyed 

.Ame!'d.ed Budget 

P~opos.ed . . ·- _ _ .. _ P.r~posed . 

.1.500 
200 . 
600 . 

500 

Amendmen.!s . .. '_.A.ni_end.ed. l!udget 

_ - ~ L- __ . . 1.500 
0 : 200 

0 
o . 

0 

0 

.. q : 
0 ; 

5,831 _. __ .. __ - - · - -· o_.: . .... 
2,600 . 0 ' 

. o . ___ : :. _· _ ~ : ·. 42 L15 : 
_ _;;.ooo _·_ . ___ . __ . .. _o. 1 

0 : 0 ·. 
o · 

4,750 ·' 
899 

1,300 . 
606 

5,000 ' 
0 
0 

9.975 . 

500 ' 
o ' --·o-r---
o :· 
0 .'. -· - -·- - - .. 
O! 

-~ ---~~>~ :- ·-
1,606 - -- - - · - · 0 \ 
4,188 . 0 ' -· . 0 . - - - -- "8,255-·:- - -·· --.. 

o · ···· - 0r·--
1.655 =-·: _-_ ·: .. -~~-:··_· i_(L_ ____ - -

0 .. ·- - _g ; 

600 : 
500 . 

0 . 
O· 

5,831 ·_: 

.2.600 . 
4,175 . 

5,000 : 
0 : 

500 : 

. 4,750 : . 
899 ; 

1,300 .'. 
606 ; 

5,000 . 
o · 
0 , 

9,975 

1,.606 
4,188 . 

8,255 
LCBOE: 0 . 

1 
_
66

§ .1 Expenses for donatron. 

0 

J 

0 o: o I 
500 : 

0 

5, 03.2 ' 
100 

O' -···-a-:······- · --·-·· -· 
- -· -- ciT 

·----·-or ···--·--- ·-· · 

500 

0 ; __ -
--·:----

5,032 : 
. IDO ; - -

817 --·- -·· - _ . ..... 524-R!'Ap · _ ; .!.n_ S.."~~c~S.~ff_Qe_v_e.!.qp'!J."n t .:_~~SJ.r~~-·----- __ _ _ 
818 . . . .. 524-READLES ' ' In Serv.ice/.St_aft:De.ve!opm~nt. -. R£.Ap. G~a.nt - - · . _ _ _ _ _ 
819 599-FAM :otherCharges-FAM 

820 __ . ---~- : .· : . _ .. ____ .?9ci :o th_e! £,j~ip~~~~ ~ --· - -~~~ :. --.:- ~~-.:-~·~~ -~-~~~~--·- ·· 

g: 
- __ _ o; 
.... o: 
2,300: 

0 ;··-· --- --. 

0 i. 
0 
O • 

i ,3Q~ ~ . 
0 . 

-- - -- ijfr"!"-- - - -
- - 0: 

-.. - -~·- --· ~ . ·- .···- -· ·· 

i ,82S r -... 0 ;· 

821 _ __ .... . . . 790-LEAP ' Other_ E_qll_iP_rJ1e~t-_l:J?~S_ Gra~~ -- - ·· --··--·- - - - · - -. 
822 

823 
824 

BOE Approved May 11, 2017 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

· ·-·· ·· -- ·· ·· 
To~I Comnwnity.Sen,<ices . 

o : 
- ----· (j; -

O: 

371,191 ! 55_.367 ~2~,558 : 

O[ ----· -0 :· 

-~.8,93_U_ . __ __ _ 

2,300 _. l 
0 

(" 
--L... 

. 465,48.9 _i_ - . 
f 

Page24 



2 

828 

829 

830 

831 

832 

833 

834 

835 

842 

843 

844 

845 

846 

847 

A 

Account Number - . 

c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 
5/15/2017 12:46 

. _ ... _;£7.,;.lv Ci1fldho;d fd1;cation_ 
116 . '. Teachers 
163 ' ;Educational Assistants 

. . I 95 ' - Certifi~d Sub;iitut~· Te~~her~ - -- - -

- 19( ' Non-:Cenifieis~ii5iit~ie i-;~~iier~ - · · 

20 I_ : So_~i~ I Security____ __ . 
204_'. S~te_ R~t!rement 
206 · ;Life Insurance 

206-RET-LiF '. Life In;uran~e · 
207. : Medical In~~rance 

207~RET:MEo - ~Medi~~(I~;~ra~~; 
208 . Dental Insurance 

- ·--· ··--··· ---· 
208-RET-DE_N :. Denta_J Ins11£anc!'. . __ _ . 

212 . Employ_er)l,fedic_are _ _ ... __ 
3 I 1-HHA :Contracts with Other School Systems 

429 · ' !nst;u~tion~i_ S~ppli_es ~~: ·_-_ : : __ . 
499 : Other Supplies & Materials 
524 _ !n-Se~i~~S~~- D~~~lop~~~t 
599 . Other Charges 
190 . ! c)rh~r Eq~·p;;;j~t -~ -·- -

-·· ·-- ----·. -· ··-- -· - ··----·-· 
'Total Early C_hildh_ood Education 

848176000 _ _ '_j_Capital_Outl '!_y __ 

Regular Capital Outlav-

706 : Bui!ding Co~~~7ti?n ~ : 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F G H 

201 6-2017 2016-2017 .... . A_rproved .. Proposed __ 

Amendments 

. Proposed . 

: . O!iginal __ Budget Amendments : _ i\'!'e.nded Budget ... Alll_e_nded_Budget 

-- 375~69 1 : 1.571 
14i,3:i3 i i4:ill .i! 

· · 1)00 ; ·· ~ ios<11 
_6,0_00 f - J,200 : 

32,862 ' 0 

41:299: ..... 0 • 
2,655 : 0 

. . - 335 ' .. ... . . 0 

89,is l_°~~ :: · ____ o 
l_,800 · 
4,071 i 

·"i,011T . 

. 7_.686 ' 
88,236 · 

- - J _.60~ i 
O· 

3,200 ; 
420 i 

0: 

81~,38_0 

0 :-

O: 
0 
o · 
0 

1,255 _: 
4,500 • 

0 
(3. ~ 75J 

120·1 

7,063 

1_1,294 . 

o · 

m,262 ---:.~~ --:-.·~ - -o T: ~.:--~-- 311.262 

... 146,883_ -· - -- . -· ·-- - - . __ _9 - - - .. _ 146,883 . 
350 . 0 350 . 

7,ioo" - -- . - ·--- a ------- ··· 7,200 . 
32,862 - - · -· . --·-· o: ---·- - 32,862 

47,299 :-. ~ : ~: ~--~: :_f·- ---~-- -.-- .- -_ 47,299 _1 

2,655 0 : 2,655 : ·- · ·· ·-··· - o·· ·- -·-·· 335 .. 335 • - ·· --- . - - -
-~9_. 181 _____ _____ __ ____ O_L_ __ ___ _ 

_1_,800 . __ . .. . . _ . o ... ' 
-· 4,07_~ . - . - .9 .. : 

1,01 I · 0 : 
7.686 · : ·-- ---· - - a·:---· -

) 9,49l - ... - ~~- - :- 0·· -- . -·· 
6,100 : 0 · · a··- ·---- --·· - a-- - ---

25 : 
400 : 

7,063 

8~1,674 

ci :· 

O ' 
0 ., 

-- o-: · 

o ; 

o: 

89,181 

_1,800 .• 
4,071 .. 
_J,01 I 
7,686 . 

89,49 _1 .. 
6,100 . 

O ; 
25 

400 
7,063 

821,674 

o ; 

i_Tot~!-~Cg!J_l'!.r:.<;:!IJJ.i~~I ()~!lay ___ ... -- . - - - -·-----·- - -· - --·, ··- o' 0 . o : - --- -~~-~ -·- ---·-·. -- 0 : 

BOE Approved May 11, 2017 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 Page25 



A c 

2 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
G~.n~~a l F~nd 1.41 

:~=J_:i\·c~~un~ Numb~r . 
4 

858 

Bs91siiooo 
~8~130 
861 

. ·· -: Debt Service 
. . : p;;ncip~I 

.. . §0 ! . ·; Pri~~i_p~ Q1_1 Bonds __ _ 
862 

863 

868 

869 

602 : ! Principal on Notes i ...... . -·· 
,·· 

: Ot_her Debt ~ervice 
lEducation 

6-99 ' '. Othe~ Debt. Se;:,,ice- .. 

5/15/2017 12:46 . . .. . . . .. . -

870 :Total °Edu~~tion D~bt Se.rvice 
871 

872 

iITTlsoooo 

877 

878 

879 

880 

881 

882 

883. 

- · ·- ·- ··-

- . . -
:Total Education Debt Service 

. }¢~pii~i -~roje~i; __ 
· 'Other Uses . . . .... 

99 ! 00 : ; Trans~r ow_ -· -· 
590 ; ' Transfer to other funds 

:_To_t~~ E~pen_d_iture~ 

Li:~t;i~Oi_ii~fr~tijis .. 
-· . ·- . 

~r!'ot~~ Ge~~ral. Purp~se_S~ho_o~-
885 

886 

887 

~l_leg_i'!_ning _Fund Balance (Unaudited) _ 
889 

890 

~.To~al_ R.evenue 
892 

893 

. ~ --'..-·'- - . 

. --! - ... ---·- -·-·- -· · 

; 
c· 

· .. J . . 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E 

2016-2017 2016-2017 

} _ _ O_rigi.1_1al. Budget .. ·. Amendments 

F G H 

Approved Pr~.p.osed_ .. · ··- . ··- . ... !'~~pos.ed 

Amended. l_lu~g~t Amen_d~ents .. - '· .. ~'!'.'O'!.ded~udget 

o: 0 : 0 : 0 : 0 
······--···- ···' o ·· -- o ' ··-· ·· -·· - o-·· ·-· - ····-··o·:-·· -·· ··- o 

0 o ; o ' O i 0 

·- -- · -

o· o : o : 0 : 0 

O· 0 0 0 0 
-- ~ ·-- . 

0 o · 0 0 0 

o: 0 ' 0 -vv,vvv -vv,vvv 

38,577,359 : 607,238 ! . 39,184,597 i 3_3?,6}.2 ' 39,520,.229 

' -· - ··--- ··-·-----
o· o . 0 --·· ~ -:. -- ------ - 0 

I 

38~577,359 : 607,238 ' 39J84,597 ' 335,632 ' 39,520,229 

6,772,694 : o , 6,77_2,694 . O ' 6,77~,_§94 

36_.756,167 ' _327,029 _i 37,083,196 ·; 39,632 : 37,122,828 
- . ... -· -· - - ;· - -- ---·-··-· · -- - ·;·· ··--·- ··- - ·-···--· -

.. - .... -·· . ··-·- ... - . 43,528,861 : __ 327,029 I 43,855,890 : 39,632 i 43,895,522 
• - - - ·· · · ·· · - · •. " ! ·-- ·•••• •• ····-- - .. • - ·;-·-- ·--- .•.•• . - ...•. 

. . ·---· ··-···-· - -------··•-h··-- ·- .. -- -- - -- ·- ·-- -

38,577,359 ; . 607,238 39,1_84,5?7 : 335A32 ; 39,?~0,229 .. 

4,~5.1 ,502 ' c2xo.2opi: -~·~_7!_,2_9L. . -· ·· _ J~9-~!og~}' _ ____ .. ~'~-?.~.2~3 

,-:;; ·s3.oo~iioo~~;;i-;~~;f~~red t~-;.;-i; f~~X 999 ~ff~nd 142 ii.~ i~.;;-- -i;;;~iied back f~r r~e-~ l~-r -fund balance ~~~~~;s·~-;;~;iime. 

Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

LCBOE: 
To rood services fund 
143. 

· ;--··- ·-

---- --:- ·---

·- -----· 
I 

' --·---

·-.-----
' 

Page 26 



BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2017 

A Ta C - ----- D E F G H I 

1 --- ·-·- -·- __ ,lj ____ - - -- -· __ Fe~_!~Fund _ _!.~~---··- ·-·--···_J____ --· - . L .. .. ____________ J_ _________ J ________ ~ _ _J ____ --==.-_=-___ L _____________ _ 
, I . , ' ' 

2 Account ~i---------- ---~'~1.~~---·--------j 2016-2017 ·--L-- -~~~1_'?.__-+-- . Approved ___ i ___ Propos~ Proposed t-------------
3 Number ' ! ' Org Bgt ' Amds / Amded Bgt i Amds ! Amded Budget I 

4 ------ ··i.l__----·------··-···----------·-------·- · i .. __ j ___ __________ _l_ _________ i ______ _L_ I-=----=~=== 
359 I l + i i ! j 
350 Sub Fund ·t--ho9-ntiern·R.~;.;-.;------------ ----- ; ! ;----- I ------

3s1 ----------·-L1.-------·-- ___ ____ -- -- - -·-- ····----- _____ L_ _______ · ----·· - - -~-----· --~----- I ----t==--==:==~= 
362 47000 ----.+iFede!!!!_Governme~------·· - ·-------+-- LCBOE: ---··--·-- I --!---------1--- --- -- - - -----
~:! "47/~----·j-!F~-,;;~;;/]-J;;:;~gh·St,;-i;------· -·-·------_,-Additional Funding. - ·--·---·· : ! ___ ·-----/----------i-------------

-------- ---L ·-·--·----------------- -------~---··---_L____ --- ------•- -
365 ---~?.!-~_Ti tl".J!__~~g!ishL~!!_g~~eA~~sitionQ_l:~n_ts -J--- ____ \51<)~~J~ 17,648.80 J 92.38 [ 17,7~-----------
366 l : . i i I I ! 

367 ____i2_!.!6..:.~~~~I!Title I~_?~_,s_!i_ La~-;,;;e Acq uisiti<_;;,a;.;rrts"- . i o:OoT ______ 4,864.47 ! 4,864.47 l 0.00 I ·-4,864.47r~=~~-===-------
368 ____ ___ i_l_________________ __l__ .L .. ___ ______ ! ___ : ______ ~--- . I --· ·- - ---·----
369 _________ JJ:i_:otalFederalThr~_ughState --·------ 18,168.0~-- 4 ,345.~~ i 22,513.27 i .. 9~ 22,605.65':: ___________ ___ _ 
370 ______ ______ +.,;_____________________________ _ __ .i_______ : _L ' J_ ___________ _ 
371 ; :Total Federal Government 18,168.04 i 4,345.23 i 22,513.27 ! 92.38 I 22,605.65 / 

~~! ~ ~~;~~;f ~~~~-e~~~:=~~=--~--- ~~~~~~~~~-~~~---------1-8~0~==~~~~~1=~~~:1__ 92.38 I 22~--~~~~~~~~~~-~~~ 
375 ! ;Total Other Sources I 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 l 
376 ====-~=--u====~=_=:::=_ _________ ~ _ _.l___ _ _ _ .L__________ I _____ i--~- =-=--=-~~~~=-~-= 
377 i LTotal Title III Revenue 18,168.04 i 4,345.23 i 22,513.27 I 92.38 I 22,605.65 I 

~~:---- ---· 1~-=======~=~=~----==-+ -=--+~=~-----· : ·r---· I +------·---

BOE Approved May 11, 2017 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 Page 14 



A 1a c I D 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2017 

I E I F I G I H I 

~ 
1 ! Federal Fund 142 'L i ! i ! 

--A-;~~~-~~- --1L~~--~ ~--~----~?0~011 12 s2 =------- ·----, ---2016-2017---r~~-2oi-~i7--!=~~;;;;ed ~I~~-p;:~~~~-d-=f Proposed I ------ ~:==:=, 
Number 1 i 1 Org Bgt i Amds ! Amded Bgt i Amds I Amded Budget I 

4 I _______ ll_____________________________ _ ___ J____ _ _______ !___ -- ·------
38ci Sub Fund i IJ09 - Title III Expenses l l i i l 
381 --------~--l---- ----·· · ·---------------- _L _________ .L_ L ____ _,if------- _,_ ________ ___________ _ 

~ :;:;~~~1~~~~;~~~~: ---~-=~- --=~-E~:=~---E~-::=-~~-=-t==-==r:==~-_;~~=t~~~-~:=~l:~ 
~:~--==- -~~~i~~~if,~~~~~~~~tants -=--==------- ± 30~:~~ 1 ---- ~:~~; ------~-30~:~~ :~--- ~:~~I ------30~:~~ L~:.::~~=-~~~-=~=--=-= 
389 _______ 22!!+).!'IEn-Cert SuE~- - ·------- ~-- 800.00 i ____ 0 00 _j_ 800.00 i 0.00 I --·----- 800.00 ./-----------------------
390 ---·--- -~-i-~'?E.~!Secur~I)'.______________ I ~-- 68.20 L----- 0.00 I _ 68.20 !-- 0.00 i 68.20 l------·--·----
391 ______ ~4.J_1Sta1e~1!~me'!__'.___ . 0.00 I 0 00. 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 J. _____________ _ 
392 ________ 206! !Li fe Insurance _____ ___________ -------------··--r- __ _Q__QQ_j_ ______ 0 00 L--·--·· 0.00 i ----~------~------------ ------

~:~ --==j~if !~:!~:1a;:s~r~~~~=-------- -r-- ~:~~ ~=-----~--------H·-ii'.~ ~:~~ I --~---~~=~=--=--=-~==--
395 _____ .. .2!1.L~~~edi~~-------- I 15.95 ~--- ____ 15.95_L __ ___ 0.00 I 15.95 ! __________________ _ 
395 _____ _i~_9j / Instruc1ion_'.'!__S~ee!__i_~-------------- __ 3,000.00 / 2,000.00 , 5,000.00 ! 0.00 5,000.00_j ____________ _________ _ 

397 ______ -~'!ll<?.!~~?~0l~~~~!~-- --- -t- 0.00 _)_ ______ 0.00 J. ________ 0.00 1 ------ 0.00 0.00 ! ·----··-·-··--·---
398 -~J_R_~l!!!t_i:_l~tructLo.!'_~~ment ______ ___ _:_!- 0.00 i 0.00 / 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 / 
399 ; i ---4-- ; 1 I , 
400=-===~~~=JTI~t-;.lReg~T;~~t;:;.,tion_P_r~--------j--____ 4,184.15 l --- 2,000.00 J 6,184.15 i 000 6,184 . 15 1 _-=_::=~==--=~--= 
:~; SubFund·-H309-fit1eIII -·------ ---c= [ ·-------f-- : : =:c ________ _ 
403 ! i ---------· t- --1-------:--- ; I -t--------------
404 70000 - ·-!T.ECfucation_________________ -:------~---- ' I ·----------
-------~·--------·-------------·-- -------,--------·---- ----r----------

405 I j I I I i I 

BOE Approved May 11, 2017 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 Page 15 



BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2017 

A IEl C I D I E I F I G H 

i ! Federal Fund-1.U---- i l : ! i ! : --~-~-:-~·::-· · -r-r-~-~~~~~ ~~=-~----·s!_!_s12~2E~---- ---·- ___ :.i~~==--2-~1-r:-::j,7·-~=+--:·~~~~~7-1-::::-v;-:1-~~-----1---~~-~ AmP;eo::s:;ge1 -t----==:~==---=~=---
4 _____ .!_L ______ ··-··-···- ·--·· - ··-------·------ ·--· i _ __.L_ _____ _J ___ ----··----~'-------- I ··=-=---=--=-·=· 
~72000 ____ ~lSupport Services _______ J -j------- ! ! ------- · -------·--

407 -==-~~k~.;-;~-:-~:==:~=~~-=~~~=~=-===--=~----- o.oo .--=~=-=-: -0-0:;-----=-=~~o:-=--- --~_:r --------- --- ------· 
410 -·-·----SZ4i !ln-S~rvice/Stafff)e~~lop;:;;-,;;:;;---- ·------·--1·· 0.001--· 0.00 ! --0.00 ,-------o:oof- ---·--- -------· · 
------·· -·--·---·-------------·-·--·~ -+---- --- ---~----·-------·-----oar -----

411 ________ !_~2LL9.!.1!.e.r:..~~e.~-----·- ·--------------·-·' 0.00 I 0.00 i 0.00 ! 0.00 

::~==--=---===:Ti~=:==-=-~~~~-~==-=--=--====---··--/- ________ o_.~_L__~=:_-_=_ o .~---==----~~o :-·· o.oo ! __ ___ -----·-------
:;: 

72210 
__ 3_5_5HTr~-ve-l------------·----·--------t-----------o.ooi---- -----o.oof--- o.oo ; o.oo 1' o.oo ·-·- -··-- --------··-· 

416 -= 5I4J i1n-Se-~ice1s1arfoeveio;rr;;;;-·-=--=-===--1-=-~-- 10.500.00 j _ _::::~JJ.:.6s.G5)1---·~~---- o.oo 2,845.65 ,-===:==:=-===-= 
411 ______ ..J..9_qL ! Q.1~.r:..!0s!li~e.~1. ________________ i 3,483.89 i 9,999.58; 13.483.47 : 92.38 I 13.575.85 --------------·-::: ---·--H-------- --· ··· --·-·------ -· ------------+--· 13,983.89 / ____ ]~}-~ . 23 ~: - ·-- ·- 16,329.12: ~ 16,421.50+-·--·--··------== 

:~~ ~:o =-~=~+t~~~~~;~~;:~:;;,;~~~;~~:=-=-=~~=I=.:~~ --==--=-j--=~~-~~;-·~=-~ --~~=- ;----:-===_--=± · -1_-_:_ -:_~--=---~==~= 
423 504i ! indire~!c~st · ·-------+--·--· o.oo ! ----· o.oo ! -- ---·----o~oo_i ______ o.oo I ·o:oof------· -·-----
--··-·--- - . -. - - ------·------· ·---------· ·---·--- ---- ---:-:--:--i- -· . -

424 _J2Qj. .i.f~i::i~~~!.i~e Transfer~.(_0_cluding Consolidated Admin) ! 0.00 ! 0.00 ! 0.00 ! 0.00 / 0.00 ! 
425 -----------h----. -·--·-···---·-· _ ---+ o.oo ! ___ o O_Q.L o.oo Ii o.oo 

1

_ o.oo 
1

1 
426 : I I I i . 
421 ---·----1TT~ffii-E:~;.;-ci;1ur~;:rw<lii___________ 18,168.04 I 4,345.23 I ·n,513.271· 92.38 I 22,605.65 I ---·-------

:~:-==1F~~~;;~~~~-~--------~-- i ------0-.0:r~=--~~~ 0.00 I - i:t _itj __ :~~==~~~-
432 _ ·--rjEi~_--;n-;~--~~--~--=------~--~-- ---~ ----1-s~----=-· 4 ,345.23, 22,513.27

1 
----~~ 92.38 L-

1

, 22,605.65 I 
433 ---===tr~-p;~dlt~~~-=--==:_____ I 18,168.24 ---4J45.DT 22,513.271 ----9-2-.3-8_,__ ____ 2_2_,6_0_5_.6_5_,,_ __________ _ 

~~:----·---rh:;;-;i;~g Fund Balance / o.oo j ---- ·- o.oo ! o.oo / o.oo / o.oo I 

BOE Approved May 11, 2017 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 Page 16 



2 

3 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2017 

A IB c I D I E I F G H 

-I J-- -- Federal Fund 142 ! , i I ! I 
-- - · - ·- -··--··-- - _...,L ___ _ _ _ - · - -- ·- - - ·---·--- - - - --- ----- - - ------------r--- ---·--·-.----··· ------------~---·-·-------- ----

Account Li------------~-1~017.E_~ ---------J ... · ·---~016-2017 _____ _L __ 2016-2017 __ 

1
i_ Approved I Proposed _____ ! --~~posed ___ j_ ·---·-· 

N I ' I · I 
umber ! i Org Bgt ! Amds . Amded Bgt Amds i Amded Budget 

~---·-·-· _ _jj________________________ ----··-·-· ! ·---·- I ! j______ ·-

:~~ SUbFUrld-+1-999 - RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW ~-- -· ·---·-------+------+- --i-· ··+------ I ----------

:~:~==--=- ii ~==~=~~=~-----------_------~-: - ·----~-=-=--==--==~: --------t- : ~:~=~--~~~==--=-. +- -·-------~ -=-~---= 
809 "!joorj_-=---!l Oilier Revenue S!lurces _ --------~---f-:_:=~~-=-~=~=--r==:=:::__--:=~j--=-_ __ --I--=--~=~-=-=---r-
810 ______ _i?!.0-91 jTransfers In ·-· ; 0.00 i 0.00 i 0.00 i 0.00 i 0.00 I -----· 
811 l; ! i i i i ~ 
812 =.==:=-==.:=-rTiotaI Other Revenue _________ ..-:-2::-=-_:_ ____ _Q_QQ_i-------~qtl__ o.oo I -~- o.og_i·.-~-====··a.o_g_~==--=----· 

111=---~~ :~~f~;~~~--------J~~~~:---: rn ~~:-~-- O:of - ~ :O~Ot~~~=-~::~~ _ -_---
818 ::=:=-.:::...-=:=1Tf.rt.1R:EsTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW ______ J~-====-=::=-_o_;:~_:_-=--:-_ o.oo}--· o.oo I o~.Q_i --=---·o.oo I --~=-----

:~~ ==~~-- --~---u_ . -~~---------~=~~=±-~--=~~ -- ~~~-~-1 __ . . _- ~± : ----~~+~~==---b-====-
822 -----------~t--------- -- ---+---·-·-···-------~-------- ! -~---------+- -
823 f ' 1 I ; I 
824 ·--------rr------ t· ---- - ---------t-··-·-· "t- ---t·-- · 
:~:-~=--~=tjrnd 142 Total Beginning Fund Balance_ ---:-=-=-=--= 0.00 ! ---- 0.00 : 0.00 : 0.oor·~-----0.00 r·--------
827 =~-- 'Fund 142 Total Expenditures ·--:-- ·- - .. 2,214,131.:~- 473,599.05 ~--- 2,687,730.36 '92.3'8f---=-·2,687,822. 74 l ___ ~==--~ 
828 --H I I ~--+'---~=~~~_...., __ _ 

830--··------1-r- ·-i---·-·---1 l i 
829 ---·-- ! 1Fund 142 Total Revenues ________ T __ 2,214,131.31 1 473,599.05 : 2,687,730.36 9i.38 1 2,687,82i2.74 • 

831 _~~:.___ I !Fund 142 Total Ending Fund Balance --~-:_---=----- 0.00 j 0.00 I 0.00 !' 0.00 I ·-·-----=0.00 _ 
832 --- . I I ! I ! -- -------
:~! ==-----jf $300,000 in sub fund 999 was transferred from Fun~~~ fund b:::=n~-~~e_:a~sferred back

1
to Fund 141 fund balance at an time. -+ j_ -------I 

835 I I i I I ! 

BOE Approved May 11, 2017 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 Page 28 



A fB c I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Central Cafeteria Fund 143 

For Fiscal Ending June 30, 2017 

0 E I F I G H 

~
------F' __ C~tralized_Cafeteria fund 143 ____ l--=----- ~---i-==-___ j____ L __________ J_ __ 

Account ____ 5115/201713:08 __________ _ :_ 2016-2017 I 2016-2017 / Approved I Proposed Proposed / 

Number r Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt i Amds Amded Budget 

~ -==~-1 J Centraliz-ed Cafeteria Fu~d ~~:en~i-~:-___ - I j__ =- -1__ I --=~-- / ____ 1 

__!__ ~O ' Charges for Current Services ____ j__ __J_ ________ --+ ! _____ / _________ _ 

g 43521 Lunch Payments - Childre·;---==-- ·--:j_=--=--~- 350,000 0 : _ --·35D.000t--- 0 __ -__ 350,000 _____ ---=--= 8 43500 Education Charges 1 j ' ~ t-
~---- 43522 LunchPaymenls-Adults _____ __________ _j_____ 50,000 0/ 50,000 J. 0 ____ 50,000 / ____ _ 
....!.!_ 43523 Income from Breakfas! _ I 100,000 0 I _ 100,000 I · 0 ____ 100,000 I __ _ 
...E..c- _43525 A La Carte Sales ------------- ____ 25,000 J 0 I 25,000 I 0 25,000 ---l 

~ 43570 Receipts from Individual Schools _____ J___ 0 I -t-t- - ---~-- 0 I 0 L_ _______ _ 

,_!i 43570-0VRSHI Receiots from Individual Schools ·--------t--- 850 0 I 850 I _ 0 850 I 
15 43570-SFPAY Receipls from Individual School~- I _ 0 0 J- 0 0 J ~----------
16 43570-SFP Receiots from Individual Schools --- --- ! 0 I 0 , 0 I 0 / 0 I 
~-------. 1 TotalEducatl~nCh~e~~-=--==-==--±--- 525,850 i ~----S25,85~------------0-~ --- 525,850f _________ _ 

~ 46000 / jSt~teofTen~~see ---=-==J---=--_::_____ _ J ______ ____ J_ ___ - ~ ---
,__?_!_ - I i -· ___ _j_ I ----

~ =-~--~520 ~::ol F~:d -~~rvice --------~-==~- ·-------~:J _____ j_ __ ~:J_------t- 25 000 I ··---
~ ____ Total State Education Funds __j_ 25,000 () I 25,000 i 0 _ 25,000 ! "* _____ , _ ------i---- I - -t - I 
2!.._ 47000 Federal Government -r J / _ ·---T I 

28 47100 Federal Through State I I / I 
~ 47111 USDA School _l:unch Program _______ I 1,100.000 I o i ---J:ioo,ooo I O 1,100.000 

30 4 7113 Breakfast 1 _ 350,000 I 0 I 350,000 J 0 __ 350,000 I 
12!- __ 47114 USDA-Other _l______ 4,000 0 ____ 4,000 ! 0 4,000 __ _ 

32 47114-SFP USDA-Other I _ 66,000 j 0 I 66,000 I 0 66,000 __ _ 
~ 47590 Other Federal Through Slate I 150,000 I 1150,00\l) 0 J 0 0 

34 47590-NSLP Other Federal Through State I 0 I 25,000 j 25,000 -

~47600 

39 47990 
Direct Federal 
Other Direct Federal 

~ II . . I 41 I Total Direct Federal_____ 0 00 I I 

25,000 

0 150,000 

42 

~49000 I !otherSources j- - --;1ransrer 1nrromn1Nu 1-

-----+--1-----------------------1-- i I_______ 11•1 
~ 49800! JTransfer In 

46 
~ __ //Total Other Sources 

48 

J~ J ! !TOTAL REVENUE 
~ ,. 

BOE Approvea-May1T;ZUTJ 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 

288,000 288,000 
I-

288,000.00 288,000.00 

-
288,000 2,533.850 

Page 1 

~ 

~ -
ct)~ {\)> 

t~ 
~ 

t.~ 
t 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Central Cafeteria Fund 143 

For Fiscal Ending June 30, 2017 

A C D E ~ -F- - T- G H J 

rn- ~cco;;-;;-ffl I -------~~-=~~~z=~~~o:~~~~X~-n-~~ 4-~- =-~~L=-2ol6-2o!7---t 2016-2017 -+ - -Appro-v-;;·--+-- Proposed I Propo~;d ·--J=-~~-=== 
Number 1 i Org Bgt : Amds ! Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget I I I I - I I 

l2J _____________________ _l___ ________ __L__ __ I ______ ! --- ----- : -----

- , Centralized Cafeteria Fund Exp~nditures i I J ---!--- I ! 
53 73000 Operation- o_f N_?n-l~Erii'cti~~~~ices _:=[ __________ ____:________ 1---------T _____ ______ j __________ _ 

54 73100 _ Food Servic~- ------- -- --------------~----- J J_-----+--- I 

7s----105 °Supervi;or/Director·--=~:===:_::-~T- 59.032 ! -i::=_:::~;;rozt- o I ::::5 -9-.0-3-2-+-/---

..!!!______ 161 Secretary ------------------ i 34,398 I 0 _______ 34,398: 0 __ 
58 165 Cafeteria Personnel -------------------~ 830,000 I (20.000)/ ___ 810,000 0 ___ 8_10~,_00_0_,__i _______ ---< 

~ _ __ .J§_5-SFP Cafeteria Personnel -------=r-- 7,650 I 1,850 i _______ ___ _2,_500 0 9,500 / 

7,------- ~~~ ~~~~:l~~;:r~:Y& ~=~---~------------tj ---- 57,25~ I TI _______ _::-57,25~ I ~I 57,25~ i ------
..23._ 201-SFP Social Security___ _________ _ - -- - -- - --- _ _______ 475 I 115 I ______ _ 590 l 0 F 5~-----------
~ ___ 204 State Retirement - -------····------ ______ _j___ _ 70,000 I -----~L. ____ 70,000 I - -------- 0 70,000 ! 
....§i 204-SFPI StateRetireme~!.._ __________________ _/_ _ _____ ~ ____ 1_8_3_1 ________ _ 927 !_ 0 j 927 ! - ·---
~-~05-RET-VIS Employee andDe~ndentlnsurance _____ ___ _l_____ 102 ____ __Q__{-_ ___ 102 i ~O 102 ! --------
~ __ 206 Life Insurance ----------------~---- ___ 4,000 __ --· -~----- -~~---- 0 _______ 4,ooOT 
£ _ 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance _____________ ____ _ __;__________ 1,250 0 ' 1,250 i 0 1,250 I 
:: -- -- ------ffi-l~::t~a;nlsn~~;;~~-------· -·------·--J---- 20::~~~ 

1

1 (2-1.00~i__---~-}T~H-- 3j-----~:~~~+-1
1 

·- -----

lo208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance _ _::==~~=-==-~J J,300___ __Qj--=-~=J,300 ! __ 0 I _ 1,300 
~ _ 212 Emplover Medicare ________ ! 13,390 I 0 _ 13,390 I ____ 0 I 13,390 I 

72 212-SFP Employer Med icare ___ _ _ _____ ___ __J_ 112. 271' _ __ 139'1 0 _ . 139 ! ____ _ 
73 315 Contracts with Vehicle Owners ---L-- -- 0 0 . 0 ot- 0 I 
74~- 320 Dues and Memberships ------~- 1,500 I 0 I 1,500 _ 0 - · 1,500 / 

E_ ___ 320-SFP Dues and Memberships -------1---- 0 0 . --· if 0 J Q.j 
~ 334 Maintenance Agreements --------i- 11,000 I 0,000 I 21,000 0 · ... 21 ,000 ! ------
,.!!... 336 Maintenance an_d R<;E_air Services - E~ment_ _ i '!Q,QQQ_ ( 15.000 ii 2.S:OOO 0 25,000 / 

78 348 Postal Charges 1 0 0 I __ 0 , 0 I ___ O_I ______ _ 
~ - 355 Travel --·---- r=___ 8,000 or ___ 8,000 I 0 I 8,000 

SD 355-SFP Travel -------------·-- I 500 0 I_ "JOO] 0 _ 500 , , 
~ ____ 399 Other Contracted Services -------+ 3,000 t__'l_ll_lL _ __~_,_,v_u_'-+------
1 82 422 Food Supplies 1,050,000 ; 29;9iJI 

51 
---,,,-

'l 1'07 I 01 2,087 
1,079,913 or- 1,079,913 

~ 422-SFP Food Supplies --~----------===r--- 25,000 15,000 
84 435 Office SuppJie~-- ___ ' 4,500 (l,OOOl! 
~ 451 Uniforms 4,000 (}A 13) 
~ ----- 499 Other Sue£!ies and Materials - 85 ,000 i 3,418 1 

87 499-SFP Other Supplies and Materials 1,500 I 1 ,000 I 
88 524 In-Service/StaffDevelopment I_______ 2,200 I 0 -.---1 
~ -----· 599 Other Charges _ --------- I 1,400 0 I .,,uv . 

90 710 Food Service EquiP!!'ent ____ I 35,000 (23 ,000) 1 ·-.--- i 

~ 710-NSLP Food Service Equipment I =:QJ=: 25,000 ! 
92 710-SFP FoodServiceEquipment / 30,019 ! (13,175)1 ... - --1 =:OJ 
93 ·--- --- +1--------'l.------+----------+--------+ 
94 
951 

40,000 0 40,000 
3,500 ~I -- 3,500 

582 I 582 ; 
88.418 I 01 88,418 

2.500 I o I - 2,500 i 
') ')f'lf'l 

b= 2,200 
1 11 nn l 1,400 

11 nnn i 01 12,000 

25.ooo I ~I 
25,000 

11 Sl.d.d 11,844 
I I I 
I I . 

"> t:...,t:. A"l.C:: I 01----2:5~ 
I I 

I 

, <;t:. A"l< I 01 
-----~ 

2,576,425 I 

I I I 

Total Food Service ·--- I 2,595,425 I (19.000)/ --"~"-'"-'.c..v,,__,-'-~--_,__ _____ _ 

W= ~ -== Total Operation of!'fon-Instructional Se~i~1 2,595,425 / ( 19.00(11, ~,_.v ,,~- , 
I i J 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Central Cafeteria Fund 143 

For Fiscal Ending June 30, 2017 

A C D E F G H 

~--~cou~-f~---i=entra_!!~e;I ~~~~t~;~ Fu_~-~- -14-~-- ---+----2016-2017-- ·h6~0l7-·-i--A~~~~~d -·- -f--Propose:--+- · --P~~;o-;~d--· . ·+--··--·· 
·'31 Number 1[-------··--·- ----- --·-·--· ---r--- orgBgt ---/A~~mde--;;-~-;i·- - r--· Amds -1~~~;,.dg~r·---··---

----Hf---·-=--==--·-------==~~-==r.==-------~ I __ _ I ~---- -- ·----~- ---J_ _ ________ _ 
99 ______ Total Expend_i_0res ______ ____ ~----- 2,595,425 ! 09.000) I ~6,4~L_ __ _ ___ _ _tl_ ___ ~6,42~L 
100 ' I ; I ! 
101 ~~nnrng yndllalanc!J~u_c!!ted_L_ . . ~-==-===---: ~~-==-:=:c=--==-=-]_78,932 1 ____ -____ 0_I __ ~_:_ - -~~~_2_ .L_ ______ =3l:L·---~-- 378,932 i 

;g; =--===-±-==--:~::~::::.-==::==----==~=·--j __________ : -· +----~~-==-J--=---=-----+----- -·==--i---·---
i 104 Total Revenui;_l_ 2,220,850 i 25,000 I 2,245,850 J 288,000 I 2,533,850 ! 

105 __ -·----P=------:~-:=~~- :-~-::·~~~-=::==-~:~ ·~~~=~-----~--+- ·----y---- .. • I · · -' --·---~-=-~: __ _L_ __ _ 

;: Total Available °Fun~-=-=-~=---=--==--=--==~-=-~=j _____ 2~~----2~_1 __ -:=-i"gi!"J~?.~ 288~~- 2,912,782t ________ 
1 

;~: - --·-----H---·-··. ·--·- -. ·-·-·····--------··--+-------·-j-------:----- ·--:------- ---+--··---- ---+--- I 

110 Jotal Expendhures ·-~~--~=~~~-~~--==---=-~~-=---=---==~T--==- 2,595,425 i-~- --( 19,000) I 2,576,425[_-.=_--- _.Q_ I ___ 2,s76,4i51 ·-·- 1 

;;~ ~=--=-JE--==:=---=-- -~~ - ~=~-~--~=~~---~:~=-=i--==~-- I_ - -~---1-=--=-=~::==~-_:::~l ______ · ~-i-~-~=~:±=----=-~= 
113 Estimated Endin!! Fund Balance ; 4,357 I 44,000 I 48,357 I 288,000 , 336,357 I 

BOE Approved May 11, 2017 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 Page3 



LOUDON COUNTY 
Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

* *~~=1r--- -~:~'~=- -=1~ "d,~-~:~~~1- :;::7;:, ,,:~:,·' ,;::~:::., 
± ~~-:J::~:·±L~~=- -=~ ~::--~=~_:_-==-~==-*--="~:~-J___ __l ______ -_ -b~- ~----
~ ______ J 4000!Local Taxes I J_ _ ·--- ..... _ ·-· ---H --1= . 
f: :~ ::J-1---~·~:~~~~:J;:::: :::~~:~"·'~~m:.,, r .. ::: _ ==Jf='.':':__ ~~~::::::i= 500~'" --~l--·-~_1_5c_.o_o_o-==~:::Y 

±==I Local Revenue -------·-··-·-- - -·--·H-- ·-·· --·- - -1~000 _~_ 200,000 -1---- 500,000 ~- 115,000 I 615,000 

- --· !TOTAL SUBFUND AFT REVENUE -- -~~-~~-=--=---==:=- ~~1 300,00~ __ j- 200,000 1 ·~::__ 500,000 

:: 'X:''.~ ~~'~,;.~~:;+]= ::_::=:: . :-~--~ :~==== :-:: __ ~--=11~--=-~=:= f :~==:~;:j;::;:- -=1-====== 
~: - -··· ·-··· ---- ---·····-·· · ··--~~ !Total Miscellaneous Expenditu~~ --- ···· · · -- ---------- ____ I o 0 ~~~~~::e:~ by Budget O 

20 : ~~~~~= -~---=~==··· -----] I ·- ·-··-- ·-···--·----- ··-· · ··- ···.::·~-~~~~-=~:~~~-~- :~·=L=-====-J~~==-~-=== [15May_06Jun2017] -·-·· ·········----- ---

~~ -----··T 91 ~~~ ~~-~apital Pr~~;~~:ering Services ··----····------·······-··-···------r-·l-----·0--·--·-+---·-- O I ····- -·· - ··· -o-- --

24 ___ 399 HPS ·----- - Other Contracted Services - Kitchen hood@ Highland Park -· ·- - ·-······ 85,000 85,000 __ ··- ··- 85,000 
25 ____ I __ 399 HPS ______ Other Contracted Services - Roof@ Highland Park ...... ·- _____ J ____ 158, 177 158, 177 J ____ _ 

23 ~=-~J- 331 PNL~~:~:=:=·· Legal services -----------------···-·-----r' r(=- --1=:~- 20.000 20.000 _ _.1_ -·· ______ 20.000 

26 ~ 399 LHS .Other Contracted Services I 93,450 93,450 t 93,450 
27 --··-··· ···--m HPS -··---f-Other Contracted Services -~ Paving@ Highland Pa";:k°·- ·- ··- E ··-··-···-·-1 ·-- 0 18, 125 18, 125 -- - ···-

28 =- ~~ 399 SES frLHS ·-. ~- Other Contracted Services · Beasons @ Steekee &. LHS ..... . ==:===--[==~~-~~~-- 0 -=--- 28,000 _ =~:-=~ --

29 ---··· __ 399 SES .. .. -H···· ··-· _]Other Contracted Services-. Paving@ Steekee Elem I -:J ....... __ 
30 ---·-- ·-- 399 NMS ··----·-·T ]other Contracted Services· Carpet&. Tile Replacement at North Middle ___ l ____________ I 0 ____ ___ J 19,200 _ · ·· ·-·-· 19,200 1 

31 399 NMS T Other Contracted Services - Bleacher Replacement@ North Middle j h1 ~ 85,000 85,000 

32 ~=-~=---= 707 NMS --=~=---- Building Improvements - Performing Arts/Renovation® North Middle ···--~-- ··· __ --··0 --=:-- ··r sso,ooO _____ _ sso,ooo 
33 -- --·· ···- 712EES _ _ HeatingftAirConditioningEquipment ___ . ,J_____ 18,000 18,000 ___ . _ 18,000 ·--

~: --····- --~ __ __ _ Q Heating&. Air Conditioning Equipment _____ __1=~----- ____ I O -··-··· ___ ---~-----! 

37 =:-=--·==--== ~~~::~:~ ~ -~=~-~ 1 - -- ·:=--=-=~-=~~:::]= -===-=-~~-~~- -==--=- =[·=:·-~- --
36 -----¥·------ ··-·· -ITotalEducationCapital~J~~t~--- 1 .. J 0 374,627 374,627 800,325 I 1,174,952 

38 ____ _ L ____ . - - -·--· ·----- !TOTAL SUBFU~~ Af! EXPENDITURES ·- -- ---- ·····---·--··· ··- 0 --- -· 374,627 374,627___ 800,325 I 1, 17 

!~ =~~:=:·~=~~---·-====== ___ 1TOTAL-SUBFUND AFT EXPENDITURES __ -~~~ -=-~:=--=--- -- ----~~~-==- 1 374,627 ·=-374,627 800,325 L~-1,174,952 I 

:~ --·-···+·--- -----~ - ------ . ~------- • ---- -----+-----
R V s.::o "1-'REA S It: I 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 1 



A B c D E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

l F G H 1 J 

D]--t_I - -~=----- 06/01/17 ----- ------! I ---- -'= 
Ki=~==-~~=-~r--==---- -===-- 611117 s:56tw .____ ------ I- 2o~r:-!~:1 ~ 20~~~~17 __ ;;~~~v::t rr:~o;5ed 

K 

2016-2017 
Proposed 

Amded Budget 

-iff._L_ --- L I -- - --------·----1 · ··-- __I j~~~ I ---- ------

1~ :~:;:~,~111;;;,:::::~:r:~::::~,:=..::~=~.~,-===---= J_ --=i===-=±---,~- == I ==~ 
~~~ill HP$~=~~- -__ -~ Maintenance Et Repair Services - Buildin~ -~:=~---=-==:=c{=~------r--~=-~==--=r-=.-~=--====~~·==---=~-=--·-~~~==---=-= 

87 ----- -- --- 335 LCTC - --- --- - ·- raintenance Et Repair Services - Building __ ___ ___ J ___ l---~------------F--- ±-=--------- -~-
:: _:::=ill ~;, - -=~~:- 1:: ~::;::;:;::: :::::; E~::: • ::::::;: -===::---=--=+~~ =- ==:=~:::J --~$ = -~ __ :_:: ~ : 
91 _ ________ 335 PES _ ________ ____ Maintenance Et Repair Services - Building __ _ ______ _ [ __ J_________ --------- ----j-------·-------------- ----~ 

:: =-=] :-~1::1~~ -~-=:::-: IJ:~~==~,:~~~m ~o;Ld;o: == ==-=+-~=:: ::==~=: :+-----~i:::: :-:::=--L-- --=: =f 
:: ==1=: --:::: -:: JITotalEdo"Hooi:-.;;;t.\_P~_: :::_--_-:::--::_-__ ff-::-----~ - -- --, b O I -=-" -- O 

,::, ~ ~-+--f ::=::~! ~::::-::::,:~:~~------==i:r---~- ~-----_--ot= --~~~~----~1::=~:==:=-- 0 

'°' ---r-1- -__ J1. -------- -·-----··-----·----------· - ------±:T ----=i==------ ==1--- ---- ---
102 ------f---r-----····---·---·--1--·-·------- -·------·--·-·---·-··-··---·-·-·- ----------·-- I -- ----- --- ----:=±=- - ---·-·-·--·-·---· -=-~ ---·--··---·--··--··-·---
ji~ ~~~-~~~~~l~~~~~~~~===~~~;==-~~t=== ~~=~;~i;~-~~~~-=P~==~:-~~ 

REVISED SPREA DSHEET 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 2 



LOUDON COUNTY 
Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A I B I c I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I K 
---1-··-· L___ ________ j I * =i=f=--==-=-~TI===~,~~0;:;: AM - ::==~*~~~:::7 20~~!~17 :~::~::, - ~ '':~::' : .::::-::::., 

~ :~b.::,:~;~;~~0:::::::0":_ _ _ :::: _ ____ :=:tt -~=::=~====-~ _____ ±_ 
:::==~= ~===:==~~~rJ:;::~;;;~~:==-=-==-== =~~tt-~:;;;:: ;-l===;~;;f- : ~ ~:--~- 46000 ·,,;rt, of Tuoo,.;;;; -···--·-------· ------- - - ----·- -·- · -- ------1--+------±---····-·---·· ------·----~- ---- -- -----
: :: -==t--__ 1=-·-=1~~~,,~~ =:=:~~=--~::::~ ~: :::::~-::1c+-=--.===1=--, - - --- ··--·-.---··-·······-·····--- ·····-:a-

:: =l=+:::::: ::=:::~-:::~:,:::~~~;~::::VE""' :: -- --- --::_::ff:: ::___ : 1--=::::::~~-::=:::: . : 1--- -- ~1----:::: :-
a~====~-~-~-~=---~ 
~~i ::~::"¥.+ ~:=-:~'.~:""' ''°""'-===-=:·:: ==~==-~==j:=~==---~=---_ -=---~= +=;~:: --- -=~ ::: =-~ ::: :::h~ =- =r1~:::: ~::::::::: :~:: ~-=:- = --:==-= f I::===== F =::=:E::: : :::::~~- ,:::: --=:-*' 
: :: ---=--:=~~:===--ti:::::::: ~::::;:::::: ------:-=::::::: :l::~====--=i===: -::~:: :::::__:::::_ ::: "::::::: "::::::: 

----··-·--- -·---· -·-- -------·· -------------·----- --H·- ··· ---- -------··1-· -- --------- ---- --------133 709 LHS J Data Processing Equipment 0 29,144 29,144 

j~i ~ -~ ~1:: ~:: ~=~~~~r1~::'.~:,=,;,m.~,-----·-H:~---~;-- ~~~~~-~~f i--·--r_-_- ~-l- ~~ 0 ·:::::: --~ 
138-•••-- -- -t~-----H- -·-- -- ·- ·----- =+ +----, 0 - - , 

~ ~~~ 
[!EV/SEO SPREADSHEET 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 3 



LOUDON COUNTY 
Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A I 8 I c I DI E . I FI G I H I I I J - 1 K 

J__ J ---'--~ ---=[_----'--- - ---t r------- ···- ·-----66101117 -- -- ------ . I I 2016-2017 

! :::::::::r==i===ff =--= -611117_"3~~--------=-==!=-- 2o~r:-~~: 7 I 20~~~~ 17 ~-=:v;:t -- Pr~~o:5ed _, A:;::~s::get 
;: == ==~:::::::-tl~~:s'~D~;~ ;~~~::~,;:~~~~ FUND _BALANCE --

1
:::- ::::~: ;~:1==±:::::::::-:+==:::::l===== 

~:~ ~:~ ~:~~~-~---~~=~~=~;~BEG FUND BAL JULY~;~,-. -__ -___ -::er 4,327,963t= ==-± __ =::::;: ,-~=±=-=-=:;~-.:-
m ~-~+ -~~~-=-~~~+1::~:~::::~~D:- ==-= : =-==~l~i=-=::~r:-~~ ::::::: f-::_ 4,::: :::;:t-=~=r= 4,::::::: ~:: ----1-,- --~ r-- ... -------------------- --- -- ------~=- -----J=-------~--- - ---- -J --------·--r- -·-- -- --------=~ ------- -------- ---------- I - ------~1== ___ j__ l 

m ==l:~---~ ~: ::::::f j~~~ ~~~~~~:~~ ~ ::- -~: :=t ·-::==- ~~ - -=~·~::::1 --. -~-~"~:~::~~·~'~ I ___ ··";:;:~: 
~E =:::=f :~1-~~=:::=~i,~r;~~:~-=-~-• • -_ -==~:~-:_=::tf-=;:;~~:f==-=f :~,~I-~;~: ;~,::, =:=:~:~;:-

REVISED SPREADSHEET 
Budget Committee May 15, 2017 
County Commission Jun 5, 2017 4 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
DARLENE M. RUSSELL COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 
Fax 

865-458-3314 
865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected June 05,2017 

NICKIE A DUNKER 
SHARON M FASANELLA 
KALA G MALONE 
GAIL MICHELLE NAPIER 
LOREN E PLEMMONS 
NICOLES. ROGERS 

LISA RUSSELL 
ANA CAREN SALAZAR 
MICHAEL STAGGS 
SHIRLEY SWEETEN 
ANNA TIKHONIN 


